
   
    
  
  
  
 

 
 
 
 

                                 A Regular Meeting of the City Council – Tuesday, January 14, 2025 at 7:00 p.m. 
 

Members of the audience who would like to address  
the City Council this evening may do so under the  

Audience portion and will be allowed 3 minutes to speak. 
 
AGENDA  
 

1 CALL TO ORDER 
 

2 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3 ROLL CALL 
 

4 ADOPTION OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 
 

5 ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 
 
6 CALENDAR OF PENDING MATTERS 

 
a) Calendar 

 
7 APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES  

 
a) Regular Meeting Minutes-December 17, 2024 
b) Special Meeting Minutes-December 19, 2024 

 
8 APPROVAL OF THE BILLS 

 
a) General Revenue Funds 

 
b) Water and Sewer Systems 

 
9 AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION– Agenda Items Only 

 
Members of the audience who would like to address the City Council relating to agenda items this evening may do so 
under this Audience portion by filling out the agenda item audience form located at the right side of the stage. 
  

10        ANNOUNCEMENTS 
a) Presentation by Plante Moran 

 
11   PUBLIC HEARINGS/ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS  

 
a) ADMINISTRATIVE HEARING: Request of Sozo Health, Inc. located at 23775 Hoover Road to appeal an administrative ruling 

denying their renewal of their Marijuana License pursuant to Article IV, Section 19.5-16(h) of the City of Warren Ordinances. 
Report to be presented to Council by Council Member Lafferty who was appointed by Council to conduct the hearing.  

 
12        MISCELLANEOUS CORRESPONDENCE:  
 
a) (Tabled 12/17/2024) Proposed resolution authorizing Quit Claim Deed to City of Warren Tax Increment Finance Authority for real 

properties at 7600 and 7608 Continental, Warren, MI. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  

 
Angela Rogensues, President    Melody Magee, Vice President   Mindy Moore, Secretary                
Dave Dwyer, Asst. Secretary-Mayor Pro-Tem Gary Boike   Jonathan Lafferty                
                             Henry Newnan                          

                                      



 
b) Request from Medstar Ambulance to renew annual license for operation of ambulance services within the City of Warren. 

 
c) Request from Universal-Macomb Ambulance Service to renew annual license for operation of ambulance services within the City 

of Warren. 
 

13        COUNCIL BUSINESS:  
 

a) Council Secretary Mindy Moore, discussion in re: appointment of one (1) Council representative to serve on the Planned Unit 
Development (PUD) Committee. 
 

b) Council Secretary Mindy Moore, discussion in re: Appointment of two (2) Council Members to the Land Bank Authority Board 
of Directors. 

 
c) Council Member Jonthan Lafferty, discussion in re: Mayor Stone response to Land Bank questions during the Dec. 30, 2024 news 

report on Fox 2 Detroit. 
 

14        CORRESPONDENCE FROM THE MAYOR:  
 

a) Request from the Budget Director to decrease the previously approved ARPA revenues and expenditures due to project scope and 
funding modifications approved by Council December 19, 2024. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLTUION. 
(5 votes needed)  
 

b) Request of the Sanitation Division and the Public Service Director for an additional appropriation of funds in the amount of 
$65,000.00 to cover the increased costs to purchase two (2) Labrie Right-hand Automizer Garbage Trucks and two (2) 2024 Mack 
Chassis’. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION. (5 votes needed) 

 
c) Request of the Sanitation Division to approve the purchase of two (2) Sanitation Vehicles from Frederickson Supply, in the total 

amount of $794,382.00. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  
 

d) Request of the Police Department for an increase in budgeted appropriations in the amount of $7,586.00 to cover costs associated 
with the Civil Defense Departments budgeted Sergeant position being promoted to Lieutenant. CONSIDRATION AND 
ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION. (5 votes needed)   

 
e) CONSIDERTION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION approving FY25 Grant Agreement between the State of Michigan 

(Michigan Indigent Defense Commission-Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs) and the City of Warren/Center Line 
through the 37th District Court.  

 
f) Request for an adjustment in budgeted revenues and appropriations for indigent Defense Special Revenue Fund in the amount of 

$295,848.53. This budget amendment accounts for the receipt of the Indigent Defense Grant-Agreement and to transfer budgeted 
appropriations in the amount of $123,769.06 to comply with state law. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A 
RESOLUTION. (5 votes needed) 
 

g) Appointment of Michael Weigand to the Downtown Development Authority (DDA) for a term to expire June 30, 2028. 
 

15         AUDIENCE PARTICPATION – General Topics 
 
Members of the audience who would like to address the City Council this evening may do so under this Audience portion 
by filling out the general audience form located at the right side of the stage. 
 

16         COUNCIL RESPONSE TO AUDIENCE (optional) 
 

17         ADJOURNMENT 
 
MINDY MOORE 

        Secretary of the Council 
 
 Any person with a disability who needs accommodation for participation in this meeting should contact the Warren City 
Council Office at (586) 258-2052 – 48 hours in advance of the meeting to request assistance. 

 
 
 



CONSENT AGENDA 
  

The following routine items are presented for City Council approval without discussion, as a single agenda item, in order to 
expedite the meeting. Should any Council Member wish to discuss or disapprove any item it must be dropped from the blanket 
motion of approval and considered as a separate item. 
 
Item 4: 
 
a) Request for closed session pursuant to Section 8(e) of Public Act 267 of 1976 in the matter of Brianne Jakubison-Chomic, Marco 

Nieuwenbroek on behalf of themselves and others similarly situated v City of Warren: MCCC Case No. 2024-004577-NZ. Hon. 
Diane M. Druzinski. 

 
b) Request for closed session pursuant to Section 8(e) of Public Act 267 of 1976 in the matter of Mimoza Ndoj v Zachary Harmon 

and City of Warren: MCCC Case No. 2024-004068-NI. Hon. Matthew Sabaugh. 
 

c) Request of the Department of Public Works to award Freightliner Parts and Factory Authorized Service to the sole source 
provider, Wolverine Freightliner-Eastside, Inc., for a five (5) year period, with the option to renew for one (1) additional five (5) 
year period, in an annual amount not to exceed $120,000.00. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  

 
d) Request of the Department of Public Works to award the purchase of two (2) Salt Trucks that consist of two (2) 2026 Freightliner 

Cab & Chassis and two (2) Monroe Spreader Bodies, in the grand total of $621,456.00. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION 
OF A RESOLUTION.  

 
e) CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION to approve contract modification No. 1 to City Contract WWTP-

23-001, Aeration Gallery Improvements (ITB-W-0998), increasing the original contract amount by $95,249.43, resulting in a 
contract amount of $1,039,249.43 and add an additional 187 days to the completion date.  

 
f) CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION to approve contract modification No. 1 and final to City Contract 

WP-23-786, Northampton Water Main and Pavement Reconstruction, and to Approve Payment No. 6 and Final to Florence 
Cement Company in the amount of $211,138.27.  

 
g) CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION to approve contract modification No. 1 to City Contract W-24-799, 

10 Mile Road Water Main Replacement (Ryan Road to Garden Court) increasing the current contract amount by $465,637.60 
resulting in an amended contract amount of $4,303,849.10 and for Pay Estimate No. 6 in the amount of $921,719.05 to V.I.L. 
Construction Inc.  

 
h) CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION to approve contract modification No. 2 and final to City Contract 

PL-23-804, Fire Station Parking Lot Reconstruction, decreasing the current contract amount by $15,002.46 resulting in a final 
contract amount of $1,437,795.22; and to issue payment No. 7 and final in the amount of $62,639.88 to Mark Anthony 
Contracting, Inc.  

 
i) CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION approving maintenance fees for the Macomb County 800MHZ Radio 

System, spread across departments based on the number of radios for each department. Invoice #AR210578 covers all 
departments in a total amount of $117,401.00. 

 
j) The Library Director and the Parks and Recreation Director request the release of funds for the printing, bundling, and shipping of 

the Spring Edition of the Warren Today Activity Guide, in the total amount of $37,660.00 to be evenly split between the two 
departments. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  

 
k) Request of the Parks and Recreation Department and recommends that the award for general maintenance and repair services for 

the city pool and fountain be extended to Baruzzini Aquatics, dba Baruzzini Contracting, LLC, in an annual amount not to exceed 
$83,200.00. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  

 
l) Request of the Public Service Director to increase the award for providing lawn maintenance and weed mowing services from 

RNA Facilities Management, from an annual amount not to exceed $97,164.00 to an annual amount not to exceed $99,324.00 (an 
increase of $2,160.00) retro-actively for the 2024 mowing season. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  

 
m) Request of the Waste Water Treatment Plant to award ITB-W-1184 for furnishing a chemical inventory audit and Safety Data 

Sheets Management Subscription to CloudSDS, Inc., in the amount of $45,749.00. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A 
RESOLUTION.  

 



n) Request of the Waste Water Treatment Plant to extend the award for furnishing sodium hypochlorite to Alexander Chemical 
Corporation, in an annual amount not to exceed $52,410.40. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  

 
o) Request of the Water Division to award the purchase of one (1) New 2023 Chevrolet 5500 Silverado 2WD with Dump Body, 

utilizing the State of Michigan Contract and the custom fabrication and emergency lighting, utilizing the City of Rochester Hills 
Cooperative Contract in the total amount of $83,082.00. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION. 

 
p) CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION approving the demolition of a house at 23814 Willard through the 

Nuisance Abatement Program. Set Public Hearing Date- February 11, 2025.   
 



































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































End of Item 4 



 

Warren City Council Requests for Information

Meeting Date Request Requestor
Responding 
Department

Due 
Date/Status

9/10/2024
Report on all DDA expenditures from 7/1/2024-what line item incurred the expense 
and current line item balances

Council DDA/Controller 9/20/2024

9/10/2024 & 
11/12/2024

Ordinance regulating the use of the City Seal, logo, insignia, etc. Update request to be 
even a draft at this point.

Council City Attorney 11/21/2024

10/22/2024 Up-to-date Dog Ordinance within 30-days
Rogensues/ 
Boike

City Attorney 11/21/2024

11/12/2024
All documentation relating to Habitat for Humanity relocation and any additional 
conderations given in the move, as well as authority to now rent out location

Moore
City 
Attorney/DDA

11/21/2024

11/12/2024
Request for status update relating to Fire Stations and future uses of 
additional/remaining buildings such as Stations 1 & 5

Rogensues DDA/Fire 11/21/2024

12/17/2024
2nd Request **All documentation relating to Habitat for Humanity relocation and any 
additional conderations given in the move, as well as authority to now rent out location

Moore
City 
Attorney/DDA

12/27/2024

Calendar
Pending 
Matters



End of Item 6 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 
December 17, 2024  

 
A Regular Meeting of the Warren City Council was held Tuesday, December 17, 
2024, at 7:00 p.m. at the Warren Community Center, 5460 Arden Road, Warren, 
Michigan 48092. 
 
MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL PRESENT: 
 
Angela Rogensues, President  
Melody Magee, Vice President 
Mindy Moore, Council Secretary  
Dave Dwyer, Assistant Council Secretary-Mayor Pro Tem  
Gary Boike, Council Member 
Jonathan Lafferty, Council Member  
Henry Newnan, Council Member 
 
ABSENT: None 
 
 

1.           CALL TO ORDER 
 
Council President Rogensues called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 

2.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3.  ROLL CALL 
 

Council Member Newnan arrived at 7:05 p.m. All Members Present 
 

4.  ADOPTION OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore with a support 
motion by Council Member Lafferty.  
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (6-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Magee   Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Rogensues Yes 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 
December 17, 2024 

Page 2 
 
 

5.  ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
 
Motion: 
Motion to approve the agenda was made by Council Member Moore with a 
support motion by Council Member Lafferty with the following amendments: 
Add item 13a-Appoint one Council Representative to hear the appeal of 
SOZO. Add item 14d-Consideration and adoption of a resolution approving 
Motorola contract.      
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Rogensues Yes 

  
6.  Calendar Pending Matters 

 
a)      Calendar  

 
Motion: 
Motion to receive and file the calendar was made by Council Member Moore 
and support was made by Council Member Lafferty with a reiterated request 
for the previously requested information relating to Habitat for Humanity 
documentation. 
 
Voice Vote: 
A voice vote was taken on the motion. All “Ayes” recorded. The motion 
carried (7-0). 
 

7.  APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES  
 

a)  Regular Meeting of December 10, 2024 
 

Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support motion 
made by Council Member Dwyer 
 
Roll Call: 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 
December 17, 2024 

Page 3 
 
 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes  
Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 

8.     APPROVAL OF THE BILLS 
 
a) General Revenue Funds  
  

Motion: 
Motion to approve the General Fund list of bills was made by Council 
Member Moore and support motion was made by Council Member Lafferty. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 

b) Water and Sewer System 
 
Motion: 
Motion to approve the Water and Sewer System bills made by Council 
Member Moore and support motion made by Council Member Dwyer. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 

 Council Member Boike  Yes 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 
December 17, 2024 

Page 4 
 
 Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 
c) General Fund Revenue Report-November 2024 

 
Motion: 
Motion to receive and file was made by Council Member Moore and support 
was made by Council Member Lafferty. 
 
Voice Vote: 
A voice vote was taken on the motion. All “Ayes” recorded. The motion 
carried (7-0). 
 

d) General Fund Expenditure Report-November 2024  
 
Motion: 
Motion to receive and file was made by Council Member Moore and support 
was made by Council Member Lafferty. 
 
Voice Vote: 
A voice vote was taken on the motion. All “Ayes” recorded. The motion 
carried (7-0). 
 

9.  AUDIENCE PARTICPATION: Agenda Items Only 
 
Pete Sutliff commented on item 14c-Climate Action Plan.  
 

10.     ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
Council Member Lafferty announced the Warren Civic Theater was putting 

on a production of Miracle on 34th Street at Owen Jax. 
 
Council Vice President Melody Magee announced State Rep. Donovan 

McKinney was having a celebrity basketball toy drive on December 21st at 
Lincoln High School.  

 
11.  PUBLIC HEARINGS/ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS: None 

 
12        MISCELLANEOUS CORRESPONDENCE:  
 

a) Proposed resolution authorizing Quit Claim Deed to City of Warren Tax 
Increment Finance Authority for real properties at 7600 and 7608 Continental, 
Warren, MI. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  
 

Motion: 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 
December 17, 2024 

Page 5 
 

Motion to table for answers to questions made by Council Member Moore 
and support motion made by Council Member Lafferty. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 

 Council Member Boike  Yes 
 Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 
b)  Request from Superior Ambulance to renew annual license for operation of 

ambulance services within the City of Warren.  
 

Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support motion 
made by Council Member Lafferty. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 

 Council Member Boike  Yes 
 Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 
13        COUNCIL BUSINESS:  

 
a) (Added) Appoint one (1) Council Member to hear full appeal of Sozo regarding 

license denial and report to Council for action. 
 

Motion: 
Motion to appoint Council Member Lafferty to hear the appeal and report to 
Council was made by Council Member Moore and support motion made by 
Council Member Lafferty. 
 
Voice Vote: 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 
December 17, 2024 

Page 6 
 

A voice vote was taken on the motion. All “Ayes” recorded. The motion 
carried (7-0). 

 
14          CORRESPONDENCE FROM THE MAYOR:  
 

a) Request of the Police Department for increase in budgeted appropriations in 
the amount of $660,885.00 to consolidate all current Axon Enterprise expiration 
dates and to add additional Axon Enterprise services. CONSIDERATION AND 
ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  
 

Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support motion 
made by Council Member Dwyer. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 

 Council Member Boike  Yes 
 Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 
b) Request of the Police Department to award AXON In-Car and Body Worn 

Cameras and associated equipment to Axon Enterprise for a five (5) year 
period, with options to extend up to five (5) additional years, in an annual 
amount not to exceed $940,884.17. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A 
RESOLUTION.  

 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support motion 
made by Council Member Boike. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes  
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 
December 17, 2024 

Page 7 
 
  
 Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 
c) Request to approve an RFP Panel for Climate Action Plan (CAP) and request 

to appoint one member of Council to serve on the RFP Panel. 
 
Motion: 
Motion to approve and appoint Council Member Newnan was made by 
Council Member Newnan and support motion made by Council Member 
Lafferty. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Magee  Yes 

 Council Member Boike  Yes 
 Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 
d) (Added) CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION approving 

the purchase of Motorola radios for the Warren Fire Department.  
 

Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support motion 
made by Council Member Dwyer. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 

 Council Member Boike  Yes 
 Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 
 
 
 
 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 
December 17, 2024 

Page 8 
 

15         AUDIENCE PARTICPATION – General Topics 
 
Members of the audience who would like to address the City Council this 
evening may do so under this Audience portion by filling out the general 
audience form located at the right side of the stage. 
 
Lori Harris 
Joel Vanderlinden 
Wesley Arnold 
Gloria Sankuer 
 
16 COUNCIL RESPONSE TO AUDIENCE (optional) 
 
Council Member Dwyer mentioned the nice event by Beautification held at St. 
Josephat.  
 
Council Member Lafferty sang a Christmas Carol. 
 
17         ADJOURNMENT 
      

Motion:  
Motion to adjourn was made by Council Member Moore and support motion 
made by Council Member Boike. 
 
Voice Vote: 
A voice vote was taken on the motion. All “Ayes” recorded. The motion 
carried (7-0). 
 

     The meeting adjourned at 8:00 p.m. 
 

Mindy Moore 
        Secretary of the Council  



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
SPECIAL MEETING 
December 19, 2024  

 
A Special Meeting of the Warren City Council was held Thursday, December 19, 
2024, at 2:00 p.m. in the Auditorium of the Warren Community Center, 5460 Arden 
Road, Warren, Michigan 48092. 
 
MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL PRESENT: 
 
Angela Rogensues, President  
Melody Magee, Vice President  
Mindy Moore, Council Secretary  
Dave Dwyer, Assistant Council Secretary-Mayor Pro Tem  
Jonathan Lafferty, Council Member  
Henry Newnan, Council Member 
 
ABSENT: None 
 
 

1       CALL TO ORDER 
 
Council President Rogensues called the meeting to order at 2:00 p.m. 
 

2  ROLL CALL 
 

Council Member Boike was absent.  
 

Motion: 
Motion to excuse Council Member Boike was made by Council Member 
Moore with a support motion by Council Member Lafferty. 
 
Voice Vote: 
A voice vote was taken on the motion. All “Ayes” recorded. The motion 
carried (6-0). 

 
 
 

3  ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
 
Motion: 
Motion to approve the agenda was made by Council Member Moore with a 
support motion by Council Member Lafferty. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (6-0). 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
SPECIAL MEETING 
December 19, 2024 

Page 2 
 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 

  
4  CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION approving 

modifications to the allocations of ARPA Funds at the recommendation of 
the Administration and Guidehouse. 

 
Motion: 
Motion to approve the modifications was made by Council Member Moore 
and support motion made by Council Member Lafferty. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (6-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 
5         AUDIENCE PARTICPATION  
 
Faye Baker spoke of a housing development on Peters Ave. 
 
6         ADJOURNMENT 
      

Motion:  
Motion to adjourn was made by Council Member Moore and support motion 
made by Council Member Lafferty. 
 
Voice Vote: 
A voice vote was taken on the motion. All “Ayes” recorded. The motion 
carried (6-0). 
 

     The meeting adjourned at 2:10 p.m. 
 

Mindy Moore 
        Secretary of the Council  



End of Item 7 



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

Amount

101 GENERAL FUND 1,757,413.29 
202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG 65,350.97 
203 MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG 12,796.04 
204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M 156,332.71 
208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 134,975.43 
226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV 187,180.22 
230 RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE 1,177.79 
250 COMMUNICATIONS 50,161.28 
259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 60,980.30 
261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND 15,772.85 
262 POLICE TRAINING FUND 5,575.60 
271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE 124,627.65 
273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND 56,198.93 
277 H.O.M.E. 27,256.36 
278 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES 60,203.07 
494 DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND 3,395.35 
495 TIFA CONSTRUCTION FUND 96.48 
536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL 29,695.01 
537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH 72,555.13 
592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 2,023,239.73 
596 W&S PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND 27,225.02 
701 UNALLOCATED TAX FUND 26,296.56 
702 CASH BOND FUND 3,600.00 
704 FIRE INSURANCE WITHHOLDNG 15,009.00 
750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND 229,343.51 
Report Total: 5,146,458.28 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 1/1



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 

Check Date Check Vendor Vendor Name Amount

Bank POOL COMERICA GENERAL
12/12/2024 675220 000265 CONSUMERS ENERGY 282.75  
12/12/2024 675221 000323 DTE ENERGY 3,532.45  
12/12/2024 675222 014359 APCO SUPPLY 2,312.11  
12/12/2024 675223 014433 WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC 8,873.17  
12/12/2024 675224 015829 WOW! BUSINESS 1,320.99  
12/12/2024 675225 080004 WARREN POLICE OFFICER'S 14,280.89  
12/12/2024 675226 080009 WARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL 68,882.00  
12/12/2024 675227 080079 CHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE 1,277.74  
12/12/2024 675228 080079 CHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE 453.98  
12/12/2024 675229 080110 DELTA DENTAL PLAN 5,665.80  
12/12/2024 675230 080118 MISDU 10,052.21  
12/12/2024 675231 080221 LOCAL U227 8,190.00  
12/12/2024 675232 080226 U.S. DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASU 677.87  
12/12/2024 675233 080247 U.S. ASSET MANAGEMENT 654.58  
12/12/2024 675234 080250 STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT 294.73  
12/12/2024 675235 080251 CHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE OF FLINT 923.08  
12/12/2024 675236 099998 DAN DOERING 110.00  
12/12/2024 675237 099998 ROBERT CLAREY 110.00  
12/20/2024 675238 000323 DTE ENERGY 37,853.27  
12/20/2024 675239 000324 DTE ENERGY 290,413.06  
12/20/2024 675240 000634 SUBURBAN LIBRARY 625.00  
12/20/2024 675241 000731 AT&T 400.70  
12/20/2024 675242 004924 FERGUSON WATERWORKS 38,213.90  
12/20/2024 675243 011369 AT&T MOBILITY 14,588.94  
12/20/2024 675244 012239 VERIZON WIRELESS 8,108.83  
12/20/2024 675245 013577 RKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES 26,745.93  
12/20/2024 675246 014756 CREST FORD INC 8,204.39  
12/20/2024 675247 017390 AT&T 665.58  
12/20/2024 675248 019078 UNDERGROUND INFRASTRUCTURE 32,559.25  
12/20/2024 675249 080206 BLUE CARE NETWORK 115,734.64  
12/20/2024 675250 080218 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD MI 354,960.60  
12/20/2024 675251 099998 CAROL WISNIEWSKI 16.20  
12/20/2024 675252 080003 WARREN POLICE COMMAND 1,754.02  
12/20/2024 675253 080009 WARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL 68,752.00  
12/20/2024 675254 080079 CHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE 1,277.74  
12/20/2024 675255 080079 CHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE 453.98  
12/20/2024 675256 080118 MISDU 10,563.24  
12/20/2024 675257 080221 LOCAL U227 1,650.00  
12/20/2024 675258 080221 LOCAL U227 6,480.00  
12/20/2024 675259 080226 U.S. DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASU 434.92  
12/20/2024 675260 080247 U.S. ASSET MANAGEMENT 464.88  
12/20/2024 675261 080250 STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT 294.73  
12/20/2024 675262 080251 CHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE OF FLINT 923.08  
12/27/2024 675263 000323 DTE ENERGY 96.48  
12/27/2024 675264 000324 DTE ENERGY 127,700.58  
12/27/2024 675265 000731 AT&T 783.49  
12/27/2024 675266 002376 AIELLI CONSTRUCTION CO 61,822.33  
12/27/2024 675267 011249 ZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION IN 128,384.14  
12/27/2024 675268 012239 VERIZON WIRELESS 40.02  
12/27/2024 675269 018429 LUIGI FERDINANDI AND SON 60,224.26  
12/27/2024 675270 019585 MACOMB PIPELINE & UTILITIES C 67,585.00  
12/27/2024 675271 080242 AFLAC GROUP 11,545.72  
12/30/2024 675272 099998 SEAN M TAYLOR 25.00  
12/30/2024 675273 099998 SCOTT L FEUER 25.00  
12/30/2024 675274 099998 NICHOLAS E KYRIAKOPOULOS 25.00  
01/03/2025 675275 000265 CONSUMERS ENERGY 2,181.53  
01/03/2025 675276 000323 DTE ENERGY 1,960.45  
01/03/2025 675277 000324 DTE ENERGY 11,547.84  
01/03/2025 675278 000731 AT&T 51.51  
01/03/2025 675279 012239 VERIZON WIRELESS 638.55  
01/03/2025 675280 013470 COMERICA COMML CARD SRVC 90.00  
01/03/2025 675281 013470 COMERICA COMML CARD SRVC 30.00  
01/03/2025 675282 017320 DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURA 16,980.86  
01/03/2025 675283 080206 BLUE CARE NETWORK 45,094.52  
01/07/2025 675284 000265 CONSUMERS ENERGY 196.38  
01/07/2025 675285 000323 DTE ENERGY 139.90  
01/07/2025 675286 000731 AT&T 206.67  
01/07/2025 675287 015829 WOW! BUSINESS 1,320.99  
01/07/2025 675288 076964 RITA GRIMES 1,048.20  
01/07/2025 675289 080109 DENCAP 329.60  
01/07/2025 675290 076300 HARRY L CROYLE 1,048.20  

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 1/9

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218921)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218922)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218923)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218925)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218926)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218927)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218928)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218929)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218930)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218931)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218932)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218933)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218934)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218935)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218936)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218937)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218938)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219366)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219367)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219368)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219369)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219370)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219371)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219372)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219373)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219374)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219375)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219376)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219377)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219378)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219390)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219391)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219392)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219393)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219394)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219395)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219396)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219397)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219398)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219399)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219400)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219596)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219597)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219598)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219600)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219601)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219602)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219603)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219604)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219608)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219609)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219610)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,220737)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,220738)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,220739)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,220740)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,220741)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,220742)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,220743)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,220744)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,220745)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,221173)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,221174)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,221175)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,221176)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,221177)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,221178)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,221181)


CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 

Check Date Check Vendor Vendor Name Amount

Bank POOL COMERICA GENERAL
01/07/2025 675291 076466 PAMELA J CROYLE 1,048.20  
01/15/2025 675292 000043 ALLIE BROTHERS INC 4,821.24  
01/15/2025 675293 000124 JCR SUPPLY INC 478.73  
01/15/2025 675294 000142 GREAT LAKES WATER AUTHORITY 871,283.19  
01/15/2025 675295 000158 BRONER INC 638.45  
01/15/2025 675296 000184 C & G PUBLISHING INC 919.00  
01/15/2025 675297 000244 COLE-PARMER INSTRUMENT CO 507.04  
01/15/2025 675298 000313 DES MOINES STAMP MFG CO 51.55  
01/15/2025 675299 000317 BRADY PLUS INDUSTRIES 2,191.30  
01/15/2025 675300 000329 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS 539.00  
01/15/2025 675301 000371 EJ USA INC 2,973.60  
01/15/2025 675302 000394 ETNA SUPPLY COMPANY 8,702.75  
01/15/2025 675303 000400 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 11.53  
01/15/2025 675304 000404 FIRE EQUIPMENT CO INC 380.00  
01/15/2025 675305 000466 GRAINGER INC 12,366.30  
01/15/2025 675306 000484 GROESBECK GLAZING 2,000.00  
01/15/2025 675307 000502 HAMILTON CHEVROLET INC 3,625.55  
01/15/2025 675308 000537 INDUSTRIAL BROOM SERVICE 802.50  
01/15/2025 675309 000542 ICLE 158.50  
01/15/2025 675310 000634 SUBURBAN LIBRARY 34,974.71  
01/15/2025 675311 000659 MACOMB COMMUNITY COLLEGE 800.00  
01/15/2025 675312 000661 MACOMB COUNTY FINANCE 2,077.49  
01/15/2025 675313 000665 MACOMB COUNTY DEPT 23,016.51  
01/15/2025 675314 000747 MICHIGAN STATE INDUSTRIES 2,756.50  
01/15/2025 675315 000899 PRINTING SYSTEMS INC 715.98  
01/15/2025 675316 000904 QUICK MADE TROPHY SALES 2.50  
01/15/2025 675317 000928 REGAL TIRE CO 160.00  
01/15/2025 675318 000965 SUPPLYDEN INC 1,893.50  
01/15/2025 675319 001054 STATE CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS 1,600.15  
01/15/2025 675320 001066 SUBURBAN BOLT & SUPPLY CO 451.60  
01/15/2025 675321 001086 TERMINAL SUPPLY CO 1,021.87  
01/15/2025 675322 001212 TREASURER CITY OF WARREN 16,131.56  
01/15/2025 675323 001213 TREASURER, CITY OF WARREN 65,418.39  
01/15/2025 675324 001241 WARREN PIPE & SUPPLY CO 440.55  
01/15/2025 675325 001253 WEINGARTZ SUPPLY 381.98  
01/15/2025 675326 001258 WEST GROUP 1,384.37  
01/15/2025 675327 001296 ZEP MANUFACTURING COMPANY 2,808.55  
01/15/2025 675328 001757 PVS TECHNOLOGIES INC 11,205.00  
01/15/2025 675329 001945 CITY OF WARREN 64.18  
01/15/2025 675330 002231 JOHN R SPRING & TIRE CTR 538.40  
01/15/2025 675331 002290 BATTERY WAREHOUSE OF MICHIGAN 200.00  
01/15/2025 675332 002376 AIELLI CONSTRUCTION CO 9,307.71  
01/15/2025 675333 002435 INTERNATIONAL ASSOC OF 220.00  
01/15/2025 675334 002443 OSCAR W LARSON CO 285.47  
01/15/2025 675335 002468 MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF FIRE 50.00  
01/15/2025 675336 002546 MACOMB COUNTY REGISTER 120.00  
01/15/2025 675337 002576 MACOMB CTY ASSOC CHIEFS OF PO 125.00  
01/15/2025 675338 002645 ENDRESS + HAUSER 9,647.88  
01/15/2025 675339 002782 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF MI 37,409.42  
01/15/2025 675340 002915 WILLIAM BRANCH 300.00  
01/15/2025 675341 002954 JADE SCIENTIFIC INC 435.04  
01/15/2025 675342 002994 MICHIGAN CAT 3,153.00  
01/15/2025 675343 003002 PIRTEK 185.04  
01/15/2025 675344 003193 STATE OF MICHIGAN 59,709.27  
01/15/2025 675345 003243 MFASCO HEALTH & SAFETY CO 403.70  
01/15/2025 675346 003257 MICHIGAN STATE FIREMEN'S 100.00  
01/15/2025 675347 003396 SERVICE TOWING INC 734.00  
01/15/2025 675348 003521 BRONNER'S COMMERICAL DISPLAY 4,920.00  
01/15/2025 675349 003773 MICHIGAN ASSOC OF CHIEFS OF P 115.00  
01/15/2025 675350 003836 MCDA 300.00  
01/15/2025 675351 003851 CANFIELD EQUIP SVC INC 37,659.48  
01/15/2025 675352 003860 KENNETH J WROBEL 1,801.25  
01/15/2025 675353 003910 MAMC 200.00  
01/15/2025 675354 004096 KEEP MICHIGAN BEAUTIFUL 40.00  
01/15/2025 675355 004109 MWEA 185.00  
01/15/2025 675356 004279 INTERIOR SYSTEMS CONTRACT GRO 3,488.07  
01/15/2025 675357 004313 STATE OF MICHIGAN EGLE 360.00  
01/15/2025 675358 004399 HOTSY MIDWEST CLEANING SY 414.49  
01/15/2025 675359 004404 SCHENA ROOFING & SHEET 1,132.02  
01/15/2025 675360 004410 HACH COMPANY 752.20  
01/15/2025 675361 004412 METRO WELDING SUPPLY 38.75  

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 2/9

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,221182)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223694)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223695)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223696)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223697)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223698)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223699)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223700)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223701)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223702)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223703)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223704)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223705)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223707)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223708)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223709)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223710)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223712)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223713)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223714)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223715)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223716)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223717)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223718)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223719)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223720)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223721)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223722)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223723)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223724)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223725)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223726)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223727)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223728)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223729)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223730)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223732)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223733)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223734)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223735)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223736)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223737)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223738)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223739)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223740)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223741)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223742)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223743)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223744)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223745)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223746)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223747)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223748)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223749)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223750)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223751)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223752)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223753)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223754)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223755)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223756)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223757)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223758)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223759)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223760)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223761)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223762)


CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 

Check Date Check Vendor Vendor Name Amount

Bank POOL COMERICA GENERAL
01/15/2025 675362 004437 UNCONVENTIONAL SOLUTIONS 1,074.15  
01/15/2025 675363 004462 MAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL 214.60  
01/15/2025 675364 004492 GAZEBO BANQUET CENTER 1,668.30  
01/15/2025 675365 004540 GOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER CO 5,469.94  
01/15/2025 675366 004546 TROJAN TECHNOLOGIES 2,926.25  
01/15/2025 675367 004548 INTERNATIONAL CONTROLS 360.00  
01/15/2025 675368 004562 TRACTION HEAVY DUTY PARTS 475.00  
01/15/2025 675369 004581 SONJA BUFFA 83.59  
01/15/2025 675370 004699 SOUTH MACOMB DISPOSAL AUTHORI 77,124.71  
01/15/2025 675371 004700 ETITLE AGENCY INC 250.00  
01/15/2025 675372 004760 PHOENIX ENVIRONMENTAL INC 150.00  
01/15/2025 675373 004789 HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK 3,600.00  
01/15/2025 675374 004818 ALS GROUP USA CORP 884.00  
01/15/2025 675375 004871 HAMLETT ENVIRONMENTAL 750.00  
01/15/2025 675376 004906 BAKER'S GAS AND WELDING SUPPL 89.13  
01/15/2025 675377 004951 PRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS 40,415.80  
01/15/2025 675378 005686 MICHIGAN DEPT OF TREASURY 3,650.00  
01/15/2025 675379 005757 LOWER HURON SUPPLY CO 715.83  
01/15/2025 675380 005880 PSP STORES LLC 191.41  
01/15/2025 675381 005968 PUBLIC AGENCY TRAINING 1,300.00  
01/15/2025 675382 006175 DAWN M WALTON 1,856.25  
01/15/2025 675383 006187 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE 4,094.05  
01/15/2025 675384 006425 COMMERCIAL JANITORIAL 1,144.27  
01/15/2025 675385 006824 MICHAEL KNOLL 235.00  
01/15/2025 675386 007286 DAVID M SINUTKO 420.00  
01/15/2025 675387 007481 APOLLO FIRE APPARATUS SALES & 1,775.27  
01/15/2025 675388 007775 ALL SEASONS OUTDOOR EQUIP 749.99  
01/15/2025 675389 007814 HOWARD L SHIFMAN PC 33,049.50  
01/15/2025 675390 007905 EXERCISE COMPANY BODY IMAGES 3,420.00  
01/15/2025 675391 008133 DEPENDABLE WHOLESALE INC 8,490.83  
01/15/2025 675392 008209 SONYA HRYSHKO 750.00  
01/15/2025 675393 008398 B & H PHOTO - VIDEO INC 410.34  
01/15/2025 675394 008419 RE NU POWER TOOL & SUPPLY 407.23  
01/15/2025 675395 008492 PRESSURE VESSEL TESTING 1,163.25  
01/15/2025 675396 008873 KEVIN SCHNEIDER 3,555.00  
01/15/2025 675397 008964 NATOA 775.00  
01/15/2025 675398 009029 GORDON FOOD SERVICE INC 1,228.59  
01/15/2025 675399 009144 COLONIAL TITLE 85.00  
01/15/2025 675400 009248 METCO SERVICES INC 81,073.94  
01/15/2025 675401 009298 JENNIFER CHUPA 395.00  
01/15/2025 675402 009314 CONTRACTORS CONNECTION 635.20  
01/15/2025 675403 009336 DAVID WORDEN 1,000.00  
01/15/2025 675404 009421 AIS CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT 235.34  
01/15/2025 675405 009457 ANDREW M CANU 3,207.50  
01/15/2025 675406 009541 CREATIVE AWARDS 433.00  
01/15/2025 675407 009600 MDOT 616,486.66  
01/15/2025 675408 009703 CDW GOVERNMENT INC 182.80  
01/15/2025 675409 009737 HUBBELL ROTH & CLARK INC 34,699.71  
01/15/2025 675410 009739 MARY CLARK 400.00  
01/15/2025 675411 009867 ELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFTWARE I 1,575.00  
01/15/2025 675412 009871 LOWES HOME IMPROVEMENT 314.48  
01/15/2025 675413 010096 PAUL M MISUKEWICZ 1,182.50  
01/15/2025 675414 010224 LEE OBERLE 130.00  
01/15/2025 675415 010559 LIFEGUARD STORE THE 234.63  
01/15/2025 675416 010591 LORAINE C KENNY 300.00  
01/15/2025 675417 010612 ARC DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS LLC 1,005.27  
01/15/2025 675418 010776 BOUND TREE MEDICAL 6,881.57  
01/15/2025 675419 010783 SHUMON HAKIM 590.32  
01/15/2025 675420 010843 ULINE INC 276.34  
01/15/2025 675421 010861 MATTHEW A LICATA 3,430.00  
01/15/2025 675422 010875 GOV CONNECTION INC 853.82  
01/15/2025 675423 010942 MCKENNA ASSOCIATES INC 5,291.77  
01/15/2025 675424 010996 GEMINI FORMS & SYSTEMS 3,365.03  
01/15/2025 675425 011067 PAUL SCALLY 2,952.50  
01/15/2025 675426 011088 OWEN TREE SERVICE INC 51,750.80  
01/15/2025 675427 011091 WOLVERINE FREIGHTLINER EASTSI 624.59  
01/15/2025 675428 011162 JESSICA R BROWN 175.00  
01/15/2025 675429 011163 DELL MARKETING LP 39,104.02  
01/15/2025 675430 011219 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY 533.26  
01/15/2025 675431 011219 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY 44.40  
01/15/2025 675432 011219 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY 282.97  

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 3/9

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223763)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223764)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223765)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223766)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223767)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223768)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223769)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223770)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223771)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223772)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223773)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223774)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223775)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223776)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223777)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223778)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223779)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223780)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223781)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223782)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223783)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223785)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223786)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223787)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223788)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223789)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223790)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223791)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223792)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223793)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223794)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223795)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223796)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223797)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223798)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223799)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223800)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223801)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223802)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223803)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223804)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223805)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223806)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223807)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223808)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223809)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223810)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223811)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223812)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223813)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223814)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223815)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223816)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223817)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223818)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223819)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223820)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223821)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223822)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223823)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223824)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223825)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223826)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223827)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223828)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223829)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223830)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223831)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223832)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223833)


CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 

Check Date Check Vendor Vendor Name Amount

Bank POOL COMERICA GENERAL
01/15/2025 675433 011262 JAMES KAZANOWSKI 176.00  
01/15/2025 675434 011278 RAY ALLEN MANUFACTURING 439.91  
01/15/2025 675435 011298 WASHINGTON ELEVATOR CO 3,410.40  
01/15/2025 675436 011407 LAKEVIEW MECHANICAL INC 1,980.50  
01/15/2025 675437 011543 JASON MALKIEWICZ 1,830.00  
01/15/2025 675438 011560 AMERICAN RED CROSS 35.00  
01/15/2025 675439 011573 MATTHEW FECHT 450.00  
01/15/2025 675440 011849 DEALERS DISCOUNT CRAFTS 197.04  
01/15/2025 675441 011876 VINCENZO MANZELLA 581.25  
01/15/2025 675442 011877 JAMES B ROONEY 330.00  
01/15/2025 675443 011909 JOHN SIMON 25.00  
01/15/2025 675444 012133 MJ ENVIRONMENTAL INC 475.00  
01/15/2025 675445 012323 OLHSA 53,146.78  
01/15/2025 675446 012370 MANDO CONSTRUCTION INC 44,236.35  
01/15/2025 675447 012460 KATHERINE HOM 337.50  
01/15/2025 675448 012531 DANA FREERS 312.50  
01/15/2025 675449 012712 TRUCK AND TRAILER 993.68  
01/15/2025 675450 012860 SUSAN R COLE 422.50  
01/15/2025 675451 012981 STATE OF MICHIGAN 10,323.94  
01/15/2025 675452 013008 ELITE TRAUMA CLEAN UP INC 275.00  
01/15/2025 675453 013016 STATE OF MICHIGAN - MSPLA 129.75  
01/15/2025 675454 013066 SHREDCORP 857.00  
01/15/2025 675455 013199 AVIS CHOULAGH LAW PLLC 1,560.00  
01/15/2025 675456 013226 EMERGENCY VEHICLES PLUS 304.24  
01/15/2025 675457 013237 HELLEBUYCKS POWER EQUIP 30.86  
01/15/2025 675458 013314 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC 32,127.26  
01/15/2025 675459 013336 LANDSCAPE SERVICE INC 19,946.00  
01/15/2025 675460 013343 EUGENIA PALMER 300.00  
01/15/2025 675461 013361 METAL MART USA 57.18  
01/15/2025 675462 013365 JOSEPH KINDER 25.00  
01/15/2025 675463 013404 DAVID PIETROSKI 487.50  
01/15/2025 675464 013442 FIRE SERVICE MANAGEMENT 3,880.00  
01/15/2025 675465 013518 STEVEN M WATRIPONT 100.00  
01/15/2025 675466 013577 RKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES 63,642.94  
01/15/2025 675467 013625 MACOMB COUNTY HEALTH DEPT 711.00  
01/15/2025 675468 013751 IGNITED LIGHT AND SOUND 2,600.00  
01/15/2025 675469 013846 ACTIVE IRRIGATION 2,638.00  
01/15/2025 675470 014050 MIDWEST TAPES 3,164.04  
01/15/2025 675471 014081 ALL ABOUT ANIMALS RESCUE 3,758.00  
01/15/2025 675472 014093 RUSSELL F ETHRIDGE 362.21  
01/15/2025 675473 014130 JAMES R HILLER 2,160.00  
01/15/2025 675474 014255 PREFERRED TONER SOLUTIONS 4,238.60  
01/15/2025 675475 014308 GENEVIEVE LYNN TAYLOR 1,250.00  
01/15/2025 675476 014316 LARRY R KIPKE ATTORNEY AT 980.00  
01/15/2025 675477 014359 APCO SUPPLY 137.38  
01/15/2025 675478 014380 TULA FOTENAS 200.00  
01/15/2025 675479 014385 ARROWHEAD FORENSICS 717.54  
01/15/2025 675480 014429 MICHIGAN STATE POLICE 240.00  
01/15/2025 675481 014457 SECURE DOOR LLC 4,735.00  
01/15/2025 675482 014552 ACCUMED GROUP 14,435.17  
01/15/2025 675483 014594 SUBURBAN LIBRARY CO-OP 42,956.70  
01/15/2025 675484 014616 COSTAR REALTY INFORMATION 1,208.73  
01/15/2025 675485 014619 D/A CENTRAL INC 4,965.00  
01/15/2025 675486 014625 ROMAN T NESTOROWICZ 75.00  
01/15/2025 675487 014640 DAVID KUTCHEY 300.00  
01/15/2025 675488 014716 MICHIGAN DEPT AGRICULTURE 290.00  
01/15/2025 675489 014867 MICRO CENTER 217.83  
01/15/2025 675490 014911 NANCY KEEN 165.00  
01/15/2025 675491 014947 GREAT LAKES POWER & LIGHTING 14,716.28  
01/15/2025 675492 014977 NYE UNIFORM 1,814.84  
01/15/2025 675493 014993 CITY ELECTRIC SUPPLY 367.34  
01/15/2025 675494 015025 GRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS INC 1,337.00  
01/15/2025 675495 015040 DANIEL PETERS 1,250.00  
01/15/2025 675496 015188 GREGORY TRZASKOMA 3,995.00  
01/15/2025 675497 015247 GREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC 4,054.16  
01/15/2025 675498 015391 DANIELLE HARDEN 925.00  
01/15/2025 675499 015453 WARREN G SMITH JR 75.00  
01/15/2025 675500 015475 GENUINE PARTS COMPANY 4,750.66  
01/15/2025 675501 015515 ROSS J FAZIO JR 720.00  
01/15/2025 675502 015549 EDWARD TROJANOWSKI 2,835.00  
01/15/2025 675503 015558 APPLIED INNOVATION 3,177.45  

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 4/9

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223834)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223835)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223836)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223837)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223838)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223839)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223840)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223841)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223842)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223843)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223844)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223845)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223846)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223847)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223848)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223849)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223850)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223851)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223852)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223853)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223854)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223855)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223856)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223857)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223858)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223859)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223860)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223861)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223862)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223863)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223865)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223866)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223867)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223868)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223869)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223870)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223871)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223872)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223873)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223874)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223875)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223876)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223877)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223878)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223879)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223880)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223881)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223882)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223883)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223884)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223885)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223886)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223887)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223888)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223889)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223890)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223892)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223893)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223894)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223895)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223896)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223897)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223898)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223899)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223900)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223902)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223903)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223904)


CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 

Check Date Check Vendor Vendor Name Amount

Bank POOL COMERICA GENERAL
01/15/2025 675504 015583 WOLVERINE POWER SYSTEMS 1,415.00  
01/15/2025 675505 015621 ROBERT WEIDNER 30.00  
01/15/2025 675506 015679 INTEGRITY BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 359.90  
01/15/2025 675507 015703 LISA MARTIN 76.84  
01/15/2025 675508 015814 CHEMSEARCH 279.45  
01/15/2025 675509 015854 VANCE OUTDOORS 1,875.60  
01/15/2025 675510 015856 KIMBERLY DIBARTOLOMEO 122.50  
01/15/2025 675511 015874 LINGUISTICA INTERNATIONAL 7.10  
01/15/2025 675512 015937 WORLDWIDE INTERPRETERS 260.50  
01/15/2025 675513 015953 FRANK BADALAMENTE 75.00  
01/15/2025 675514 016005 CLASS 'A' TRAINING CENTER 11,458.00  
01/15/2025 675515 016115 PAMAR ENTERPRISES INC 38,530.30  
01/15/2025 675516 016145 REPUBLIC SERVICES INC 5,721.92  
01/15/2025 675517 016150 21ST CENTURY MEDIA NEWSPAPER 1,248.00  
01/15/2025 675518 016220 AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOCIATION 180.00  
01/15/2025 675519 016310 SIGNING PROS LLC 215.00  
01/15/2025 675520 016346 MICHAEL F MACHERZAK 1,612.50  
01/15/2025 675521 016434 SIRCHIE 671.83  
01/15/2025 675522 016444 LES MILLS UNITED STATES TRADI 888.00  
01/15/2025 675523 016500 MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY 553.11  
01/15/2025 675524 016513 PAMELA M KROLL 1,922.50  
01/15/2025 675525 016532 WARREN G WYNN 200.00  
01/15/2025 675526 016553 JEAN W BRANCH 180.00  
01/15/2025 675527 016601 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL RECYCLING L 199.50  
01/15/2025 675528 016618 CHARLES ANGLIN 75.00  
01/15/2025 675529 016627 DEBORAH WEIHERMULLER 716.25  
01/15/2025 675530 016767 BIBLIOTHECA LLC 2,809.80  
01/15/2025 675531 016816 SITE ONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY 20.29  
01/15/2025 675532 016844 TINA GAPSHES 45.00  
01/15/2025 675533 016876 INDUSTRIAL FOOTWEAR LLC 680.00  
01/15/2025 675534 016894 M & K HOLDING COMPANY 5,118.01  
01/15/2025 675535 016955 PROGRESSIVE PLUMBING SUPPLY 28.80  
01/15/2025 675536 016985 GLOBAL INTERPRETING SERVICES 14.40  
01/15/2025 675537 017000 THOMAS DUGAN 75.00  
01/15/2025 675538 017003 CURTIS GAUSS 75.00  
01/15/2025 675539 017061 THOMAS RUSHTON 149.31  
01/15/2025 675540 017080 OSBURN INDUSTRIES INC 2,724.54  
01/15/2025 675541 017085 EVOQUA WATER TECHNOLOGIES 300.69  
01/15/2025 675542 017121 JGM VALVE CORPORATION 4,257.71  
01/15/2025 675543 017163 THE FLYING LOCKSMITHS 229.95  
01/15/2025 675544 017234 WILSON VETERINARY HOSPITAL PC 181.00  
01/15/2025 675545 017291 CARL F JARBOE 700.00  
01/15/2025 675546 017292 MARK VRANA 3,063.75  
01/15/2025 675547 017304 DSI MEDICAL SERVICES INC 200.00  
01/15/2025 675548 017309 CITY OF CENTER LINE 1,704.73  
01/15/2025 675549 017320 DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURA 58,801.15  
01/15/2025 675550 017355 BMW MOTORCYCLES OF SOUTHEAST 569.00  
01/15/2025 675551 017368 ANGELO DONOFRIO 120.00  
01/15/2025 675552 017404 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RESOURCES IN 408.00  
01/15/2025 675553 017423 ROY SMITH COMPANY 144.00  
01/15/2025 675554 017425 MICHELLE LUNDQUIST 187.50  
01/15/2025 675555 017508 INSIDEOUT DESIGN AND DEVELOPM 3,750.00  
01/15/2025 675556 017528 WOLVERINE HARLEY-DAVIDSON INC 329.96  
01/15/2025 675557 017550 RICHARD CERVENAK 9,802.50  
01/15/2025 675558 017582 MARK ANTHONY CONTRACTING INC 4,900.00  
01/15/2025 675559 017593 CRANE 1 SERVICES INC 2,509.30  
01/15/2025 675560 017595 EASTSIDE TRUCK WASH 280.00  
01/15/2025 675561 017609 ROY M GRUENBURG 865.00  
01/15/2025 675562 017644 KEVIN MILLER 25.00  
01/15/2025 675563 017667 OAKLAND ANIMAL HOSPITAL PC 490.36  
01/15/2025 675564 017738 PRIORITY WASTE LLC 33.44  
01/15/2025 675565 017777 SULTANA CHOWDHURY 75.00  
01/15/2025 675566 017798 SEILER INSTRUMENT & MANUFACTU 300.21  
01/15/2025 675567 017855 MARILYN KAY 199.22  
01/15/2025 675568 017859 FAISAL AHMED 200.00  
01/15/2025 675569 017870 JOHN C CAHALAN PLLC 593.75  
01/15/2025 675570 017905 SUZANNE RUTKOWSKI 100.00  
01/15/2025 675571 017907 MARY SPENCER 300.00  
01/15/2025 675572 017917 CAVANAUGH & QUESADA PLC 3,723.75  
01/15/2025 675573 017934 TRACE ANALYTICAL LABORATORIES 1,040.20  
01/15/2025 675574 017939 POINT & PAY 334.00  

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 5/9

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223905)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223906)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223907)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223908)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223909)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223910)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223911)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223912)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223913)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223914)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223915)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223916)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223917)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223918)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223919)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223920)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223921)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223922)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223923)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223925)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223926)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223927)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223928)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223929)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223930)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223931)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223932)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223933)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223934)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223935)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223936)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223937)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223938)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223939)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223940)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223941)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223942)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223943)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223944)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223945)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223946)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223947)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223948)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223949)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223951)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223952)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223953)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223954)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223955)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223956)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223957)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223958)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223959)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223960)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223961)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223962)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223963)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223965)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223966)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223967)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223968)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223969)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223970)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223971)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223972)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223973)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223974)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223975)


CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 

Check Date Check Vendor Vendor Name Amount

Bank POOL COMERICA GENERAL
01/15/2025 675575 017972 NICHOLAS JIMENEZ 95.00  
01/15/2025 675576 018001 AMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC 396.00  
01/15/2025 675577 018014 TEDESCO BUILDING SERVICES INC 5,750.67  
01/15/2025 675578 018078 METCOM INC 2,347.80  
01/15/2025 675579 018086 CHRISTOPHER D SMITH 780.00  
01/15/2025 675580 018098 FORT KNOX MAILBOX LLC 839.48  
01/15/2025 675581 018108 AFFORDABLE FIRE PROTECTION 7,146.20  
01/15/2025 675582 018131 PAUL RETASKIE 70.00  
01/15/2025 675583 018145 UNITED AUTO PARTS 273.75  
01/15/2025 675584 018157 PAUL JERZY 75.00  
01/15/2025 675585 018159 CHARLES L PERRY 75.00  
01/15/2025 675586 018185 G & E ARCHITECTURAL PRODUCTS 921.68  
01/15/2025 675587 018217 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC 1,688.85  
01/15/2025 675588 018220 GME SUPPLY COMPANY 2,264.08  
01/15/2025 675589 018228 CAPITOL RELATIONS LLC 18,600.00  
01/15/2025 675590 018311 ARBRE CROCHE CULTURAL RESOURC 1,600.00  
01/15/2025 675591 018331 AXON ENTERPRISES INC 7,000.00  
01/15/2025 675592 018339 TK ELEVATOR CORPORATION 19,106.00  
01/15/2025 675593 018340 DENIS LEDUC 416.28  
01/15/2025 675594 018351 ALBERT M SOPHIEA P.C. 1,500.00  
01/15/2025 675595 018366 SHELBY GENERATOR INC 4,975.00  
01/15/2025 675596 018368 MERLE BONIECKI 75.00  
01/15/2025 675597 018382 AFRIN TRANSLATION INC 458.06  
01/15/2025 675598 018395 TIMMONS GROUP INC 2,475.00  
01/15/2025 675599 018412 WILLIAM G CLIFT 75.00  
01/15/2025 675600 018431 ASCENTIS CORPORATION 197.50  
01/15/2025 675601 018442 SKIP PRINTING COMPANY 1,595.00  
01/15/2025 675602 018452 ARC IMAGING RESOURCES 562.56  
01/15/2025 675603 018457 SANDRA C DICKSON 420.00  
01/15/2025 675604 018486 ISOLVED BENEFIT SERVICES 11,424.24  
01/15/2025 675605 018489 CAROLE ANN MURRAY 1,696.25  
01/15/2025 675606 018490 GUIDEHOUSE INC 1,170.00  
01/15/2025 675607 018524 BRADLEY MORISETTE 70.00  
01/15/2025 675608 018541 MAHMUDA MOURI 75.00  
01/15/2025 675609 018568 APPLIANCE REPAIR USA LLC 100.00  
01/15/2025 675610 018568 APPLIANCE REPAIR USA LLC 450.00  
01/15/2025 675611 018573 ACME SPORTS INC 4,980.95  
01/15/2025 675612 018582 DAVID PODESZWIK 25.00  
01/15/2025 675613 018588 AZIZUL H CHOWDHURY 100.00  
01/15/2025 675614 018600 SUMMER TOCCO 300.00  
01/15/2025 675615 018613 TURNOUT RENTAL LLC 440.00  
01/15/2025 675616 018618 SHELBY AUTO TRIM INC 532.50  
01/15/2025 675617 018622 CARAHSOFT TECHNOLOGY CORPORAT 7,920.00  
01/15/2025 675618 018653 POLLY BARBOUR 95.00  
01/15/2025 675619 018665 ADAM DUFF 30.00  
01/15/2025 675620 018666 JAMES KAISER 25.00  
01/15/2025 675621 018682 THE WASHTUB 26.68  
01/15/2025 675622 018689 PREMIER GROUP ASSOCIATES LC 2,856.60  
01/15/2025 675623 018709 CONTI LLC 3,550.00  
01/15/2025 675624 018712 WINNICK HOMES LLC 1,766.00  
01/15/2025 675625 018726 HUMANE SOCIETY OF MACOMB 80.00  
01/15/2025 675626 018736 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC 13,429.18  
01/15/2025 675627 018753 DEREK THOMAS 200.53  
01/15/2025 675628 018787 DAVID A SOPHIEA 75.00  
01/15/2025 675629 018829 GILBERT'S PRO HARDWARE, INC 24.52  
01/15/2025 675630 018868 DELWAR HUSSAIN ANSAR 75.00  
01/15/2025 675631 018920 ANTHONY CONIGLIARO 100.00  
01/15/2025 675632 018923 SIGMA PLANNING CORPORATION 14,587.38  
01/15/2025 675633 018948 YOUR MEMBERSHIP.COM INC 450.00  
01/15/2025 675634 018954 VARIETY FOODSERVICES INC 3,217.92  
01/15/2025 675635 018960 ACEK9 1,036.00  
01/15/2025 675636 018970 BMW KAR WASH LLC 204.25  
01/15/2025 675637 019016 BRIAN SCHUMAN 350.00  
01/15/2025 675638 019024 GROESBECK LUMBER & SUPPLY INC 998.46  
01/15/2025 675639 019037 SPARTAN 6 SECURITY INC 8,064.00  
01/15/2025 675640 019057 AARON'S LOCK & KEY 17.50  
01/15/2025 675641 019081 VERNON LIBRARY SUPPLIES 1,228.58  
01/15/2025 675642 019083 ROWLEYS WHOLESALE 2,886.50  
01/15/2025 675643 019084 USABLUEBOOK 1,412.97  
01/15/2025 675644 019108 FRIENDLY CHRYSLER JEEP 184.32  
01/15/2025 675645 019129 TINA M FITZGERALD 600.00  

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 6/9

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223976)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223977)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223978)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223979)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223980)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223981)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223982)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223983)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223984)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223985)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223986)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223987)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223988)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223989)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223990)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223991)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223992)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223993)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223994)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223995)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223996)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223997)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223998)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223999)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224000)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224001)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224002)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224003)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224004)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224005)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224006)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224007)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224008)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224010)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224011)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224012)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224013)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224014)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224016)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224017)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224018)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224019)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224020)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224021)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224022)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224023)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224024)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224025)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224026)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224028)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224029)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224030)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224031)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224032)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224033)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224034)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224035)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224036)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224037)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224038)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224039)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224040)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224041)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224042)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224043)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224044)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224045)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224046)


CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 

Check Date Check Vendor Vendor Name Amount

Bank POOL COMERICA GENERAL
01/15/2025 675646 019146 THE ROSSOW GROUP 205.00  
01/15/2025 675647 019159 PERNICANO LAW PLLC 966.25  
01/15/2025 675648 019161 SCHAEFER PLASTICS NORTH AMERI 42,112.76  
01/15/2025 675649 019183 LOOK PROFESSIONAL PAINTING 3,417.00  
01/15/2025 675650 019184 CHRISTOPHER METRY PLLC 125.00  
01/15/2025 675651 019214 NETWORK SERVICES COMPANY 404.30  
01/15/2025 675652 019279 ALL SAFE INDUSTRIES INC 3,054.50  
01/15/2025 675653 019288 DONNA MEREDITH 75.00  
01/15/2025 675654 019307 SAMUEL GROSS 510.00  
01/15/2025 675655 019326 G & A CLEANING INC 10,302.16  
01/15/2025 675656 019351 JASON EARSLEY 70.00  
01/15/2025 675657 019365 JAMISON IP & SPECIALTY UNDERW 2,161.73  
01/15/2025 675658 019377 ADRIANA ROSE PICCIRILLI 733.75  
01/15/2025 675659 019390 NOWAK & FRAUS PLLC 5,860.00  
01/15/2025 675660 019399 NATURAL COMMUNITY SERVICES 3,000.00  
01/15/2025 675661 019405 ALEXANDER CHEMICAL CORPORATIO 10,913.20  
01/15/2025 675662 019429 AFC INDUSTRIES INC 372.86  
01/15/2025 675663 019434 NINA WARDA 1,758.75  
01/15/2025 675664 019437 COUNTY OF LAPEER 780.00  
01/15/2025 675665 019441 AIRGAS USA LLC 1,056.35  
01/15/2025 675666 019443 GAPVAX INC 3,839.52  
01/15/2025 675667 019451 LOADOMETER CORPORATION 3,492.22  
01/15/2025 675668 019467 MACQUEEN 12,844.86  
01/15/2025 675669 019489 DAVID R DRAPER PLC 1,750.00  
01/15/2025 675670 019516 GANNETT MEDIA CORP 4,800.00  
01/15/2025 675671 019517 RONALD FENTON 1,250.00  
01/15/2025 675672 019540 SARAH MCCULLOUGH 100.00  
01/15/2025 675673 019549 ANDREY DUZYJ 75.00  
01/15/2025 675674 019550 MICHAEL HOLOWATY 75.00  
01/15/2025 675675 019551 SYED HOQUE 75.00  
01/15/2025 675676 019553 SHAUN LINDSEY 75.00  
01/15/2025 675677 019558 AJ'S APPLIANCE REPAIR LLC 120.00  
01/15/2025 675678 019572 JENNIFER BERKHOLZ 500.00  
01/15/2025 675679 019583 ENVIRONMENTAL EQUIPMENT SALES 11,743.66  
01/15/2025 675680 019589 LEIGH LAMKY 70.00  
01/15/2025 675681 019602 HOM & HOM 800.00  
01/15/2025 675682 019605 SECURE SUPPLY INC 129.99  
01/15/2025 675683 019617 RITE-WAY TRUCK & TRAILER LLC 13,957.50  
01/15/2025 675684 019623 TED BEESLEY 198.77  
01/15/2025 675685 019629 MERCURY PRINT PRODUCTIONS INC 36,053.10  
01/15/2025 675686 019637 FBI-LEEDA INC 400.00  
01/15/2025 675687 019652 PROVANTAGE LLC 1,104.00  
01/15/2025 675688 019655 MES LIFE SAFETY LLC 655.85  
01/15/2025 675689 019664 MICHIGAN CIVIL DEFENSE LLC 2,400.00  
01/15/2025 675690 019669 BJJ CORPORATION 99.00  
01/15/2025 675691 019670 CAPTURED EXPRESSION LLC 1,650.00  
01/15/2025 675692 019671 CREATIVE INDUSTRIAL SALES INC 286.00  
01/15/2025 675693 019672 WOODWORKING FKS LLC 800.00  
01/15/2025 675694 019674 ROSEMARIE WILSON 250.00  
01/15/2025 675695 019677 AARON SHIPLEY 70.00  
01/15/2025 675696 019678 FRANKLIN POTTER 70.00  
01/15/2025 675697 019681 POLICE EXECUTIVE RESEARCH FOR 575.00  
01/15/2025 675698 019682 DIANNE KELIHER 45.00  
01/15/2025 675699 019683 GEORGE GREGORY JOHNSTON 90.00  
01/15/2025 675700 019684 DIANE BOEHM 45.00  
01/15/2025 675701 019685 JUANITA L MCKEEVER 180.00  
01/15/2025 675702 070427 WILLIAM BECHILL IV 201.23  
01/15/2025 675703 070443 MICHAEL LEWIS JR 695.29  
01/15/2025 675704 070458 BRIAN PRICE 176.96  
01/15/2025 675705 070492 GABRIEL SEIBT 235.74  
01/15/2025 675706 070510 JOHN LEUTZINGER 204.95  
01/15/2025 675707 070527 TREVOR GORNICZ 54.30  
01/15/2025 675708 070551 MARK SMITH 101.02  
01/15/2025 675709 077148 LORI FINNIGAN 873.50  
01/15/2025 675710 080000 LOCAL 412 2,254.56  
01/15/2025 675711 080005 FOP LODGE 124 3,315.00  
01/15/2025 675712 080006 INT ASSOC OF FIREFIGHTERS 15,458.72  
01/15/2025 675713 080007 WARREN FIRE FIGHTER FUND 2,730.00  
01/15/2025 675714 080023 DENCAP 1,318.40  
01/15/2025 675715 080043 INT ASSOC OF FIREFIGHTERS 2,620.00  
01/15/2025 675716 080100 DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN 20,124.69  

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 7/9

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224047)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224048)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224049)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224050)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224051)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224052)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224053)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224054)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224055)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224056)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224057)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224058)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224059)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224060)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224061)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224062)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224063)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224064)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224065)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224066)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224067)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224068)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224069)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224070)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224071)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224072)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224073)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224074)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224075)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224076)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224077)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224078)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224079)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224080)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224081)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224082)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224083)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224084)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224085)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224086)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224087)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224088)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224089)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224090)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224091)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224092)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224093)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224094)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224095)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224096)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224097)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224098)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224099)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224100)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224101)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224102)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224103)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224104)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224105)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224106)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224107)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224108)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224109)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224110)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224111)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224112)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224113)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224114)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224115)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224116)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224117)


CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 

Check Date Check Vendor Vendor Name Amount

Bank POOL COMERICA GENERAL
01/15/2025 675717 080220 WARREN SUPERVISORS 2,928.00  
01/15/2025 675718 099998 ESTATE OF GLORIA NOLL 20.63  
01/15/2025 675719 099998 FLAME FURNACE 82.00  
01/15/2025 675720 099998 FLAME FURNACE 162.00  
01/15/2025 675721 099998 FLAME FURNACE 82.00  
01/15/2025 675722 099998 FLAME FURNACE 82.00  
01/15/2025 675723 099998 FOUNDATION SYSTEMS OF MICHIGA 64.00  
01/15/2025 675724 099998 GREAT DANE HTG &  A/C 160.00  
01/15/2025 675725 099998 GREAT DANE HTG & A/C 80.00  
01/15/2025 675726 099998 NEXT DIMENSION CAPITAL 1,768.67  
01/15/2025 675727 099998 OS NATIONAL LLC 2,230.18  
01/15/2025 675728 099998 BEST HOMES TITLE AGENCY LLC 2,803.39  
01/15/2025 675729 099998 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS 4,396.45  
01/15/2025 675730 099998 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS 3,108.51  
01/15/2025 675731 099998 LEGACY TITLE AGENCY LLC 2,222.59  
01/15/2025 675732 099998 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS 3,881.94  
01/15/2025 675733 099998 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUND 2,979.28  
01/15/2025 675734 099998 JOSEPH GIAMPA 2,077.01  
01/15/2025 675735 099998 SUCCESS GROUP MORTGAGE 689.70  
01/15/2025 675736 099998 MACOMB COUNTY REGISTER OF DEE 60.00  
01/15/2025 675737 099998 MACOMB COUNTY REGISTER OF DEE 30.00  
01/15/2025 675738 099998 KATHIE ADAMS 39.10  
01/15/2025 675739 099998 DOMINIQUE ARMSTRONG 40.70  
01/15/2025 675740 099998 COURTNEY BENDER 17.80  
01/15/2025 675741 099998 JAMES BRUESEHOFF 40.70  
01/15/2025 675742 099998 KELSEY CHRZAN 39.10  
01/15/2025 675743 099998 RACHELLE CRILE 39.10  
01/15/2025 675744 099998 LISA CARADONNA 37.70  
01/15/2025 675745 099998 ROBERT DEVITO 15.60  
01/15/2025 675746 099998 ROBERT FREEMAN 17.00  
01/15/2025 675747 099998 BRENDA JARVIS 41.50  
01/15/2025 675748 099998 JENNIER GORGON 41.90  
01/15/2025 675749 099998 STEPHANY HANG 17.20  
01/15/2025 675750 099998 AUDRA OWENS 39.50  
01/15/2025 675751 099998 DANIEL LEWANDOWSKI 40.70  
01/15/2025 675752 099998 MOHAMMAD MUMIN 40.70  
01/15/2025 675753 099998 DUANE POLLET 39.50  
01/15/2025 675754 099998 MICHAEL ROACH 43.90  
01/15/2025 675755 099998 WILLIE MARKHAM 41.10  
01/15/2025 675756 099998 KIARA SCOTT 38.70  
01/15/2025 675757 099998 DEONDRE SHEPHERD 43.10  
01/15/2025 675758 099998 JOHN STAAT 39.10  
01/15/2025 675759 099998 THOMAS SWOFFORD 40.70  
01/15/2025 675760 099998 PAULETTE VALLAD 42.30  
01/15/2025 675761 099998 DENISE TOMASZEWSKI 16.20  
01/15/2025 675762 099998 DEANGELO CAMP 15,009.00  
01/15/2025 675763 099998 UNIVERSAL PLUMBING AND SEWER 547.00  
01/15/2025 675764 099998 HOOVER ELECTRIC PLUMBING HEAT 1,227.00  
01/15/2025 675765 099998 HOOVER ELECTRIC PLUMBING HEAT 1,234.00  
01/15/2025 675766 099998 SHAWS PLUMBING LLC 420.00  
01/15/2025 675767 099998 M & K TRUCKING LLC 2,063.50  
01/15/2025 675768 099998 HOLSBEKE CONSTRUCTION 5,922.00  
01/15/2025 675769 099998 INSTALL PARTNERS LLC 96.00  
01/15/2025 675770 099998 OLIVIA SMITH 353.00  
01/15/2025 675771 099998 ROBERT FREEMAN 76.00  
01/15/2025 675772 099998 GEORGIOS DIAMANTIS 138.84  
01/15/2025 675773 099998 ESTATE OF WALTER OTTO HAGE 10.80  
01/15/2025 675774 099998 SONIC TITLE AGENCY 12.81  
01/15/2025 675775 099998 MATTHEW OR JESSICA DABABNEH 16.63  
01/15/2025 675776 099998 DEBORAH WILEY 113.06  
01/15/2025 675777 099998 KAREN D KELLEY 42.02  
01/15/2025 675778 099998 ANNA CURTIS 7.00  
01/15/2025 675779 099998 KEVIN WEBSTER 4.45  
01/15/2025 675780 099998 ROMAN BARANYK 8.14  
01/15/2025 675781 099998 MARGARET LONG 931.38  
01/15/2025 675782 099998 KENNY & NOURA PROPERTIES LLC 100.90  
01/15/2025 675783 099998 37TH DISTRICT COURT 1,060.80  
01/15/2025 675784 099998 37TH DISTRICT COURT 564.00  
01/15/2025 675785 099998 37TH DISTRICT COURT 2,093.14  
01/15/2025 675786 099998 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER 3.45  
01/15/2025 675787 099998 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER 19.96  

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 8/9

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224118)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224119)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224120)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224121)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224122)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224123)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224124)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224125)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224126)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224127)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224128)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224129)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224130)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224131)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224132)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224133)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224134)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224135)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224136)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224137)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224138)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224139)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224140)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224141)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224142)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224143)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224144)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224145)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224146)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224147)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224148)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224149)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224150)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224151)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224152)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224153)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224154)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224155)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224156)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224157)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224158)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224159)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224160)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224161)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224162)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224163)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224164)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224165)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224166)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224167)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224168)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224169)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224170)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224171)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224172)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224173)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224174)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224175)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224176)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224177)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224178)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224179)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224180)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224181)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224182)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224183)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224184)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224185)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224186)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224187)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224188)


CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 

Check Date Check Vendor Vendor Name Amount

Bank POOL COMERICA GENERAL
01/15/2025 675788 099998 TYRONE ISAAC HAYNES 200.00  
01/15/2025 675789 099998 NANCY LAZZARO 162.89  
01/15/2025 675790 099998 EPIC PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LLC 323.48  
01/15/2025 675791 099998 PAMAR ENTERPRISES 657.64  
01/15/2025 675792 099998 INSERV 500.00  
01/15/2025 675793 099998 JENNIFER BUCKMAN 40.00  
01/15/2025 675794 099998 BERNADINE JONES 115.85  
01/15/2025 675795 099998 KEVIN HOUSE 21.73  
01/15/2025 675796 004924 FERGUSON WATERWORKS 3,762.00  
01/15/2025 675797 013932 GARRETT DOOR CO 462.50  
01/15/2025 675798 016177 USA PLUMBING 1,917.30  
01/15/2025 675799 016454 SCI FLOOR COVERING INC 2,981.73  
01/15/2025 675800 017432 ESO SOLUTIONS INC 57,066.27  
01/15/2025 675801 018467 GALLS LLC 14,135.79  
01/15/2025 675802 019205 ALLMAX SOFTWARE LLC 25,507.00  

POOL TOTALS:

Total of 583 Checks: 5,146,458.28 
Less 0 Void Checks: 0.00 
Total of 583 Disbursements: 5,146,458.28 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 9/9

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224189)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224190)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224191)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224192)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224193)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224194)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224195)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224196)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224204)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224205)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224206)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224207)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224208)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224210)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 0000 
12/12/2024 POOL 675221*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 09495 0000 19.09 

12/12/2024 POOL 675229# DELTA DENTAL PLAN RETIREES DENTAL INSURANCE 23124 0000 2,803.99 

12/20/2024 POOL 675238*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 09494 0000 97.20 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 09495 0000 17.62 

Check POOL 675238 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 114.82 

12/20/2024 POOL 675245*# RKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES GASOLINE & DIESEL FUELS 10701 0000 24,715.41 

12/20/2024 POOL 675249# BLUE CARE NETWORK HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUM 23121 0000 698.28 

12/20/2024 POOL 675250# BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD MI INSURANCE PREMIUM 23121 0000 330.10 

12/27/2024 POOL 675270# MACOMB PIPELINE & UTILITIES CO DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENT 21098 0000 61,815.00 
DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENT 21000 0000 (61,815.00)
DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENT 21001 0000 5,770.00 

Check POOL 675270 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 5,770.00 

01/03/2025 POOL 675283# BLUE CARE NETWORK HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUM 23121 0000 379.05 

01/15/2025 POOL 675292# ALLIE BROTHERS INC CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 290.79 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 79.99 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 269.97 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 45.07 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 66.99 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 49.98 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 33.98 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 85.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 24.99 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 90.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 12.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 209.97 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 123.98 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 180.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 20.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 191.03 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 34.99 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 74.99 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 169.98 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 24.99 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 10.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 35.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 59.98 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 50.97 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 38.99 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 44.97 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 33.98 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 15.99 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 24.99 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 140.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 20.00 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 1/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218922)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218930)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219372)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219376)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219377)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219603)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219603)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219603)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,220745)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 0000 

CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 77.97 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 30.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 13.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 25.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 10.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 18.92 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 252.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 192.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 169.98 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 135.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 129.98 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 18.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 79.99 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 59.98 

Check POOL 675292 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 3,765.38 

01/15/2025 POOL 675398*# GORDON FOOD SERVICE INC FOOD/REFRESHMENTS 20205 0000 224.26 

01/15/2025 POOL 675436 LAKEVIEW MECHANICAL INC ESCROW REFUND 24-5799 25603 0000 1,980.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675466*# RKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES GASOLINE & DIESEL FUELS 10701 0000 22,525.46 
GASOLINE 10702 0000 21,387.74 

Check POOL 675466 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 43,913.20 

01/15/2025 POOL 675492 NYE UNIFORM CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 94.99 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 129.98 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 94.99 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 49.50 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 12.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 15.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 79.50 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 35.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 24.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 24.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 8.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 8.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 10.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 10.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 130.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 159.98 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 18.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 119.98 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 94.99 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 61.98 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 14.50 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 82.50 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 125.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 15.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 6.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 119.98 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 32.00 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 2/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223799)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223837)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223867)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223867)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223893)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223893)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223893)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223893)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223893)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223893)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223893)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223893)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223893)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223893)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223893)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223893)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223893)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223893)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223893)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223893)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223893)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223893)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223893)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223893)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223893)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223893)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223893)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223893)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223893)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223893)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223893)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 0000 

CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 179.97 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 60.00 

Check POOL 675492 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,814.84 

01/15/2025 POOL 675533 INDUSTRIAL FOOTWEAR LLC CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 200.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 115.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 125.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 120.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 120.00 

Check POOL 675533 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 680.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675624 WINNICK HOMES LLC ESCROW REFUND 23-5699 25603 0000 870.00 
ESCROW REFUND 23-5702 25603 0000 896.00 

Check POOL 675624 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,766.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675702 WILLIAM BECHILL IV PLAINCLOTHES 20289 0000 201.23 

01/15/2025 POOL 675703 MICHAEL LEWIS JR PLAINCLOTHES 20289 0000 695.29 

01/15/2025 POOL 675704 BRIAN PRICE PLAINCLOTHES 20289 0000 176.96 

01/15/2025 POOL 675705 GABRIEL SEIBT PLAINCLOTHES 20289 0000 235.74 

01/15/2025 POOL 675706 JOHN LEUTZINGER PLAINCLOTHES 20289 0000 204.95 

01/15/2025 POOL 675707 TREVOR GORNICZ PLAINCLOTHES 20289 0000 54.30 

01/15/2025 POOL 675708 MARK SMITH UNIFORM EXPENDITURES 20289 0000 101.02 

01/15/2025 POOL 675716# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN RETIREES DENTAL INSURANCE 23104 0000 10,086.58 

01/15/2025 POOL 675763 UNIVERSAL PLUMBING AND SEWER
[No Converted Name]

ESCROW REFUND 22-5612 25603 0000 547.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675764 HOOVER ELECTRIC PLUMBING HEATING A
[No Converted Name]

ESCROW REFUND 23-5777 25603 0000 1,227.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675765 HOOVER ELECTRIC PLUMBING HEATING A
[No Converted Name]

ESCROW REFUND  24-5813 25603 0000 1,234.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675766 SHAWS PLUMBING LLC
[No Converted Name]

ESCROW REFUND 24-5827 25603 0000 420.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675767 M & K TRUCKING LLC
[No Converted Name]

ESCROW REFUND 24-5843 25603 0000 2,063.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675768 HOLSBEKE CONSTRUCTION
[No Converted Name]

ESCROW REFUND 24-5844 25603 0000 5,922.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675773 ESTATE OF WALTER OTTO HAGE
[No Converted Name]

OVERPAYMENT 27500 0000 10.80 

01/15/2025 POOL 675774 SONIC TITLE AGENCY
[No Converted Name]

OVERPAYMENT 27500 0000 12.81 

01/15/2025 POOL 675775 MATTHEW OR JESSICA DABABNEH
[No Converted Name]

OVERPAYMENT 27500 0000 16.63 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 3/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223893)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223893)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223934)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223934)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223934)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223934)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223934)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224025)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224025)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224103)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224104)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224105)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224106)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224107)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224108)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224109)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224117)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224164)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224165)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224166)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224167)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224168)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224169)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224174)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224175)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224176)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 0000 
01/15/2025 POOL 675776 DEBORAH WILEY

[No Converted Name]
OVERPAYMENT 27500 0000 113.06 

01/15/2025 POOL 675777 KAREN D KELLEY
[No Converted Name]

OVERPAYMENT 27500 0000 42.02 

01/15/2025 POOL 675778 ANNA CURTIS
[No Converted Name]

OVERPAYMENT 27500 0000 7.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675779 KEVIN WEBSTER
[No Converted Name]

OVERPAYMENT 27500 0000 4.45 

01/15/2025 POOL 675780 ROMAN BARANYK
[No Converted Name]

OVERPAYMENT 27500 0000 8.14 

01/15/2025 POOL 675781 MARGARET LONG
[No Converted Name]

OVERPAYMENT 27500 0000 931.38 

01/15/2025 POOL 675782 KENNY & NOURA PROPERTIES LLC
[No Converted Name]

OVERPAYMENT 27500 0000 100.90 

01/15/2025 POOL 675783 37TH DISTRICT COURT
[No Converted Name]

SOM TREASURY LIEN PAYMENTS 20222 0000 1,060.80 

01/15/2025 POOL 675784 37TH DISTRICT COURT
[No Converted Name]

SOM TREASURY LIEN PAYMENTS 20222 0000 564.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675785 37TH DISTRICT COURT
[No Converted Name]

SOM TREASURY LIEN PAYMENTS 20222 0000 2,093.14 

01/15/2025 POOL 675801# GALLS LLC CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 14.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 132.25 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 13.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 60.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 22.43 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 22.99 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 50.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 552.50 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 99.11 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 30.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 40.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 14.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 102.68 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 455.75 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 65.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 124.63 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 68.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 110.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 85.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 121.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 13.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 5.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 35.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 119.50 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 136.76 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 4/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224177)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224178)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224179)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224180)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224181)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224182)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224183)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224184)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224185)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224186)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 0000 

CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 110.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 75.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 50.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 56.25 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 130.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 120.24 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 41.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 100.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 182.96 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 31.50 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 80.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 79.40 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 95.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 36.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 100.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 30.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 127.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 287.20 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 4.57 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 206.94 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 3.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 160.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 20.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 202.89 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 127.96 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 73.79 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 47.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 200.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 248.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 372.46 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 139.20 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 79.75 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 110.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 20.50 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 11.25 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 57.04 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 50.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 398.50 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 35.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 91.25 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 13.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 5.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 10.40 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 50.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 225.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 12.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 65.50 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 240.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 40.00 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 5/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 0000 

CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 47.96 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 20.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 16.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 350.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 52.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 22.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 111.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 20.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 187.75 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 75.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 664.83 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 32.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 60.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 20.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 77.30 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 5.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 50.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 350.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 28.76 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 124.99 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 175.75 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 10.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 610.75 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 208.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 8.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 149.40 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 25.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 225.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 7.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 90.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 20.56 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 20.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 94.50 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 3.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 15.99 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 32.99 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 47.96 

Check POOL 675801 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 11,601.64 

Total For Dept: 0000 128,711.26 

Dept: 0080 REVENUES
01/15/2025 POOL 675378 MICHIGAN DEPT OF TREASURY ABANDONED VEHICLE EXCESS 63800 0080 2,650.00 

ABANDONED VEHICLE EXCESS 63800 0080 1,000.00 

Check POOL 675378 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 3,650.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675719 FLAME FURNACE
[No Converted Name]

ELECTRICAL PERMIT/APP FEE REFUND 47900 0080 80.00 

[No Converted Name] ELECTRICAL PERMIT/APP FEE REFUND 48500 0080 2.00 

Check POOL 675719 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 82.00 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 6/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223779)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223779)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224120)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224120)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 0080 REVENUES
01/15/2025 POOL 675720 FLAME FURNACE

[No Converted Name]
MECHANICAL PERMIT/APP FEE REFUND 47600 0080 160.00 

[No Converted Name] MECHANICAL PERMIT/APP FEE REFUND 48500 0080 2.00 

Check POOL 675720 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 162.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675721 FLAME FURNACE
[No Converted Name]

MECHANICAL PERMIT/APP FEE REFUND 47600 0080 80.00 

[No Converted Name] MECHANICAL PERMIT/APP FEE REFUND 48500 0080 2.00 

Check POOL 675721 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 82.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675722 FLAME FURNACE
[No Converted Name]

ELECTRICAL PERMIT/APP FEE REFUND 47900 0080 80.00 

[No Converted Name] ELECTRICAL PERMIT/APP FEE REFUND 48500 0080 2.00 

Check POOL 675722 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 82.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675723 FOUNDATION SYSTEMS OF MICHIGAN INC
[No Converted Name]

ELECTRICAL PERMIT REFUND 47900 0080 64.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675724 GREAT DANE HTG &  A/C
[No Converted Name]

ELECTRICAL PERMIT REFUND 47900 0080 160.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675725 GREAT DANE HTG & A/C
[No Converted Name]

MECHANICAL PERMIT REFUND 47600 0080 80.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675769 INSTALL PARTNERS LLC
[No Converted Name]

BUILDING PERMIT/ZONING FEE REFUND 47800 0080 64.00 

[No Converted Name] BUILDING PERMIT/ZONING FEE REFUND 48600 0080 32.00 

Check POOL 675769 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 96.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675770 OLIVIA SMITH
[No Converted Name]

BUILDING PERMIT REFUND 47800 0080 353.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675771 ROBERT FREEMAN
[No Converted Name]

BOARD OF APPEALS REFUND 60800 0080 76.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675786 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER
[No Converted Name]

HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION 60900 0080 3.45 

01/15/2025 POOL 675787 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER
[No Converted Name]

HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION 60900 0080 19.96 

Total For Dept: 0080 4,910.41 

Dept: 1101 COUNCIL
12/12/2024 POOL 675223*# WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1101 27.27 

01/15/2025 POOL 675503*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 1101 99.10 

01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1101 264.03 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1101 105.81 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1101 37.16 

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 407.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675589 CAPITOL RELATIONS LLC CONSULTING SERVICES 80100 1101 18,600.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675626*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1101 29.68 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1101 77.98 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 7/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224121)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224121)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224122)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224122)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224123)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224123)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224124)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224125)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224126)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224170)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224170)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224171)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224172)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224187)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224188)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223990)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1101 COUNCIL

Check POOL 675626 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 107.66 

Total For Dept: 1101 19,241.03 

Dept: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT
12/12/2024 POOL 675223*# WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1136 1,346.27 

12/20/2024 POOL 675241*# AT&T MONTHLY PHONE SERVICE 85300 1136 56.77 

12/20/2024 POOL 675244*# VERIZON WIRELESS CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1136 100.10 

12/20/2024 POOL 675251 CAROL WISNIEWSKI
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 85300 1136 16.20 

12/27/2024 POOL 675264*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SUPPLY 92000 1136 5,692.95 

01/15/2025 POOL 675298 DES MOINES STAMP MFG CO OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1136 51.55 

01/15/2025 POOL 675326# WEST GROUP BOOKS 98200 1136 408.14 
ONLINE SERVICE 98200 1136 452.32 

Check POOL 675326 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 860.46 

01/15/2025 POOL 675344*# STATE OF MICHIGAN NATURAL GAS NOVEMBER 2024 92000 1136 430.66 

01/15/2025 POOL 675406 CREATIVE AWARDS PARTICIPANT CALENDARS 82210 1136 433.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675416 LORAINE C KENNY COURT RECORDING SERVICE 80100 1136 300.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675428 JESSICA R BROWN COURT RECORDING SERVICES 80100 1136 175.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675454# SHREDCORP DOCUMENT SHREDDING 80100 1136 40.00 
DOCUMENT SHREDDING 80100 1136 40.00 
DOCUMENT SHREDDING 80100 1136 132.00 

Check POOL 675454 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 212.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675472 RUSSELL F ETHRIDGE VISITING JUDGE 80103 1136 350.00 
VISITING JUDGE 80103 1136 12.21 

Check POOL 675472 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 362.21 

01/15/2025 POOL 675474 PREFERRED TONER SOLUTIONS OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1136 399.70 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1136 253.90 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1136 449.75 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1136 490.75 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1136 704.55 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1136 769.65 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1136 380.85 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1136 789.45 

Check POOL 675474 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 4,238.60 

01/15/2025 POOL 675485*# D/A CENTRAL INC SOFTWARE SUPPORT 80100 1136 300.00 
SOFTWARE SUPPORT 80100 1136 1,000.00 

Check POOL 675485 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,300.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675503*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 82210 1136 14.81 

01/15/2025 POOL 675506 INTEGRITY BUSINESS SOLUTIONS OFFICE SUPPLIES 72700 1136 359.90 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 8/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219368)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219371)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219378)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219597)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223699)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223727)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223727)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223745)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223807)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223817)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223829)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223855)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223855)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223855)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223873)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223873)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223875)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223875)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223875)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223875)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223875)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223875)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223875)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223875)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223886)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223886)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223907)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT
01/15/2025 POOL 675511 LINGUISTICA INTERNATIONAL INTERPRETING SERVICE 80100 1136 7.10 

01/15/2025 POOL 675512 WORLDWIDE INTERPRETERS INTERPRETING SERVICE 80100 1136 260.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675514 CLASS 'A' TRAINING CENTER DRUG COURT DRUG TESTING 82240 1136 11,458.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675519 SIGNING PROS LLC INTERPRETING SERVICE 80100 1136 215.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675545 CARL F JARBOE VISITING JUDGE 80103 1136 700.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675548 CITY OF CENTER LINE JIS POSTAGE FEES 80200 1136 441.30 
JIS POSTAGE FEES 80200 1136 446.44 
JIS POSTAGE FEES 80200 1136 336.68 
JIS POSTAGE FEES 80200 1136 269.13 
JIS POSTAGE FEES 80200 1136 211.18 

Check POOL 675548 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,704.73 

01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1136 968.81 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1136 1,707.24 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1136 580.78 

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 3,256.83 

01/15/2025 POOL 675578 METCOM INC COURT FORMS 72700 1136 1,031.80 
COURT FORMS 72700 1136 1,316.00 

Check POOL 675578 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 2,347.80 

01/15/2025 POOL 675593 DENIS LEDUC VISITING JUDGE 80103 1136 400.00 
VISITING JUDGE 80103 1136 16.28 

Check POOL 675593 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 416.28 

01/15/2025 POOL 675594 ALBERT M SOPHIEA P.C. MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICER 80103 1136 300.00 
MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICER 80103 1136 440.00 
MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICER 80103 1136 300.00 
MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICER 80103 1136 460.00 

Check POOL 675594 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,500.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675597 AFRIN TRANSLATION INC INTERPRETING SERVICE 80100 1136 134.02 
INTERPRETING SERVICE 80100 1136 166.52 
INTERPRETING SERVICE 80100 1136 157.52 

Check POOL 675597 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 458.06 

01/15/2025 POOL 675614 SUMMER TOCCO WOMEN'S COMPLIANCE GROUP 82240 1136 150.00 
WOMEN'S COMPLIANCE GROUP 82240 1136 150.00 

Check POOL 675614 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 300.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675626*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1136 89.55 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1136 20.24 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1136 56.01 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1136 17.64 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 82210 1136 200.83 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 82210 1136 130.13 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 82210 1136 32.62 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 82210 1136 72.17 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 9/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223912)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223913)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223915)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223920)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223946)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223949)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223949)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223949)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223949)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223949)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223979)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223979)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223994)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223994)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223995)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223995)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223995)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223995)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223998)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223998)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223998)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT

Check POOL 675626 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 619.19 

01/15/2025 POOL 675669 DAVID R DRAPER PLC VISITING JUDGE 80103 1136 700.00 
VISITING JUDGE 80103 1136 700.00 
VISITING JUDGE 80103 1136 350.00 

Check POOL 675669 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,750.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675671 RONALD FENTON EVALUATOR 82240 1136 1,250.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675738 KATHIE ADAMS
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 39.10 

01/15/2025 POOL 675739 DOMINIQUE ARMSTRONG
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 40.70 

01/15/2025 POOL 675740 COURTNEY BENDER
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 17.80 

01/15/2025 POOL 675741 JAMES BRUESEHOFF
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 40.70 

01/15/2025 POOL 675742 KELSEY CHRZAN
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 39.10 

01/15/2025 POOL 675743 RACHELLE CRILE
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 39.10 

01/15/2025 POOL 675744 LISA CARADONNA
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 37.70 

01/15/2025 POOL 675745 ROBERT DEVITO
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 15.60 

01/15/2025 POOL 675746 ROBERT FREEMAN
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 17.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675747 BRENDA JARVIS
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 41.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675748 JENNIER GORGON
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 41.90 

01/15/2025 POOL 675749 STEPHANY HANG
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 17.20 

01/15/2025 POOL 675750 AUDRA OWENS
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 39.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675751 DANIEL LEWANDOWSKI
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 40.70 

01/15/2025 POOL 675752 MOHAMMAD MUMIN
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 40.70 

01/15/2025 POOL 675753 DUANE POLLET
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 39.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675754 MICHAEL ROACH
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 43.90 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 10/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224070)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224070)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224070)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224072)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224139)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224140)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224141)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224142)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224143)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224144)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224145)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224146)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224147)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224148)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224149)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224150)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224151)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224152)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224153)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224154)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224155)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT
01/15/2025 POOL 675755 WILLIE MARKHAM

[No Converted Name]
JURY DUTY 83500 1136 41.10 

01/15/2025 POOL 675756 KIARA SCOTT
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 38.70 

01/15/2025 POOL 675757 DEONDRE SHEPHERD
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 43.10 

01/15/2025 POOL 675758 JOHN STAAT
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 39.10 

01/15/2025 POOL 675759 THOMAS SWOFFORD
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 40.70 

01/15/2025 POOL 675760 PAULETTE VALLAD
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 42.30 

01/15/2025 POOL 675761 DENISE TOMASZEWSKI
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 16.20 

Total For Dept: 1136 43,046.87 

Dept: 1171 MAYOR
01/15/2025 POOL 675503*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 1171 126.85 

COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 1171 305.22 

Check POOL 675503 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 432.07 

01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1171 151.55 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1171 199.53 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1171 70.07 

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 421.15 

Total For Dept: 1171 853.22 

Dept: 1209 ASSESSING
01/15/2025 POOL 675478 TULA FOTENAS BOARD OF REVIEW 80401 1209 200.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675484 COSTAR REALTY INFORMATION ONLINE SERVICE 80106 1209 1,208.73 

01/15/2025 POOL 675525 WARREN G WYNN BOARD OF REVIEW 80401 1209 200.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1209 241.83 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1209 451.51 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1209 156.28 

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 849.62 

01/15/2025 POOL 675568 FAISAL AHMED BOARD OF REVIEW 80401 1209 200.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675613 AZIZUL H CHOWDHURY BOARD OF REVIEW 80401 1209 100.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675672 SARAH MCCULLOUGH BOARD OF REVIEW 80401 1209 100.00 

Total For Dept: 1209 2,858.35 

Dept: 1210 LEGAL
12/30/2024 POOL 675272 SEAN M TAYLOR

[No Converted Name]
CASE EVALUATION FEES 82600 1210 25.00 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 11/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224156)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224157)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224158)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224159)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224160)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224161)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224162)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223879)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223885)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223926)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223969)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224014)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224073)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219608)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1210 LEGAL
12/30/2024 POOL 675273 SCOTT L FEUER

[No Converted Name]
CASE EVALUATION FEES 82600 1210 25.00 

12/30/2024 POOL 675274 NICHOLAS E KYRIAKOPOULOS
[No Converted Name]

CASE EVALUATION FEES 82600 1210 25.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675303 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP SHIPPING SERVICE 80100 1210 11.53 

01/15/2025 POOL 675309 ICLE BOOKS 95800 1210 158.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675503*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 1210 119.18 
COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 1210 39.42 

Check POOL 675503 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 158.60 

01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1210 258.41 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1210 482.89 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1210 132.08 

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 873.38 

01/15/2025 POOL 675626*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1210 32.06 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1210 35.93 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1210 38.37 

Check POOL 675626 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 106.36 

Total For Dept: 1210 1,383.37 

Dept: 1215 CLERK
01/03/2025 POOL 675280 COMERICA COMML CARD SRVC BACKGROUND CHECKS 80100 1215 90.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675296# C & G PUBLISHING INC LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 90000 1215 654.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675314 MICHIGAN STATE INDUSTRIES BUSINESS LICENSE PLATE REORDER 72700 1215 925.00 
BUSINESS LICENSE PLATE REORDER 72700 1215 185.00 
BUSINESS LICENSE PLATE REORDER 72700 1215 185.00 
BUSINESS LICENSE PLATE REORDER 72700 1215 222.00 
BUSINESS LICENSE PLATE REORDER 72700 1215 185.00 
BUSINESS LICENSE PLATE REORDER 72700 1215 555.00 
BUSINESS LICENSE PLATE REORDER 72700 1215 462.50 
BUSINESS LICENSE PLATE REORDER 72700 1215 37.00 

Check POOL 675314 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 2,756.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675315 PRINTING SYSTEMS INC PRINTING/OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1215 715.98 

01/15/2025 POOL 675329 CITY OF WARREN PETTY CASH 80600 1215 64.18 

01/15/2025 POOL 675353 MAMC MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL 72700 1215 100.00 
MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL 72700 1215 100.00 

Check POOL 675353 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 200.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675369 SONJA BUFFA REIMBURSEMENT 80600 1215 83.59 

01/15/2025 POOL 675411 ELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFTWARE INC SITE SUPPORT 80600 1215 1,575.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675454# SHREDCORP ONSITE SHREDDING 80100 1215 285.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675503*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 1215 113.14 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 12/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219609)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219610)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223704)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223710)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,220742)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223697)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223715)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223715)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223715)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223715)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223715)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223715)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223715)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223715)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223716)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223730)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223754)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223754)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223770)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223812)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223855)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223904)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1215 CLERK
01/15/2025 POOL 675517 21ST CENTURY MEDIA NEWSPAPER LLC ADVERTISEMENT 90000 1215 559.00 

ADVERTISEMENT 90000 1215 394.00 
ADVERTISEMENT 90000 1215 295.00 

Check POOL 675517 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,248.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1215 169.02 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1215 245.97 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1215 86.41 

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 501.40 

01/15/2025 POOL 675552 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RESOURCES INC OFFICE SUPPLIES/REPAIR 80100 1215 408.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675580 FORT KNOX MAILBOX LLC BALLOT BOX COVERS 80600 1215 839.48 

01/15/2025 POOL 675626*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLIES 72700 1215 152.13 

01/15/2025 POOL 675736 MACOMB COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS
[No Converted Name]

RECORDING FEES 90000 1215 60.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675737 MACOMB COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS
[No Converted Name]

RECORDING FEES 90000 1215 30.00 

Total For Dept: 1215 9,776.40 

Dept: 1220 HUMAN RESOURCES
01/15/2025 POOL 675424# GEMINI FORMS & SYSTEMS W-2 FORMS 72700 1220 474.45 

W-2 FORMS 72700 1220 189.70 

Check POOL 675424 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 664.15 

01/15/2025 POOL 675503*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 1220 58.33 

01/15/2025 POOL 675547 DSI MEDICAL SERVICES INC DRUG AND ALCOHOL TESTING 80100 1220 200.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1220 162.50 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1220 303.78 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1220 103.50 

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 569.78 

01/15/2025 POOL 675626*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1220 8.53 

01/15/2025 POOL 675633 YOUR MEMBERSHIP.COM INC ADVERTISING 90000 1220 150.00 
ADVERTISING 90000 1220 150.00 
ADVERTISING 90000 1220 150.00 

Check POOL 675633 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 450.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675670 GANNETT MEDIA CORP ADVERTISING 90000 1220 4,800.00 

Total For Dept: 1220 6,750.79 

Dept: 1223 CONTROLLER
01/15/2025 POOL 675344*# STATE OF MICHIGAN MIDEAL PROGRAM 72700 1223 360.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675503*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 1223 69.14 

01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1223 315.83 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1223 663.51 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 13/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223918)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223918)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223918)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223953)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223981)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224137)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224138)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223825)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223825)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223948)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224034)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224034)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224034)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224071)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223745)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1223 CONTROLLER

LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1223 204.91 

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,184.25 

01/15/2025 POOL 675626*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1223 31.47 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1223 28.78 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1223 188.53 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1223 9.69 
CREDIT MEMO 72700 1223 (9.69)
CREDIT MEMO 72700 1223 (9.69)

Check POOL 675626 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 239.09 

Total For Dept: 1223 1,852.48 

Dept: 1237 CITY RETIREMENT
12/12/2024 POOL 675223*# WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1237 33.51 

TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1237 13.20 

Check POOL 675223 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 46.71 

12/12/2024 POOL 675229# DELTA DENTAL PLAN RETIREES DENTAL INSURANCE 71902 1237 2,861.81 

12/20/2024 POOL 675249# BLUE CARE NETWORK HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUM 71902 1237 61,461.96 

12/20/2024 POOL 675250# BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD MI INSURANCE PREMIUM 71902 1237 178,952.00 

01/03/2025 POOL 675283# BLUE CARE NETWORK HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUM 71902 1237 44,715.47 

01/07/2025 POOL 675289 DENCAP DENTAL INSURANCE 71902 1237 329.60 

01/07/2025 POOL 675290 HARRY L CROYLE MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT 96910 1237 1,048.20 

01/07/2025 POOL 675291 PAMELA J CROYLE MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT 96910 1237 1,048.20 

01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1237 52.10 
LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71902 1237 601.13 
LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71902 1237 145.73 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1237 96.81 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1237 34.00 

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 929.77 

01/15/2025 POOL 675709 LORI FINNIGAN
LORI FINNIGAN 

MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT 96910 1237 873.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675714 DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71902 1237 1,050.60 
DENTAL PREMIUMS 71902 1237 267.80 

Check POOL 675714 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,318.40 

01/15/2025 POOL 675716# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN RETIREES DENTAL INSURANCE 71902 1237 7,531.96 
RETIREES DENTAL INSURANCE 71902 1237 2,506.15 

Check POOL 675716 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 10,038.11 

Total For Dept: 1237 303,623.73 

Dept: 1238 POLICE & FIRE RETIREMENT
12/12/2024 POOL 675223*# WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1238 25.13 

TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1238 9.90 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 14/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218930)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219376)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219377)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,220745)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,221178)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,221181)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,221182)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224110)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224115)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224115)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224117)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224117)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1238 POLICE & FIRE RETIREMENT

Check POOL 675223 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 35.03 

12/20/2024 POOL 675249# BLUE CARE NETWORK HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUM 71902 1238 53,574.40 

12/20/2024 POOL 675250# BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD MI INSURANCE PREMIUM 71902 1238 175,678.50 

01/07/2025 POOL 675288 RITA GRIMES MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT 96910 1238 1,048.20 

01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1238 75.78 
LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71902 1238 504.53 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1238 141.20 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1238 49.59 

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 771.10 

Total For Dept: 1238 231,107.23 

Dept: 1253 TREASURER
01/15/2025 POOL 675296# C & G PUBLISHING INC ADVERTISEMENT 80100 1253 197.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675424# GEMINI FORMS & SYSTEMS OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1253 74.00 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1253 786.88 

Check POOL 675424 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 860.88 

01/15/2025 POOL 675454# SHREDCORP MONTHLY SHREDDING 80100 1253 120.00 
MONTHLY SHREDDING 80100 1253 120.00 
MONTHLY SHREDDING 80100 1253 120.00 

Check POOL 675454 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 360.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675497*# GREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC PRINTING SERVICE 83600 1253 3,036.66 

01/15/2025 POOL 675503*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 1253 30.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1253 175.53 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1253 258.53 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1253 71.64 

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 505.70 

01/15/2025 POOL 675574*# POINT & PAY OCT24 PROCESSING FEES 80100 1253 9.25 
NOV24 PROCESSING FEES 80100 1253 9.00 

Check POOL 675574 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 18.25 

01/15/2025 POOL 675626*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1253 326.10 

Total For Dept: 1253 5,334.59 

Dept: 1258 INFORMATION SYSTEMS
01/15/2025 POOL 675377*# PRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS NETWORK SERVICES 80100 1258 520.00 

NETWORK SERVICES 80100 1258 300.00 

Check POOL 675377 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 820.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675422*# GOV CONNECTION INC HARDWARE 74000 1258 197.34 

01/15/2025 POOL 675489*# MICRO CENTER COMPUTER SUPPLY 74000 1258 85.90 

01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1258 114.55 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1258 213.55 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 15/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219376)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219377)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,221177)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223697)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223825)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223825)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223855)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223855)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223855)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223898)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223975)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223975)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223778)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223778)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223823)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223890)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1258 INFORMATION SYSTEMS

LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1258 75.00 

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 403.10 

Total For Dept: 1258 1,506.34 

Dept: 1265 BUILDING MAINTENANCE
01/15/2025 POOL 675299 BRADY PLUS INDUSTRIES BUILDING MAINTENANCE 77600 1265 2,111.24 

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 77600 1265 80.06 

Check POOL 675299 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 2,191.30 

01/15/2025 POOL 675305*# GRAINGER INC MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 1265 149.10 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 1265 123.12 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 1265 1,469.80 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 1265 78.65 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 1265 78.65 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 1265 233.28 

Check POOL 675305 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 2,132.60 

01/15/2025 POOL 675327*# ZEP MANUFACTURING COMPANY JANITORIAL SUPPLY 74000 1265 883.15 

01/15/2025 POOL 675356 INTERIOR SYSTEMS CONTRACT GROUP OFFICE CHAIR PARTS/REPAIRS 77600 1265 3,000.00 
OFFICE CHAIR PARTS/REPAIRS 77600 1265 488.07 

Check POOL 675356 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 3,488.07 

01/15/2025 POOL 675412 LOWES HOME IMPROVEMENT GARAGE TOOLS 74000 1265 102.48 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 1265 34.68 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 1265 16.11 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 1265 9.46 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 1265 151.75 

Check POOL 675412 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 314.48 

01/15/2025 POOL 675432 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY FIRST AID SUPPLY 74000 1265 158.52 
FIRST AID SUPPLY 74000 1265 124.45 

Check POOL 675432 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 282.97 

01/15/2025 POOL 675435*# WASHINGTON ELEVATOR CO MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 1265 1,948.80 

01/15/2025 POOL 675458*# JOHNSON CONTROLS INC HVAC SERVICE 80110 1265 4,989.30 
GENERAL HVAC REPAIRS 80110 1265 727.69 

Check POOL 675458 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 5,716.99 

01/15/2025 POOL 675469*# ACTIVE IRRIGATION IRRIGATION 77600 1265 1,491.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1265 279.42 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1265 520.39 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1265 169.29 

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 969.10 

01/15/2025 POOL 675651 NETWORK SERVICES COMPANY JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 74000 1265 404.30 

Total For Dept: 1265 19,822.76 

Dept: 1294 ADMIN UNALLOCATED EXPENSE
12/12/2024 POOL 675221*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92002 1294 76.92 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 16/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223700)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223700)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223728)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223757)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223757)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223813)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223813)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223813)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223813)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223813)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223833)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223833)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223836)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223859)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223859)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223870)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224052)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218922)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1294 ADMIN UNALLOCATED EXPENSE
12/12/2024 POOL 675223*# WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1294 239.45 

TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1294 1,491.03 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1294 587.41 

Check POOL 675223 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 2,317.89 

12/12/2024 POOL 675224 WOW! BUSINESS INTERNET SERVICE 92002 1294 1,320.99 

12/20/2024 POOL 675244*# VERIZON WIRELESS CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1294 41.11 
CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1294 41.11 

Check POOL 675244 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 82.22 

12/27/2024 POOL 675264*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SUPPLY 92002 1294 12,367.25 
ELECTRIC SUPPLY 92001 1294 563.04 

Check POOL 675264 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 12,930.29 

01/07/2025 POOL 675287 WOW! BUSINESS INTERNET SERVICE 92002 1294 1,320.99 

01/15/2025 POOL 675344*# STATE OF MICHIGAN NATURAL GAS NOVEMBER 2024 92001 1294 42.59 
NATURAL GAS NOVEMBER 2024 92002 1294 3,288.24 

Check POOL 675344 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 3,330.83 

01/15/2025 POOL 675389 HOWARD L SHIFMAN PC PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 82602 1294 16,285.50 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 82602 1294 16,764.00 

Check POOL 675389 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 33,049.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675398*# GORDON FOOD SERVICE INC COMMUNITY OUTREACH EVENTS 88001 1294 115.90 

01/15/2025 POOL 675414 LEE OBERLE TRAVEL EXPENSE 86400 1294 130.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675536 GLOBAL INTERPRETING SERVICES INTERPRETING SERVICE 82602 1294 14.40 

01/15/2025 POOL 675539# THOMAS RUSHTON TRAVEL EXPENSE 86400 1294 99.31 

01/15/2025 POOL 675604 ISOLVED BENEFIT SERVICES COBRA COMPLIANCE ADMIN 91000 1294 11,424.24 

01/15/2025 POOL 675606 GUIDEHOUSE INC ARPA CONSULTING 98500 1294 1,170.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675627 DEREK THOMAS TRAVEL EXPENSE 86400 1294 200.53 

01/15/2025 POOL 675632 SIGMA PLANNING CORPORATION FINANCIAL CONSULTING SERVICES 91304 1294 14,587.38 

01/15/2025 POOL 675637# BRIAN SCHUMAN REIMBURSEMENT 86400 1294 250.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675657 JAMISON IP & SPECIALTY UNDERWRITER JUDICIAL LIABILITY INSURANCE 91000 1294 2,161.73 

01/15/2025 POOL 675684 TED BEESLEY TRAVEL EXPENSE 86400 1294 198.77 

Total For Dept: 1294 84,781.89 

Dept: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT
12/12/2024 POOL 675221*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1301 151.13 

12/12/2024 POOL 675223*# WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1301 397.16 

12/20/2024 POOL 675243*# AT&T MOBILITY CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1301 11,053.93 

12/20/2024 POOL 675247 AT&T MONTHLY SERVICE 85300 1301 665.58 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 17/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218925)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219371)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219371)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219597)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219597)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,221176)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223745)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223745)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223790)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223790)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223799)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223815)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223937)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223940)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224005)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224007)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224028)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224033)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224038)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224058)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224085)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218922)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219370)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219374)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT
12/27/2024 POOL 675264*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SUPPLY 92000 1301 9,383.98 

12/27/2024 POOL 675268 VERIZON WIRELESS CELLULAR SERVICE 88012 1301 40.02 

01/15/2025 POOL 675296# C & G PUBLISHING INC ADVERTISEMENT 74000 1301 68.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675312# MACOMB COUNTY FINANCE RADIO CHARGES NOV24 85300 1301 913.77 

01/15/2025 POOL 675333 INTERNATIONAL ASSOC OF MEMBERSHIP 82401 1301 220.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675334 OSCAR W LARSON CO FUEL TANK MAINTENANCE 93000 1301 285.47 

01/15/2025 POOL 675337 MACOMB CTY ASSOC CHIEFS OF POLICE MEMBERSHIP DUES 82401 1301 125.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675344*# STATE OF MICHIGAN NATURAL GAS NOVEMBER 2024 92000 1301 3,324.99 

01/15/2025 POOL 675345 MFASCO HEALTH & SAFETY CO MEDICAL SUPPLY 74000 1301 403.70 

01/15/2025 POOL 675349 MICHIGAN ASSOC OF CHIEFS OF POLICE MEMBERSHIP DUES 82401 1301 115.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675393 B & H PHOTO - VIDEO INC OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1301 307.08 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1301 103.26 

Check POOL 675393 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 410.34 

01/15/2025 POOL 675429*# DELL MARKETING LP TABLETS 98402 1301 35,677.84 
TABLETS 98402 1301 1,183.84 

Check POOL 675429 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 36,861.68 

01/15/2025 POOL 675453 STATE OF MICHIGAN - MSPLA LIVESCAN SERVICES 80100 1301 129.75 

01/15/2025 POOL 675458*# JOHNSON CONTROLS INC HVAC SERVICE 80100 1301 2,304.28 
HVAC SERVICE 80100 1301 315.88 

Check POOL 675458 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 2,620.16 

01/15/2025 POOL 675479 ARROWHEAD FORENSICS OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1301 717.54 

01/15/2025 POOL 675480 MICHIGAN STATE POLICE REGISTRATION FEES 80100 1301 240.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675488 MICHIGAN DEPT AGRICULTURE INSPECTION SERVICES 74000 1301 290.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675521 SIRCHIE OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1301 615.75 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1301 30.78 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1301 25.30 

Check POOL 675521 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 671.83 

01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1301 4,589.16 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1301 12,506.72 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1301 447.82 

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 17,543.70 

01/15/2025 POOL 675550 BMW MOTORCYCLES OF SOUTHEAST MI OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1301 569.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675556 WOLVERINE HARLEY-DAVIDSON INC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1301 329.96 

01/15/2025 POOL 675576*# AMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC PEST CONTROL SERVICES 80100 1301 28.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675601# SKIP PRINTING COMPANY PRINTING 72700 1301 645.00 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 18/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219597)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219601)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223697)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223713)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223734)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223735)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223738)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223745)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223746)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223750)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223794)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223794)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223830)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223830)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223854)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223859)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223859)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223880)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223881)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223889)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223922)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223922)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223922)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223951)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223957)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223977)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224002)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT
01/15/2025 POOL 675626*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1301 146.61 

OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1301 15.24 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1301 38.18 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1301 60.38 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1301 74.97 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1301 34.18 

Check POOL 675626 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 369.56 

01/15/2025 POOL 675634 VARIETY FOODSERVICES INC PRISONER FOOD 81200 1301 1,059.84 
PRISONER FOOD 81200 1301 1,059.84 
PRISONER FOOD 81200 1301 1,098.24 

Check POOL 675634 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 3,217.92 

01/15/2025 POOL 675646 THE ROSSOW GROUP TRAINING 82401 1301 205.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675678 JENNIFER BERKHOLZ REIMBURSEMENT 82401 1301 500.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675686 FBI-LEEDA INC TRAINING 82401 1301 350.00 
MEMBERSHIP 82401 1301 50.00 

Check POOL 675686 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 400.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675687 PROVANTAGE LLC OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1301 1,104.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675697 POLICE EXECUTIVE RESEARCH FORUM MEMBERSHIP 82401 1301 575.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675798*# USA PLUMBING PLUMBING SERVICE 93000 1301 739.75 

01/15/2025 POOL 675801# GALLS LLC BODY ARMOR 72401 1301 1,470.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 72401 1301 24.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 72401 1301 24.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 72401 1301 164.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 72401 1301 160.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 72401 1301 19.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 72401 1301 46.80 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 72401 1301 46.80 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 72401 1301 46.80 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 72401 1301 76.75 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 72401 1301 69.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 72401 1301 24.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 72401 1301 24.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 72401 1301 24.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 72401 1301 315.00 

Check POOL 675801 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 2,534.15 

Total For Dept: 1301 97,850.07 

Dept: 1311 CRIME COMMISSION
12/20/2024 POOL 675238*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1311 35.35 

01/15/2025 POOL 675344*# STATE OF MICHIGAN NATURAL GAS NOVEMBER 2024 92000 1311 129.51 

Total For Dept: 1311 164.86 

Dept: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 19/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224035)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224035)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224035)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224047)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224079)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224087)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224087)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224088)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224098)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224206)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223745)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT
12/12/2024 POOL 675221*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1336 928.70 

12/12/2024 POOL 675223*# WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1336 174.29 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1336 211.67 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1336 168.61 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1336 211.67 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1336 249.38 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1336 202.06 

Check POOL 675223 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,217.68 

12/20/2024 POOL 675238*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1336 818.06 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1336 998.61 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1336 1,776.17 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1336 214.22 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1336 680.01 

Check POOL 675238 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 4,487.07 

12/20/2024 POOL 675243*# AT&T MOBILITY MOBILE DEVICES AND PLANS 85300 1336 1,462.25 

12/20/2024 POOL 675244*# VERIZON WIRELESS CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1336 1,338.60 
CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1336 1,338.60 

Check POOL 675244 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 2,677.20 

12/20/2024 POOL 675245*# RKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES DIESEL EXHAUST FLUID 75100 1336 188.53 

12/27/2024 POOL 675265*# AT&T MONTHLY PHONE SERVICE 85300 1336 62.52 
MONTHLY PHONE SERVICE 85300 1336 62.52 

Check POOL 675265 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 125.04 

01/03/2025 POOL 675276*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1336 668.51 

01/03/2025 POOL 675279*# VERIZON WIRELESS CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1336 200.89 

01/15/2025 POOL 675292# ALLIE BROTHERS INC COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING 72401 1336 61.99 
COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING 72401 1336 123.98 
COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING 72401 1336 57.99 
COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING 72401 1336 29.98 
COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING 72401 1336 33.98 
COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING 72401 1336 74.99 
COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING 72401 1336 449.99 
COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING 72401 1336 6.99 
COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING 72401 1336 65.00 
COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING 72401 1336 66.99 
COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING 72401 1336 64.99 
COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING 72401 1336 18.99 

Check POOL 675292 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,055.86 

01/15/2025 POOL 675305*# GRAINGER INC OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 68.28 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 11.57 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 9.07 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 394.22 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 104.64 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 295.33 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 20/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218922)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219370)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219371)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219371)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219372)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219598)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219598)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,220738)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,220741)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 104.64 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 347.46 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 140.00 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 281.26 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 106.61 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 506.56 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 275.30 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 129.63 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 400.01 

Check POOL 675305 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 3,174.58 

01/15/2025 POOL 675312# MACOMB COUNTY FINANCE RADIO CHARGES NOV24 85300 1336 1,163.72 

01/15/2025 POOL 675316 QUICK MADE TROPHY SALES ENGRAVING SERVICES 74000 1336 2.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675319 STATE CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS JANITORIAL SUPPLY 74000 1336 297.42 
JANITORIAL SUPPLY 74000 1336 298.52 
JANITORIAL SUPPLY 74000 1336 295.23 
JANITORIAL SUPPLY 74000 1336 402.78 
JANITORIAL SUPPLY 74000 1336 306.20 

Check POOL 675319 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,600.15 

01/15/2025 POOL 675335 MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF FIRE CHIEF SMAFC LUNCHEON 95800 1336 50.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675344*# STATE OF MICHIGAN NATURAL GAS NOVEMBER 2024 92000 1336 3,338.39 

01/15/2025 POOL 675346 MICHIGAN STATE FIREMEN'S ANNUAL DUES 95800 1336 100.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675351# CANFIELD EQUIP SVC INC UPFITTING 98401 1336 911.82 
UPFITTING 98401 1336 850.24 
FIRE VEHICLES 98401 1336 17,311.21 
FIRE VEHICLES 98401 1336 17,311.21 

Check POOL 675351 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 36,384.48 

01/15/2025 POOL 675395 PRESSURE VESSEL TESTING OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 1,163.25 

01/15/2025 POOL 675409*# HUBBELL ROTH & CLARK INC ENGINEERING SERVICES 97400 1336 2,485.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675418 BOUND TREE MEDICAL MEDICAL SUPPLY 72701 1336 895.60 
MEDICAL SUPPLY 72701 1336 198.80 
MEDICAL SUPPLY 72701 1336 1,628.48 
MEDICAL SUPPLY 72701 1336 1,574.02 
MEDICAL SUPPLY 72701 1336 822.89 
MEDICAL SUPPLY 72701 1336 1,572.00 
MEDICAL SUPPLY 72701 1336 321.40 
MEDICAL SUPPLY 72701 1336 584.04 
MEDICAL SUPPLY 72701 1336 409.76 
MEDICAL SUPPLY 72701 1336 124.80 
CREDIT MEMO 72701 1336 (441.98)
CREDIT MEMO 72701 1336 (808.24)

Check POOL 675418 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 6,881.57 

01/15/2025 POOL 675433 JAMES KAZANOWSKI REIMBURSEMENT 95800 1336 176.00 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 21/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223713)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223717)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223720)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223720)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223720)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223720)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223720)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223736)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223745)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223747)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223752)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223752)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223752)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223752)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223796)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223810)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223819)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223819)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223819)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223819)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223819)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223819)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223819)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223819)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223819)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223819)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223819)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223819)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223834)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT
01/15/2025 POOL 675443 JOHN SIMON REIMBURSEMENT 95800 1336 25.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675451 STATE OF MICHIGAN QUARTERLY AMBULANCE TAX 72701 1336 10,323.94 

01/15/2025 POOL 675452 ELITE TRAUMA CLEAN UP INC MEDICAL WASTE REMOVAL SERVICE 72701 1336 45.00 
MEDICAL WASTE REMOVAL SERVICE 72701 1336 45.00 
MEDICAL WASTE REMOVAL SERVICE 72701 1336 35.00 
MEDICAL WASTE REMOVAL SERVICE 72701 1336 45.00 
MEDICAL WASTE REMOVAL SERVICE 72701 1336 45.00 
MEDICAL WASTE REMOVAL SERVICE 72701 1336 25.00 
MEDICAL WASTE REMOVAL SERVICE 72701 1336 35.00 

Check POOL 675452 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 275.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675458*# JOHNSON CONTROLS INC HVAC SERVICE 80100 1336 838.61 
HVAC SERVICES 93000 1336 847.72 

Check POOL 675458 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,686.33 

01/15/2025 POOL 675462 JOSEPH KINDER REIMBURSEMENT 74000 1336 25.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675464 FIRE SERVICE MANAGEMENT FIRE GEAR CLEANING/REPAIRS 80100 1336 2,169.50 
FIRE GEAR CLEANING/REPAIRS 80100 1336 1,710.50 

Check POOL 675464 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 3,880.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675466*# RKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES DIESEL EXHAUST FLUID 75100 1336 171.94 

01/15/2025 POOL 675482 ACCUMED GROUP EMS BILLING SERVICE 80100 1336 14,435.17 

01/15/2025 POOL 675503*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 74000 1336 23.60 
COPIER MAINTENANCE 74000 1336 59.00 

Check POOL 675503 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 82.60 

01/15/2025 POOL 675504 WOLVERINE POWER SYSTEMS GENERATOR REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 93000 1336 980.00 
GENERATOR REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 93000 1336 435.00 

Check POOL 675504 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,415.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1336 2,214.10 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1336 7,147.70 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1336 79.12 

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 9,440.92 

01/15/2025 POOL 675562 KEVIN MILLER REIMBURSEMENT 74000 1336 25.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675588 GME SUPPLY COMPANY TECH RESCUE EQUIPMENT 74000 1336 1,514.08 
TECH RESCUE EQUIPMENT 74000 1336 750.00 

Check POOL 675588 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 2,264.08 

01/15/2025 POOL 675591 AXON ENTERPRISES INC DRONES 80100 1336 7,000.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675609 APPLIANCE REPAIR USA LLC APPLIANCE REPAIR SERVICES 93000 1336 100.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675610 APPLIANCE REPAIR USA LLC APPLIANCE REPAIR SERVICES 93000 1336 290.00 
APPLIANCE REPAIR SERVICES 93000 1336 160.00 

Check POOL 675610 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 450.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675615 TURNOUT RENTAL LLC TURNOUT GEAR RENTAL 74000 1336 440.00 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 22/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223844)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223852)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223853)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223853)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223853)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223853)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223853)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223853)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223853)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223859)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223859)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223863)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223865)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223865)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223867)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223883)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223905)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223905)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223963)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223989)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223989)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223992)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224010)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224011)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224011)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224016)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT
01/15/2025 POOL 675626*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLY 74000 1336 122.87 

OFFICE SUPPLY 74000 1336 24.09 
OFFICE SUPPLY 74000 1336 31.39 
OFFICE SUPPLY 74000 1336 341.88 
OFFICE SUPPLY 74000 1336 16.78 
OFFICE SUPPLY 74000 1336 124.30 
OFFICE SUPPLY 74000 1336 92.38 
CREDIT MEMO 74000 1336 (24.09)
CREDIT MEMO 74000 1336 (16.13)
CREDIT MEMO 74000 1336 (41.59)
CREDIT MEMO 74000 1336 (19.68)

Check POOL 675626 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 652.20 

01/15/2025 POOL 675636*# BMW KAR WASH LLC CAR WASH SERVICE 80100 1336 42.75 

01/15/2025 POOL 675638 GROESBECK LUMBER & SUPPLY INC LUMBER AND SUPPLIES 82401 1336 390.70 
LUMBER AND SUPPLIES 82401 1336 564.35 
LUMBER AND SUPPLIES 82401 1336 43.41 

Check POOL 675638 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 998.46 

01/15/2025 POOL 675652 ALL SAFE INDUSTRIES INC OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 3,054.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675668 MACQUEEN MISC PARTS/EQUIPMENT 74000 1336 1,847.50 
MISC PARTS/EQUIPMENT 74000 1336 1,067.50 
MISC PARTS/EQUIPMENT 74000 1336 99.83 
MISC PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT 74000 1336 363.54 
MSA PARTS/EQUIPMENT 74000 1336 7,959.95 
MISC PARTS/EQUIPMENT 74000 1336 1,008.73 
MSA PARTS/EQUIPMENT 74000 1336 497.81 

Check POOL 675668 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 12,844.86 

01/15/2025 POOL 675677 AJ'S APPLIANCE REPAIR LLC APPLIANCE REPAIR SERVICES 93000 1336 120.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675690 BJJ CORPORATION
BJJ CORPORATION 

CADET COURSE MATERIALS 82401 1336 99.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675692 CREATIVE INDUSTRIAL SALES INC TABLE REPLACEMENT PARTS 74000 1336 286.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675693 WOODWORKING FKS LLC VEHICLE DRAWERS 74000 1336 800.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675797# GARRETT DOOR CO OVERHEAD DOOR MAINTENANCE 93000 1336 387.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675798*# USA PLUMBING PLUMBING SERVICE 93000 1336 171.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675800 ESO SOLUTIONS INC INCIDENT REPORTING SOFTWARE 80100 1336 46,859.56 
INCIDENT REPORTING SOFTWARE 80100 1336 10,206.71 

Check POOL 675800 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 57,066.27 

Total For Dept: 1336 198,094.39 

Dept: 1371 BUILDING INSPECTIONS
12/20/2024 POOL 675244*# VERIZON WIRELESS CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1371 100.47 

CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1371 100.47 

Check POOL 675244 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 200.94 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 23/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224037)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224039)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224039)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224039)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224053)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224069)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224069)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224069)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224069)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224069)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224069)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224069)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224078)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224091)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224093)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224094)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224205)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224206)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224208)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224208)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219371)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219371)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1371 BUILDING INSPECTIONS
01/15/2025 POOL 675399 COLONIAL TITLE TITLE SEARCHES 80141 1371 85.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675423 MCKENNA ASSOCIATES INC PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 80100 1371 5,291.77 

01/15/2025 POOL 675424# GEMINI FORMS & SYSTEMS INSPECTION BOOKLETS 72700 1371 1,840.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675465 STEVEN M WATRIPONT REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1371 25.00 
REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1371 75.00 

Check POOL 675465 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 100.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675503*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 72700 1371 329.81 

01/15/2025 POOL 675513 FRANK BADALAMENTE REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1371 75.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675539# THOMAS RUSHTON REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1371 50.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1371 529.84 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1371 988.29 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1371 346.74 

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,864.87 

01/15/2025 POOL 675570 SUZANNE RUTKOWSKI REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1371 25.00 
REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1371 75.00 

Check POOL 675570 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 100.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675582 PAUL RETASKIE REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1371 70.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675601# SKIP PRINTING COMPANY CUSTOM PRINTING 72700 1371 950.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675612 DAVID PODESZWIK REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1371 25.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675619 ADAM DUFF REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1371 30.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675620 JAMES KAISER REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1371 25.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675626*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1371 259.53 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1371 47.63 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1371 7.48 

Check POOL 675626 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 314.64 

01/15/2025 POOL 675636*# BMW KAR WASH LLC CAR WASH SERVICE 86300 1371 109.25 

01/15/2025 POOL 675637# BRIAN SCHUMAN REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1371 25.00 
REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1371 75.00 

Check POOL 675637 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 100.00 

Total For Dept: 1371 11,561.28 

Dept: 1400 PLANNING
01/15/2025 POOL 675408 CDW GOVERNMENT INC GRAPHICS CARD AND DVI ADAPTER 72700 1400 28.80 

GRAPHICS CARD AND DVI ADAPTER 72700 1400 154.00 

Check POOL 675408 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 182.80 

01/15/2025 POOL 675410 MARY CLARK COURT REPORTING SERVICE 80100 1400 400.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675499 WARREN G SMITH JR PLANNING COMMISSION 72500 1400 75.00 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 24/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223800)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223824)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223825)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223866)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223866)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223914)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223940)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223971)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223971)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223983)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224002)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224013)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224020)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224021)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224037)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224038)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224038)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223809)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223809)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223811)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223900)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1400 PLANNING
01/15/2025 POOL 675503*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 72700 1400 237.08 

01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1400 159.25 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1400 297.97 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1400 104.46 

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 561.68 

01/15/2025 POOL 675565 SULTANA CHOWDHURY PLANNING COMMISSION 72500 1400 75.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675596 MERLE BONIECKI PLANNING COMMISSION 72500 1400 75.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675608 MAHMUDA MOURI PLANNING COMMISSION 72500 1400 75.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675626*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLIES 72700 1400 14.44 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 72700 1400 39.69 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 72700 1400 49.49 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 72700 1400 1.79 

Check POOL 675626 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 105.41 

01/15/2025 POOL 675630 DELWAR HUSSAIN ANSAR PLANNING COMMISSION 72500 1400 75.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675660 NATURAL COMMUNITY SERVICES GREENSPACE/CONSERVATION PLAN 80100 1400 3,000.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675673 ANDREY DUZYJ PLANNING COMMISSION 72500 1400 75.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675674 MICHAEL HOLOWATY PLANNING COMMISSION 72500 1400 75.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675675 SYED HOQUE PLANNING COMMISSION 72500 1400 75.00 

Total For Dept: 1400 5,086.97 

Dept: 1401 COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVE
01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1401 42.33 

DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1401 78.81 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1401 17.24 

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 138.38 

Total For Dept: 1401 138.38 

Dept: 1410 ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
01/15/2025 POOL 675486 ROMAN T NESTOROWICZ BOARD OF APPEALS 72500 1410 75.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675528 CHARLES ANGLIN BOARD OF APPEALS 72500 1410 75.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675584 PAUL JERZY BOARD OF APPEALS 72500 1410 75.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675585 CHARLES L PERRY BOARD OF APPEALS 72500 1410 75.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675599 WILLIAM G CLIFT BOARD OF APPEALS 72500 1410 75.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675628 DAVID A SOPHIEA BOARD OF APPEALS 72500 1410 75.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675676 SHAUN LINDSEY BOARD OF APPEALS 72500 1410 75.00 

Total For Dept: 1410 525.00 

Dept: 1421 PUBLIC SERVICES DIRECTOR
12/20/2024 POOL 675244*# VERIZON WIRELESS CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1421 3.62 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 25/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223966)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223997)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224031)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224061)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224074)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224075)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224076)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223887)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223929)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223985)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223986)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224000)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224029)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224077)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219371)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1421 PUBLIC SERVICES DIRECTOR

CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1421 72.06 

Check POOL 675244 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 75.68 

01/15/2025 POOL 675503*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE/TONER 72700 1421 47.20 

01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1421 110.70 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1421 206.76 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1421 68.38 

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 385.84 

Total For Dept: 1421 508.72 

Dept: 1422 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE
12/20/2024 POOL 675238*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1422 581.28 

12/20/2024 POOL 675244*# VERIZON WIRELESS CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1422 237.17 
CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1422 237.43 

Check POOL 675244 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 474.60 

01/15/2025 POOL 675325 WEINGARTZ SUPPLY BLIGHT SUPPLIES 74000 1422 190.99 
BLIGHT SUPPLIES 74000 1422 190.99 

Check POOL 675325 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 381.98 

01/15/2025 POOL 675326# WEST GROUP CLEAR ONLINE SERACH SERVICES 74000 1422 523.91 

01/15/2025 POOL 675383*# HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE BLIGHT SUPPLIES 74000 1422 338.97 

01/15/2025 POOL 675457 HELLEBUYCKS POWER EQUIP BLIGHT SUPPLIES 74000 1422 30.86 

01/15/2025 POOL 675459 LANDSCAPE SERVICE INC RODENT BAITING SERVICE 80108 1422 2,970.00 
RODENT BAITING SERVICE 80108 1422 2,610.00 
RODENT BAITING SERVICE 80108 1422 3,240.00 
RODENT BAITING SERVICE 80108 1422 2,580.00 
RODENT BAITING SERVICE 80108 1422 1,860.00 
RODENT BAITING SERVICE 80108 1422 3,480.00 
RODENT BAITING SERVICE 80108 1422 1,200.00 
RODENT BAITING SERVICE 80108 1422 2,006.00 

Check POOL 675459 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 19,946.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675503*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 72700 1422 237.09 

01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1422 121.06 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1422 225.08 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1422 79.08 

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 425.22 

01/15/2025 POOL 675626*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLIES 72700 1422 32.61 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 72700 1422 51.89 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 72700 1422 16.34 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 72700 1422 26.04 

Check POOL 675626 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 126.88 

01/15/2025 POOL 675653 DONNA MEREDITH REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1422 75.00 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 26/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219371)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219371)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219371)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223726)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223726)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223727)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223858)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223860)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223860)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223860)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223860)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223860)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223860)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223860)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223860)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224054)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1422 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE
Total For Dept: 1422 23,141.79 

Dept: 1426 CIVIL DEFENSE
12/12/2024 POOL 675221*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1426 139.30 

01/07/2025 POOL 675285 DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1426 139.90 

01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1426 31.67 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1426 58.93 

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 90.60 

Total For Dept: 1426 369.80 

Dept: 1430 ANIMAL CONTROL
01/15/2025 POOL 675305*# GRAINGER INC OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1430 156.05 

OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1430 335.14 

Check POOL 675305 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 491.19 

01/15/2025 POOL 675471 ALL ABOUT ANIMALS RESCUE ANIMAL SHELTER SERVICES 80500 1430 838.00 
ANIMAL SHELTER SERVICES 80500 1430 2,920.00 

Check POOL 675471 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 3,758.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675544 WILSON VETERINARY HOSPITAL PC ANIMAL SERVICE 80500 1430 181.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1430 53.28 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1430 99.76 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1430 23.88 

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 176.92 

01/15/2025 POOL 675621 THE WASHTUB
BKG HOLDINGS LLC

LAUNDRY SERVICE 74000 1430 26.68 

01/15/2025 POOL 675625 HUMANE SOCIETY OF MACOMB ANIMAL SHELTER SERVICES 80500 1430 80.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675664 COUNTY OF LAPEER ANIMAL DISPOSALS 80500 1430 780.00 

Total For Dept: 1430 5,493.79 

Dept: 1441 STREET MAINTENANCE DIV
01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1441 515.04 

DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1441 959.16 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1441 298.85 

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,773.05 

Total For Dept: 1441 1,773.05 

Dept: 1442 D P W GARAGE
12/12/2024 POOL 675223*# WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1442 246.75 

12/20/2024 POOL 675238*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1442 1,036.58 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1442 25.63 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1442 860.37 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1442 776.89 

Check POOL 675238 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 2,699.47 

12/20/2024 POOL 675244*# VERIZON WIRELESS CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1442 40.50 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 27/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218922)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,221174)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223872)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223872)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223945)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224022)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224026)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224065)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219371)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1442 D P W GARAGE

CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1442 40.50 

Check POOL 675244 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 81.00 

12/20/2024 POOL 675246 CREST FORD INC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,222.76 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 117.70 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 724.72 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 79.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 48.43 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 301.52 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 918.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 649.79 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 99.12 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,183.41 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 196.90 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 63.60 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 253.11 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 281.76 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 2,873.49 
CREDIT MEMO 86300 1442 (690.65)
CREDIT MEMO 86300 1442 (30.00)
CREDIT MEMO 86300 1442 (30.00)
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 (15.07)
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 (43.20)

Check POOL 675246 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 8,204.39 

12/27/2024 POOL 675270# MACOMB PIPELINE & UTILITIES CO DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENT 80100 1442 61,815.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675300*# OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS MEDICAL SERVICE 74000 1442 150.00 
MEDICAL SERVICE 74000 1442 134.00 

Check POOL 675300 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 284.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675305*# GRAINGER INC OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1442 32.40 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1442 420.80 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 146.04 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 188.32 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 87.68 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1442 141.62 

Check POOL 675305 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,016.86 

01/15/2025 POOL 675307*# HAMILTON CHEVROLET INC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 149.12 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 50.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 562.07 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 215.58 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 256.14 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 101.48 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 421.37 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 127.65 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 362.40 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 89.73 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 233.81 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 478.25 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 28/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219371)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219373)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219373)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219373)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219373)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219373)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219373)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219373)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219373)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219373)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219373)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219373)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219373)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219373)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219373)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219373)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219373)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219373)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219373)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219373)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219373)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219603)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223701)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223701)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223708)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223708)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223708)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223708)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223708)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223708)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223708)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223708)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223708)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223708)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223708)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223708)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1442 D P W GARAGE

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 82.90 
CREDIT MEMO 86300 1442 (150.00)
CREDIT MEMO 86300 1442 (50.00)

Check POOL 675307 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 2,930.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675308 INDUSTRIAL BROOM SERVICE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 802.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675317 REGAL TIRE CO VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 80.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 80.00 

Check POOL 675317 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 160.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675321 TERMINAL SUPPLY CO VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 850.16 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 154.95 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 149.94 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 151.80 
CREDIT MEMO 86300 1442 (284.98)

Check POOL 675321 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,021.87 

01/15/2025 POOL 675324*# WARREN PIPE & SUPPLY CO OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1442 80.11 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1442 296.81 

Check POOL 675324 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 376.92 

01/15/2025 POOL 675330 JOHN R SPRING & TIRE CTR VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 538.40 

01/15/2025 POOL 675343 PIRTEK VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 185.04 

01/15/2025 POOL 675344*# STATE OF MICHIGAN NATURAL GAS NOVEMBER 2024 92000 1442 1,724.36 

01/15/2025 POOL 675347 SERVICE TOWING INC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 310.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 254.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 85.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 85.00 

Check POOL 675347 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 734.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675351# CANFIELD EQUIP SVC INC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,100.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 175.00 

Check POOL 675351 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,275.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675365 GOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER CO VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 608.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 132.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 454.70 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,216.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 378.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 407.12 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 280.12 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 346.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 632.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,016.00 

Check POOL 675365 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 5,469.94 

01/15/2025 POOL 675368 TRACTION HEAVY DUTY PARTS VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 190.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 285.00 

Check POOL 675368 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 475.00 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 29/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223708)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223708)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223708)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223709)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223718)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223718)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223722)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223722)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223722)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223722)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223722)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223725)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223725)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223744)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223745)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223748)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223748)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223748)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223748)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223752)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223752)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223766)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223766)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223766)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223766)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223766)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223766)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223766)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223766)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223766)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223766)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223769)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223769)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1442 D P W GARAGE
01/15/2025 POOL 675372 PHOENIX ENVIRONMENTAL INC MAINTENANCE SERVICE 93000 1442 150.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675384 COMMERCIAL JANITORIAL JANITORIAL SUPPLY 74000 1442 1,144.27 

01/15/2025 POOL 675387 APOLLO FIRE APPARATUS SALES & SERV VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 835.88 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 825.27 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE - SUTPHEN 86300 1442 114.12 

Check POOL 675387 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,775.27 

01/15/2025 POOL 675388 ALL SEASONS OUTDOOR EQUIP OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1442 749.99 

01/15/2025 POOL 675391 DEPENDABLE WHOLESALE INC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,759.25 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 32.88 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 659.25 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 36.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,240.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 28.50 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,852.50 
TIRE DISPOSAL 80100 1442 5.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,951.20 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 806.25 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 120.00 

Check POOL 675391 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 8,490.83 

01/15/2025 POOL 675394 RE NU POWER TOOL & SUPPLY TOOLS/REPAIR PARTS 74000 1442 407.23 

01/15/2025 POOL 675404 AIS CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 235.34 

01/15/2025 POOL 675426 OWEN TREE SERVICE INC TREE PRUNING - SECTION 81400 1442 2,640.80 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 390.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 1,640.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 1,640.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 1,640.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 1,640.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 1,640.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 4,920.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 5,040.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 4,920.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 1,640.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 1,640.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 4,920.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 1,440.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 1,640.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 1,640.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 4,920.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 3,280.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 2,880.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 1,640.00 

Check POOL 675426 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 51,750.80 

01/15/2025 POOL 675427 WOLVERINE FREIGHTLINER EASTSIDE IN VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 476.47 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 4.36 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 30/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223773)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223785)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223788)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223788)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223788)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223789)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223792)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223792)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223792)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223792)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223792)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223792)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223792)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223792)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223792)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223792)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223792)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223795)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223805)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223827)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223827)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223827)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223827)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223827)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223827)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223827)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223827)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223827)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223827)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223827)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223827)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223827)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223827)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223827)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223827)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223827)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223827)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223827)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223827)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223828)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223828)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1442 D P W GARAGE

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 171.99 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 62.60 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 24.18 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 706.74 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 354.10 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 304.11 
CREDIT MEMO 86300 1442 (1,229.96)
CREDIT MEMO 86300 1442 (250.00)

Check POOL 675427 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 624.59 

01/15/2025 POOL 675449 TRUCK AND TRAILER VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 856.28 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 137.40 

Check POOL 675449 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 993.68 

01/15/2025 POOL 675456 EMERGENCY VEHICLES PLUS VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 304.24 

01/15/2025 POOL 675458*# JOHNSON CONTROLS INC HVAC SERVICE 80100 1442 393.44 

01/15/2025 POOL 675500 GENUINE PARTS COMPANY VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 268.44 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 21.34 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 110.66 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 135.57 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 61.36 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 196.96 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 105.36 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 37.78 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 126.94 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 288.32 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 178.11 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 24.94 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 14.77 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 33.48 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 68.50 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 281.26 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 3.24 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 37.37 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 196.50 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 19.47 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 126.36 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 12.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 348.20 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 154.20 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 129.36 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 41.45 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 308.34 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 148.50 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 174.32 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 101.88 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 209.11 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 27.57 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 563.65 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 31/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223828)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223828)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223828)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223828)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223828)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223828)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223828)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223828)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223850)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223850)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223857)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223859)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1442 D P W GARAGE

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 311.09 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 63.28 
CREDIT MEMO 86300 1442 (18.00)
CREDIT MEMO 86300 1442 (35.84)
CREDIT MEMO 86300 1442 (125.18)

Check POOL 675500 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 4,750.66 

01/15/2025 POOL 675508 CHEMSEARCH MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 74000 1442 279.45 

01/15/2025 POOL 675515*# PAMAR ENTERPRISES INC EMERGENCY REPAIRS 80100 1442 22,997.91 

01/15/2025 POOL 675523 MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 553.11 

01/15/2025 POOL 675534 M & K HOLDING COMPANY VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 632.84 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 2,373.38 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 562.81 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 145.44 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 70.73 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 88.39 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 136.27 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 13.90 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 232.21 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 428.50 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 93.02 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 85.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 90.34 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 934.76 
CREDIT MEMO 86300 1442 (149.58)
CREDIT MEMO 86300 1442 (70.00)
CREDIT MEMO 86300 1442 (550.00)

Check POOL 675534 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 5,118.01 

01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1442 306.06 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1442 571.66 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1442 183.93 

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,061.65 

01/15/2025 POOL 675583 UNITED AUTO PARTS VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 135.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 138.75 

Check POOL 675583 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 273.75 

01/15/2025 POOL 675587 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 53.36 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 267.25 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,330.56 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 37.68 

Check POOL 675587 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,688.85 

01/15/2025 POOL 675595 SHELBY GENERATOR INC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 4,261.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 714.00 

Check POOL 675595 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 4,975.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675602 ARC IMAGING RESOURCES SIGN MAKING SUPPLIES 74000 1442 562.56 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 32/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223909)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223916)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223935)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223935)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223935)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223935)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223935)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223935)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223935)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223935)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223935)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223935)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223935)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223935)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223935)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223935)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223935)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223935)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223935)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223984)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223984)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223988)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223988)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223988)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223988)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223996)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223996)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224003)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1442 D P W GARAGE
01/15/2025 POOL 675616 SHELBY AUTO TRIM INC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 532.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675626*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OPERATING SUPPLIES 74000 1442 13.48 
OPERATING SUPPLIES 74000 1442 234.41 
OPERATING SUPPLIES 74000 1442 19.69 

Check POOL 675626 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 267.58 

01/15/2025 POOL 675636*# BMW KAR WASH LLC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 9.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675642*# ROWLEYS WHOLESALE OIL & LUBRICANTS 75100 1442 1,528.76 

01/15/2025 POOL 675644 FRIENDLY CHRYSLER JEEP VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 112.64 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 71.68 

Check POOL 675644 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 184.32 

01/15/2025 POOL 675662 AFC INDUSTRIES INC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 274.84 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 71.21 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 14.87 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 11.94 

Check POOL 675662 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 372.86 

01/15/2025 POOL 675665*# AIRGAS USA LLC OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1442 415.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675666 GAPVAX INC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 3,839.52 

01/15/2025 POOL 675679 ENVIRONMENTAL EQUIPMENT SALES & VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 4,850.54 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 158.64 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,286.81 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 186.60 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 4,851.04 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 155.81 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 254.22 

Check POOL 675679 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 11,743.66 

01/15/2025 POOL 675683 RITE-WAY TRUCK & TRAILER LLC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 13,957.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675797# GARRETT DOOR CO OVERHEAD DOOR SERVICE 93000 1442 75.00 

Total For Dept: 1442 232,247.83 

Dept: 1447 ENGINEERING & INSPECTIONS
12/20/2024 POOL 675244*# VERIZON WIRELESS CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1447 163.83 

CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1447 163.83 

Check POOL 675244 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 327.66 

01/15/2025 POOL 675383*# HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 72700 1447 79.58 

01/15/2025 POOL 675498 DANIELLE HARDEN COURT RECORDING SERVICES 80100 1447 275.00 
COURT RECORDING SERVICES 80100 1447 450.00 
COURT RECORDING SERVICES 80100 1447 200.00 

Check POOL 675498 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 925.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1447 138.53 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1447 258.79 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1447 90.91 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 33/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224017)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224037)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224043)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224045)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224045)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224063)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224063)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224063)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224063)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224066)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224067)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224080)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224080)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224080)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224080)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224080)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224080)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224080)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224084)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224205)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219371)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219371)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223899)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223899)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223899)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1447 ENGINEERING & INSPECTIONS

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 488.23 

01/15/2025 POOL 675566 SEILER INSTRUMENT & MANUFACTURING SURVEY EQUIPMENT 98400 1447 300.21 

01/15/2025 POOL 675617 CARAHSOFT TECHNOLOGY CORPORATION AUTODESK SOFTWARE 80106 1447 7,920.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675626*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1447 96.30 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1447 14.33 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1447 13.25 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1447 64.68 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1447 20.18 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1447 12.46 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1447 34.08 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1447 63.86 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1447 44.31 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1447 8.86 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1447 34.99 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1447 17.28 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1447 182.21 

Check POOL 675626 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 606.79 

01/15/2025 POOL 675636*# BMW KAR WASH LLC CAR WASH SERVICE 86300 1447 14.25 

Total For Dept: 1447 10,661.72 

Dept: 1448 HIGHWAY STREET LIGHTING
12/20/2024 POOL 675239*# DTE ENERGY STREETLIGHTING 92600 1448 284,479.80 

STREET LIGHTING 92600 1448 28.89 
STREET LIGHTING 92600 1448 27.40 

Check POOL 675239 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 284,536.09 

01/03/2025 POOL 675276*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92600 1448 81.20 

01/03/2025 POOL 675277 DTE ENERGY STREET LIGHTING 92600 1448 11,547.84 

Total For Dept: 1448 296,165.13 

Dept: 1793 BEAUTIFICATION
12/12/2024 POOL 675223*# WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1793 3.90 

12/20/2024 POOL 675238*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1793 22.90 

01/15/2025 POOL 675348 BRONNER'S COMMERICAL DISPLAY DECORATIONS 96134 1793 3,375.00 
DECORATIONS 96134 1793 1,095.00 
DECORATIONS 96134 1793 450.00 

Check POOL 675348 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 4,920.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675354 KEEP MICHIGAN BEAUTIFUL ANNUAL DUES 96105 1793 40.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675460 EUGENIA PALMER REIMBURSEMENT 96104 1793 300.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675490 NANCY KEEN REIMBURSEMENT 96104 1793 165.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675567 MARILYN KAY REIMBURSEMENT 96104 1793 37.63 
REIMBURSEMENT 96104 1793 161.59 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 34/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223967)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224018)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224037)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219366)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219366)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219366)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,220738)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,220739)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223749)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223749)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223749)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223755)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223861)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223968)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223968)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1793 BEAUTIFICATION

Check POOL 675567 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 199.22 

Total For Dept: 1793 5,651.02 

Dept: 1794 CULTURAL COMMISSION
01/15/2025 POOL 675496*# GREGORY TRZASKOMA PERFORMANCE 96110 1794 2,000.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675694 ROSEMARIE WILSON PERFORMANCE 96115 1794 250.00 

Total For Dept: 1794 2,250.00 

Dept: 1795 HISTORICAL COMMISSION
12/12/2024 POOL 675223*# WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1795 3.90 

Total For Dept: 1795 3.90 

Dept: 1796 VILLAGE HISTORICAL COMM
12/20/2024 POOL 675238*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1796 35.36 

01/15/2025 POOL 675344*# STATE OF MICHIGAN NATURAL GAS NOVEMBER 2024 92000 1796 129.51 

Total For Dept: 1796 164.87 

Total For Fund: 101 1,757,413.29 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 35/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223897)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224095)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223745)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG
Dept: 0000 
01/15/2025 POOL 675407*# MDOT RESURFACING 21074 0000 1,541.17 

RESURFACING 21000 0000 (1,541.17)
RESURFACING AND WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT 21130 0000 41,946.13 
RESURFACING AND WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT 21000 0000 (41,946.13)

Check POOL 675407 Total for Fund 202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG 0.00 

Total For Dept: 0000 0.00 

Dept: 2451 CONSTRUCTION
01/15/2025 POOL 675407*# MDOT RESURFACING 97400 2451 1,541.17 

RESURFACING AND WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT 97400 2451 41,946.13 

Check POOL 675407 Total for Fund 202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG 43,487.30 

Total For Dept: 2451 43,487.30 

Dept: 2463 ROUTINE MAINTENANCE
12/20/2024 POOL 675238*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 80100 2463 44.31 

01/15/2025 POOL 675516*# REPUBLIC SERVICES INC REMOVAL/DISPOSAL SWEEPING DEBRIS 80100 2463 625.03 
REMOVAL/DISPOSAL SWEEPING DEBRIS 80100 2463 1,091.55 

Check POOL 675516 Total for Fund 202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG 1,716.58 

Total For Dept: 2463 1,760.89 

Dept: 2474 TRAFFIC SERVICES
12/20/2024 POOL 675239*# DTE ENERGY STREETLIGHTING 80121 2474 999.08 

01/15/2025 POOL 675313*# MACOMB COUNTY DEPT TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCE 80121 2474 19,103.70 

Total For Dept: 2474 20,102.78 

Total For Fund: 202 65,350.97 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 36/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223808)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223808)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223808)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223808)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223808)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223808)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223917)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223917)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219366)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223714)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 203 MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG
Dept: 3463 ROUTINE MAINTENANCE
01/15/2025 POOL 675516*# REPUBLIC SERVICES INC REMOVAL/DISPOSAL SWEEPING DEBRIS 80100 3463 1,458.38 

REMOVAL/DISPOSAL SWEEPING DEBRIS 80100 3463 2,546.96 

Check POOL 675516 Total for Fund 203 MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG 4,005.34 

Total For Dept: 3463 4,005.34 

Dept: 3474 TRAFFIC SERVICES
12/20/2024 POOL 675239*# DTE ENERGY STREETLIGHTING 80121 3474 4,877.89 

01/15/2025 POOL 675313*# MACOMB COUNTY DEPT TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCE 80121 3474 3,912.81 

Total For Dept: 3474 8,790.70 

Total For Fund: 203 12,796.04 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 37/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223917)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223917)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219366)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223714)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M
Dept: 0000 
12/27/2024 POOL 675267*# ZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT REPLACEMENT 21089 0000 45,212.01 

WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT REPLACEMENT 21000 0000 (45,212.01)
WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT REPLACEMENT 21001 0000 60,054.44 

Check POOL 675267 Total for Fund 204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M 60,054.44 

12/27/2024 POOL 675269*# LUIGI FERDINANDI AND SON PAVEMENT REPAIRS 21044 0000 51,066.26 
PAVEMENT REPAIRS 21000 0000 (51,066.26)

Check POOL 675269 Total for Fund 204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M 0.00 

Total For Dept: 0000 60,054.44 

Dept: 9204 2011 LOCAL ST REPAIR EXP
12/27/2024 POOL 675267*# ZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT REPLACEMENT 97400 9204 45,212.01 

12/27/2024 POOL 675269*# LUIGI FERDINANDI AND SON PAVEMENT REPAIRS 97400 9204 51,066.26 

Total For Dept: 9204 96,278.27 

Total For Fund: 204 156,332.71 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 38/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219600)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219600)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219600)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219602)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219602)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219600)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219602)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE
Dept: 0000 
12/20/2024 POOL 675245*# RKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES GASOLINE 10700 0000 552.45 

GASOLINE 10700 0000 640.97 
GASOLINE 10700 0000 648.57 

Check POOL 675245 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 1,841.99 

01/15/2025 POOL 675446# MANDO CONSTRUCTION INC PARK IMPROVEMENTS - WIEGAND SPLASH PAD 21001 0000 (4,915.15)

01/15/2025 POOL 675466*# RKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES GASOLINE 10700 0000 657.42 
GASOLINE 10700 0000 695.82 
GASOLINE 10700 0000 681.21 
GASOLINE 10700 0000 693.72 

Check POOL 675466 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 2,728.17 

Total For Dept: 0000 (344.99)

Dept: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES
12/12/2024 POOL 675223*# WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 9208 8.38 

TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 9208 251.37 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 9208 229.39 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 9208 242.79 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 9208 150.00 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 9208 124.67 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 9208 3.30 

Check POOL 675223 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 1,009.90 

12/20/2024 POOL 675238*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 1,013.52 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 41.26 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 18.63 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 31.74 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 36.67 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 23.08 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 20.87 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 17.62 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 34.89 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 118.41 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 615.01 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 43.76 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 17.62 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 51.69 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 3,267.37 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 254.59 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 22.93 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 29.12 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 36.93 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 31.93 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 20.42 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 26.79 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 17.62 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 266.96 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 25.85 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 19.36 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 39/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219372)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219372)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219372)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223847)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223867)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223867)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223867)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223867)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE
Dept: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES

ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 37.44 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 17.62 

Check POOL 675238 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 6,159.70 

12/20/2024 POOL 675244*# VERIZON WIRELESS CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 9208 41.11 
CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 9208 41.11 

Check POOL 675244 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 82.22 

12/27/2024 POOL 675264*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SUPPLY 92000 9208 13,324.40 

01/03/2025 POOL 675276*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 607.67 

01/03/2025 POOL 675278 AT&T MONTHLY PHONE SERVICE 85300 9208 51.51 

01/07/2025 POOL 675286 AT&T MONTHLY PHONE SERVICE 85300 9208 206.67 

01/15/2025 POOL 675305*# GRAINGER INC MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 9208 115.20 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 9208 88.30 

Check POOL 675305 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 203.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675311 MACOMB COMMUNITY COLLEGE PERFORMANCE/CHRISTMAS 96126 9208 800.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675318*# SUPPLYDEN INC JANITORIAL SUPPLY 77600 9208 1,235.11 

01/15/2025 POOL 675344*# STATE OF MICHIGAN NATURAL GAS NOVEMBER 2024 92000 9208 5,059.28 

01/15/2025 POOL 675364 GAZEBO BANQUET CENTER EVENT CATERING 96126 9208 1,668.30 

01/15/2025 POOL 675377*# PRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 85300 9208 8,140.07 
MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 85300 9208 1,392.84 

Check POOL 675377 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 9,532.91 

01/15/2025 POOL 675383*# HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 9208 277.62 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 9208 40.73 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 9208 170.36 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 9208 771.83 
CREDIT MEMO 77600 9208 (281.94)

Check POOL 675383 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 978.60 

01/15/2025 POOL 675385 MICHAEL KNOLL OFFICIAL 70713 9208 235.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675390 EXERCISE COMPANY BODY IMAGES INC AEROBICS INSTRUCTOR 70713 9208 3,420.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675398*# GORDON FOOD SERVICE INC EVENT SUPPLIES 96126 9208 185.58 
EVENT SUPPLIES 96126 9208 702.85 

Check POOL 675398 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 888.43 

01/15/2025 POOL 675409*# HUBBELL ROTH & CLARK INC ENGINEERING SERVICES 97400 9208 1,600.00 
ENGINEERING SERVICES 98500 9208 3,378.97 
ENGINEERING SERVICES 98500 9208 4,689.46 
ENGINEERING SERVICES 98500 9208 1,267.50 
ENGINEERING SERVICES 98500 9208 6,062.50 

Check POOL 675409 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 16,998.43 

01/15/2025 POOL 675415 LIFEGUARD STORE THE OPERATING SUPPLY 76000 9208 234.63 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 40/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219371)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219371)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219597)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,220738)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,220740)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,221175)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223712)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223719)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223745)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223765)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223778)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223778)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223786)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223791)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223799)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223799)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223810)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223810)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223810)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223810)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223810)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223816)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE
Dept: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES
01/15/2025 POOL 675435*# WASHINGTON ELEVATOR CO ICE MELT 77600 9208 487.20 

01/15/2025 POOL 675438 AMERICAN RED CROSS LIFEGUARD TRAINING COURSES 76000 9208 35.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675439 MATTHEW FECHT OFFICIAL 70713 9208 450.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675440 DEALERS DISCOUNT CRAFTS OPERATING SUPPLY 96126 9208 154.10 
OPERATING SUPPLY 96126 9208 42.94 

Check POOL 675440 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 197.04 

01/15/2025 POOL 675446# MANDO CONSTRUCTION INC PARK IMPROVEMENTS - WIEGAND SPLASH PAD 98500 9208 49,151.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675458*# JOHNSON CONTROLS INC HVAC SERVICE 80100 9208 4,070.78 
HVAC SERVICE 80100 9208 356.86 

Check POOL 675458 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 4,427.64 

01/15/2025 POOL 675467 MACOMB COUNTY HEALTH DEPT 2025 SPLASH PAD CHECKLIST 74000 9208 237.00 
2025 LAP/LEISURE POOL CHECKLIST 74000 9208 474.00 

Check POOL 675467 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 711.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675468 IGNITED LIGHT AND SOUND SOUND/LIGHTING 96126 9208 2,600.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675487 DAVID KUTCHEY SPECIAL EVENT 96126 9208 300.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675493 CITY ELECTRIC SUPPLY ELECTRICAL SUPPLY 93000 9208 279.80 
ELECTRICAL SUPPLY 93000 9208 87.54 

Check POOL 675493 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 367.34 

01/15/2025 POOL 675496*# GREGORY TRZASKOMA THEATRE 70713 9208 1,995.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675501 ROSS J FAZIO JR TENNIS INSTRUCTOR 70713 9208 720.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675503*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 9208 47.20 

01/15/2025 POOL 675522 LES MILLS UNITED STATES TRADING IN MONTHLY LICENSE FEES 76000 9208 888.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675526 JEAN W BRANCH YOGA INSTRUCTOR 70713 9208 180.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675531 SITE ONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 9208 20.29 

01/15/2025 POOL 675535 PROGRESSIVE PLUMBING SUPPLY PLUMBING SUPPLY 77600 9208 16.00 
PLUMBING SUPPLY 77600 9208 12.80 

Check POOL 675535 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 28.80 

01/15/2025 POOL 675543 THE FLYING LOCKSMITHS BUILDING MAINTENANCE 80100 9208 229.95 

01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 9208 196.84 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9208 367.48 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9208 127.87 

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 692.19 

01/15/2025 POOL 675558 MARK ANTHONY CONTRACTING INC MAINTENANCE SERVICE 80100 9208 4,900.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675603 SANDRA C DICKSON FITNESS INSTRUCTOR 70713 9208 420.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675626*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 9208 181.10 

01/15/2025 POOL 675691 CAPTURED EXPRESSION LLC SPECIAL EVENTS 96126 9208 1,650.00 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 41/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223836)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223839)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223840)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223841)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223841)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223847)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223859)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223859)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223868)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223868)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223869)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223888)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223894)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223894)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223897)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223902)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223923)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223927)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223932)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223936)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223936)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223944)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223959)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224004)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224092)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE
Dept: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES
01/15/2025 POOL 675698 DIANNE KELIHER YOGA INSTRUCTOR 70713 9208 45.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675699 GEORGE GREGORY JOHNSTON YOGA INSTRUCTOR 70713 9208 90.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675700 DIANE BOEHM YOGA INSTRUCTOR 70713 9208 45.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675701 JUANITA L MCKEEVER YOGA INSTRUCTOR 70713 9208 180.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675798*# USA PLUMBING PLUMBING SERVICE 80100 9208 464.70 
PLUMBING SERVICE 80100 9208 402.00 

Check POOL 675798 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 866.70 

Total For Dept: 9208 134,602.21 

Dept: 9210 TRANSPORT EXPENDITURES
12/20/2024 POOL 675238*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9210 140.97 

ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9210 435.98 

Check POOL 675238 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 576.95 

01/15/2025 POOL 675344*# STATE OF MICHIGAN NATURAL GAS NOVEMBER 2024 92000 9210 141.26 

Total For Dept: 9210 718.21 

Total For Fund: 208 134,975.43 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 42/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224099)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224100)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224101)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224102)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224206)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224206)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223745)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV
Dept: 9226 SANITATION EXPENDITURES
12/12/2024 POOL 675223*# WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 9226 42.00 

12/20/2024 POOL 675238*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9226 1,266.10 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9226 1,058.30 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9226 55.67 

Check POOL 675238 Total for Fund 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV 2,380.07 

12/20/2024 POOL 675241*# AT&T MONTHLY PHONE SERVICE 85300 9226 113.20 

12/20/2024 POOL 675243*# AT&T MOBILITY CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 9226 152.92 

01/15/2025 POOL 675300*# OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS MEDICAL SERVICE 80100 9226 134.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675305*# GRAINGER INC MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 74000 9226 242.10 

01/15/2025 POOL 675339 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF MI COMMINGLED RECYCLING 80115 9226 37,409.42 

01/15/2025 POOL 675344*# STATE OF MICHIGAN NATURAL GAS NOVEMBER 2024 92000 9226 202.74 

01/15/2025 POOL 675370 SOUTH MACOMB DISPOSAL AUTHORITY SOLID WASTE/COMPOST 80112 9226 70,425.92 
SOLID WASTE/COMPOST 80115 9226 6,698.79 

Check POOL 675370 Total for Fund 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV 77,124.71 

01/15/2025 POOL 675377*# PRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 85300 9226 3,137.66 

01/15/2025 POOL 675383*# HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 9226 88.30 

01/15/2025 POOL 675458*# JOHNSON CONTROLS INC HVAC SERVICE 80100 9226 272.74 

01/15/2025 POOL 675466*# RKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES GASOLINE/DIESEL FUEL 75100 9226 16,829.63 

01/15/2025 POOL 675503*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 9226 130.71 

01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 9226 676.06 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9226 1,264.16 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9226 416.88 

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV 2,357.10 

01/15/2025 POOL 675560 EASTSIDE TRUCK WASH DEGREASING/TRUCK WASH 74000 9226 70.00 
DEGREASING/TRUCK WASH 74000 9226 70.00 
DEGREASING/TRUCK WASH 74000 9226 70.00 
DEGREASING/TRUCK WASH 74000 9226 70.00 

Check POOL 675560 Total for Fund 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV 280.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675626*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC FILE CABINETS 98000 9226 751.06 
FILE CABINETS 98000 9226 2,061.36 

Check POOL 675626 Total for Fund 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV 2,812.42 

01/15/2025 POOL 675642*# ROWLEYS WHOLESALE OILS/LUBRICANTS 75100 9226 1,357.74 

01/15/2025 POOL 675648 SCHAEFER PLASTICS NORTH AMERICA LL BAR CARTS & LIDS 98400 9226 20,354.88 
BAR CARTS & LIDS 98400 9226 20,354.88 
BAR CARTS & LIDS 98400 9226 1,403.00 

Check POOL 675648 Total for Fund 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV 42,112.76 

Total For Dept: 9226 187,180.22 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 43/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219368)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219370)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223701)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223740)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223745)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223771)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223771)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223778)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223859)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223867)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223961)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223961)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223961)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223961)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224043)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224049)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224049)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224049)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV

Total For Fund: 226 187,180.22 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 44/82



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 230 RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE
Dept: 9230 RENTAL ORDIN EXPENDITURES
12/20/2024 POOL 675244*# VERIZON WIRELESS CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 9230 28.45 

CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 9230 28.45 

Check POOL 675244 Total for Fund 230 RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE 56.90 

01/15/2025 POOL 675503*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 72700 9230 64.90 

01/15/2025 POOL 675537 THOMAS DUGAN REIMBURSEMENT 72501 9230 75.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675538 CURTIS GAUSS REIMBURSEMENT 72501 9230 75.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 9230 102.71 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9230 191.61 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9230 67.30 

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 230 RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE 361.62 

01/15/2025 POOL 675626*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 9230 185.15 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 9230 3.93 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 9230 299.24 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 9230 6.06 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 72700 9230 40.49 

Check POOL 675626 Total for Fund 230 RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE 534.87 

01/15/2025 POOL 675636*# BMW KAR WASH LLC CAR WASH SERVICE 86300 9230 9.50 

Total For Dept: 9230 1,177.79 

Total For Fund: 230 1,177.79 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 45/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219371)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219371)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223938)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223939)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224037)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 250 COMMUNICATIONS
Dept: 0000 
01/15/2025 POOL 675419 SHUMON HAKIM WEB HOSTING DOMAIN 12300 0000 590.32 

Total For Dept: 0000 590.32 

Dept: 9250 COMMUNICATION EXPENDITURE
12/12/2024 POOL 675223*# WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 9250 120.77 

12/27/2024 POOL 675264*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SUPPLY 92000 9250 4,728.01 

01/15/2025 POOL 675344*# STATE OF MICHIGAN NATURAL GAS NOVEMBER 2024 92000 9250 1,071.13 

01/15/2025 POOL 675377*# PRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 85300 9250 1,461.08 

01/15/2025 POOL 675397 NATOA MEMBERSHIP 95800 9250 775.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675431 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY FIRST AID SUPPLY 80100 9250 44.40 

01/15/2025 POOL 675458*# JOHNSON CONTROLS INC HVAC SERVICE 80100 9250 1,028.27 

01/15/2025 POOL 675503*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 9250 25.54 

01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 9250 130.54 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9250 243.73 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9250 84.40 

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 250 COMMUNICATIONS 458.67 

01/15/2025 POOL 675555 INSIDEOUT DESIGN AND DEVELOPMENT WEBSITE MAINTENANCE 88007 9250 3,750.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675626*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 9250 54.99 

01/15/2025 POOL 675685 MERCURY PRINT PRODUCTIONS INC CALENDAR 88008 9250 36,053.10 

Total For Dept: 9250 49,570.96 

Total For Fund: 250 50,161.28 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 46/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223820)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219597)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223745)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223778)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223798)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223832)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223859)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223956)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224086)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND
Dept: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES
01/15/2025 POOL 675340 WILLIAM BRANCH COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 300.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675352 KENNETH J WROBEL COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 281.25 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 187.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 428.75 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 372.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 218.75 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 312.50 

Check POOL 675352 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 1,801.25 

01/15/2025 POOL 675382 DAWN M WALTON COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 430.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 281.25 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 182.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 337.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 250.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 375.00 

Check POOL 675382 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 1,856.25 

01/15/2025 POOL 675386 DAVID M SINUTKO COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 420.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675392 SONYA HRYSHKO COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 210.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 300.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 180.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 60.00 

Check POOL 675392 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 750.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675396 KEVIN SCHNEIDER COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 390.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 720.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 420.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 300.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 156.25 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 180.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 180.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 125.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 120.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 180.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 330.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 360.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 93.75 

Check POOL 675396 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 3,555.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675401 JENNIFER CHUPA COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 215.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 180.00 

Check POOL 675401 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 395.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675403 DAVID WORDEN COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 250.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 125.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 156.25 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 62.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 250.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 156.25 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 47/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223741)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223753)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223753)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223753)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223753)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223753)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223753)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223783)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223783)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223783)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223783)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223783)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223783)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223787)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223793)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223793)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223793)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223793)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223797)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223797)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223797)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223797)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223797)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223797)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223797)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223797)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223797)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223797)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223797)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223797)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223797)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223802)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223802)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223804)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223804)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223804)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223804)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223804)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223804)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND
Dept: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

Check POOL 675403 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 1,000.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675405 ANDREW M CANU COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 307.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 370.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 500.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 517.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 1,512.50 

Check POOL 675405 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 3,207.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675413 PAUL M MISUKEWICZ COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 187.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 93.75 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 218.75 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 307.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 375.00 

Check POOL 675413 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 1,182.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675421 MATTHEW A LICATA COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 312.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 607.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 218.75 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 187.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 390.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 480.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 183.75 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 187.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 375.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 210.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 277.50 

Check POOL 675421 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 3,430.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675425 PAUL SCALLY COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 122.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 343.75 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 250.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 676.25 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 343.75 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 531.25 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 403.75 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 281.25 

Check POOL 675425 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 2,952.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675437 JASON MALKIEWICZ COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 187.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 250.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 187.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 240.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 62.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 371.25 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 187.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 187.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 156.25 

Check POOL 675437 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 1,830.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675441 VINCENZO MANZELLA COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 180.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 310.00 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 48/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223806)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223806)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223806)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223806)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223806)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223814)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223814)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223814)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223814)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223814)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223822)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223822)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223822)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223822)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223822)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223822)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223822)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223822)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223822)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223822)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223822)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223826)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223826)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223826)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223826)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223826)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223826)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223826)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223826)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223838)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223838)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223838)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223838)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223838)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223838)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223838)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223838)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223838)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223842)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223842)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND
Dept: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 91.25 

Check POOL 675441 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 581.25 

01/15/2025 POOL 675442 JAMES B ROONEY COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 330.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675447 KATHERINE HOM COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 337.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675448 DANA FREERS COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 312.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675450 SUSAN R COLE COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 150.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 152.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 120.00 

Check POOL 675450 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 422.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675455 AVIS CHOULAGH LAW PLLC COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 91.25 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 437.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 93.75 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 437.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 250.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 250.00 

Check POOL 675455 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 1,560.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675463 DAVID PIETROSKI COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 487.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675473 JAMES R HILLER COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 218.75 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 343.75 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 250.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 218.75 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 218.75 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 218.75 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 343.75 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 347.50 

Check POOL 675473 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 2,160.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675475 GENEVIEVE LYNN TAYLOR COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 468.75 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 156.25 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 312.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 312.50 

Check POOL 675475 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 1,250.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675476 LARRY R KIPKE ATTORNEY AT COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 375.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 365.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 240.00 

Check POOL 675476 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 980.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675502 EDWARD TROJANOWSKI COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 210.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 183.75 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 218.75 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 125.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 125.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 125.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 93.75 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 125.00 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 49/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223842)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223843)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223848)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223849)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223851)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223851)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223851)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223856)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223856)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223856)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223856)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223856)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223856)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223874)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223874)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223874)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223874)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223874)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223874)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223874)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223874)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223876)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223876)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223876)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223876)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223877)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223877)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223877)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223903)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223903)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223903)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223903)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223903)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223903)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223903)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223903)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND
Dept: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 125.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 500.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 273.75 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 93.75 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 156.25 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 240.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 240.00 

Check POOL 675502 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 2,835.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675510 KIMBERLY DIBARTOLOMEO COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 122.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675520 MICHAEL F MACHERZAK COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 180.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 330.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 281.25 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 371.25 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 450.00 

Check POOL 675520 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 1,612.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675524 PAMELA M KROLL COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 125.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 180.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 156.25 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 367.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 531.25 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 187.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 375.00 

Check POOL 675524 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 1,922.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675529 DEBORAH WEIHERMULLER COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 250.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 312.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 153.75 

Check POOL 675529 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 716.25 

01/15/2025 POOL 675546 MARK VRANA COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 186.25 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 182.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 312.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 367.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 491.25 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 690.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 458.75 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 375.00 

Check POOL 675546 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 3,063.75 

01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 9259 19.24 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9259 35.94 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9259 12.62 

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 67.80 

01/15/2025 POOL 675551 ANGELO DONOFRIO COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 120.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675554 MICHELLE LUNDQUIST COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 187.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675557 RICHARD CERVENAK COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 242.50 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 50/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223903)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223903)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223903)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223903)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223903)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223903)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223903)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223911)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223921)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223921)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223921)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223921)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223921)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223925)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223925)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223925)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223925)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223925)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223925)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223925)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223930)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223930)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223930)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223947)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223947)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223947)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223947)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223947)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223947)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223947)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223947)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223952)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223955)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223958)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND
Dept: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 365.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 245.00 
MANAGED ASSIGNED COUNSEL COORDINATOR 82601 9259 7,375.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 280.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 435.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 275.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 340.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 245.00 

Check POOL 675557 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 9,802.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675561 ROY M GRUENBURG COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 145.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 120.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 360.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 240.00 

Check POOL 675561 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 865.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675569 JOHN C CAHALAN PLLC COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 156.25 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 187.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 250.00 

Check POOL 675569 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 593.75 

01/15/2025 POOL 675579 CHRISTOPHER D SMITH COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 180.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 600.00 

Check POOL 675579 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 780.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675605 CAROLE ANN MURRAY COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 187.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 343.75 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 312.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 156.25 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 240.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 156.25 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 300.00 

Check POOL 675605 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 1,696.25 

01/15/2025 POOL 675645 TINA M FITZGERALD SUBSTANCE ABUSE EVALUATION 80100 9259 300.00 
SUBSTANCE ABUSE EVALUATION 80100 9259 300.00 

Check POOL 675645 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 600.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675647 PERNICANO LAW PLLC COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 396.25 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 570.00 

Check POOL 675647 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 966.25 

01/15/2025 POOL 675650 CHRISTOPHER METRY PLLC COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 125.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675654 SAMUEL GROSS SUBSTANCE ABUSE EVALUATION 80100 9259 510.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675658 ADRIANA ROSE PICCIRILLI COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 218.75 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 120.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 395.00 

Check POOL 675658 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 733.75 

01/15/2025 POOL 675663 NINA WARDA COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 277.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 215.00 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 51/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223958)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223958)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223958)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223958)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223958)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223958)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223958)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223958)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223962)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223962)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223962)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223962)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223970)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223970)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223970)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223980)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223980)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224006)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224006)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224006)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224006)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224006)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224006)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224006)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224046)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224046)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224048)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224048)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224051)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224055)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224059)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224059)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224059)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224064)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224064)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND
Dept: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 180.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 216.25 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 720.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 150.00 

Check POOL 675663 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 1,758.75 

01/15/2025 POOL 675681 HOM & HOM IAR ANH HOANG NGUYEN 80100 9259 800.00 

Total For Dept: 9259 60,980.30 

Total For Fund: 259 60,980.30 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 52/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224064)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224064)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224064)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224064)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224082)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND
Dept: 9261 DRUG FORFEIT EXPENDITURES
01/03/2025 POOL 675279*# VERIZON WIRELESS CELLULAR SERVICE 82215 9261 437.66 

01/15/2025 POOL 675380 PSP STORES LLC CANINE UNIT SUPPLY 82215 9261 33.97 
CANINE UNIT SUPPLY 82215 9261 106.28 
CANINE UNIT SUPPLY 82215 9261 33.68 
CANINE UNIT SUPPLY 82215 9261 17.48 

Check POOL 675380 Total for Fund 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND 191.41 

01/15/2025 POOL 675434 RAY ALLEN MANUFACTURING CANINE SUPPLY 82215 9261 387.92 
CANINE SUPPLY 82215 9261 51.99 

Check POOL 675434 Total for Fund 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND 439.91 

01/15/2025 POOL 675563 OAKLAND ANIMAL HOSPITAL PC CANINE SERVICE 82215 9261 168.75 
CANINE SERVICE 82215 9261 220.18 
CANINE SERVICE 82215 9261 101.43 

Check POOL 675563 Total for Fund 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND 490.36 

01/15/2025 POOL 675611 ACME SPORTS INC EQUIPMENT 82215 9261 1,949.00 
EQUIPMENT 82215 9261 2,049.00 
EQUIPMENT 82215 9261 135.00 
EQUIPMENT 82215 9261 275.00 
EQUIPMENT 82215 9261 27.00 
EQUIPMENT 82215 9261 175.00 
EQUIPMENT 82215 9261 99.00 
EQUIPMENT 82215 9261 23.00 
EQUIPMENT 82215 9261 39.00 
EQUIPMENT 82215 9261 95.00 
EQUIPMENT 82215 9261 80.00 
EQUIPMENT 82215 9261 34.95 

Check POOL 675611 Total for Fund 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND 4,980.95 

01/15/2025 POOL 675626*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC FURNITURE 82215 9261 2,336.04 
FURNITURE 82215 9261 285.60 
FURNITURE 82215 9261 480.00 
FURNITURE 82215 9261 829.11 
FURNITURE 82215 9261 73.59 
FURNITURE 82215 9261 700.00 

Check POOL 675626 Total for Fund 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND 4,704.34 

01/15/2025 POOL 675635 ACEK9 CANINE SERVICE 82215 9261 546.00 
CANINE SERVICE 82215 9261 336.00 
CANINE SERVICE 82215 9261 154.00 

Check POOL 675635 Total for Fund 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND 1,036.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675667 LOADOMETER CORPORATION EQUIPMENT SERVICE 82215 9261 3,449.26 
EQUIPMENT SERVICE 82215 9261 42.96 

Check POOL 675667 Total for Fund 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND 3,492.22 

Total For Dept: 9261 15,772.85 

Total For Fund: 261 15,772.85 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 53/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,220741)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223781)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223781)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223781)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223781)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223835)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223835)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224012)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224012)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224012)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224012)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224012)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224012)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224012)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224012)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224012)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224012)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224012)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224012)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224036)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224036)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224036)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224068)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224068)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 262 POLICE TRAINING FUND
Dept: 9262 POLICE TRAINING EXPEND
01/15/2025 POOL 675381 PUBLIC AGENCY TRAINING TRAINING 86400 9262 1,300.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675509 VANCE OUTDOORS AMMUNITION 86400 9262 1,875.60 

01/15/2025 POOL 675689 MICHIGAN CIVIL DEFENSE LLC TRAINING 86400 9262 2,400.00 

Total For Dept: 9262 5,575.60 

Total For Fund: 262 5,575.60 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 54/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223782)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223910)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224090)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE
Dept: 9271 LIBRARY EXPENDITURES
12/12/2024 POOL 675221*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9271 1,176.28 

ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9271 955.41 

Check POOL 675221 Total for Fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE 2,131.69 

12/12/2024 POOL 675223*# WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 9271 25.13 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 9271 201.00 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 9271 42.86 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 9271 9.90 

Check POOL 675223 Total for Fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE 278.89 

12/20/2024 POOL 675240 SUBURBAN LIBRARY WORKSHOP 86400 9271 250.00 
WORKSHOP 86400 9271 375.00 

Check POOL 675240 Total for Fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE 625.00 

12/20/2024 POOL 675241*# AT&T MONTHLY PHONE SERVICE 85300 9271 230.73 

12/27/2024 POOL 675264*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SUPPLY 92000 9271 3,438.55 
ELECTRIC SUPPLY 92000 9271 4,574.19 

Check POOL 675264 Total for Fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE 8,012.74 

01/15/2025 POOL 675293 JCR SUPPLY INC JANITORIAL SUPPLY 93000 9271 478.73 

01/15/2025 POOL 675310 SUBURBAN LIBRARY BOOKS 98200 9271 45.98 
BOOKS 98200 9271 6,435.08 
BOOKS 98200 9271 2,011.81 
BOOKS 98200 9271 18.99 
BOOKS 98200 9271 494.06 
BOOKS 98200 9271 552.54 
BOOKS 98200 9271 1,349.38 
BOOKS 98200 9271 1,381.61 
BOOKS 98200 9271 571.32 
BOOKS 98200 9271 177.69 
BOOKS 98200 9271 217.00 
BOOKS 98200 9271 973.28 
BOOKS 98200 9271 2,443.82 
BOOKS 98200 9271 335.75 
BOOKS 98200 9271 935.26 
BOOKS 98200 9271 727.00 
BOOKS 98200 9271 966.80 
BOOKS 98200 9271 429.05 
BOOKS 98200 9271 740.61 
BOOKS 98200 9271 1,738.32 
BOOKS 98200 9271 308.70 
BOOKS 98200 9271 1,795.03 
BOOKS 98200 9271 567.02 
BOOKS 98200 9271 426.60 
VIDEO 82201 9271 130.30 
VIDEO 82201 9271 370.91 
VIDEO 82201 9271 15.55 
VIDEO 82201 9271 329.12 
VIDEO 82201 9271 207.67 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 55/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218922)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218922)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219367)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219367)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219368)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219597)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219597)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223694)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE
Dept: 9271 LIBRARY EXPENDITURES

VIDEO 82201 9271 210.67 
CIRCULATING MATERIALS 82202 9271 1,459.85 
CIRCULATING MATERIALS 82202 9271 547.76 
CIRCULATING MATERIALS 82202 9271 833.80 
CIRCULATING MATERIALS 82202 9271 244.31 
CIRCULATING MATERIALS 82202 9271 1,237.92 
CIRCULATING MATERIALS 82202 9271 872.85 
CIRCULATING MATERIALS 82202 9271 288.95 
CIRCULATING MATERIALS 82202 9271 52.94 
CIRCULATING MATERIALS 82202 9271 448.14 
CIRCULATING MATERIALS 82202 9271 984.13 
CIRCULATING MATERIALS 82202 9271 707.06 
CIRCULATING MATERIALS 82202 9271 390.08 

Check POOL 675310 Total for Fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE 34,974.71 

01/15/2025 POOL 675344*# STATE OF MICHIGAN NATURAL GAS NOVEMBER 2024 92000 9271 2,951.20 

01/15/2025 POOL 675377*# PRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 85300 9271 1,063.33 

01/15/2025 POOL 675458*# JOHNSON CONTROLS INC HVAC SERVICE 80100 9271 1,023.57 

01/15/2025 POOL 675469*# ACTIVE IRRIGATION SPRINKLER MAINTENANCE/REPAIR 93000 9271 260.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675470 MIDWEST TAPES DIGITAL MATERIALS HOOPLA 80100 9271 3,164.04 

01/15/2025 POOL 675481 SECURE DOOR LLC DOOR MAINTENANCE 93000 9271 4,735.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675483 SUBURBAN LIBRARY CO-OP ONLINE DATABASE 80117 9271 5,610.00 
AUTOMATED SYSTEM SERVICES 80117 9271 37,346.70 

Check POOL 675483 Total for Fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE 42,956.70 

01/15/2025 POOL 675485*# D/A CENTRAL INC SECURITY CAMERAS 97400 9271 3,665.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675497*# GREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC PRINTING SERVICE 80100 9271 1,017.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675503*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 72702 9271 135.70 
COPIER MAINTENANCE 72702 9271 39.01 
COPIER MAINTENANCE 72702 9271 17.70 
COPIER MAINTENANCE 72702 9271 18.98 
COPIER MAINTENANCE 72702 9271 46.05 
COPIER MAINTENANCE 72702 9271 58.31 
COPIER MAINTENANCE 72702 9271 41.30 
COPIER MAINTENANCE 72702 9271 57.30 

Check POOL 675503 Total for Fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE 414.35 

01/15/2025 POOL 675507 LISA MARTIN REIMBURSEMENT 72700 9271 76.84 

01/15/2025 POOL 675518 AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOCIATION MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL 86400 9271 125.00 
MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL 86400 9271 55.00 

Check POOL 675518 Total for Fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE 180.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675527 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL RECYCLING LLC RECYCLING PROGRAM 80100 9271 95.00 
RECYCLING PROGRAM 80100 9271 104.50 

Check POOL 675527 Total for Fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE 199.50 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 56/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223745)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223778)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223859)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223870)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223871)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223882)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223884)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223884)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223886)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223898)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223908)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223919)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223919)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223928)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223928)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE
Dept: 9271 LIBRARY EXPENDITURES
01/15/2025 POOL 675530 BIBLIOTHECA LLC SELF CHECK DESKTOP SERVICE 72700 9271 2,809.80 

01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 9271 451.70 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9271 841.40 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9271 254.49 

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE 1,547.59 

01/15/2025 POOL 675571 MARY SPENCER LIBRARY PROGRAM 80100 9271 300.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675641 VERNON LIBRARY SUPPLIES OPERATING SUPPLY 72700 9271 1,228.58 

01/15/2025 POOL 675655 G & A CLEANING INC JANITORIAL SERVICE 80100 9271 5,076.67 
JANITORIAL SERVICE 80100 9271 2,411.33 
JANITORIAL SERVICE 80100 9271 1,407.08 
JANITORIAL SERVICE 80100 9271 1,407.08 

Check POOL 675655 Total for Fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE 10,302.16 

Total For Dept: 9271 124,627.65 

Total For Fund: 271 124,627.65 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 57/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223931)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223972)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224042)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224056)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224056)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224056)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224056)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND
Dept: 0000 
01/15/2025 POOL 675323* TREASURER, CITY OF WARREN CED EMPLOYEE PAYROLL OCT24 BABINSKI 24101 0000 1,731.70 

CED PAYROLL OCT24 TARASENKO 24101 0000 8,449.44 
REIMBURSEMENT FOR CDBG EMPLOYEES OCT24 24101 0000 44,516.16 

Check POOL 675323 Total for Fund 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND 54,697.30 

Total For Dept: 0000 54,697.30 

Dept: 9666 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS
01/15/2025 POOL 675350 MCDA MEMBERSHIP/CONFERENCE 95000 9666 100.00 

MEMBERSHIP/CONFERENCE 95000 9666 100.00 
MEMBERSHIP/CONFERENCE 95000 9666 100.00 

Check POOL 675350 Total for Fund 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND 300.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675503*# APPLIED INNOVATION MAINTENANCE PLAN 95000 9666 53.10 

01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 9666 52.69 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9666 98.35 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9666 37.83 

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND 188.87 

Total For Dept: 9666 541.97 

Dept: 9706 RESID REHAB DELIVERY
01/15/2025 POOL 675336 MACOMB COUNTY REGISTER RECORDING FEES 80134 9706 120.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675371 ETITLE AGENCY INC TITLE SEARCHES 80134 9706 125.00 
TITLE SEARCHES 80134 9706 125.00 

Check POOL 675371 Total for Fund 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND 250.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675444 MJ ENVIRONMENTAL INC LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCES 80134 9706 475.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675505 ROBERT WEIDNER SEMBOIA DEC24 80134 9706 30.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 9706 23.98 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9706 44.91 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9706 15.77 

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND 84.66 

Total For Dept: 9706 959.66 

Total For Fund: 273 56,198.93 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 58/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223724)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223724)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223724)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223751)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223751)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223751)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223737)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223772)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223772)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223845)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223906)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 277 H.O.M.E.
Dept: 0000 
01/15/2025 POOL 675322* TREASURER CITY OF WARREN REIMBURSE CDBG FOR HOME ADMINISTRATION 24273 0000 13,299.77 

01/15/2025 POOL 675323* TREASURER, CITY OF WARREN CED EMPLOYEE PAYROLL OCT24 BABINSKI 24101 0000 4,416.03 
CED PAYROLL OCT24 TARASENKO 24101 0000 2,080.56 

Check POOL 675323 Total for Fund 277 H.O.M.E. 6,496.59 

Total For Dept: 0000 19,796.36 

Dept: 9476 ACQUISITION NEW CONSTRUCT
01/15/2025 POOL 675590 ARBRE CROCHE CULTURAL RESOURCES LL SECTION 106 ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW SERVICES - 22708, 22716, 88203 9476 1,600.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675659 NOWAK & FRAUS PLLC PROFESSIONAL SERVICES THROUGH 9/29/24 88203 9476 4,100.00 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES THROUGH 10/27/24 88203 9476 1,760.00 

Check POOL 675659 Total for Fund 277 H.O.M.E. 5,860.00 

Total For Dept: 9476 7,460.00 

Total For Fund: 277 27,256.36 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 59/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223723)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223724)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223724)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223991)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224060)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224060)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 278 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES
Dept: 0000 
01/15/2025 POOL 675322* TREASURER CITY OF WARREN REIMBURSE CDBG FOR HOPWA ADMINISTRATION 24273 0000 2,831.79 

01/15/2025 POOL 675323* TREASURER, CITY OF WARREN CED EMPLOYEE PAYROLL OCT24 BABINSKI 24101 0000 2,511.08 
CED PAYROLL OCT24 TARASENKO 24101 0000 1,713.42 

Check POOL 675323 Total for Fund 278 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES 4,224.50 

Total For Dept: 0000 7,056.29 

Dept: 9778 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES EXP
01/15/2025 POOL 675445 OLHSA SUPPORTIVE HOUSING 80237 9778 16,800.00 

SUPPORTIVE HOUSING 80236 9778 32,678.83 
SUPPORTIVE HOUSING 80138 9778 3,667.95 

Check POOL 675445 Total for Fund 278 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES 53,146.78 

Total For Dept: 9778 53,146.78 

Total For Fund: 278 60,203.07 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 60/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223723)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223724)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223724)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223846)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223846)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223846)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 494 DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND
Dept: 9494 DDA ADMIN EXPENDITURES
12/12/2024 POOL 675220*# CONSUMERS ENERGY UTILITY SERVICE 92000 9494 237.80 

12/12/2024 POOL 675223*# WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 9494 16.75 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 9494 6.60 

Check POOL 675223 Total for Fund 494 DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND 23.35 

12/20/2024 POOL 675238*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9494 819.14 

01/03/2025 POOL 675275*# CONSUMERS ENERGY UTILITY SERVICE 92000 9494 2,122.11 

01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 9494 54.76 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9494 102.27 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9494 35.92 

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 494 DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND 192.95 

Total For Dept: 9494 3,395.35 

Total For Fund: 494 3,395.35 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 61/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218921)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,220737)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 495 TIFA CONSTRUCTION FUND
Dept: 9495 TIFA EXPENDITURES
12/27/2024 POOL 675263 DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 80100 9495 96.48 

Total For Dept: 9495 96.48 

Total For Fund: 495 96.48 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 62/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219596)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL
Dept: 9536 STILWELL MANOR EXPENSES
12/12/2024 POOL 675222*# APCO SUPPLY PLUMBING/ELECTRICAL SUPPLY 77600 9536 83.54 

PLUMBING/ELECTRICAL SUPPLY 77600 9536 235.42 
PLUMBING/ELECTRICAL SUPPLY 77600 9536 259.07 

Check POOL 675222 Total for Fund 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL 578.03 

12/12/2024 POOL 675223*# WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 9536 326.97 

12/20/2024 POOL 675238*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9536 6,481.52 

12/20/2024 POOL 675244*# VERIZON WIRELESS CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 9536 139.23 
CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 9536 40.50 

Check POOL 675244 Total for Fund 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL 179.73 

12/27/2024 POOL 675265*# AT&T MONTHLY PHONE SERVICE 85300 9536 296.78 

01/03/2025 POOL 675281*# COMERICA COMML CARD SRVC BACKGROUND CHECKS 80100 9536 7.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675344*# STATE OF MICHIGAN NATURAL GAS NOVEMBER 2024 92000 9536 3,780.15 

01/15/2025 POOL 675377*# PRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 85300 9536 422.16 

01/15/2025 POOL 675379*# LOWER HURON SUPPLY CO JANITORIAL SUPPLY 77600 9536 178.96 

01/15/2025 POOL 675383*# HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 93000 9536 81.24 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 93000 9536 90.62 

Check POOL 675383 Total for Fund 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL 171.86 

01/15/2025 POOL 675409*# HUBBELL ROTH & CLARK INC ENGINEERING SERVICES 80100 9536 2,865.23 
ENGINEERING SERVICES 80100 9536 506.16 

Check POOL 675409 Total for Fund 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL 3,371.39 

01/15/2025 POOL 675435*# WASHINGTON ELEVATOR CO MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 93000 9536 121.80 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 93000 9536 121.80 

Check POOL 675435 Total for Fund 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL 243.60 

01/15/2025 POOL 675458*# JOHNSON CONTROLS INC HVAC SERVICE 80100 9536 1,092.96 
HVAC SERVICE 80100 9536 1,786.57 
HVAC SERVICE 80100 9536 962.56 
HVAC SERVICE 80100 9536 397.84 
HVAC SERVICE 80100 9536 233.92 
HVAC SERVICE 80100 9536 181.83 

Check POOL 675458 Total for Fund 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL 4,655.68 

01/15/2025 POOL 675477*# APCO SUPPLY PLUMBING/ELECTRICAL SUPPLY 77600 9536 68.69 

01/15/2025 POOL 675503*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 9536 54.44 

01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 9536 66.01 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9536 123.19 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9536 73.79 

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL 262.99 

01/15/2025 POOL 675592*# TK ELEVATOR CORPORATION ELEVATOR SERVICE 80100 9536 682.57 
ELEVATOR SERVICE MAINTENANCE 80100 9536 450.00 
ELEVATOR PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE 80100 9536 1,560.00 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 63/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218923)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218923)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218923)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219371)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219371)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219598)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,220743)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223745)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223778)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223780)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223810)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223810)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223836)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223836)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223859)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223859)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223859)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223859)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223859)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223859)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223878)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223993)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223993)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223993)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL
Dept: 9536 STILWELL MANOR EXPENSES

ELEVATOR PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE 80100 9536 1,560.00 
CREDIT MEMO 80100 9536 (682.57)

Check POOL 675592 Total for Fund 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL 3,570.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675623*# CONTI LLC FIRE SYSTEM INSPECTION/REPAIRS 80100 9536 1,400.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675626*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 9536 2.56 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 9536 33.78 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 9536 10.59 

Check POOL 675626 Total for Fund 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL 46.93 

01/15/2025 POOL 675629*# GILBERT'S PRO HARDWARE, INC HARDWARE 93000 9536 6.13 

01/15/2025 POOL 675639*# SPARTAN 6 SECURITY INC SECURITY SERVICES 80100 9536 651.00 
SECURITY SERVICES 80100 9536 630.00 
SECURITY SERVICES 80100 9536 735.00 

Check POOL 675639 Total for Fund 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL 2,016.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675649*# LOOK PROFESSIONAL PAINTING APARTMENT PAINTING 80100 9536 797.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675799*# SCI FLOOR COVERING INC CARPET INSTALLATION 80100 9536 778.50 

Total For Dept: 9536 29,695.01 

Total For Fund: 536 29,695.01 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 64/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223993)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223993)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224024)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224030)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224040)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224040)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224040)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224050)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224207)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH
Dept: 0000 
12/12/2024 POOL 675236# DAN DOERING

[No Converted Name]
SECURITY DEPOSIT REFUND 28500 0000 410.00 

12/12/2024 POOL 675237# ROBERT CLAREY
[No Converted Name]

SECURITY DEPOSIT REFUND 28500 0000 410.00 

Total For Dept: 0000 820.00 

Dept: 0080 REVENUES
12/12/2024 POOL 675236# DAN DOERING

[No Converted Name]
SECURITY DEPOSIT REFUND 67900 0080 (300.00)

12/12/2024 POOL 675237# ROBERT CLAREY
[No Converted Name]

SECURITY DEPOSIT REFUND 67900 0080 (300.00)

Total For Dept: 0080 (600.00)

Dept: 9537 JOS COACH MANOR EXPENSES
12/12/2024 POOL 675220*# CONSUMERS ENERGY UTILITY SERVICE 92000 9537 18.87 

UTILITY SERVICE 92000 9537 10.77 
UTILITY SERVICE 92000 9537 15.31 

Check POOL 675220 Total for Fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH 44.95 

12/12/2024 POOL 675222*# APCO SUPPLY PLUMBING/ELECTRICAL SUPPLY 77600 9537 250.62 
PLUMBING/ELECTRICAL SUPPLY 77600 9537 706.25 
PLUMBING/ELECTRICAL SUPPLY 77600 9537 777.21 

Check POOL 675222 Total for Fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH 1,734.08 

12/12/2024 POOL 675223*# WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 9537 198.44 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 9537 208.82 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 9537 222.85 

Check POOL 675223 Total for Fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH 630.11 

12/20/2024 POOL 675238*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9537 889.13 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9537 932.65 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9537 252.92 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9537 1,077.93 

Check POOL 675238 Total for Fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH 3,152.63 

12/27/2024 POOL 675265*# AT&T MONTHLY PHONE SERVICE 85300 9537 49.90 
MONTHLY PHONE SERVICE 85300 9537 261.87 

Check POOL 675265 Total for Fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH 311.77 

12/27/2024 POOL 675269*# LUIGI FERDINANDI AND SON PAVEMENT REPAIRS 98408 9537 9,158.00 

01/03/2025 POOL 675275*# CONSUMERS ENERGY UTILITY SERVICE 92000 9537 26.12 
UTILITY SERVICE 92000 9537 6.84 
UTILITY SERVICE 92000 9537 26.46 

Check POOL 675275 Total for Fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH 59.42 

01/03/2025 POOL 675276*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9537 6.88 

01/03/2025 POOL 675281*# COMERICA COMML CARD SRVC BACKGROUND CHECKS 80100 9537 22.50 

01/07/2025 POOL 675284 CONSUMERS ENERGY UTILITY SERVICE 92000 9537 30.45 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 65/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218937)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218938)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218937)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218938)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218921)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218921)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218921)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218923)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218923)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218923)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219598)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219598)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219602)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,220737)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,220737)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,220737)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,220738)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,220743)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,221173)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH
Dept: 9537 JOS COACH MANOR EXPENSES

UTILITY SERVICE 92000 9537 27.05 
UTILITY SERVICE 92000 9537 46.95 
UTILITY SERVICE 92000 9537 43.64 
UTILITY SERVICE 92000 9537 23.39 
UTILITY SERVICE 92000 9537 23.02 
UTILITY SERVICE 92000 9537 1.88 

Check POOL 675284 Total for Fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH 196.38 

01/15/2025 POOL 675305*# GRAINGER INC MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 93000 9537 129.36 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 93000 9537 486.88 

Check POOL 675305 Total for Fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH 616.24 

01/15/2025 POOL 675306 GROESBECK GLAZING EXTERIOR DOOR REPAIR 93000 9537 2,000.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675344*# STATE OF MICHIGAN NATURAL GAS NOVEMBER 2024 92000 9537 717.87 

01/15/2025 POOL 675377*# PRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 85300 9537 1,266.46 

01/15/2025 POOL 675379*# LOWER HURON SUPPLY CO JANITORIAL SUPPLY 77600 9537 536.87 

01/15/2025 POOL 675383*# HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 93000 9537 243.73 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 93000 9537 271.85 

Check POOL 675383 Total for Fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH 515.58 

01/15/2025 POOL 675409*# HUBBELL ROTH & CLARK INC ENGINEERING SERVICES 80100 9537 2,508.00 
ENGINEERING SERVICES 80100 9537 5,739.05 
ENGINEERING SERVICES 80100 9537 1,013.84 

Check POOL 675409 Total for Fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH 9,260.89 

01/15/2025 POOL 675435*# WASHINGTON ELEVATOR CO MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 93000 9537 365.40 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 93000 9537 365.40 

Check POOL 675435 Total for Fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH 730.80 

01/15/2025 POOL 675458*# JOHNSON CONTROLS INC HVAC SERVICE 80100 9537 1,111.56 
HVAC SERVICE 80100 9537 181.83 

Check POOL 675458 Total for Fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH 1,293.39 

01/15/2025 POOL 675477*# APCO SUPPLY PLUMBING/ELECTRICAL SUPPLY 77600 9537 68.69 

01/15/2025 POOL 675494 GRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS INC PEST CONTROL SERVICE 80100 9537 45.00 
PEST CONTROL SERVICE 80100 9537 1,240.00 
PEST CONTROL SERVICE 80100 9537 52.00 

Check POOL 675494 Total for Fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH 1,337.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675495 DANIEL PETERS EVICTION FEE 80100 9537 1,250.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675503*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 9537 217.75 

01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 9537 87.02 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9537 162.95 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9537 25.67 

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH 275.64 

01/15/2025 POOL 675581*# AFFORDABLE FIRE PROTECTION FIRE SUPPRESSION AIR COMPRESSOR 80100 9537 7,246.20 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 66/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,221173)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,221173)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,221173)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,221173)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,221173)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,221173)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223707)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223745)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223778)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223780)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223810)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223810)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223810)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223836)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223836)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223859)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223859)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223878)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223895)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223895)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223895)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223896)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223982)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH
Dept: 9537 JOS COACH MANOR EXPENSES
01/15/2025 POOL 675586 G & E ARCHITECTURAL PRODUCTS LLC COUNTERTOP FABRICATION 98422 9537 460.84 

COUNTERTOP FABRICATION 98422 9537 460.84 

Check POOL 675586 Total for Fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH 921.68 

01/15/2025 POOL 675592*# TK ELEVATOR CORPORATION ELEVATOR SERVICE 80100 9537 1,592.68 
ELEVATOR SERVICE MAINTENANCE 80100 9537 1,050.00 
ELEVATOR SERVICE 80100 9537 6,686.00 
ELEVATOR PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE 80100 9537 3,900.00 
ELEVATOR PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE 80100 9537 3,900.00 
CREDIT MEMO 80100 9537 (1,592.68)

Check POOL 675592 Total for Fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH 15,536.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675623*# CONTI LLC FIRE SYSTEM INSPECTION/REPAIRS 80100 9537 2,150.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675626*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 9537 10.22 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 9537 135.14 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 9537 42.37 

Check POOL 675626 Total for Fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH 187.73 

01/15/2025 POOL 675629*# GILBERT'S PRO HARDWARE, INC HARDWARE 93000 9537 18.39 

01/15/2025 POOL 675639*# SPARTAN 6 SECURITY INC SECURITY SERVICES 80100 9537 1,953.00 
SECURITY SERVICES 80100 9537 1,890.00 
SECURITY SERVICES 80100 9537 2,205.00 

Check POOL 675639 Total for Fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH 6,048.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675649*# LOOK PROFESSIONAL PAINTING APARTMENT PAINTING 80100 9537 2,620.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675799*# SCI FLOOR COVERING INC CARPET INSTALLATION 80100 9537 892.95 
CARPET INSTALLATION 80100 9537 571.03 
CARPET INSTALLATION 80100 9537 739.25 

Check POOL 675799 Total for Fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH 2,203.23 

Total For Dept: 9537 72,335.13 

Total For Fund: 537 72,555.13 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 67/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223987)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223987)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223993)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223993)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223993)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223993)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223993)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223993)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224024)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224030)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224040)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224040)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224040)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224050)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224207)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224207)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224207)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND
Dept: 0000 
12/20/2024 POOL 675242# FERGUSON WATERWORKS NEPTUNE WATER METERS 11000 0000 37,814.00 

12/20/2024 POOL 675248# UNDERGROUND INFRASTRUCTURE WATER SERVICE LEADS 21001 0000 12,604.25 

12/27/2024 POOL 675266# AIELLI CONSTRUCTION CO WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT 21091 0000 60,317.76 
WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT 21000 0000 (60,317.76)
WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT 21001 0000 1,405.94 

Check POOL 675266 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 1,405.94 

12/27/2024 POOL 675267*# ZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT REPLACEMENT 21089 0000 23,117.69 
WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT REPLACEMENT 21000 0000 (23,117.69)

Check POOL 675267 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 0.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675301 EJ USA INC HYDRANT SUPPLY/PARTS 11000 0000 2,581.20 
HYDRANT SUPPLY/PARTS 11000 0000 127.53 
HYDRANT SUPPLY/PARTS 11000 0000 264.87 

Check POOL 675301 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 2,973.60 

01/15/2025 POOL 675302 ETNA SUPPLY COMPANY REPAIR CLAMPS & SLEEVES 11100 0000 3,802.25 
REPAIR CLAMPS & SLEEVES 11100 0000 4,900.50 

Check POOL 675302 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 8,702.75 

01/15/2025 POOL 675407*# MDOT RESURFACING AND WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT 21130 0000 572,999.36 
RESURFACING AND WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT 21000 0000 (572,999.36)

Check POOL 675407 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 0.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675718 ESTATE OF GLORIA NOLL
[No Converted Name]

REFUND 04101 0000 20.63 

01/15/2025 POOL 675788 TYRONE ISAAC HAYNES
[No Converted Name]

REFUND 25503 0000 200.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675789 NANCY LAZZARO
[No Converted Name]

REFUND 04101 0000 162.89 

01/15/2025 POOL 675790 EPIC PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LLC
[No Converted Name]

REFUND 04101 0000 323.48 

01/15/2025 POOL 675791 PAMAR ENTERPRISES
[No Converted Name]

REFUND 04101 0000 157.64 

[No Converted Name] REFUND 25502 0000 500.00 

Check POOL 675791 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 657.64 

01/15/2025 POOL 675792 INSERV
[No Converted Name]

REFUND 25502 0000 500.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675793 JENNIFER BUCKMAN
[No Converted Name]

REFUND 04101 0000 40.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675794 BERNADINE JONES
[No Converted Name]

REFUND 04101 0000 115.85 

01/15/2025 POOL 675795 KEVIN HOUSE
[No Converted Name]

REFUND 04101 0000 21.73 

01/15/2025 POOL 675796 FERGUSON WATERWORKS NEPTUNE WATER METERS 11000 0000 3,762.00 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 68/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219369)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219375)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219600)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219600)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223702)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223702)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223702)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223703)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223703)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223808)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223808)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224119)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224189)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224190)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224191)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224192)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224192)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224193)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224194)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224195)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224196)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224204)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND
Dept: 0000 
Total For Dept: 0000 69,304.76 

Dept: 0080 REVENUES
12/27/2024 POOL 675266# AIELLI CONSTRUCTION CO WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT 66500 0080 98.63 

Total For Dept: 0080 98.63 

Dept: 1537 GENERAL
01/15/2025 POOL 675294 GREAT LAKES WATER AUTHORITY 2024 WHOLESALE WATER 92700 1537 871,283.19 

Total For Dept: 1537 871,283.19 

Dept: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE
12/12/2024 POOL 675221*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1540 85.62 

12/12/2024 POOL 675223*# WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1540 740.24 

12/20/2024 POOL 675238*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1540 0.48 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1540 123.75 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1540 208.63 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1540 60.25 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1540 253.26 

Check POOL 675238 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 646.37 

12/20/2024 POOL 675242# FERGUSON WATERWORKS OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 399.90 

12/20/2024 POOL 675243*# AT&T MOBILITY DATA PLAN 80100 1540 955.75 
DATA PLAN 85300 1540 572.25 

Check POOL 675243 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 1,528.00 

12/20/2024 POOL 675248# UNDERGROUND INFRASTRUCTURE WATER SERVICE LEADS 80253 1540 19,955.00 

01/03/2025 POOL 675276*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1540 498.48 

01/15/2025 POOL 675300*# OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 80100 1540 121.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675305*# GRAINGER INC MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 74000 1540 441.09 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 74000 1540 285.17 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 74000 1540 365.44 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 74000 1540 16.76 

Check POOL 675305 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 1,108.46 

01/15/2025 POOL 675318*# SUPPLYDEN INC OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 169.20 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 347.43 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 141.76 

Check POOL 675318 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 658.39 

01/15/2025 POOL 675320# SUBURBAN BOLT & SUPPLY CO OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 143.20 

01/15/2025 POOL 675327*# ZEP MANUFACTURING COMPANY JANITORIAL SUPPLY 74000 1540 1,925.40 

01/15/2025 POOL 675332 AIELLI CONSTRUCTION CO EMERGENCY REPAIRS 80100 1540 9,307.71 

01/15/2025 POOL 675344*# STATE OF MICHIGAN NATURAL GAS NOVEMBER 2024 92000 1540 1,470.76 

01/15/2025 POOL 675359# SCHENA ROOFING & SHEET BUILDING MAINTENANCE 97500 1540 620.00 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 69/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223695)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218922)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219369)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219370)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219370)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219375)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,220738)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223701)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223719)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223719)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223719)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223721)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223728)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223733)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223745)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223760)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND
Dept: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE
01/15/2025 POOL 675383*# HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE OPERATING SUPPLIES 74000 1540 204.66 

01/15/2025 POOL 675402# CONTRACTORS CONNECTION OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 229.80 

01/15/2025 POOL 675417 ARC DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS LLC PRE/POST TRIP INSPECTION FORM 74000 1540 1,005.27 

01/15/2025 POOL 675420# ULINE INC OFFICE SUPPLY 74000 1540 111.51 

01/15/2025 POOL 675430 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY FIRST AID SUPPLY 74000 1540 533.26 

01/15/2025 POOL 675458*# JOHNSON CONTROLS INC HVAC SERVICE 80100 1540 390.30 

01/15/2025 POOL 675469*# ACTIVE IRRIGATION PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 80100 1540 887.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675489*# MICRO CENTER MOBILE ACCESSORIES 74000 1540 100.96 
MOBILE ACCESSORIES 74000 1540 30.97 

Check POOL 675489 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 131.93 

01/15/2025 POOL 675491 GREAT LAKES POWER & LIGHTING INC PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 80100 1540 722.90 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 80100 1540 13,993.38 

Check POOL 675491 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 14,716.28 

01/15/2025 POOL 675503*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 74000 1540 10.00 
COPIER MAINTENANCE 74000 1540 17.70 
COPIER MAINTENANCE 74000 1540 47.20 

Check POOL 675503 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 74.90 

01/15/2025 POOL 675515*# PAMAR ENTERPRISES INC EMERGENCY REPAIRS 80100 1540 15,532.39 

01/15/2025 POOL 675540 OSBURN INDUSTRIES INC SAND SLAG & AGGREGATE 74000 1540 1,366.56 
SAND SLAG & AGGREGATE 74000 1540 1,357.98 

Check POOL 675540 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 2,724.54 

01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUM 71900 1540 644.10 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1540 1,201.79 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1540 420.13 

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 2,266.02 

01/15/2025 POOL 675575 NICHOLAS JIMENEZ REIMBURSEMENT 74000 1540 95.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675576*# AMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC PEST CONTROL SERVICES 80100 1540 28.00 
PEST CONTROL SERVICES 80100 1540 28.00 

Check POOL 675576 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 56.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675607 BRADLEY MORISETTE REIMBURSEMENT 74000 1540 70.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675618 POLLY BARBOUR REIMBURSEMENT 74000 1540 95.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675626*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 373.60 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 19.00 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 42.59 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 62.88 

Check POOL 675626 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 498.07 

01/15/2025 POOL 675636*# BMW KAR WASH LLC CAR WASH SERVICE 74000 1540 19.00 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 70/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223803)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223818)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223821)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223831)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223859)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223870)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223890)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223890)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223892)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223892)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223916)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223941)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223941)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223976)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223977)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223977)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224008)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224019)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224037)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND
Dept: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE
01/15/2025 POOL 675640 AARON'S LOCK & KEY FACILITY MAINTENANCE 97500 1540 17.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675656 JASON EARSLEY REIMBURSEMENT 74000 1540 70.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675680 LEIGH LAMKY REIMBURSEMENT 74000 1540 70.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675695 AARON SHIPLEY REIMBURSEMENT 74000 1540 70.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675696 FRANKLIN POTTER REIMBURSEMENT 74000 1540 70.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675798*# USA PLUMBING PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 74000 1540 139.35 

Total For Dept: 1540 79,286.31 

Dept: 1560 ADMINISTRATION
12/12/2024 POOL 675223*# WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1560 41.88 

TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1560 16.50 

Check POOL 675223 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 58.38 

12/20/2024 POOL 675238*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1560 21.01 

12/20/2024 POOL 675243*# AT&T MOBILITY CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1560 267.61 

12/20/2024 POOL 675244*# VERIZON WIRELESS CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1560 312.38 
CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1560 36.01 
CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1560 297.30 
CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1560 36.01 

Check POOL 675244 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 681.70 

01/03/2025 POOL 675276*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1560 53.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675422*# GOV CONNECTION INC OFFICE SUPPLY 74000 1560 656.48 

01/15/2025 POOL 675503*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 74000 1560 70.56 

01/15/2025 POOL 675532 TINA GAPSHES REIMBURSEMENT 71302 1560 45.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUM 71900 1560 330.93 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1560 618.53 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1560 186.54 

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 1,136.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675574*# POINT & PAY OCT24 PROCESSING FEES 80100 1560 160.25 
NOV24 PROCESSING FEES 80100 1560 155.50 

Check POOL 675574 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 315.75 

Total For Dept: 1560 3,305.99 

Dept: 1580 WWTP
12/20/2024 POOL 675238*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92005 1580 2,356.75 

ELECTRIC SERVICE 92005 1580 12.04 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92005 1580 435.98 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92005 1580 536.17 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92005 1580 223.25 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92005 1580 42.54 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92005 1580 5,988.59 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 71/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224041)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224057)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224081)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224096)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224097)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224206)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219370)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219371)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219371)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219371)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219371)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,220738)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223823)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223933)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223975)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223975)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND
Dept: 1580 WWTP

Check POOL 675238 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 9,595.32 

12/20/2024 POOL 675243*# AT&T MOBILITY DATA PLAN 85300 1580 124.23 

12/20/2024 POOL 675244*# VERIZON WIRELESS CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1580 1,667.79 
CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1580 352.77 
CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1580 715.17 
CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1580 353.15 

Check POOL 675244 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 3,088.88 

12/27/2024 POOL 675264*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SUPPLY 92005 1580 73,628.21 

12/27/2024 POOL 675265*# AT&T MONTHLY PHONE SERVICE 85300 1580 49.90 

01/03/2025 POOL 675276*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92005 1580 44.21 

01/15/2025 POOL 675295 BRONER INC MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 74000 1580 638.45 

01/15/2025 POOL 675297 COLE-PARMER INSTRUMENT CO LAB SUPPLY 93001 1580 507.04 

01/15/2025 POOL 675304 FIRE EQUIPMENT CO INC FIRE EXTINGUISHER MAINTENANCE 93020 1580 380.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675305*# GRAINGER INC OPERATING SUPPLY 93001 1580 1,132.03 
OPERATING SUPPLY 93001 1580 44.95 
OPERATING SUPPLY 93001 1580 46.92 
OPERATING SUPPLY 93001 1580 283.26 
OPERATING SUPPLY 93001 1580 371.45 
OPERATING SUPPLY 93001 1580 464.59 
OPERATING SUPPLY 93001 1580 45.07 
OPERATING SUPPLY 93001 1580 738.36 
OPERATING SUPPLY 93001 1580 254.14 

Check POOL 675305 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 3,380.77 

01/15/2025 POOL 675307*# HAMILTON CHEVROLET INC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1580 695.05 

01/15/2025 POOL 675320# SUBURBAN BOLT & SUPPLY CO NUTS/BOLTS/WASHERS 93001 1580 211.40 
NUTS/BOLTS/WASHERS 93001 1580 97.00 

Check POOL 675320 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 308.40 

01/15/2025 POOL 675324*# WARREN PIPE & SUPPLY CO MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 93001 1580 8.09 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 93001 1580 55.54 

Check POOL 675324 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 63.63 

01/15/2025 POOL 675328 PVS TECHNOLOGIES INC CHEMICALS 74300 1580 11,205.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675331 BATTERY WAREHOUSE OF MICHIGAN BATTERY REPLACEMENTS 93001 1580 200.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675338 ENDRESS + HAUSER MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 93001 1580 3,450.73 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 93001 1580 3,140.39 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 93001 1580 2,310.69 
AERATION FLOW METER INSTALLATION 93001 1580 730.87 
AERATION FLOW METER INSTALLATION 93001 1580 15.20 

Check POOL 675338 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 9,647.88 

01/15/2025 POOL 675341 JADE SCIENTIFIC INC LAB SUPPLY 74300 1580 435.04 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 72/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219370)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219371)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219371)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219371)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219371)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219597)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219598)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,220738)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223696)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223698)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223705)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223708)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223721)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223721)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223725)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223725)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223729)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223732)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223739)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223739)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223739)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223739)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223739)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223742)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND
Dept: 1580 WWTP
01/15/2025 POOL 675342 MICHIGAN CAT GENERATOR MAINTENANCE 93001 1580 1,609.00 

GENERATOR MAINTENANCE 93001 1580 1,544.00 

Check POOL 675342 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 3,153.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675344*# STATE OF MICHIGAN NATURAL GAS NOVEMBER 2024 92000 1580 31,546.63 

01/15/2025 POOL 675355 MWEA MEMBERSHIP DUES 71302 1580 185.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675357 STATE OF MICHIGAN EGLE CONFERENCE 71302 1580 180.00 
CONFERENCE 71302 1580 180.00 

Check POOL 675357 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 360.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675358 HOTSY MIDWEST CLEANING SY PRESSURE WASHER SOAP & SERVICE 93001 1580 414.49 

01/15/2025 POOL 675359# SCHENA ROOFING & SHEET BUILDING MAINTENANCE-ROOFING 93020 1580 512.02 

01/15/2025 POOL 675360 HACH COMPANY LAB SUPPLY 74300 1580 752.20 

01/15/2025 POOL 675361 METRO WELDING SUPPLY MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 93001 1580 38.75 

01/15/2025 POOL 675362 UNCONVENTIONAL SOLUTIONS MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 93001 1580 1,074.15 

01/15/2025 POOL 675363 MAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL MAINTENANCE SERVICE 93020 1580 21.56 
MAINTENANCE SERVICE 93020 1580 56.87 
MAINTENANCE SERVICE 93020 1580 36.18 
MAINTENANCE SERVICE 93020 1580 56.87 
MAINTENANCE SERVICE 93020 1580 21.56 
MAINTENANCE SERVICE 93020 1580 21.56 

Check POOL 675363 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 214.60 

01/15/2025 POOL 675366 TROJAN TECHNOLOGIES MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 93001 1580 2,926.25 

01/15/2025 POOL 675367 INTERNATIONAL CONTROLS GATE REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 93020 1580 75.00 
GATE REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 93020 1580 285.00 

Check POOL 675367 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 360.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675374 ALS GROUP USA CORP METALS SAMPLE & TESTING 74300 1580 100.00 
PFAS TESTING 74300 1580 460.00 
METALS SAMPLE & TESTING 74300 1580 100.00 
METALS SAMPLE & TESTING 74300 1580 224.00 

Check POOL 675374 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 884.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675375 HAMLETT ENVIRONMENTAL MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 93001 1580 750.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675376 BAKER'S GAS AND WELDING SUPPLIES MONTHLY SPECIAL GASES 74300 1580 89.13 

01/15/2025 POOL 675377*# PRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 85300 1580 17,053.24 
MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 85300 1580 5,658.96 

Check POOL 675377 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 22,712.20 

01/15/2025 POOL 675383*# HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE MISC SUPPLIES 93001 1580 82.73 
MISC SUPPLIES 93001 1580 58.88 
MISC SUPPLIES 93001 1580 456.38 
MISC SUPPLIES 93001 1580 137.70 
MISC SUPPLIES 93001 1580 189.90 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 73/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223743)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223743)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223745)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223756)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223758)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223758)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223759)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223760)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223761)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223762)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223763)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223764)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223764)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223764)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223764)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223764)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223764)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223767)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223768)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223768)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223775)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223775)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223775)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223775)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223776)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223777)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223778)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223778)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223784)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND
Dept: 1580 WWTP

MISC SUPPLIES 93001 1580 248.00 
MISC SUPPLIES 93001 1580 99.00 
MISC SUPPLIES 93001 1580 273.42 
MISC SUPPLIES 93001 1580 180.72 
CREDIT MEMO 93001 1580 (10.23)

Check POOL 675383 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 1,716.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675402# CONTRACTORS CONNECTION TRAILER SIGN REPAIR 86300 1580 405.40 

01/15/2025 POOL 675409*# HUBBELL ROTH & CLARK INC ENGINEERING SERVICES 80100 1580 304.00 
ENGINEERING SERVICES 80100 1580 304.00 
ENGINEERING SERVICES 80100 1580 1,976.00 

Check POOL 675409 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 2,584.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675420# ULINE INC SAFETY EQUIPMENT 74000 1580 164.83 

01/15/2025 POOL 675429*# DELL MARKETING LP COMPUTER SUPPLY 74000 1580 2,242.34 

01/15/2025 POOL 675458*# JOHNSON CONTROLS INC HVAC SERVICES 93001 1580 8,618.75 

01/15/2025 POOL 675461 METAL MART USA MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 93001 1580 57.18 

01/15/2025 POOL 675503*# APPLIED INNOVATION PRINTER MAINTENANCE 74000 1580 11.80 
PRINTER MAINTENANCE 74000 1580 103.23 

Check POOL 675503 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 115.03 

01/15/2025 POOL 675541 EVOQUA WATER TECHNOLOGIES LAB CHEMICALS & SUPPLY 74300 1580 80.45 
LAB CHEMICALS & SUPPLY 74300 1580 145.00 
LAB CHEMICALS & SUPPLY 74300 1580 75.24 

Check POOL 675541 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 300.69 

01/15/2025 POOL 675542 JGM VALVE CORPORATION PUMP PARTS 93001 1580 2,497.01 
PUMP PARTS 93001 1580 1,760.70 

Check POOL 675542 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 4,257.71 

01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUM 71900 1580 947.49 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1580 1,769.46 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1580 598.86 

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 3,315.81 

01/15/2025 POOL 675553 ROY SMITH COMPANY GAS CYLINDER RENTAL 74300 1580 144.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675559 CRANE 1 SERVICES INC CRANE MAINTENANCE/SERVICE 93020 1580 2,509.30 

01/15/2025 POOL 675564 PRIORITY WASTE LLC TRASH REMOVAL 93001 1580 33.44 

01/15/2025 POOL 675573 TRACE ANALYTICAL LABORATORIES INC LAB SAMPLE ANALYSIS 74300 1580 1,040.20 

01/15/2025 POOL 675576*# AMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC PEST CONTROL 93001 1580 156.00 
PEST CONTROL 93001 1580 156.00 

Check POOL 675576 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 312.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675577 TEDESCO BUILDING SERVICES INC JANITORIAL SERVICE 93020 1580 5,750.67 

01/15/2025 POOL 675581*# AFFORDABLE FIRE PROTECTION CREDIT MEMO 93020 1580 (100.00)

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 74/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223803)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223810)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223810)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223810)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223821)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223830)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223859)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223862)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223942)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223942)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223942)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223943)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223943)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223954)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223960)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223965)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223974)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223977)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223977)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223978)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223982)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND
Dept: 1580 WWTP
01/15/2025 POOL 675600 ASCENTIS CORPORATION TIME CLOCK MAINTENANCE 74000 1580 197.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675622 PREMIER GROUP ASSOCIATES LC LAWN SERVICE 93001 1580 2,856.60 

01/15/2025 POOL 675626*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLY 74000 1580 406.61 

01/15/2025 POOL 675631 ANTHONY CONIGLIARO REIMBURSEMENT 71302 1580 20.00 
REIMBURSEMENT 74000 1580 80.00 

Check POOL 675631 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 100.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675643 USABLUEBOOK 93001 1580 675.13 
93001 1580 512.75 

LAB EQUIPMENT/MISC.  SUPPLIES 
LAB EQUIPMENT/MISC.  SUPPLIES 
LAB EQUIPMENT/MISC.  SUPPLIES 93001 1580 225.09 

Check POOL 675643 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 1,412.97 

01/15/2025 POOL 675661 ALEXANDER CHEMICAL CORPORATION 74300 1580 10,913.20 

01/15/2025 POOL 675665*# AIRGAS USA LLC 74300 1580 130.77 

HYPOCHLORITE SUPPLY

SPECIALTY GASES
SPECIALTY GASES 74300 1580 510.58 

Check POOL 675665 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 641.35 

01/15/2025 POOL 675682 SECURE SUPPLY INC COMPUTER SUPPLIES 93001 1580 129.99 

01/15/2025 POOL 675688 MES LIFE SAFETY LLC MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 93001 1580 203.18 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 93001 1580 188.00 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 93001 1580 264.67 

Check POOL 675688 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 655.85 

01/15/2025 POOL 675802 ALLMAX SOFTWARE LLC SOFTWARE SUPPORT RENEWAL 80100 1580 4,956.00 
SOFTWARE SUPPORT RENEWAL 80100 1580 16,561.00 
SOFTWARE SUPPORT RENEWAL 80100 1580 3,990.00 

Check POOL 675802 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 25,507.00 

Total For Dept: 1580 256,253.35 

Dept: 9044 EXPENSE
12/27/2024 POOL 675266# AIELLI CONSTRUCTION CO WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT 97001 9044 60,317.76 

12/27/2024 POOL 675267*# ZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT REPLACEMENT 97001 9044 23,117.69 

01/15/2025 POOL 675407*# MDOT RESURFACING AND WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT 97001 9044 572,999.36 

Total For Dept: 9044 656,434.81 

Dept: 9047 EXPENSE
01/15/2025 POOL 675400 METCO SERVICES INC ENGINEERING SERVICES 98080 9047 22,888.38 

ENGINEERING SERVICES 98080 9047 7,728.22 
ENGINEERING SERVICES 98080 9047 20,361.25 
ENGINEERING SERVICES 98080 9047 4,928.11 
ENGINEERING SERVICES 98080 9047 20,102.50 
ENGINEERING SERVICES 98080 9047 1,909.48 
ENGINEERING SERVICES 98080 9047 1,183.50 
ENGINEERING SERVICES 98080 9047 986.25 
ENGINEERING SERVICES 98080 9047 986.25 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 75/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224001)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224023)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224032)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224032)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224044)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224044)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224044)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224062)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224066)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224066)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224083)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224089)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224089)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224089)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224210)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224210)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224210)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219600)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223808)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223801)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223801)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223801)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223801)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223801)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223801)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223801)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223801)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223801)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND
Dept: 9047 EXPENSE

Check POOL 675400 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 81,073.94 

01/15/2025 POOL 675572 CAVANAUGH & QUESADA PLC LEGAL SERVICES 98080 9047 3,723.75 

01/15/2025 POOL 675598 TIMMONS GROUP INC WORK ORDER SYSTEM 98040 9047 2,475.00 

Total For Dept: 9047 87,272.69 

Total For Fund: 592 2,023,239.73 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 76/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223973)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223999)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 596 W&S PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND
Dept: 0000 
12/12/2024 POOL 675226* WARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 23101 0000 8,364.00 

12/12/2024 POOL 675230* MISDU PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 23200 0000 1,374.95 

12/12/2024 POOL 675231* LOCAL U227 UNION DUES DEDUCTIONS 23110 0000 1,710.00 

12/20/2024 POOL 675253* WARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 23101 0000 8,364.00 

12/20/2024 POOL 675256* MISDU PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 23200 0000 1,374.95 

12/20/2024 POOL 675257 LOCAL U227 UNION DUES DEDUCTIONS 23110 0000 1,650.00 

12/27/2024 POOL 675271* AFLAC GROUP PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 23127 0000 1,204.94 

01/03/2025 POOL 675282* 23109 0000 1,255.48 DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE 
VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE 22809 0000 797.48 

Check POOL 675282 Total for Fund 596 W&S PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND 2,052.96 

01/15/2025 POOL 675710* LOCAL 412 UNION DUES DEDUCTIONS 23112 0000 217.22 

01/15/2025 POOL 675717* WARREN SUPERVISORS UNION DUES DEDUCTIONS 23111 0000 912.00 

Total For Dept: 0000 27,225.02 

Total For Fund: 596 27,225.02 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 77/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218927)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218931)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218932)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219391)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219394)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219395)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219604)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,220744)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,220744)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224111)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224118)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 701 UNALLOCATED TAX FUND
Dept: 9701 UNALLOCATED TAX EXPEND
01/15/2025 POOL 675726 NEXT DIMENSION CAPITAL

[No Converted Name]
DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 1,768.67 

01/15/2025 POOL 675727 OS NATIONAL LLC
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 2,230.18 

01/15/2025 POOL 675728 BEST HOMES TITLE AGENCY LLC
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 2,803.39 

01/15/2025 POOL 675729 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 4,396.45 

01/15/2025 POOL 675730 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 3,108.51 

01/15/2025 POOL 675731 LEGACY TITLE AGENCY LLC
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 2,222.59 

01/15/2025 POOL 675732 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 3,881.94 

01/15/2025 POOL 675733 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUND
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 2,979.28 

01/15/2025 POOL 675734 JOSEPH GIAMPA
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 2,077.01 

01/15/2025 POOL 675735 SUCCESS GROUP MORTGAGE
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 689.70 

01/15/2025 POOL 675772 GEORGIOS DIAMANTIS
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 138.84 

Total For Dept: 9701 26,296.56 

Total For Fund: 701 26,296.56 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 78/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224127)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224128)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224129)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224130)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224131)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224132)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224133)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224134)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224135)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224136)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224173)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 702 CASH BOND FUND
Dept: 0000 
01/15/2025 POOL 675373 HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK CASH BOND REFUND 28300 0000 3,600.00 

Total For Dept: 0000 3,600.00 

Total For Fund: 702 3,600.00 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 79/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223774)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 704 FIRE INSURANCE WITHHOLDNG
Dept: 0000 
01/15/2025 POOL 675762 DEANGELO CAMP

[No Converted Name]
FIRE INSURANCE WITHHOLDING 28300 0000 15,009.00 

Total For Dept: 0000 15,009.00 

Total For Fund: 704 15,009.00 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 80/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224163)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND
Dept: 0000 
12/12/2024 POOL 675225 WARREN POLICE OFFICER'S UNION DUES DEDUCTIONS 23115 0000 14,280.89 

12/12/2024 POOL 675226* WARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 23101 0000 60,518.00 

12/12/2024 POOL 675227 CHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE PAYROLL DEDUCTION 23200 0000 1,277.74 

12/12/2024 POOL 675228 CHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE PAYROLL DEDUCTION 23200 0000 453.98 

12/12/2024 POOL 675230* MISDU PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 23200 0000 8,677.26 

12/12/2024 POOL 675231* LOCAL U227 UNION DUES DEDUCTIONS 23110 0000 6,480.00 

12/12/2024 POOL 675232 U.S. DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY PAYROLL DEDUCTION 23200 0000 677.87 

12/12/2024 POOL 675233 U.S. ASSET MANAGEMENT PAYROLL DEDUCTION 23200 0000 654.58 

12/12/2024 POOL 675234 STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT PAYROLL DEDUCTION 23200 0000 294.73 

12/12/2024 POOL 675235 CHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE OF FLINT PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 23200 0000 923.08 

12/20/2024 POOL 675252 WARREN POLICE COMMAND PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 23118 0000 1,754.02 

12/20/2024 POOL 675253* WARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 23101 0000 60,388.00 

12/20/2024 POOL 675254 CHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE PAYROLL DEDUCTION 23200 0000 1,277.74 

12/20/2024 POOL 675255 CHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE PAYROLL DEDUCTION 23200 0000 453.98 

12/20/2024 POOL 675256* MISDU PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 23200 0000 9,188.29 

12/20/2024 POOL 675258 LOCAL U227 UNION DUES DEDUCTIONS 23110 0000 6,480.00 

12/20/2024 POOL 675259 U.S. DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY PAYROLL DEDUCTION 23200 0000 434.92 

12/20/2024 POOL 675260 U.S. ASSET MANAGEMENT PAYROLL DEDUCTION 23200 0000 464.88 

12/20/2024 POOL 675261 STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT PAYROLL DEDUCTION 23200 0000 294.73 

12/20/2024 POOL 675262 CHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE OF FLINT PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 23200 0000 923.08 

12/27/2024 POOL 675271* AFLAC GROUP PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 23127 0000 10,340.78 

01/03/2025 POOL 675282* DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE 23109 0000 10,341.22 
VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE 22809 0000 4,586.68 

Check POOL 675282 Total for Fund 750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND 14,927.90 

01/15/2025 POOL 675710* LOCAL 412 UNION DUES DEDUCTIONS 23112 0000 743.67 
UNION DUES DEDUCTIONS 23112 0000 743.67 
UNION DUES DEDUCTIONS 23112 0000 550.00 

Check POOL 675710 Total for Fund 750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND 2,037.34 

01/15/2025 POOL 675711 FOP LODGE 124 PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 23116 0000 3,315.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675712 INT ASSOC OF FIREFIGHTERS PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 23113 0000 15,458.72 

01/15/2025 POOL 675713 WARREN FIRE FIGHTER FUND PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 23114 0000 1,370.00 
PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 23114 0000 1,360.00 

Check POOL 675713 Total for Fund 750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND 2,730.00 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 81/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218926)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218927)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218928)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218929)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218931)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218932)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218933)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218934)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218935)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218936)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219390)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219391)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219392)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219393)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219394)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219396)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219397)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219398)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219399)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219400)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219604)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,220744)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,220744)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224111)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224111)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224111)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224112)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224113)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224114)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224114)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND
Dept: 0000 
01/15/2025 POOL 675715 INT ASSOC OF FIREFIGHTERS PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 23113 0000 2,620.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675717* WARREN SUPERVISORS UNION DUES DEDUCTIONS 23111 0000 1,008.00 
UNION DUES DEDUCTIONS 23111 0000 1,008.00 

Check POOL 675717 Total for Fund 750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND 2,016.00 

Total For Dept: 0000 229,343.51 

Total For Fund: 750 229,343.51 

Report Total: 5,146,458.28 

  '*'-INDICATES CHECK DISTRIBUTED TO MORE THAN ONE FUND

  '#'-INDICATES CHECK DISTRIBUTED TO MORE THAN ONE DEPARTMENT

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 82/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224116)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224118)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224118)


DATE AMOUNT
REQUESTED REQUESTED

MICROSOFT LICENSES 1/6/25 3,242.00

TOTAL WIRES TO BE EFFECTUATED 1/20/25 $3,242.00 

CITY OF WARREN
BILLS TO BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT

PENDING WIRE TRANSFERS

TRANSFER TO REASON

REGULAR MEETING OF JANUARY 14, 2025



TRANSFER TO DATE       AMOUNT TRANSFER TO DATE AMOUNT

ICMA-DEF COMP 11/14/2024 80,692.77 BC/BS 11/6/2024 598,734.75

ICMA-DEF COMP 11/27/2024 82,441.99 BC/BS 11/12/2024 398,131.83

ICMA-401A 11/14/2024 156,649.05 BC/BS 11/19/2024 513,527.10

ICMA-401A 11/27/2024 166,068.61 BC/BS 11/26/2024 785,032.52

ICMA-ROTH IRA 11/14/2024 17,075.23 NOVEMBER 2024 TOTAL $2,295,426.20 

ICMA-ROTH IRA 11/27/2024 17,328.61

MERS-HCSP 11/14/2024 99,953.92

MERS-HCSP 11/27/2024 94,654.30 TRANSFER TO DATE AMOUNT

VOYA-DEF COMP 11/14/2024 9,540.26 MACOMB COUNTY 11/1/2024 7,831.27

VOYA-DEF COMP 11/27/2024 9,340.26 MACOMB COUNTY 11/4/2024 3,575.35

WAGEWORKS 11/13/2024 20,025.68 MACOMB COUNTY 11/6/2024 6,050.57

WAGEWORKS 11/27/2024 20,694.03 MACOMB COUNTY 11/7/2024 5,638.72

P&F VEBA-EE 11/25/2024 138,520.49 MACOMB COUNTY 11/8/2024 5,997.54

CITY RETIREMENT 11/26/2024 420,937.00 MACOMB COUNTY 11/12/2024 2,692.51

CITY VEBA 11/26/2024 357,032.00 MACOMB COUNTY 11/13/2024 12,220.23

P&F RETIREMENT 11/26/2024 1,324,000.00 MACOMB COUNTY 11/14/2024 4,827.75

P&F VEBA 11/26/2024 715,783.00 MACOMB COUNTY 11/15/2024 8,774.56

COMPONE ADMIN 11/20/2024 6,794.30 MACOMB COUNTY 11/18/2024 6,788.44

MICROSOFT 11/20/2024 3,242.00 MACOMB COUNTY 11/19/2024 2,043.31

NOVEMBER 2024 TOTAL $3,740,773.50 MACOMB COUNTY 11/20/2024 2,068.56

MACOMB COUNTY 11/21/2024 1,990.39

MACOMB COUNTY 11/22/2024 3,978.23

MACOMB COUNTY 11/25/2024 2,290.54

MACOMB COUNTY 11/26/2024 2,167.14

MACOMB COUNTY 11/27/2024 1,848.42

NOVEMBER 2024 TOTAL $80,783.53 

PAID FROM DATE AMOUNT

COMERICA BANK 11/13/2024 582,544.29

COMERICA BANK 11/26/2024 607,239.06

NOVEMBER 2024 TOTAL $1,189,783.35 

WIRE TRANSFERS TO MACOMB COUNTY

  WIRES FOR FEDERAL W/HOLDING TAX

CITY OF WARREN
BILLS TO BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT

REGULAR MEETING OF JANUARY 14, 2025

MISCELLANEOUS WIRE TRANSFERS WIRES FOR HEALTH CARE CLAIMS



SCHOOL DISTRICT

FITZGERALD

VAN DYKE

EAST DETROIT

CENTER LINE

WARREN WOODS

WARREN CON

MACOMB COMM

MACOMB INTER

MACOMB COUNTY

TOTAL

            TOTAL FOR NOVEMBER 2024 DISBURSEMENTS
            TO TAXING AUTHORITIES $1,079,532.18

$251,253.51 $180,505.09 $211,447.81 $265,967.00 $170,358.77 

CITY OF WARREN
BILLS TO BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT

 WIRE TRANSFERS TO TAXING AUTHORITIES

43,508.81 30,246.54 36,338.23 49,192.96 30,547.26

62,278.06 32,013.95 49,221.55 34,640.55 28,785.69

12,757.74 8,866.35

REGULAR MEETING OF JANUARY 14, 2025

42,127.59 31,976.78 35,072.42 28,628.90 13,132.56

10,651.91 14,420.24 8,955.37

22,299.97 21,298.72 11,886.01 6,962.48 7,957.24

13,727.18 16,510.76 24,694.20 26,321.25 54,819.30

30,533.89 21,921.89 21,030.71 84,941.23 11,629.31

12,938.71 6,964.80 1,756.10 2,466.10 3,840.75

11,081.56 10,705.30 20,796.68 18,393.29 10,691.29

11/1/2024 11/8/2024 11/15/2024 11/22/2024 11/27/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

Amount

101 GENERAL FUND 1,757,413.29 
202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG 65,350.97 
203 MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG 12,796.04 
204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M 156,332.71 
208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 134,975.43 
226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV 187,180.22 
230 RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE 1,177.79 
250 COMMUNICATIONS 50,161.28 
259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 60,980.30 
261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND 15,772.85 
262 POLICE TRAINING FUND 5,575.60 
271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE 124,627.65 
273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND 56,198.93 
277 H.O.M.E. 27,256.36 
278 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES 60,203.07 
494 DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND 3,395.35 
495 TIFA CONSTRUCTION FUND 96.48 
536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL 29,695.01 
537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH 72,555.13 
592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 2,023,239.73 
596 W&S PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND 27,225.02 
701 UNALLOCATED TAX FUND 26,296.56 
702 CASH BOND FUND 3,600.00 
704 FIRE INSURANCE WITHHOLDNG 15,009.00 
750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND 229,343.51 
Report Total: 5,146,458.28 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 1/1



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 

Check Date Check Vendor Vendor Name Amount

Bank POOL COMERICA GENERAL
12/12/2024 675220 000265 CONSUMERS ENERGY 282.75  
12/12/2024 675221 000323 DTE ENERGY 3,532.45  
12/12/2024 675222 014359 APCO SUPPLY 2,312.11  
12/12/2024 675223 014433 WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC 8,873.17  
12/12/2024 675224 015829 WOW! BUSINESS 1,320.99  
12/12/2024 675225 080004 WARREN POLICE OFFICER'S 14,280.89  
12/12/2024 675226 080009 WARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL 68,882.00  
12/12/2024 675227 080079 CHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE 1,277.74  
12/12/2024 675228 080079 CHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE 453.98  
12/12/2024 675229 080110 DELTA DENTAL PLAN 5,665.80  
12/12/2024 675230 080118 MISDU 10,052.21  
12/12/2024 675231 080221 LOCAL U227 8,190.00  
12/12/2024 675232 080226 U.S. DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASU 677.87  
12/12/2024 675233 080247 U.S. ASSET MANAGEMENT 654.58  
12/12/2024 675234 080250 STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT 294.73  
12/12/2024 675235 080251 CHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE OF FLINT 923.08  
12/12/2024 675236 099998 DAN DOERING 110.00  
12/12/2024 675237 099998 ROBERT CLAREY 110.00  
12/20/2024 675238 000323 DTE ENERGY 37,853.27  
12/20/2024 675239 000324 DTE ENERGY 290,413.06  
12/20/2024 675240 000634 SUBURBAN LIBRARY 625.00  
12/20/2024 675241 000731 AT&T 400.70  
12/20/2024 675242 004924 FERGUSON WATERWORKS 38,213.90  
12/20/2024 675243 011369 AT&T MOBILITY 14,588.94  
12/20/2024 675244 012239 VERIZON WIRELESS 8,108.83  
12/20/2024 675245 013577 RKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES 26,745.93  
12/20/2024 675246 014756 CREST FORD INC 8,204.39  
12/20/2024 675247 017390 AT&T 665.58  
12/20/2024 675248 019078 UNDERGROUND INFRASTRUCTURE 32,559.25  
12/20/2024 675249 080206 BLUE CARE NETWORK 115,734.64  
12/20/2024 675250 080218 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD MI 354,960.60  
12/20/2024 675251 099998 CAROL WISNIEWSKI 16.20  
12/20/2024 675252 080003 WARREN POLICE COMMAND 1,754.02  
12/20/2024 675253 080009 WARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL 68,752.00  
12/20/2024 675254 080079 CHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE 1,277.74  
12/20/2024 675255 080079 CHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE 453.98  
12/20/2024 675256 080118 MISDU 10,563.24  
12/20/2024 675257 080221 LOCAL U227 1,650.00  
12/20/2024 675258 080221 LOCAL U227 6,480.00  
12/20/2024 675259 080226 U.S. DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASU 434.92  
12/20/2024 675260 080247 U.S. ASSET MANAGEMENT 464.88  
12/20/2024 675261 080250 STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT 294.73  
12/20/2024 675262 080251 CHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE OF FLINT 923.08  
12/27/2024 675263 000323 DTE ENERGY 96.48  
12/27/2024 675264 000324 DTE ENERGY 127,700.58  
12/27/2024 675265 000731 AT&T 783.49  
12/27/2024 675266 002376 AIELLI CONSTRUCTION CO 61,822.33  
12/27/2024 675267 011249 ZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION IN 128,384.14  
12/27/2024 675268 012239 VERIZON WIRELESS 40.02  
12/27/2024 675269 018429 LUIGI FERDINANDI AND SON 60,224.26  
12/27/2024 675270 019585 MACOMB PIPELINE & UTILITIES C 67,585.00  
12/27/2024 675271 080242 AFLAC GROUP 11,545.72  
12/30/2024 675272 099998 SEAN M TAYLOR 25.00  
12/30/2024 675273 099998 SCOTT L FEUER 25.00  
12/30/2024 675274 099998 NICHOLAS E KYRIAKOPOULOS 25.00  
01/03/2025 675275 000265 CONSUMERS ENERGY 2,181.53  
01/03/2025 675276 000323 DTE ENERGY 1,960.45  
01/03/2025 675277 000324 DTE ENERGY 11,547.84  
01/03/2025 675278 000731 AT&T 51.51  
01/03/2025 675279 012239 VERIZON WIRELESS 638.55  
01/03/2025 675280 013470 COMERICA COMML CARD SRVC 90.00  
01/03/2025 675281 013470 COMERICA COMML CARD SRVC 30.00  
01/03/2025 675282 017320 DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURA 16,980.86  
01/03/2025 675283 080206 BLUE CARE NETWORK 45,094.52  
01/07/2025 675284 000265 CONSUMERS ENERGY 196.38  
01/07/2025 675285 000323 DTE ENERGY 139.90  
01/07/2025 675286 000731 AT&T 206.67  
01/07/2025 675287 015829 WOW! BUSINESS 1,320.99  
01/07/2025 675288 076964 RITA GRIMES 1,048.20  
01/07/2025 675289 080109 DENCAP 329.60  
01/07/2025 675290 076300 HARRY L CROYLE 1,048.20  

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 1/9

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218921)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218922)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218923)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218925)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218926)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218927)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218928)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218929)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218930)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218931)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218932)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218933)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218934)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218935)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218936)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218937)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218938)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219366)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219367)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219368)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219369)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219370)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219371)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219372)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219373)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219374)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219375)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219376)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219377)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219378)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219390)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219391)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219392)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219393)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219394)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219395)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219396)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219397)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219398)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219399)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219400)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219596)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219597)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219598)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219600)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219601)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219602)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219603)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219604)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219608)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219609)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219610)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,220737)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,220738)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,220739)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,220740)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,220741)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,220742)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,220743)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,220744)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,220745)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,221173)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,221174)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,221175)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,221176)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,221177)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,221178)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,221181)


CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 

Check Date Check Vendor Vendor Name Amount

Bank POOL COMERICA GENERAL
01/07/2025 675291 076466 PAMELA J CROYLE 1,048.20  
01/15/2025 675292 000043 ALLIE BROTHERS INC 4,821.24  
01/15/2025 675293 000124 JCR SUPPLY INC 478.73  
01/15/2025 675294 000142 GREAT LAKES WATER AUTHORITY 871,283.19  
01/15/2025 675295 000158 BRONER INC 638.45  
01/15/2025 675296 000184 C & G PUBLISHING INC 919.00  
01/15/2025 675297 000244 COLE-PARMER INSTRUMENT CO 507.04  
01/15/2025 675298 000313 DES MOINES STAMP MFG CO 51.55  
01/15/2025 675299 000317 BRADY PLUS INDUSTRIES 2,191.30  
01/15/2025 675300 000329 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS 539.00  
01/15/2025 675301 000371 EJ USA INC 2,973.60  
01/15/2025 675302 000394 ETNA SUPPLY COMPANY 8,702.75  
01/15/2025 675303 000400 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 11.53  
01/15/2025 675304 000404 FIRE EQUIPMENT CO INC 380.00  
01/15/2025 675305 000466 GRAINGER INC 12,366.30  
01/15/2025 675306 000484 GROESBECK GLAZING 2,000.00  
01/15/2025 675307 000502 HAMILTON CHEVROLET INC 3,625.55  
01/15/2025 675308 000537 INDUSTRIAL BROOM SERVICE 802.50  
01/15/2025 675309 000542 ICLE 158.50  
01/15/2025 675310 000634 SUBURBAN LIBRARY 34,974.71  
01/15/2025 675311 000659 MACOMB COMMUNITY COLLEGE 800.00  
01/15/2025 675312 000661 MACOMB COUNTY FINANCE 2,077.49  
01/15/2025 675313 000665 MACOMB COUNTY DEPT 23,016.51  
01/15/2025 675314 000747 MICHIGAN STATE INDUSTRIES 2,756.50  
01/15/2025 675315 000899 PRINTING SYSTEMS INC 715.98  
01/15/2025 675316 000904 QUICK MADE TROPHY SALES 2.50  
01/15/2025 675317 000928 REGAL TIRE CO 160.00  
01/15/2025 675318 000965 SUPPLYDEN INC 1,893.50  
01/15/2025 675319 001054 STATE CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS 1,600.15  
01/15/2025 675320 001066 SUBURBAN BOLT & SUPPLY CO 451.60  
01/15/2025 675321 001086 TERMINAL SUPPLY CO 1,021.87  
01/15/2025 675322 001212 TREASURER CITY OF WARREN 16,131.56  
01/15/2025 675323 001213 TREASURER, CITY OF WARREN 65,418.39  
01/15/2025 675324 001241 WARREN PIPE & SUPPLY CO 440.55  
01/15/2025 675325 001253 WEINGARTZ SUPPLY 381.98  
01/15/2025 675326 001258 WEST GROUP 1,384.37  
01/15/2025 675327 001296 ZEP MANUFACTURING COMPANY 2,808.55  
01/15/2025 675328 001757 PVS TECHNOLOGIES INC 11,205.00  
01/15/2025 675329 001945 CITY OF WARREN 64.18  
01/15/2025 675330 002231 JOHN R SPRING & TIRE CTR 538.40  
01/15/2025 675331 002290 BATTERY WAREHOUSE OF MICHIGAN 200.00  
01/15/2025 675332 002376 AIELLI CONSTRUCTION CO 9,307.71  
01/15/2025 675333 002435 INTERNATIONAL ASSOC OF 220.00  
01/15/2025 675334 002443 OSCAR W LARSON CO 285.47  
01/15/2025 675335 002468 MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF FIRE 50.00  
01/15/2025 675336 002546 MACOMB COUNTY REGISTER 120.00  
01/15/2025 675337 002576 MACOMB CTY ASSOC CHIEFS OF PO 125.00  
01/15/2025 675338 002645 ENDRESS + HAUSER 9,647.88  
01/15/2025 675339 002782 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF MI 37,409.42  
01/15/2025 675340 002915 WILLIAM BRANCH 300.00  
01/15/2025 675341 002954 JADE SCIENTIFIC INC 435.04  
01/15/2025 675342 002994 MICHIGAN CAT 3,153.00  
01/15/2025 675343 003002 PIRTEK 185.04  
01/15/2025 675344 003193 STATE OF MICHIGAN 59,709.27  
01/15/2025 675345 003243 MFASCO HEALTH & SAFETY CO 403.70  
01/15/2025 675346 003257 MICHIGAN STATE FIREMEN'S 100.00  
01/15/2025 675347 003396 SERVICE TOWING INC 734.00  
01/15/2025 675348 003521 BRONNER'S COMMERICAL DISPLAY 4,920.00  
01/15/2025 675349 003773 MICHIGAN ASSOC OF CHIEFS OF P 115.00  
01/15/2025 675350 003836 MCDA 300.00  
01/15/2025 675351 003851 CANFIELD EQUIP SVC INC 37,659.48  
01/15/2025 675352 003860 KENNETH J WROBEL 1,801.25  
01/15/2025 675353 003910 MAMC 200.00  
01/15/2025 675354 004096 KEEP MICHIGAN BEAUTIFUL 40.00  
01/15/2025 675355 004109 MWEA 185.00  
01/15/2025 675356 004279 INTERIOR SYSTEMS CONTRACT GRO 3,488.07  
01/15/2025 675357 004313 STATE OF MICHIGAN EGLE 360.00  
01/15/2025 675358 004399 HOTSY MIDWEST CLEANING SY 414.49  
01/15/2025 675359 004404 SCHENA ROOFING & SHEET 1,132.02  
01/15/2025 675360 004410 HACH COMPANY 752.20  
01/15/2025 675361 004412 METRO WELDING SUPPLY 38.75  

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 2/9

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,221182)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223694)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223695)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223696)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223697)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223698)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223699)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223700)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223701)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223702)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223703)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223704)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223705)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223707)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223708)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223709)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223710)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223712)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223713)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223714)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223715)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223716)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223717)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223718)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223719)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223720)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223721)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223722)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223723)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223724)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223725)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223726)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223727)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223728)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223729)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223730)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223732)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223733)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223734)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223735)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223736)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223737)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223738)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223739)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223740)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223741)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223742)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223743)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223744)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223745)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223746)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223747)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223748)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223749)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223750)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223751)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223752)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223753)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223754)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223755)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223756)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223757)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223758)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223759)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223760)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223761)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223762)


CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 

Check Date Check Vendor Vendor Name Amount

Bank POOL COMERICA GENERAL
01/15/2025 675362 004437 UNCONVENTIONAL SOLUTIONS 1,074.15  
01/15/2025 675363 004462 MAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL 214.60  
01/15/2025 675364 004492 GAZEBO BANQUET CENTER 1,668.30  
01/15/2025 675365 004540 GOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER CO 5,469.94  
01/15/2025 675366 004546 TROJAN TECHNOLOGIES 2,926.25  
01/15/2025 675367 004548 INTERNATIONAL CONTROLS 360.00  
01/15/2025 675368 004562 TRACTION HEAVY DUTY PARTS 475.00  
01/15/2025 675369 004581 SONJA BUFFA 83.59  
01/15/2025 675370 004699 SOUTH MACOMB DISPOSAL AUTHORI 77,124.71  
01/15/2025 675371 004700 ETITLE AGENCY INC 250.00  
01/15/2025 675372 004760 PHOENIX ENVIRONMENTAL INC 150.00  
01/15/2025 675373 004789 HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK 3,600.00  
01/15/2025 675374 004818 ALS GROUP USA CORP 884.00  
01/15/2025 675375 004871 HAMLETT ENVIRONMENTAL 750.00  
01/15/2025 675376 004906 BAKER'S GAS AND WELDING SUPPL 89.13  
01/15/2025 675377 004951 PRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS 40,415.80  
01/15/2025 675378 005686 MICHIGAN DEPT OF TREASURY 3,650.00  
01/15/2025 675379 005757 LOWER HURON SUPPLY CO 715.83  
01/15/2025 675380 005880 PSP STORES LLC 191.41  
01/15/2025 675381 005968 PUBLIC AGENCY TRAINING 1,300.00  
01/15/2025 675382 006175 DAWN M WALTON 1,856.25  
01/15/2025 675383 006187 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE 4,094.05  
01/15/2025 675384 006425 COMMERCIAL JANITORIAL 1,144.27  
01/15/2025 675385 006824 MICHAEL KNOLL 235.00  
01/15/2025 675386 007286 DAVID M SINUTKO 420.00  
01/15/2025 675387 007481 APOLLO FIRE APPARATUS SALES & 1,775.27  
01/15/2025 675388 007775 ALL SEASONS OUTDOOR EQUIP 749.99  
01/15/2025 675389 007814 HOWARD L SHIFMAN PC 33,049.50  
01/15/2025 675390 007905 EXERCISE COMPANY BODY IMAGES 3,420.00  
01/15/2025 675391 008133 DEPENDABLE WHOLESALE INC 8,490.83  
01/15/2025 675392 008209 SONYA HRYSHKO 750.00  
01/15/2025 675393 008398 B & H PHOTO - VIDEO INC 410.34  
01/15/2025 675394 008419 RE NU POWER TOOL & SUPPLY 407.23  
01/15/2025 675395 008492 PRESSURE VESSEL TESTING 1,163.25  
01/15/2025 675396 008873 KEVIN SCHNEIDER 3,555.00  
01/15/2025 675397 008964 NATOA 775.00  
01/15/2025 675398 009029 GORDON FOOD SERVICE INC 1,228.59  
01/15/2025 675399 009144 COLONIAL TITLE 85.00  
01/15/2025 675400 009248 METCO SERVICES INC 81,073.94  
01/15/2025 675401 009298 JENNIFER CHUPA 395.00  
01/15/2025 675402 009314 CONTRACTORS CONNECTION 635.20  
01/15/2025 675403 009336 DAVID WORDEN 1,000.00  
01/15/2025 675404 009421 AIS CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT 235.34  
01/15/2025 675405 009457 ANDREW M CANU 3,207.50  
01/15/2025 675406 009541 CREATIVE AWARDS 433.00  
01/15/2025 675407 009600 MDOT 616,486.66  
01/15/2025 675408 009703 CDW GOVERNMENT INC 182.80  
01/15/2025 675409 009737 HUBBELL ROTH & CLARK INC 34,699.71  
01/15/2025 675410 009739 MARY CLARK 400.00  
01/15/2025 675411 009867 ELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFTWARE I 1,575.00  
01/15/2025 675412 009871 LOWES HOME IMPROVEMENT 314.48  
01/15/2025 675413 010096 PAUL M MISUKEWICZ 1,182.50  
01/15/2025 675414 010224 LEE OBERLE 130.00  
01/15/2025 675415 010559 LIFEGUARD STORE THE 234.63  
01/15/2025 675416 010591 LORAINE C KENNY 300.00  
01/15/2025 675417 010612 ARC DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS LLC 1,005.27  
01/15/2025 675418 010776 BOUND TREE MEDICAL 6,881.57  
01/15/2025 675419 010783 SHUMON HAKIM 590.32  
01/15/2025 675420 010843 ULINE INC 276.34  
01/15/2025 675421 010861 MATTHEW A LICATA 3,430.00  
01/15/2025 675422 010875 GOV CONNECTION INC 853.82  
01/15/2025 675423 010942 MCKENNA ASSOCIATES INC 5,291.77  
01/15/2025 675424 010996 GEMINI FORMS & SYSTEMS 3,365.03  
01/15/2025 675425 011067 PAUL SCALLY 2,952.50  
01/15/2025 675426 011088 OWEN TREE SERVICE INC 51,750.80  
01/15/2025 675427 011091 WOLVERINE FREIGHTLINER EASTSI 624.59  
01/15/2025 675428 011162 JESSICA R BROWN 175.00  
01/15/2025 675429 011163 DELL MARKETING LP 39,104.02  
01/15/2025 675430 011219 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY 533.26  
01/15/2025 675431 011219 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY 44.40  
01/15/2025 675432 011219 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY 282.97  

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 3/9

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223763)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223764)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223765)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223766)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223767)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223768)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223769)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223770)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223771)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223772)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223773)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223774)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223775)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223776)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223777)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223778)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223779)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223780)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223781)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223782)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223783)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223785)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223786)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223787)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223788)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223789)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223790)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223791)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223792)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223793)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223794)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223795)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223796)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223797)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223798)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223799)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223800)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223801)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223802)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223803)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223804)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223805)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223806)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223807)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223808)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223809)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223810)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223811)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223812)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223813)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223814)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223815)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223816)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223817)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223818)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223819)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223820)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223821)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223822)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223823)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223824)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223825)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223826)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223827)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223828)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223829)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223830)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223831)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223832)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223833)


CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 

Check Date Check Vendor Vendor Name Amount

Bank POOL COMERICA GENERAL
01/15/2025 675433 011262 JAMES KAZANOWSKI 176.00  
01/15/2025 675434 011278 RAY ALLEN MANUFACTURING 439.91  
01/15/2025 675435 011298 WASHINGTON ELEVATOR CO 3,410.40  
01/15/2025 675436 011407 LAKEVIEW MECHANICAL INC 1,980.50  
01/15/2025 675437 011543 JASON MALKIEWICZ 1,830.00  
01/15/2025 675438 011560 AMERICAN RED CROSS 35.00  
01/15/2025 675439 011573 MATTHEW FECHT 450.00  
01/15/2025 675440 011849 DEALERS DISCOUNT CRAFTS 197.04  
01/15/2025 675441 011876 VINCENZO MANZELLA 581.25  
01/15/2025 675442 011877 JAMES B ROONEY 330.00  
01/15/2025 675443 011909 JOHN SIMON 25.00  
01/15/2025 675444 012133 MJ ENVIRONMENTAL INC 475.00  
01/15/2025 675445 012323 OLHSA 53,146.78  
01/15/2025 675446 012370 MANDO CONSTRUCTION INC 44,236.35  
01/15/2025 675447 012460 KATHERINE HOM 337.50  
01/15/2025 675448 012531 DANA FREERS 312.50  
01/15/2025 675449 012712 TRUCK AND TRAILER 993.68  
01/15/2025 675450 012860 SUSAN R COLE 422.50  
01/15/2025 675451 012981 STATE OF MICHIGAN 10,323.94  
01/15/2025 675452 013008 ELITE TRAUMA CLEAN UP INC 275.00  
01/15/2025 675453 013016 STATE OF MICHIGAN - MSPLA 129.75  
01/15/2025 675454 013066 SHREDCORP 857.00  
01/15/2025 675455 013199 AVIS CHOULAGH LAW PLLC 1,560.00  
01/15/2025 675456 013226 EMERGENCY VEHICLES PLUS 304.24  
01/15/2025 675457 013237 HELLEBUYCKS POWER EQUIP 30.86  
01/15/2025 675458 013314 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC 32,127.26  
01/15/2025 675459 013336 LANDSCAPE SERVICE INC 19,946.00  
01/15/2025 675460 013343 EUGENIA PALMER 300.00  
01/15/2025 675461 013361 METAL MART USA 57.18  
01/15/2025 675462 013365 JOSEPH KINDER 25.00  
01/15/2025 675463 013404 DAVID PIETROSKI 487.50  
01/15/2025 675464 013442 FIRE SERVICE MANAGEMENT 3,880.00  
01/15/2025 675465 013518 STEVEN M WATRIPONT 100.00  
01/15/2025 675466 013577 RKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES 63,642.94  
01/15/2025 675467 013625 MACOMB COUNTY HEALTH DEPT 711.00  
01/15/2025 675468 013751 IGNITED LIGHT AND SOUND 2,600.00  
01/15/2025 675469 013846 ACTIVE IRRIGATION 2,638.00  
01/15/2025 675470 014050 MIDWEST TAPES 3,164.04  
01/15/2025 675471 014081 ALL ABOUT ANIMALS RESCUE 3,758.00  
01/15/2025 675472 014093 RUSSELL F ETHRIDGE 362.21  
01/15/2025 675473 014130 JAMES R HILLER 2,160.00  
01/15/2025 675474 014255 PREFERRED TONER SOLUTIONS 4,238.60  
01/15/2025 675475 014308 GENEVIEVE LYNN TAYLOR 1,250.00  
01/15/2025 675476 014316 LARRY R KIPKE ATTORNEY AT 980.00  
01/15/2025 675477 014359 APCO SUPPLY 137.38  
01/15/2025 675478 014380 TULA FOTENAS 200.00  
01/15/2025 675479 014385 ARROWHEAD FORENSICS 717.54  
01/15/2025 675480 014429 MICHIGAN STATE POLICE 240.00  
01/15/2025 675481 014457 SECURE DOOR LLC 4,735.00  
01/15/2025 675482 014552 ACCUMED GROUP 14,435.17  
01/15/2025 675483 014594 SUBURBAN LIBRARY CO-OP 42,956.70  
01/15/2025 675484 014616 COSTAR REALTY INFORMATION 1,208.73  
01/15/2025 675485 014619 D/A CENTRAL INC 4,965.00  
01/15/2025 675486 014625 ROMAN T NESTOROWICZ 75.00  
01/15/2025 675487 014640 DAVID KUTCHEY 300.00  
01/15/2025 675488 014716 MICHIGAN DEPT AGRICULTURE 290.00  
01/15/2025 675489 014867 MICRO CENTER 217.83  
01/15/2025 675490 014911 NANCY KEEN 165.00  
01/15/2025 675491 014947 GREAT LAKES POWER & LIGHTING 14,716.28  
01/15/2025 675492 014977 NYE UNIFORM 1,814.84  
01/15/2025 675493 014993 CITY ELECTRIC SUPPLY 367.34  
01/15/2025 675494 015025 GRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS INC 1,337.00  
01/15/2025 675495 015040 DANIEL PETERS 1,250.00  
01/15/2025 675496 015188 GREGORY TRZASKOMA 3,995.00  
01/15/2025 675497 015247 GREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC 4,054.16  
01/15/2025 675498 015391 DANIELLE HARDEN 925.00  
01/15/2025 675499 015453 WARREN G SMITH JR 75.00  
01/15/2025 675500 015475 GENUINE PARTS COMPANY 4,750.66  
01/15/2025 675501 015515 ROSS J FAZIO JR 720.00  
01/15/2025 675502 015549 EDWARD TROJANOWSKI 2,835.00  
01/15/2025 675503 015558 APPLIED INNOVATION 3,177.45  

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 4/9

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223834)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223835)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223836)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223837)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223838)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223839)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223840)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223841)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223842)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223843)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223844)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223845)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223846)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223847)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223848)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223849)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223850)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223851)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223852)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223853)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223854)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223855)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223856)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223857)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223858)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223859)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223860)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223861)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223862)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223863)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223865)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223866)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223867)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223868)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223869)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223870)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223871)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223872)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223873)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223874)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223875)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223876)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223877)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223878)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223879)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223880)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223881)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223882)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223883)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223884)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223885)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223886)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223887)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223888)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223889)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223890)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223892)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223893)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223894)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223895)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223896)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223897)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223898)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223899)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223900)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223902)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223903)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223904)


CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 

Check Date Check Vendor Vendor Name Amount

Bank POOL COMERICA GENERAL
01/15/2025 675504 015583 WOLVERINE POWER SYSTEMS 1,415.00  
01/15/2025 675505 015621 ROBERT WEIDNER 30.00  
01/15/2025 675506 015679 INTEGRITY BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 359.90  
01/15/2025 675507 015703 LISA MARTIN 76.84  
01/15/2025 675508 015814 CHEMSEARCH 279.45  
01/15/2025 675509 015854 VANCE OUTDOORS 1,875.60  
01/15/2025 675510 015856 KIMBERLY DIBARTOLOMEO 122.50  
01/15/2025 675511 015874 LINGUISTICA INTERNATIONAL 7.10  
01/15/2025 675512 015937 WORLDWIDE INTERPRETERS 260.50  
01/15/2025 675513 015953 FRANK BADALAMENTE 75.00  
01/15/2025 675514 016005 CLASS 'A' TRAINING CENTER 11,458.00  
01/15/2025 675515 016115 PAMAR ENTERPRISES INC 38,530.30  
01/15/2025 675516 016145 REPUBLIC SERVICES INC 5,721.92  
01/15/2025 675517 016150 21ST CENTURY MEDIA NEWSPAPER 1,248.00  
01/15/2025 675518 016220 AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOCIATION 180.00  
01/15/2025 675519 016310 SIGNING PROS LLC 215.00  
01/15/2025 675520 016346 MICHAEL F MACHERZAK 1,612.50  
01/15/2025 675521 016434 SIRCHIE 671.83  
01/15/2025 675522 016444 LES MILLS UNITED STATES TRADI 888.00  
01/15/2025 675523 016500 MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY 553.11  
01/15/2025 675524 016513 PAMELA M KROLL 1,922.50  
01/15/2025 675525 016532 WARREN G WYNN 200.00  
01/15/2025 675526 016553 JEAN W BRANCH 180.00  
01/15/2025 675527 016601 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL RECYCLING L 199.50  
01/15/2025 675528 016618 CHARLES ANGLIN 75.00  
01/15/2025 675529 016627 DEBORAH WEIHERMULLER 716.25  
01/15/2025 675530 016767 BIBLIOTHECA LLC 2,809.80  
01/15/2025 675531 016816 SITE ONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY 20.29  
01/15/2025 675532 016844 TINA GAPSHES 45.00  
01/15/2025 675533 016876 INDUSTRIAL FOOTWEAR LLC 680.00  
01/15/2025 675534 016894 M & K HOLDING COMPANY 5,118.01  
01/15/2025 675535 016955 PROGRESSIVE PLUMBING SUPPLY 28.80  
01/15/2025 675536 016985 GLOBAL INTERPRETING SERVICES 14.40  
01/15/2025 675537 017000 THOMAS DUGAN 75.00  
01/15/2025 675538 017003 CURTIS GAUSS 75.00  
01/15/2025 675539 017061 THOMAS RUSHTON 149.31  
01/15/2025 675540 017080 OSBURN INDUSTRIES INC 2,724.54  
01/15/2025 675541 017085 EVOQUA WATER TECHNOLOGIES 300.69  
01/15/2025 675542 017121 JGM VALVE CORPORATION 4,257.71  
01/15/2025 675543 017163 THE FLYING LOCKSMITHS 229.95  
01/15/2025 675544 017234 WILSON VETERINARY HOSPITAL PC 181.00  
01/15/2025 675545 017291 CARL F JARBOE 700.00  
01/15/2025 675546 017292 MARK VRANA 3,063.75  
01/15/2025 675547 017304 DSI MEDICAL SERVICES INC 200.00  
01/15/2025 675548 017309 CITY OF CENTER LINE 1,704.73  
01/15/2025 675549 017320 DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURA 58,801.15  
01/15/2025 675550 017355 BMW MOTORCYCLES OF SOUTHEAST 569.00  
01/15/2025 675551 017368 ANGELO DONOFRIO 120.00  
01/15/2025 675552 017404 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RESOURCES IN 408.00  
01/15/2025 675553 017423 ROY SMITH COMPANY 144.00  
01/15/2025 675554 017425 MICHELLE LUNDQUIST 187.50  
01/15/2025 675555 017508 INSIDEOUT DESIGN AND DEVELOPM 3,750.00  
01/15/2025 675556 017528 WOLVERINE HARLEY-DAVIDSON INC 329.96  
01/15/2025 675557 017550 RICHARD CERVENAK 9,802.50  
01/15/2025 675558 017582 MARK ANTHONY CONTRACTING INC 4,900.00  
01/15/2025 675559 017593 CRANE 1 SERVICES INC 2,509.30  
01/15/2025 675560 017595 EASTSIDE TRUCK WASH 280.00  
01/15/2025 675561 017609 ROY M GRUENBURG 865.00  
01/15/2025 675562 017644 KEVIN MILLER 25.00  
01/15/2025 675563 017667 OAKLAND ANIMAL HOSPITAL PC 490.36  
01/15/2025 675564 017738 PRIORITY WASTE LLC 33.44  
01/15/2025 675565 017777 SULTANA CHOWDHURY 75.00  
01/15/2025 675566 017798 SEILER INSTRUMENT & MANUFACTU 300.21  
01/15/2025 675567 017855 MARILYN KAY 199.22  
01/15/2025 675568 017859 FAISAL AHMED 200.00  
01/15/2025 675569 017870 JOHN C CAHALAN PLLC 593.75  
01/15/2025 675570 017905 SUZANNE RUTKOWSKI 100.00  
01/15/2025 675571 017907 MARY SPENCER 300.00  
01/15/2025 675572 017917 CAVANAUGH & QUESADA PLC 3,723.75  
01/15/2025 675573 017934 TRACE ANALYTICAL LABORATORIES 1,040.20  
01/15/2025 675574 017939 POINT & PAY 334.00  

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 5/9

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223905)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223906)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223907)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223908)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223909)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223910)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223911)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223912)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223913)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223914)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223915)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223916)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223917)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223918)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223919)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223920)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223921)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223922)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223923)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223925)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223926)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223927)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223928)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223929)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223930)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223931)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223932)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223933)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223934)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223935)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223936)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223937)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223938)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223939)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223940)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223941)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223942)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223943)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223944)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223945)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223946)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223947)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223948)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223949)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223951)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223952)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223953)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223954)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223955)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223956)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223957)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223958)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223959)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223960)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223961)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223962)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223963)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223965)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223966)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223967)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223968)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223969)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223970)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223971)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223972)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223973)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223974)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223975)


CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 

Check Date Check Vendor Vendor Name Amount

Bank POOL COMERICA GENERAL
01/15/2025 675575 017972 NICHOLAS JIMENEZ 95.00  
01/15/2025 675576 018001 AMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC 396.00  
01/15/2025 675577 018014 TEDESCO BUILDING SERVICES INC 5,750.67  
01/15/2025 675578 018078 METCOM INC 2,347.80  
01/15/2025 675579 018086 CHRISTOPHER D SMITH 780.00  
01/15/2025 675580 018098 FORT KNOX MAILBOX LLC 839.48  
01/15/2025 675581 018108 AFFORDABLE FIRE PROTECTION 7,146.20  
01/15/2025 675582 018131 PAUL RETASKIE 70.00  
01/15/2025 675583 018145 UNITED AUTO PARTS 273.75  
01/15/2025 675584 018157 PAUL JERZY 75.00  
01/15/2025 675585 018159 CHARLES L PERRY 75.00  
01/15/2025 675586 018185 G & E ARCHITECTURAL PRODUCTS 921.68  
01/15/2025 675587 018217 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC 1,688.85  
01/15/2025 675588 018220 GME SUPPLY COMPANY 2,264.08  
01/15/2025 675589 018228 CAPITOL RELATIONS LLC 18,600.00  
01/15/2025 675590 018311 ARBRE CROCHE CULTURAL RESOURC 1,600.00  
01/15/2025 675591 018331 AXON ENTERPRISES INC 7,000.00  
01/15/2025 675592 018339 TK ELEVATOR CORPORATION 19,106.00  
01/15/2025 675593 018340 DENIS LEDUC 416.28  
01/15/2025 675594 018351 ALBERT M SOPHIEA P.C. 1,500.00  
01/15/2025 675595 018366 SHELBY GENERATOR INC 4,975.00  
01/15/2025 675596 018368 MERLE BONIECKI 75.00  
01/15/2025 675597 018382 AFRIN TRANSLATION INC 458.06  
01/15/2025 675598 018395 TIMMONS GROUP INC 2,475.00  
01/15/2025 675599 018412 WILLIAM G CLIFT 75.00  
01/15/2025 675600 018431 ASCENTIS CORPORATION 197.50  
01/15/2025 675601 018442 SKIP PRINTING COMPANY 1,595.00  
01/15/2025 675602 018452 ARC IMAGING RESOURCES 562.56  
01/15/2025 675603 018457 SANDRA C DICKSON 420.00  
01/15/2025 675604 018486 ISOLVED BENEFIT SERVICES 11,424.24  
01/15/2025 675605 018489 CAROLE ANN MURRAY 1,696.25  
01/15/2025 675606 018490 GUIDEHOUSE INC 1,170.00  
01/15/2025 675607 018524 BRADLEY MORISETTE 70.00  
01/15/2025 675608 018541 MAHMUDA MOURI 75.00  
01/15/2025 675609 018568 APPLIANCE REPAIR USA LLC 100.00  
01/15/2025 675610 018568 APPLIANCE REPAIR USA LLC 450.00  
01/15/2025 675611 018573 ACME SPORTS INC 4,980.95  
01/15/2025 675612 018582 DAVID PODESZWIK 25.00  
01/15/2025 675613 018588 AZIZUL H CHOWDHURY 100.00  
01/15/2025 675614 018600 SUMMER TOCCO 300.00  
01/15/2025 675615 018613 TURNOUT RENTAL LLC 440.00  
01/15/2025 675616 018618 SHELBY AUTO TRIM INC 532.50  
01/15/2025 675617 018622 CARAHSOFT TECHNOLOGY CORPORAT 7,920.00  
01/15/2025 675618 018653 POLLY BARBOUR 95.00  
01/15/2025 675619 018665 ADAM DUFF 30.00  
01/15/2025 675620 018666 JAMES KAISER 25.00  
01/15/2025 675621 018682 THE WASHTUB 26.68  
01/15/2025 675622 018689 PREMIER GROUP ASSOCIATES LC 2,856.60  
01/15/2025 675623 018709 CONTI LLC 3,550.00  
01/15/2025 675624 018712 WINNICK HOMES LLC 1,766.00  
01/15/2025 675625 018726 HUMANE SOCIETY OF MACOMB 80.00  
01/15/2025 675626 018736 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC 13,429.18  
01/15/2025 675627 018753 DEREK THOMAS 200.53  
01/15/2025 675628 018787 DAVID A SOPHIEA 75.00  
01/15/2025 675629 018829 GILBERT'S PRO HARDWARE, INC 24.52  
01/15/2025 675630 018868 DELWAR HUSSAIN ANSAR 75.00  
01/15/2025 675631 018920 ANTHONY CONIGLIARO 100.00  
01/15/2025 675632 018923 SIGMA PLANNING CORPORATION 14,587.38  
01/15/2025 675633 018948 YOUR MEMBERSHIP.COM INC 450.00  
01/15/2025 675634 018954 VARIETY FOODSERVICES INC 3,217.92  
01/15/2025 675635 018960 ACEK9 1,036.00  
01/15/2025 675636 018970 BMW KAR WASH LLC 204.25  
01/15/2025 675637 019016 BRIAN SCHUMAN 350.00  
01/15/2025 675638 019024 GROESBECK LUMBER & SUPPLY INC 998.46  
01/15/2025 675639 019037 SPARTAN 6 SECURITY INC 8,064.00  
01/15/2025 675640 019057 AARON'S LOCK & KEY 17.50  
01/15/2025 675641 019081 VERNON LIBRARY SUPPLIES 1,228.58  
01/15/2025 675642 019083 ROWLEYS WHOLESALE 2,886.50  
01/15/2025 675643 019084 USABLUEBOOK 1,412.97  
01/15/2025 675644 019108 FRIENDLY CHRYSLER JEEP 184.32  
01/15/2025 675645 019129 TINA M FITZGERALD 600.00  

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 6/9

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223976)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223977)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223978)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223979)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223980)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223981)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223982)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223983)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223984)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223985)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223986)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223987)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223988)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223989)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223990)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223991)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223992)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223993)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223994)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223995)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223996)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223997)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223998)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223999)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224000)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224001)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224002)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224003)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224004)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224005)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224006)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224007)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224008)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224010)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224011)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224012)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224013)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224014)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224016)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224017)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224018)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224019)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224020)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224021)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224022)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224023)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224024)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224025)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224026)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224028)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224029)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224030)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224031)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224032)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224033)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224034)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224035)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224036)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224037)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224038)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224039)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224040)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224041)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224042)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224043)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224044)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224045)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224046)


CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 

Check Date Check Vendor Vendor Name Amount

Bank POOL COMERICA GENERAL
01/15/2025 675646 019146 THE ROSSOW GROUP 205.00  
01/15/2025 675647 019159 PERNICANO LAW PLLC 966.25  
01/15/2025 675648 019161 SCHAEFER PLASTICS NORTH AMERI 42,112.76  
01/15/2025 675649 019183 LOOK PROFESSIONAL PAINTING 3,417.00  
01/15/2025 675650 019184 CHRISTOPHER METRY PLLC 125.00  
01/15/2025 675651 019214 NETWORK SERVICES COMPANY 404.30  
01/15/2025 675652 019279 ALL SAFE INDUSTRIES INC 3,054.50  
01/15/2025 675653 019288 DONNA MEREDITH 75.00  
01/15/2025 675654 019307 SAMUEL GROSS 510.00  
01/15/2025 675655 019326 G & A CLEANING INC 10,302.16  
01/15/2025 675656 019351 JASON EARSLEY 70.00  
01/15/2025 675657 019365 JAMISON IP & SPECIALTY UNDERW 2,161.73  
01/15/2025 675658 019377 ADRIANA ROSE PICCIRILLI 733.75  
01/15/2025 675659 019390 NOWAK & FRAUS PLLC 5,860.00  
01/15/2025 675660 019399 NATURAL COMMUNITY SERVICES 3,000.00  
01/15/2025 675661 019405 ALEXANDER CHEMICAL CORPORATIO 10,913.20  
01/15/2025 675662 019429 AFC INDUSTRIES INC 372.86  
01/15/2025 675663 019434 NINA WARDA 1,758.75  
01/15/2025 675664 019437 COUNTY OF LAPEER 780.00  
01/15/2025 675665 019441 AIRGAS USA LLC 1,056.35  
01/15/2025 675666 019443 GAPVAX INC 3,839.52  
01/15/2025 675667 019451 LOADOMETER CORPORATION 3,492.22  
01/15/2025 675668 019467 MACQUEEN 12,844.86  
01/15/2025 675669 019489 DAVID R DRAPER PLC 1,750.00  
01/15/2025 675670 019516 GANNETT MEDIA CORP 4,800.00  
01/15/2025 675671 019517 RONALD FENTON 1,250.00  
01/15/2025 675672 019540 SARAH MCCULLOUGH 100.00  
01/15/2025 675673 019549 ANDREY DUZYJ 75.00  
01/15/2025 675674 019550 MICHAEL HOLOWATY 75.00  
01/15/2025 675675 019551 SYED HOQUE 75.00  
01/15/2025 675676 019553 SHAUN LINDSEY 75.00  
01/15/2025 675677 019558 AJ'S APPLIANCE REPAIR LLC 120.00  
01/15/2025 675678 019572 JENNIFER BERKHOLZ 500.00  
01/15/2025 675679 019583 ENVIRONMENTAL EQUIPMENT SALES 11,743.66  
01/15/2025 675680 019589 LEIGH LAMKY 70.00  
01/15/2025 675681 019602 HOM & HOM 800.00  
01/15/2025 675682 019605 SECURE SUPPLY INC 129.99  
01/15/2025 675683 019617 RITE-WAY TRUCK & TRAILER LLC 13,957.50  
01/15/2025 675684 019623 TED BEESLEY 198.77  
01/15/2025 675685 019629 MERCURY PRINT PRODUCTIONS INC 36,053.10  
01/15/2025 675686 019637 FBI-LEEDA INC 400.00  
01/15/2025 675687 019652 PROVANTAGE LLC 1,104.00  
01/15/2025 675688 019655 MES LIFE SAFETY LLC 655.85  
01/15/2025 675689 019664 MICHIGAN CIVIL DEFENSE LLC 2,400.00  
01/15/2025 675690 019669 BJJ CORPORATION 99.00  
01/15/2025 675691 019670 CAPTURED EXPRESSION LLC 1,650.00  
01/15/2025 675692 019671 CREATIVE INDUSTRIAL SALES INC 286.00  
01/15/2025 675693 019672 WOODWORKING FKS LLC 800.00  
01/15/2025 675694 019674 ROSEMARIE WILSON 250.00  
01/15/2025 675695 019677 AARON SHIPLEY 70.00  
01/15/2025 675696 019678 FRANKLIN POTTER 70.00  
01/15/2025 675697 019681 POLICE EXECUTIVE RESEARCH FOR 575.00  
01/15/2025 675698 019682 DIANNE KELIHER 45.00  
01/15/2025 675699 019683 GEORGE GREGORY JOHNSTON 90.00  
01/15/2025 675700 019684 DIANE BOEHM 45.00  
01/15/2025 675701 019685 JUANITA L MCKEEVER 180.00  
01/15/2025 675702 070427 WILLIAM BECHILL IV 201.23  
01/15/2025 675703 070443 MICHAEL LEWIS JR 695.29  
01/15/2025 675704 070458 BRIAN PRICE 176.96  
01/15/2025 675705 070492 GABRIEL SEIBT 235.74  
01/15/2025 675706 070510 JOHN LEUTZINGER 204.95  
01/15/2025 675707 070527 TREVOR GORNICZ 54.30  
01/15/2025 675708 070551 MARK SMITH 101.02  
01/15/2025 675709 077148 LORI FINNIGAN 873.50  
01/15/2025 675710 080000 LOCAL 412 2,254.56  
01/15/2025 675711 080005 FOP LODGE 124 3,315.00  
01/15/2025 675712 080006 INT ASSOC OF FIREFIGHTERS 15,458.72  
01/15/2025 675713 080007 WARREN FIRE FIGHTER FUND 2,730.00  
01/15/2025 675714 080023 DENCAP 1,318.40  
01/15/2025 675715 080043 INT ASSOC OF FIREFIGHTERS 2,620.00  
01/15/2025 675716 080100 DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN 20,124.69  

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 7/9

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224047)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224048)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224049)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224050)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224051)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224052)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224053)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224054)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224055)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224056)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224057)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224058)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224059)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224060)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224061)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224062)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224063)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224064)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224065)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224066)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224067)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224068)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224069)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224070)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224071)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224072)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224073)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224074)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224075)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224076)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224077)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224078)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224079)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224080)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224081)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224082)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224083)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224084)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224085)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224086)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224087)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224088)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224089)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224090)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224091)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224092)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224093)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224094)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224095)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224096)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224097)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224098)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224099)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224100)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224101)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224102)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224103)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224104)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224105)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224106)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224107)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224108)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224109)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224110)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224111)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224112)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224113)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224114)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224115)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224116)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224117)


CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 

Check Date Check Vendor Vendor Name Amount

Bank POOL COMERICA GENERAL
01/15/2025 675717 080220 WARREN SUPERVISORS 2,928.00  
01/15/2025 675718 099998 ESTATE OF GLORIA NOLL 20.63  
01/15/2025 675719 099998 FLAME FURNACE 82.00  
01/15/2025 675720 099998 FLAME FURNACE 162.00  
01/15/2025 675721 099998 FLAME FURNACE 82.00  
01/15/2025 675722 099998 FLAME FURNACE 82.00  
01/15/2025 675723 099998 FOUNDATION SYSTEMS OF MICHIGA 64.00  
01/15/2025 675724 099998 GREAT DANE HTG &  A/C 160.00  
01/15/2025 675725 099998 GREAT DANE HTG & A/C 80.00  
01/15/2025 675726 099998 NEXT DIMENSION CAPITAL 1,768.67  
01/15/2025 675727 099998 OS NATIONAL LLC 2,230.18  
01/15/2025 675728 099998 BEST HOMES TITLE AGENCY LLC 2,803.39  
01/15/2025 675729 099998 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS 4,396.45  
01/15/2025 675730 099998 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS 3,108.51  
01/15/2025 675731 099998 LEGACY TITLE AGENCY LLC 2,222.59  
01/15/2025 675732 099998 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS 3,881.94  
01/15/2025 675733 099998 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUND 2,979.28  
01/15/2025 675734 099998 JOSEPH GIAMPA 2,077.01  
01/15/2025 675735 099998 SUCCESS GROUP MORTGAGE 689.70  
01/15/2025 675736 099998 MACOMB COUNTY REGISTER OF DEE 60.00  
01/15/2025 675737 099998 MACOMB COUNTY REGISTER OF DEE 30.00  
01/15/2025 675738 099998 KATHIE ADAMS 39.10  
01/15/2025 675739 099998 DOMINIQUE ARMSTRONG 40.70  
01/15/2025 675740 099998 COURTNEY BENDER 17.80  
01/15/2025 675741 099998 JAMES BRUESEHOFF 40.70  
01/15/2025 675742 099998 KELSEY CHRZAN 39.10  
01/15/2025 675743 099998 RACHELLE CRILE 39.10  
01/15/2025 675744 099998 LISA CARADONNA 37.70  
01/15/2025 675745 099998 ROBERT DEVITO 15.60  
01/15/2025 675746 099998 ROBERT FREEMAN 17.00  
01/15/2025 675747 099998 BRENDA JARVIS 41.50  
01/15/2025 675748 099998 JENNIER GORGON 41.90  
01/15/2025 675749 099998 STEPHANY HANG 17.20  
01/15/2025 675750 099998 AUDRA OWENS 39.50  
01/15/2025 675751 099998 DANIEL LEWANDOWSKI 40.70  
01/15/2025 675752 099998 MOHAMMAD MUMIN 40.70  
01/15/2025 675753 099998 DUANE POLLET 39.50  
01/15/2025 675754 099998 MICHAEL ROACH 43.90  
01/15/2025 675755 099998 WILLIE MARKHAM 41.10  
01/15/2025 675756 099998 KIARA SCOTT 38.70  
01/15/2025 675757 099998 DEONDRE SHEPHERD 43.10  
01/15/2025 675758 099998 JOHN STAAT 39.10  
01/15/2025 675759 099998 THOMAS SWOFFORD 40.70  
01/15/2025 675760 099998 PAULETTE VALLAD 42.30  
01/15/2025 675761 099998 DENISE TOMASZEWSKI 16.20  
01/15/2025 675762 099998 DEANGELO CAMP 15,009.00  
01/15/2025 675763 099998 UNIVERSAL PLUMBING AND SEWER 547.00  
01/15/2025 675764 099998 HOOVER ELECTRIC PLUMBING HEAT 1,227.00  
01/15/2025 675765 099998 HOOVER ELECTRIC PLUMBING HEAT 1,234.00  
01/15/2025 675766 099998 SHAWS PLUMBING LLC 420.00  
01/15/2025 675767 099998 M & K TRUCKING LLC 2,063.50  
01/15/2025 675768 099998 HOLSBEKE CONSTRUCTION 5,922.00  
01/15/2025 675769 099998 INSTALL PARTNERS LLC 96.00  
01/15/2025 675770 099998 OLIVIA SMITH 353.00  
01/15/2025 675771 099998 ROBERT FREEMAN 76.00  
01/15/2025 675772 099998 GEORGIOS DIAMANTIS 138.84  
01/15/2025 675773 099998 ESTATE OF WALTER OTTO HAGE 10.80  
01/15/2025 675774 099998 SONIC TITLE AGENCY 12.81  
01/15/2025 675775 099998 MATTHEW OR JESSICA DABABNEH 16.63  
01/15/2025 675776 099998 DEBORAH WILEY 113.06  
01/15/2025 675777 099998 KAREN D KELLEY 42.02  
01/15/2025 675778 099998 ANNA CURTIS 7.00  
01/15/2025 675779 099998 KEVIN WEBSTER 4.45  
01/15/2025 675780 099998 ROMAN BARANYK 8.14  
01/15/2025 675781 099998 MARGARET LONG 931.38  
01/15/2025 675782 099998 KENNY & NOURA PROPERTIES LLC 100.90  
01/15/2025 675783 099998 37TH DISTRICT COURT 1,060.80  
01/15/2025 675784 099998 37TH DISTRICT COURT 564.00  
01/15/2025 675785 099998 37TH DISTRICT COURT 2,093.14  
01/15/2025 675786 099998 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER 3.45  
01/15/2025 675787 099998 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER 19.96  

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 8/9

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224118)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224119)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224120)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224121)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224122)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224123)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224124)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224125)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224126)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224127)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224128)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224129)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224130)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224131)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224132)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224133)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224134)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224135)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224136)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224137)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224138)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224139)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224140)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224141)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224142)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224143)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224144)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224145)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224146)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224147)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224148)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224149)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224150)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224151)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224152)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224153)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224154)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224155)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224156)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224157)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224158)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224159)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224160)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224161)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224162)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224163)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224164)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224165)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224166)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224167)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224168)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224169)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224170)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224171)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224172)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224173)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224174)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224175)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224176)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224177)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224178)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224179)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224180)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224181)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224182)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224183)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224184)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224185)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224186)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224187)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224188)


CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 

Check Date Check Vendor Vendor Name Amount

Bank POOL COMERICA GENERAL
01/15/2025 675788 099998 TYRONE ISAAC HAYNES 200.00  
01/15/2025 675789 099998 NANCY LAZZARO 162.89  
01/15/2025 675790 099998 EPIC PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LLC 323.48  
01/15/2025 675791 099998 PAMAR ENTERPRISES 657.64  
01/15/2025 675792 099998 INSERV 500.00  
01/15/2025 675793 099998 JENNIFER BUCKMAN 40.00  
01/15/2025 675794 099998 BERNADINE JONES 115.85  
01/15/2025 675795 099998 KEVIN HOUSE 21.73  
01/15/2025 675796 004924 FERGUSON WATERWORKS 3,762.00  
01/15/2025 675797 013932 GARRETT DOOR CO 462.50  
01/15/2025 675798 016177 USA PLUMBING 1,917.30  
01/15/2025 675799 016454 SCI FLOOR COVERING INC 2,981.73  
01/15/2025 675800 017432 ESO SOLUTIONS INC 57,066.27  
01/15/2025 675801 018467 GALLS LLC 14,135.79  
01/15/2025 675802 019205 ALLMAX SOFTWARE LLC 25,507.00  

POOL TOTALS:

Total of 583 Checks: 5,146,458.28 
Less 0 Void Checks: 0.00 
Total of 583 Disbursements: 5,146,458.28 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 9/9

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224189)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224190)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224191)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224192)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224193)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224194)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224195)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224196)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224204)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224205)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224206)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224207)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224208)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224210)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 0000 
12/12/2024 POOL 675221*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 09495 0000 19.09 

12/12/2024 POOL 675229# DELTA DENTAL PLAN RETIREES DENTAL INSURANCE 23124 0000 2,803.99 

12/20/2024 POOL 675238*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 09494 0000 97.20 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 09495 0000 17.62 

Check POOL 675238 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 114.82 

12/20/2024 POOL 675245*# RKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES GASOLINE & DIESEL FUELS 10701 0000 24,715.41 

12/20/2024 POOL 675249# BLUE CARE NETWORK HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUM 23121 0000 698.28 

12/20/2024 POOL 675250# BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD MI INSURANCE PREMIUM 23121 0000 330.10 

12/27/2024 POOL 675270# MACOMB PIPELINE & UTILITIES CO DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENT 21098 0000 61,815.00 
DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENT 21000 0000 (61,815.00)
DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENT 21001 0000 5,770.00 

Check POOL 675270 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 5,770.00 

01/03/2025 POOL 675283# BLUE CARE NETWORK HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUM 23121 0000 379.05 

01/15/2025 POOL 675292# ALLIE BROTHERS INC CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 290.79 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 79.99 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 269.97 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 45.07 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 66.99 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 49.98 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 33.98 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 85.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 24.99 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 90.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 12.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 209.97 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 123.98 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 180.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 20.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 191.03 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 34.99 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 74.99 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 169.98 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 24.99 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 10.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 35.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 59.98 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 50.97 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 38.99 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 44.97 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 33.98 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 15.99 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 24.99 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 140.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 20.00 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 1/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218922)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218930)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219372)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219376)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219377)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219603)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219603)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219603)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,220745)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 0000 

CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 77.97 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 30.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 13.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 25.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 10.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 18.92 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 252.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 192.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 169.98 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 135.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 129.98 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 18.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 79.99 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 59.98 

Check POOL 675292 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 3,765.38 

01/15/2025 POOL 675398*# GORDON FOOD SERVICE INC FOOD/REFRESHMENTS 20205 0000 224.26 

01/15/2025 POOL 675436 LAKEVIEW MECHANICAL INC ESCROW REFUND 24-5799 25603 0000 1,980.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675466*# RKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES GASOLINE & DIESEL FUELS 10701 0000 22,525.46 
GASOLINE 10702 0000 21,387.74 

Check POOL 675466 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 43,913.20 

01/15/2025 POOL 675492 NYE UNIFORM CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 94.99 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 129.98 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 94.99 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 49.50 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 12.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 15.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 79.50 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 35.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 24.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 24.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 8.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 8.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 10.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 10.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 130.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 159.98 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 18.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 119.98 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 94.99 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 61.98 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 14.50 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 82.50 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 125.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 15.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 6.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 119.98 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 32.00 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 2/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223799)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223837)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223867)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223867)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223893)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223893)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223893)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223893)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223893)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223893)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223893)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223893)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223893)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223893)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223893)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223893)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223893)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223893)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223893)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223893)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223893)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223893)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223893)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223893)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223893)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223893)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223893)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223893)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223893)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223893)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223893)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 0000 

CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 179.97 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 60.00 

Check POOL 675492 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,814.84 

01/15/2025 POOL 675533 INDUSTRIAL FOOTWEAR LLC CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 200.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 115.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 125.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 120.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 120.00 

Check POOL 675533 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 680.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675624 WINNICK HOMES LLC ESCROW REFUND 23-5699 25603 0000 870.00 
ESCROW REFUND 23-5702 25603 0000 896.00 

Check POOL 675624 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,766.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675702 WILLIAM BECHILL IV PLAINCLOTHES 20289 0000 201.23 

01/15/2025 POOL 675703 MICHAEL LEWIS JR PLAINCLOTHES 20289 0000 695.29 

01/15/2025 POOL 675704 BRIAN PRICE PLAINCLOTHES 20289 0000 176.96 

01/15/2025 POOL 675705 GABRIEL SEIBT PLAINCLOTHES 20289 0000 235.74 

01/15/2025 POOL 675706 JOHN LEUTZINGER PLAINCLOTHES 20289 0000 204.95 

01/15/2025 POOL 675707 TREVOR GORNICZ PLAINCLOTHES 20289 0000 54.30 

01/15/2025 POOL 675708 MARK SMITH UNIFORM EXPENDITURES 20289 0000 101.02 

01/15/2025 POOL 675716# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN RETIREES DENTAL INSURANCE 23104 0000 10,086.58 

01/15/2025 POOL 675763 UNIVERSAL PLUMBING AND SEWER
[No Converted Name]

ESCROW REFUND 22-5612 25603 0000 547.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675764 HOOVER ELECTRIC PLUMBING HEATING A
[No Converted Name]

ESCROW REFUND 23-5777 25603 0000 1,227.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675765 HOOVER ELECTRIC PLUMBING HEATING A
[No Converted Name]

ESCROW REFUND  24-5813 25603 0000 1,234.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675766 SHAWS PLUMBING LLC
[No Converted Name]

ESCROW REFUND 24-5827 25603 0000 420.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675767 M & K TRUCKING LLC
[No Converted Name]

ESCROW REFUND 24-5843 25603 0000 2,063.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675768 HOLSBEKE CONSTRUCTION
[No Converted Name]

ESCROW REFUND 24-5844 25603 0000 5,922.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675773 ESTATE OF WALTER OTTO HAGE
[No Converted Name]

OVERPAYMENT 27500 0000 10.80 

01/15/2025 POOL 675774 SONIC TITLE AGENCY
[No Converted Name]

OVERPAYMENT 27500 0000 12.81 

01/15/2025 POOL 675775 MATTHEW OR JESSICA DABABNEH
[No Converted Name]

OVERPAYMENT 27500 0000 16.63 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 3/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223893)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223893)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223934)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223934)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223934)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223934)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223934)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224025)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224025)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224103)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224104)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224105)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224106)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224107)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224108)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224109)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224117)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224164)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224165)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224166)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224167)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224168)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224169)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224174)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224175)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224176)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 0000 
01/15/2025 POOL 675776 DEBORAH WILEY

[No Converted Name]
OVERPAYMENT 27500 0000 113.06 

01/15/2025 POOL 675777 KAREN D KELLEY
[No Converted Name]

OVERPAYMENT 27500 0000 42.02 

01/15/2025 POOL 675778 ANNA CURTIS
[No Converted Name]

OVERPAYMENT 27500 0000 7.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675779 KEVIN WEBSTER
[No Converted Name]

OVERPAYMENT 27500 0000 4.45 

01/15/2025 POOL 675780 ROMAN BARANYK
[No Converted Name]

OVERPAYMENT 27500 0000 8.14 

01/15/2025 POOL 675781 MARGARET LONG
[No Converted Name]

OVERPAYMENT 27500 0000 931.38 

01/15/2025 POOL 675782 KENNY & NOURA PROPERTIES LLC
[No Converted Name]

OVERPAYMENT 27500 0000 100.90 

01/15/2025 POOL 675783 37TH DISTRICT COURT
[No Converted Name]

SOM TREASURY LIEN PAYMENTS 20222 0000 1,060.80 

01/15/2025 POOL 675784 37TH DISTRICT COURT
[No Converted Name]

SOM TREASURY LIEN PAYMENTS 20222 0000 564.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675785 37TH DISTRICT COURT
[No Converted Name]

SOM TREASURY LIEN PAYMENTS 20222 0000 2,093.14 

01/15/2025 POOL 675801# GALLS LLC CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 14.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 132.25 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 13.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 60.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 22.43 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 22.99 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 50.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 552.50 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 99.11 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 30.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 40.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 14.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 102.68 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 455.75 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 65.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 124.63 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 68.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 110.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 85.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 121.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 13.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 5.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 35.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 119.50 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 136.76 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 4/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224177)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224178)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224179)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224180)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224181)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224182)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224183)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224184)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224185)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224186)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 0000 

CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 110.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 75.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 50.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 56.25 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 130.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 120.24 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 41.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 100.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 182.96 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 31.50 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 80.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 79.40 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 95.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 36.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 100.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 30.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 127.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 287.20 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 4.57 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 206.94 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 3.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 160.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 20.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 202.89 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 127.96 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 73.79 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 47.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 200.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 248.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 372.46 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 139.20 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 79.75 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 110.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 20.50 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 11.25 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 57.04 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 50.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 398.50 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 35.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 91.25 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 13.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 5.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 10.40 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 50.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 225.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 12.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 65.50 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 240.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 40.00 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 5/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 0000 

CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 47.96 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 20.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 16.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 350.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 52.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 22.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 111.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 20.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 187.75 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 75.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 664.83 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 32.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 60.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 20.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 77.30 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 5.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 50.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 350.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 28.76 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 124.99 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 175.75 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 10.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 610.75 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 208.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 8.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 149.40 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 25.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 225.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 7.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 90.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 20.56 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 20.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 94.50 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 3.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 15.99 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 32.99 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 47.96 

Check POOL 675801 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 11,601.64 

Total For Dept: 0000 128,711.26 

Dept: 0080 REVENUES
01/15/2025 POOL 675378 MICHIGAN DEPT OF TREASURY ABANDONED VEHICLE EXCESS 63800 0080 2,650.00 

ABANDONED VEHICLE EXCESS 63800 0080 1,000.00 

Check POOL 675378 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 3,650.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675719 FLAME FURNACE
[No Converted Name]

ELECTRICAL PERMIT/APP FEE REFUND 47900 0080 80.00 

[No Converted Name] ELECTRICAL PERMIT/APP FEE REFUND 48500 0080 2.00 

Check POOL 675719 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 82.00 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 6/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223779)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223779)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224120)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224120)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 0080 REVENUES
01/15/2025 POOL 675720 FLAME FURNACE

[No Converted Name]
MECHANICAL PERMIT/APP FEE REFUND 47600 0080 160.00 

[No Converted Name] MECHANICAL PERMIT/APP FEE REFUND 48500 0080 2.00 

Check POOL 675720 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 162.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675721 FLAME FURNACE
[No Converted Name]

MECHANICAL PERMIT/APP FEE REFUND 47600 0080 80.00 

[No Converted Name] MECHANICAL PERMIT/APP FEE REFUND 48500 0080 2.00 

Check POOL 675721 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 82.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675722 FLAME FURNACE
[No Converted Name]

ELECTRICAL PERMIT/APP FEE REFUND 47900 0080 80.00 

[No Converted Name] ELECTRICAL PERMIT/APP FEE REFUND 48500 0080 2.00 

Check POOL 675722 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 82.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675723 FOUNDATION SYSTEMS OF MICHIGAN INC
[No Converted Name]

ELECTRICAL PERMIT REFUND 47900 0080 64.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675724 GREAT DANE HTG &  A/C
[No Converted Name]

ELECTRICAL PERMIT REFUND 47900 0080 160.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675725 GREAT DANE HTG & A/C
[No Converted Name]

MECHANICAL PERMIT REFUND 47600 0080 80.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675769 INSTALL PARTNERS LLC
[No Converted Name]

BUILDING PERMIT/ZONING FEE REFUND 47800 0080 64.00 

[No Converted Name] BUILDING PERMIT/ZONING FEE REFUND 48600 0080 32.00 

Check POOL 675769 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 96.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675770 OLIVIA SMITH
[No Converted Name]

BUILDING PERMIT REFUND 47800 0080 353.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675771 ROBERT FREEMAN
[No Converted Name]

BOARD OF APPEALS REFUND 60800 0080 76.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675786 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER
[No Converted Name]

HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION 60900 0080 3.45 

01/15/2025 POOL 675787 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER
[No Converted Name]

HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION 60900 0080 19.96 

Total For Dept: 0080 4,910.41 

Dept: 1101 COUNCIL
12/12/2024 POOL 675223*# WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1101 27.27 

01/15/2025 POOL 675503*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 1101 99.10 

01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1101 264.03 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1101 105.81 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1101 37.16 

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 407.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675589 CAPITOL RELATIONS LLC CONSULTING SERVICES 80100 1101 18,600.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675626*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1101 29.68 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1101 77.98 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 7/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224121)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224121)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224122)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224122)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224123)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224123)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224124)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224125)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224126)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224170)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224170)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224171)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224172)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224187)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224188)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223990)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1101 COUNCIL

Check POOL 675626 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 107.66 

Total For Dept: 1101 19,241.03 

Dept: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT
12/12/2024 POOL 675223*# WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1136 1,346.27 

12/20/2024 POOL 675241*# AT&T MONTHLY PHONE SERVICE 85300 1136 56.77 

12/20/2024 POOL 675244*# VERIZON WIRELESS CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1136 100.10 

12/20/2024 POOL 675251 CAROL WISNIEWSKI
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 85300 1136 16.20 

12/27/2024 POOL 675264*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SUPPLY 92000 1136 5,692.95 

01/15/2025 POOL 675298 DES MOINES STAMP MFG CO OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1136 51.55 

01/15/2025 POOL 675326# WEST GROUP BOOKS 98200 1136 408.14 
ONLINE SERVICE 98200 1136 452.32 

Check POOL 675326 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 860.46 

01/15/2025 POOL 675344*# STATE OF MICHIGAN NATURAL GAS NOVEMBER 2024 92000 1136 430.66 

01/15/2025 POOL 675406 CREATIVE AWARDS PARTICIPANT CALENDARS 82210 1136 433.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675416 LORAINE C KENNY COURT RECORDING SERVICE 80100 1136 300.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675428 JESSICA R BROWN COURT RECORDING SERVICES 80100 1136 175.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675454# SHREDCORP DOCUMENT SHREDDING 80100 1136 40.00 
DOCUMENT SHREDDING 80100 1136 40.00 
DOCUMENT SHREDDING 80100 1136 132.00 

Check POOL 675454 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 212.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675472 RUSSELL F ETHRIDGE VISITING JUDGE 80103 1136 350.00 
VISITING JUDGE 80103 1136 12.21 

Check POOL 675472 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 362.21 

01/15/2025 POOL 675474 PREFERRED TONER SOLUTIONS OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1136 399.70 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1136 253.90 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1136 449.75 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1136 490.75 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1136 704.55 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1136 769.65 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1136 380.85 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1136 789.45 

Check POOL 675474 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 4,238.60 

01/15/2025 POOL 675485*# D/A CENTRAL INC SOFTWARE SUPPORT 80100 1136 300.00 
SOFTWARE SUPPORT 80100 1136 1,000.00 

Check POOL 675485 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,300.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675503*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 82210 1136 14.81 

01/15/2025 POOL 675506 INTEGRITY BUSINESS SOLUTIONS OFFICE SUPPLIES 72700 1136 359.90 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 8/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219368)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219371)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219378)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219597)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223699)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223727)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223727)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223745)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223807)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223817)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223829)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223855)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223855)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223855)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223873)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223873)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223875)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223875)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223875)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223875)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223875)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223875)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223875)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223875)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223886)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223886)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223907)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT
01/15/2025 POOL 675511 LINGUISTICA INTERNATIONAL INTERPRETING SERVICE 80100 1136 7.10 

01/15/2025 POOL 675512 WORLDWIDE INTERPRETERS INTERPRETING SERVICE 80100 1136 260.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675514 CLASS 'A' TRAINING CENTER DRUG COURT DRUG TESTING 82240 1136 11,458.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675519 SIGNING PROS LLC INTERPRETING SERVICE 80100 1136 215.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675545 CARL F JARBOE VISITING JUDGE 80103 1136 700.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675548 CITY OF CENTER LINE JIS POSTAGE FEES 80200 1136 441.30 
JIS POSTAGE FEES 80200 1136 446.44 
JIS POSTAGE FEES 80200 1136 336.68 
JIS POSTAGE FEES 80200 1136 269.13 
JIS POSTAGE FEES 80200 1136 211.18 

Check POOL 675548 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,704.73 

01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1136 968.81 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1136 1,707.24 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1136 580.78 

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 3,256.83 

01/15/2025 POOL 675578 METCOM INC COURT FORMS 72700 1136 1,031.80 
COURT FORMS 72700 1136 1,316.00 

Check POOL 675578 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 2,347.80 

01/15/2025 POOL 675593 DENIS LEDUC VISITING JUDGE 80103 1136 400.00 
VISITING JUDGE 80103 1136 16.28 

Check POOL 675593 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 416.28 

01/15/2025 POOL 675594 ALBERT M SOPHIEA P.C. MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICER 80103 1136 300.00 
MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICER 80103 1136 440.00 
MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICER 80103 1136 300.00 
MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICER 80103 1136 460.00 

Check POOL 675594 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,500.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675597 AFRIN TRANSLATION INC INTERPRETING SERVICE 80100 1136 134.02 
INTERPRETING SERVICE 80100 1136 166.52 
INTERPRETING SERVICE 80100 1136 157.52 

Check POOL 675597 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 458.06 

01/15/2025 POOL 675614 SUMMER TOCCO WOMEN'S COMPLIANCE GROUP 82240 1136 150.00 
WOMEN'S COMPLIANCE GROUP 82240 1136 150.00 

Check POOL 675614 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 300.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675626*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1136 89.55 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1136 20.24 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1136 56.01 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1136 17.64 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 82210 1136 200.83 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 82210 1136 130.13 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 82210 1136 32.62 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 82210 1136 72.17 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 9/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223912)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223913)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223915)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223920)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223946)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223949)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223949)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223949)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223949)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223949)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223979)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223979)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223994)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223994)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223995)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223995)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223995)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223995)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223998)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223998)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223998)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT

Check POOL 675626 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 619.19 

01/15/2025 POOL 675669 DAVID R DRAPER PLC VISITING JUDGE 80103 1136 700.00 
VISITING JUDGE 80103 1136 700.00 
VISITING JUDGE 80103 1136 350.00 

Check POOL 675669 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,750.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675671 RONALD FENTON EVALUATOR 82240 1136 1,250.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675738 KATHIE ADAMS
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 39.10 

01/15/2025 POOL 675739 DOMINIQUE ARMSTRONG
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 40.70 

01/15/2025 POOL 675740 COURTNEY BENDER
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 17.80 

01/15/2025 POOL 675741 JAMES BRUESEHOFF
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 40.70 

01/15/2025 POOL 675742 KELSEY CHRZAN
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 39.10 

01/15/2025 POOL 675743 RACHELLE CRILE
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 39.10 

01/15/2025 POOL 675744 LISA CARADONNA
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 37.70 

01/15/2025 POOL 675745 ROBERT DEVITO
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 15.60 

01/15/2025 POOL 675746 ROBERT FREEMAN
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 17.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675747 BRENDA JARVIS
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 41.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675748 JENNIER GORGON
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 41.90 

01/15/2025 POOL 675749 STEPHANY HANG
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 17.20 

01/15/2025 POOL 675750 AUDRA OWENS
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 39.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675751 DANIEL LEWANDOWSKI
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 40.70 

01/15/2025 POOL 675752 MOHAMMAD MUMIN
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 40.70 

01/15/2025 POOL 675753 DUANE POLLET
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 39.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675754 MICHAEL ROACH
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 43.90 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 10/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224070)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224070)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224070)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224072)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224139)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224140)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224141)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224142)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224143)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224144)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224145)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224146)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224147)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224148)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224149)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224150)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224151)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224152)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224153)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224154)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224155)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT
01/15/2025 POOL 675755 WILLIE MARKHAM

[No Converted Name]
JURY DUTY 83500 1136 41.10 

01/15/2025 POOL 675756 KIARA SCOTT
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 38.70 

01/15/2025 POOL 675757 DEONDRE SHEPHERD
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 43.10 

01/15/2025 POOL 675758 JOHN STAAT
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 39.10 

01/15/2025 POOL 675759 THOMAS SWOFFORD
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 40.70 

01/15/2025 POOL 675760 PAULETTE VALLAD
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 42.30 

01/15/2025 POOL 675761 DENISE TOMASZEWSKI
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 16.20 

Total For Dept: 1136 43,046.87 

Dept: 1171 MAYOR
01/15/2025 POOL 675503*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 1171 126.85 

COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 1171 305.22 

Check POOL 675503 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 432.07 

01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1171 151.55 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1171 199.53 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1171 70.07 

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 421.15 

Total For Dept: 1171 853.22 

Dept: 1209 ASSESSING
01/15/2025 POOL 675478 TULA FOTENAS BOARD OF REVIEW 80401 1209 200.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675484 COSTAR REALTY INFORMATION ONLINE SERVICE 80106 1209 1,208.73 

01/15/2025 POOL 675525 WARREN G WYNN BOARD OF REVIEW 80401 1209 200.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1209 241.83 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1209 451.51 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1209 156.28 

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 849.62 

01/15/2025 POOL 675568 FAISAL AHMED BOARD OF REVIEW 80401 1209 200.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675613 AZIZUL H CHOWDHURY BOARD OF REVIEW 80401 1209 100.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675672 SARAH MCCULLOUGH BOARD OF REVIEW 80401 1209 100.00 

Total For Dept: 1209 2,858.35 

Dept: 1210 LEGAL
12/30/2024 POOL 675272 SEAN M TAYLOR

[No Converted Name]
CASE EVALUATION FEES 82600 1210 25.00 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 11/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224156)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224157)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224158)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224159)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224160)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224161)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224162)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223879)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223885)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223926)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223969)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224014)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224073)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219608)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1210 LEGAL
12/30/2024 POOL 675273 SCOTT L FEUER

[No Converted Name]
CASE EVALUATION FEES 82600 1210 25.00 

12/30/2024 POOL 675274 NICHOLAS E KYRIAKOPOULOS
[No Converted Name]

CASE EVALUATION FEES 82600 1210 25.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675303 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP SHIPPING SERVICE 80100 1210 11.53 

01/15/2025 POOL 675309 ICLE BOOKS 95800 1210 158.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675503*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 1210 119.18 
COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 1210 39.42 

Check POOL 675503 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 158.60 

01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1210 258.41 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1210 482.89 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1210 132.08 

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 873.38 

01/15/2025 POOL 675626*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1210 32.06 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1210 35.93 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1210 38.37 

Check POOL 675626 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 106.36 

Total For Dept: 1210 1,383.37 

Dept: 1215 CLERK
01/03/2025 POOL 675280 COMERICA COMML CARD SRVC BACKGROUND CHECKS 80100 1215 90.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675296# C & G PUBLISHING INC LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 90000 1215 654.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675314 MICHIGAN STATE INDUSTRIES BUSINESS LICENSE PLATE REORDER 72700 1215 925.00 
BUSINESS LICENSE PLATE REORDER 72700 1215 185.00 
BUSINESS LICENSE PLATE REORDER 72700 1215 185.00 
BUSINESS LICENSE PLATE REORDER 72700 1215 222.00 
BUSINESS LICENSE PLATE REORDER 72700 1215 185.00 
BUSINESS LICENSE PLATE REORDER 72700 1215 555.00 
BUSINESS LICENSE PLATE REORDER 72700 1215 462.50 
BUSINESS LICENSE PLATE REORDER 72700 1215 37.00 

Check POOL 675314 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 2,756.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675315 PRINTING SYSTEMS INC PRINTING/OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1215 715.98 

01/15/2025 POOL 675329 CITY OF WARREN PETTY CASH 80600 1215 64.18 

01/15/2025 POOL 675353 MAMC MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL 72700 1215 100.00 
MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL 72700 1215 100.00 

Check POOL 675353 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 200.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675369 SONJA BUFFA REIMBURSEMENT 80600 1215 83.59 

01/15/2025 POOL 675411 ELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFTWARE INC SITE SUPPORT 80600 1215 1,575.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675454# SHREDCORP ONSITE SHREDDING 80100 1215 285.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675503*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 1215 113.14 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 12/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219609)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219610)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223704)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223710)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,220742)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223697)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223715)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223715)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223715)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223715)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223715)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223715)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223715)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223715)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223716)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223730)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223754)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223754)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223770)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223812)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223855)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223904)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1215 CLERK
01/15/2025 POOL 675517 21ST CENTURY MEDIA NEWSPAPER LLC ADVERTISEMENT 90000 1215 559.00 

ADVERTISEMENT 90000 1215 394.00 
ADVERTISEMENT 90000 1215 295.00 

Check POOL 675517 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,248.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1215 169.02 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1215 245.97 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1215 86.41 

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 501.40 

01/15/2025 POOL 675552 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RESOURCES INC OFFICE SUPPLIES/REPAIR 80100 1215 408.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675580 FORT KNOX MAILBOX LLC BALLOT BOX COVERS 80600 1215 839.48 

01/15/2025 POOL 675626*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLIES 72700 1215 152.13 

01/15/2025 POOL 675736 MACOMB COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS
[No Converted Name]

RECORDING FEES 90000 1215 60.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675737 MACOMB COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS
[No Converted Name]

RECORDING FEES 90000 1215 30.00 

Total For Dept: 1215 9,776.40 

Dept: 1220 HUMAN RESOURCES
01/15/2025 POOL 675424# GEMINI FORMS & SYSTEMS W-2 FORMS 72700 1220 474.45 

W-2 FORMS 72700 1220 189.70 

Check POOL 675424 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 664.15 

01/15/2025 POOL 675503*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 1220 58.33 

01/15/2025 POOL 675547 DSI MEDICAL SERVICES INC DRUG AND ALCOHOL TESTING 80100 1220 200.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1220 162.50 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1220 303.78 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1220 103.50 

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 569.78 

01/15/2025 POOL 675626*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1220 8.53 

01/15/2025 POOL 675633 YOUR MEMBERSHIP.COM INC ADVERTISING 90000 1220 150.00 
ADVERTISING 90000 1220 150.00 
ADVERTISING 90000 1220 150.00 

Check POOL 675633 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 450.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675670 GANNETT MEDIA CORP ADVERTISING 90000 1220 4,800.00 

Total For Dept: 1220 6,750.79 

Dept: 1223 CONTROLLER
01/15/2025 POOL 675344*# STATE OF MICHIGAN MIDEAL PROGRAM 72700 1223 360.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675503*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 1223 69.14 

01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1223 315.83 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1223 663.51 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 13/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223918)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223918)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223918)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223953)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223981)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224137)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224138)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223825)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223825)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223948)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224034)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224034)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224034)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224071)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223745)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1223 CONTROLLER

LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1223 204.91 

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,184.25 

01/15/2025 POOL 675626*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1223 31.47 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1223 28.78 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1223 188.53 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1223 9.69 
CREDIT MEMO 72700 1223 (9.69)
CREDIT MEMO 72700 1223 (9.69)

Check POOL 675626 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 239.09 

Total For Dept: 1223 1,852.48 

Dept: 1237 CITY RETIREMENT
12/12/2024 POOL 675223*# WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1237 33.51 

TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1237 13.20 

Check POOL 675223 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 46.71 

12/12/2024 POOL 675229# DELTA DENTAL PLAN RETIREES DENTAL INSURANCE 71902 1237 2,861.81 

12/20/2024 POOL 675249# BLUE CARE NETWORK HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUM 71902 1237 61,461.96 

12/20/2024 POOL 675250# BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD MI INSURANCE PREMIUM 71902 1237 178,952.00 

01/03/2025 POOL 675283# BLUE CARE NETWORK HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUM 71902 1237 44,715.47 

01/07/2025 POOL 675289 DENCAP DENTAL INSURANCE 71902 1237 329.60 

01/07/2025 POOL 675290 HARRY L CROYLE MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT 96910 1237 1,048.20 

01/07/2025 POOL 675291 PAMELA J CROYLE MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT 96910 1237 1,048.20 

01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1237 52.10 
LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71902 1237 601.13 
LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71902 1237 145.73 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1237 96.81 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1237 34.00 

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 929.77 

01/15/2025 POOL 675709 LORI FINNIGAN
LORI FINNIGAN 

MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT 96910 1237 873.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675714 DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71902 1237 1,050.60 
DENTAL PREMIUMS 71902 1237 267.80 

Check POOL 675714 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,318.40 

01/15/2025 POOL 675716# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN RETIREES DENTAL INSURANCE 71902 1237 7,531.96 
RETIREES DENTAL INSURANCE 71902 1237 2,506.15 

Check POOL 675716 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 10,038.11 

Total For Dept: 1237 303,623.73 

Dept: 1238 POLICE & FIRE RETIREMENT
12/12/2024 POOL 675223*# WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1238 25.13 

TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1238 9.90 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 14/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218930)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219376)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219377)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,220745)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,221178)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,221181)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,221182)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224110)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224115)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224115)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224117)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224117)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1238 POLICE & FIRE RETIREMENT

Check POOL 675223 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 35.03 

12/20/2024 POOL 675249# BLUE CARE NETWORK HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUM 71902 1238 53,574.40 

12/20/2024 POOL 675250# BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD MI INSURANCE PREMIUM 71902 1238 175,678.50 

01/07/2025 POOL 675288 RITA GRIMES MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT 96910 1238 1,048.20 

01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1238 75.78 
LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71902 1238 504.53 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1238 141.20 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1238 49.59 

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 771.10 

Total For Dept: 1238 231,107.23 

Dept: 1253 TREASURER
01/15/2025 POOL 675296# C & G PUBLISHING INC ADVERTISEMENT 80100 1253 197.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675424# GEMINI FORMS & SYSTEMS OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1253 74.00 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1253 786.88 

Check POOL 675424 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 860.88 

01/15/2025 POOL 675454# SHREDCORP MONTHLY SHREDDING 80100 1253 120.00 
MONTHLY SHREDDING 80100 1253 120.00 
MONTHLY SHREDDING 80100 1253 120.00 

Check POOL 675454 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 360.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675497*# GREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC PRINTING SERVICE 83600 1253 3,036.66 

01/15/2025 POOL 675503*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 1253 30.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1253 175.53 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1253 258.53 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1253 71.64 

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 505.70 

01/15/2025 POOL 675574*# POINT & PAY OCT24 PROCESSING FEES 80100 1253 9.25 
NOV24 PROCESSING FEES 80100 1253 9.00 

Check POOL 675574 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 18.25 

01/15/2025 POOL 675626*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1253 326.10 

Total For Dept: 1253 5,334.59 

Dept: 1258 INFORMATION SYSTEMS
01/15/2025 POOL 675377*# PRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS NETWORK SERVICES 80100 1258 520.00 

NETWORK SERVICES 80100 1258 300.00 

Check POOL 675377 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 820.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675422*# GOV CONNECTION INC HARDWARE 74000 1258 197.34 

01/15/2025 POOL 675489*# MICRO CENTER COMPUTER SUPPLY 74000 1258 85.90 

01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1258 114.55 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1258 213.55 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 15/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219376)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219377)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,221177)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223697)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223825)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223825)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223855)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223855)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223855)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223898)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223975)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223975)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223778)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223778)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223823)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223890)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1258 INFORMATION SYSTEMS

LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1258 75.00 

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 403.10 

Total For Dept: 1258 1,506.34 

Dept: 1265 BUILDING MAINTENANCE
01/15/2025 POOL 675299 BRADY PLUS INDUSTRIES BUILDING MAINTENANCE 77600 1265 2,111.24 

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 77600 1265 80.06 

Check POOL 675299 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 2,191.30 

01/15/2025 POOL 675305*# GRAINGER INC MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 1265 149.10 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 1265 123.12 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 1265 1,469.80 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 1265 78.65 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 1265 78.65 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 1265 233.28 

Check POOL 675305 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 2,132.60 

01/15/2025 POOL 675327*# ZEP MANUFACTURING COMPANY JANITORIAL SUPPLY 74000 1265 883.15 

01/15/2025 POOL 675356 INTERIOR SYSTEMS CONTRACT GROUP OFFICE CHAIR PARTS/REPAIRS 77600 1265 3,000.00 
OFFICE CHAIR PARTS/REPAIRS 77600 1265 488.07 

Check POOL 675356 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 3,488.07 

01/15/2025 POOL 675412 LOWES HOME IMPROVEMENT GARAGE TOOLS 74000 1265 102.48 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 1265 34.68 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 1265 16.11 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 1265 9.46 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 1265 151.75 

Check POOL 675412 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 314.48 

01/15/2025 POOL 675432 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY FIRST AID SUPPLY 74000 1265 158.52 
FIRST AID SUPPLY 74000 1265 124.45 

Check POOL 675432 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 282.97 

01/15/2025 POOL 675435*# WASHINGTON ELEVATOR CO MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 1265 1,948.80 

01/15/2025 POOL 675458*# JOHNSON CONTROLS INC HVAC SERVICE 80110 1265 4,989.30 
GENERAL HVAC REPAIRS 80110 1265 727.69 

Check POOL 675458 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 5,716.99 

01/15/2025 POOL 675469*# ACTIVE IRRIGATION IRRIGATION 77600 1265 1,491.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1265 279.42 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1265 520.39 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1265 169.29 

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 969.10 

01/15/2025 POOL 675651 NETWORK SERVICES COMPANY JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 74000 1265 404.30 

Total For Dept: 1265 19,822.76 

Dept: 1294 ADMIN UNALLOCATED EXPENSE
12/12/2024 POOL 675221*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92002 1294 76.92 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 16/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223700)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223700)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223728)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223757)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223757)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223813)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223813)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223813)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223813)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223813)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223833)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223833)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223836)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223859)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223859)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223870)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224052)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218922)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1294 ADMIN UNALLOCATED EXPENSE
12/12/2024 POOL 675223*# WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1294 239.45 

TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1294 1,491.03 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1294 587.41 

Check POOL 675223 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 2,317.89 

12/12/2024 POOL 675224 WOW! BUSINESS INTERNET SERVICE 92002 1294 1,320.99 

12/20/2024 POOL 675244*# VERIZON WIRELESS CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1294 41.11 
CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1294 41.11 

Check POOL 675244 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 82.22 

12/27/2024 POOL 675264*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SUPPLY 92002 1294 12,367.25 
ELECTRIC SUPPLY 92001 1294 563.04 

Check POOL 675264 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 12,930.29 

01/07/2025 POOL 675287 WOW! BUSINESS INTERNET SERVICE 92002 1294 1,320.99 

01/15/2025 POOL 675344*# STATE OF MICHIGAN NATURAL GAS NOVEMBER 2024 92001 1294 42.59 
NATURAL GAS NOVEMBER 2024 92002 1294 3,288.24 

Check POOL 675344 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 3,330.83 

01/15/2025 POOL 675389 HOWARD L SHIFMAN PC PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 82602 1294 16,285.50 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 82602 1294 16,764.00 

Check POOL 675389 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 33,049.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675398*# GORDON FOOD SERVICE INC COMMUNITY OUTREACH EVENTS 88001 1294 115.90 

01/15/2025 POOL 675414 LEE OBERLE TRAVEL EXPENSE 86400 1294 130.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675536 GLOBAL INTERPRETING SERVICES INTERPRETING SERVICE 82602 1294 14.40 

01/15/2025 POOL 675539# THOMAS RUSHTON TRAVEL EXPENSE 86400 1294 99.31 

01/15/2025 POOL 675604 ISOLVED BENEFIT SERVICES COBRA COMPLIANCE ADMIN 91000 1294 11,424.24 

01/15/2025 POOL 675606 GUIDEHOUSE INC ARPA CONSULTING 98500 1294 1,170.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675627 DEREK THOMAS TRAVEL EXPENSE 86400 1294 200.53 

01/15/2025 POOL 675632 SIGMA PLANNING CORPORATION FINANCIAL CONSULTING SERVICES 91304 1294 14,587.38 

01/15/2025 POOL 675637# BRIAN SCHUMAN REIMBURSEMENT 86400 1294 250.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675657 JAMISON IP & SPECIALTY UNDERWRITER JUDICIAL LIABILITY INSURANCE 91000 1294 2,161.73 

01/15/2025 POOL 675684 TED BEESLEY TRAVEL EXPENSE 86400 1294 198.77 

Total For Dept: 1294 84,781.89 

Dept: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT
12/12/2024 POOL 675221*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1301 151.13 

12/12/2024 POOL 675223*# WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1301 397.16 

12/20/2024 POOL 675243*# AT&T MOBILITY CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1301 11,053.93 

12/20/2024 POOL 675247 AT&T MONTHLY SERVICE 85300 1301 665.58 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 17/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218925)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219371)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219371)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219597)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219597)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,221176)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223745)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223745)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223790)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223790)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223799)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223815)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223937)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223940)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224005)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224007)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224028)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224033)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224038)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224058)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224085)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218922)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219370)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219374)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT
12/27/2024 POOL 675264*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SUPPLY 92000 1301 9,383.98 

12/27/2024 POOL 675268 VERIZON WIRELESS CELLULAR SERVICE 88012 1301 40.02 

01/15/2025 POOL 675296# C & G PUBLISHING INC ADVERTISEMENT 74000 1301 68.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675312# MACOMB COUNTY FINANCE RADIO CHARGES NOV24 85300 1301 913.77 

01/15/2025 POOL 675333 INTERNATIONAL ASSOC OF MEMBERSHIP 82401 1301 220.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675334 OSCAR W LARSON CO FUEL TANK MAINTENANCE 93000 1301 285.47 

01/15/2025 POOL 675337 MACOMB CTY ASSOC CHIEFS OF POLICE MEMBERSHIP DUES 82401 1301 125.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675344*# STATE OF MICHIGAN NATURAL GAS NOVEMBER 2024 92000 1301 3,324.99 

01/15/2025 POOL 675345 MFASCO HEALTH & SAFETY CO MEDICAL SUPPLY 74000 1301 403.70 

01/15/2025 POOL 675349 MICHIGAN ASSOC OF CHIEFS OF POLICE MEMBERSHIP DUES 82401 1301 115.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675393 B & H PHOTO - VIDEO INC OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1301 307.08 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1301 103.26 

Check POOL 675393 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 410.34 

01/15/2025 POOL 675429*# DELL MARKETING LP TABLETS 98402 1301 35,677.84 
TABLETS 98402 1301 1,183.84 

Check POOL 675429 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 36,861.68 

01/15/2025 POOL 675453 STATE OF MICHIGAN - MSPLA LIVESCAN SERVICES 80100 1301 129.75 

01/15/2025 POOL 675458*# JOHNSON CONTROLS INC HVAC SERVICE 80100 1301 2,304.28 
HVAC SERVICE 80100 1301 315.88 

Check POOL 675458 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 2,620.16 

01/15/2025 POOL 675479 ARROWHEAD FORENSICS OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1301 717.54 

01/15/2025 POOL 675480 MICHIGAN STATE POLICE REGISTRATION FEES 80100 1301 240.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675488 MICHIGAN DEPT AGRICULTURE INSPECTION SERVICES 74000 1301 290.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675521 SIRCHIE OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1301 615.75 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1301 30.78 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1301 25.30 

Check POOL 675521 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 671.83 

01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1301 4,589.16 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1301 12,506.72 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1301 447.82 

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 17,543.70 

01/15/2025 POOL 675550 BMW MOTORCYCLES OF SOUTHEAST MI OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1301 569.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675556 WOLVERINE HARLEY-DAVIDSON INC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1301 329.96 

01/15/2025 POOL 675576*# AMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC PEST CONTROL SERVICES 80100 1301 28.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675601# SKIP PRINTING COMPANY PRINTING 72700 1301 645.00 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 18/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219597)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219601)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223697)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223713)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223734)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223735)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223738)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223745)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223746)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223750)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223794)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223794)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223830)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223830)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223854)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223859)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223859)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223880)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223881)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223889)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223922)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223922)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223922)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223951)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223957)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223977)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224002)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT
01/15/2025 POOL 675626*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1301 146.61 

OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1301 15.24 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1301 38.18 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1301 60.38 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1301 74.97 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1301 34.18 

Check POOL 675626 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 369.56 

01/15/2025 POOL 675634 VARIETY FOODSERVICES INC PRISONER FOOD 81200 1301 1,059.84 
PRISONER FOOD 81200 1301 1,059.84 
PRISONER FOOD 81200 1301 1,098.24 

Check POOL 675634 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 3,217.92 

01/15/2025 POOL 675646 THE ROSSOW GROUP TRAINING 82401 1301 205.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675678 JENNIFER BERKHOLZ REIMBURSEMENT 82401 1301 500.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675686 FBI-LEEDA INC TRAINING 82401 1301 350.00 
MEMBERSHIP 82401 1301 50.00 

Check POOL 675686 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 400.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675687 PROVANTAGE LLC OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1301 1,104.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675697 POLICE EXECUTIVE RESEARCH FORUM MEMBERSHIP 82401 1301 575.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675798*# USA PLUMBING PLUMBING SERVICE 93000 1301 739.75 

01/15/2025 POOL 675801# GALLS LLC BODY ARMOR 72401 1301 1,470.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 72401 1301 24.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 72401 1301 24.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 72401 1301 164.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 72401 1301 160.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 72401 1301 19.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 72401 1301 46.80 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 72401 1301 46.80 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 72401 1301 46.80 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 72401 1301 76.75 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 72401 1301 69.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 72401 1301 24.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 72401 1301 24.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 72401 1301 24.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 72401 1301 315.00 

Check POOL 675801 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 2,534.15 

Total For Dept: 1301 97,850.07 

Dept: 1311 CRIME COMMISSION
12/20/2024 POOL 675238*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1311 35.35 

01/15/2025 POOL 675344*# STATE OF MICHIGAN NATURAL GAS NOVEMBER 2024 92000 1311 129.51 

Total For Dept: 1311 164.86 

Dept: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 19/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224035)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224035)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224035)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224047)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224079)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224087)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224087)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224088)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224098)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224206)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224209)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223745)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT
12/12/2024 POOL 675221*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1336 928.70 

12/12/2024 POOL 675223*# WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1336 174.29 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1336 211.67 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1336 168.61 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1336 211.67 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1336 249.38 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1336 202.06 

Check POOL 675223 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,217.68 

12/20/2024 POOL 675238*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1336 818.06 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1336 998.61 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1336 1,776.17 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1336 214.22 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1336 680.01 

Check POOL 675238 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 4,487.07 

12/20/2024 POOL 675243*# AT&T MOBILITY MOBILE DEVICES AND PLANS 85300 1336 1,462.25 

12/20/2024 POOL 675244*# VERIZON WIRELESS CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1336 1,338.60 
CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1336 1,338.60 

Check POOL 675244 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 2,677.20 

12/20/2024 POOL 675245*# RKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES DIESEL EXHAUST FLUID 75100 1336 188.53 

12/27/2024 POOL 675265*# AT&T MONTHLY PHONE SERVICE 85300 1336 62.52 
MONTHLY PHONE SERVICE 85300 1336 62.52 

Check POOL 675265 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 125.04 

01/03/2025 POOL 675276*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1336 668.51 

01/03/2025 POOL 675279*# VERIZON WIRELESS CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1336 200.89 

01/15/2025 POOL 675292# ALLIE BROTHERS INC COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING 72401 1336 61.99 
COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING 72401 1336 123.98 
COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING 72401 1336 57.99 
COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING 72401 1336 29.98 
COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING 72401 1336 33.98 
COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING 72401 1336 74.99 
COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING 72401 1336 449.99 
COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING 72401 1336 6.99 
COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING 72401 1336 65.00 
COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING 72401 1336 66.99 
COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING 72401 1336 64.99 
COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING 72401 1336 18.99 

Check POOL 675292 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,055.86 

01/15/2025 POOL 675305*# GRAINGER INC OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 68.28 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 11.57 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 9.07 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 394.22 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 104.64 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 295.33 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 20/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218922)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219370)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219371)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219371)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219372)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219598)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219598)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,220738)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,220741)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 104.64 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 347.46 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 140.00 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 281.26 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 106.61 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 506.56 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 275.30 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 129.63 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 400.01 

Check POOL 675305 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 3,174.58 

01/15/2025 POOL 675312# MACOMB COUNTY FINANCE RADIO CHARGES NOV24 85300 1336 1,163.72 

01/15/2025 POOL 675316 QUICK MADE TROPHY SALES ENGRAVING SERVICES 74000 1336 2.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675319 STATE CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS JANITORIAL SUPPLY 74000 1336 297.42 
JANITORIAL SUPPLY 74000 1336 298.52 
JANITORIAL SUPPLY 74000 1336 295.23 
JANITORIAL SUPPLY 74000 1336 402.78 
JANITORIAL SUPPLY 74000 1336 306.20 

Check POOL 675319 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,600.15 

01/15/2025 POOL 675335 MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF FIRE CHIEF SMAFC LUNCHEON 95800 1336 50.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675344*# STATE OF MICHIGAN NATURAL GAS NOVEMBER 2024 92000 1336 3,338.39 

01/15/2025 POOL 675346 MICHIGAN STATE FIREMEN'S ANNUAL DUES 95800 1336 100.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675351# CANFIELD EQUIP SVC INC UPFITTING 98401 1336 911.82 
UPFITTING 98401 1336 850.24 
FIRE VEHICLES 98401 1336 17,311.21 
FIRE VEHICLES 98401 1336 17,311.21 

Check POOL 675351 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 36,384.48 

01/15/2025 POOL 675395 PRESSURE VESSEL TESTING OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 1,163.25 

01/15/2025 POOL 675409*# HUBBELL ROTH & CLARK INC ENGINEERING SERVICES 97400 1336 2,485.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675418 BOUND TREE MEDICAL MEDICAL SUPPLY 72701 1336 895.60 
MEDICAL SUPPLY 72701 1336 198.80 
MEDICAL SUPPLY 72701 1336 1,628.48 
MEDICAL SUPPLY 72701 1336 1,574.02 
MEDICAL SUPPLY 72701 1336 822.89 
MEDICAL SUPPLY 72701 1336 1,572.00 
MEDICAL SUPPLY 72701 1336 321.40 
MEDICAL SUPPLY 72701 1336 584.04 
MEDICAL SUPPLY 72701 1336 409.76 
MEDICAL SUPPLY 72701 1336 124.80 
CREDIT MEMO 72701 1336 (441.98)
CREDIT MEMO 72701 1336 (808.24)

Check POOL 675418 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 6,881.57 

01/15/2025 POOL 675433 JAMES KAZANOWSKI REIMBURSEMENT 95800 1336 176.00 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 21/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223713)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223717)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223720)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223720)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223720)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223720)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223720)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223736)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223745)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223747)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223752)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223752)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223752)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223752)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223796)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223810)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223819)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223819)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223819)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223819)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223819)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223819)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223819)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223819)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223819)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223819)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223819)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223819)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223834)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT
01/15/2025 POOL 675443 JOHN SIMON REIMBURSEMENT 95800 1336 25.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675451 STATE OF MICHIGAN QUARTERLY AMBULANCE TAX 72701 1336 10,323.94 

01/15/2025 POOL 675452 ELITE TRAUMA CLEAN UP INC MEDICAL WASTE REMOVAL SERVICE 72701 1336 45.00 
MEDICAL WASTE REMOVAL SERVICE 72701 1336 45.00 
MEDICAL WASTE REMOVAL SERVICE 72701 1336 35.00 
MEDICAL WASTE REMOVAL SERVICE 72701 1336 45.00 
MEDICAL WASTE REMOVAL SERVICE 72701 1336 45.00 
MEDICAL WASTE REMOVAL SERVICE 72701 1336 25.00 
MEDICAL WASTE REMOVAL SERVICE 72701 1336 35.00 

Check POOL 675452 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 275.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675458*# JOHNSON CONTROLS INC HVAC SERVICE 80100 1336 838.61 
HVAC SERVICES 93000 1336 847.72 

Check POOL 675458 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,686.33 

01/15/2025 POOL 675462 JOSEPH KINDER REIMBURSEMENT 74000 1336 25.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675464 FIRE SERVICE MANAGEMENT FIRE GEAR CLEANING/REPAIRS 80100 1336 2,169.50 
FIRE GEAR CLEANING/REPAIRS 80100 1336 1,710.50 

Check POOL 675464 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 3,880.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675466*# RKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES DIESEL EXHAUST FLUID 75100 1336 171.94 

01/15/2025 POOL 675482 ACCUMED GROUP EMS BILLING SERVICE 80100 1336 14,435.17 

01/15/2025 POOL 675503*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 74000 1336 23.60 
COPIER MAINTENANCE 74000 1336 59.00 

Check POOL 675503 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 82.60 

01/15/2025 POOL 675504 WOLVERINE POWER SYSTEMS GENERATOR REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 93000 1336 980.00 
GENERATOR REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 93000 1336 435.00 

Check POOL 675504 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,415.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1336 2,214.10 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1336 7,147.70 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1336 79.12 

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 9,440.92 

01/15/2025 POOL 675562 KEVIN MILLER REIMBURSEMENT 74000 1336 25.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675588 GME SUPPLY COMPANY TECH RESCUE EQUIPMENT 74000 1336 1,514.08 
TECH RESCUE EQUIPMENT 74000 1336 750.00 

Check POOL 675588 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 2,264.08 

01/15/2025 POOL 675591 AXON ENTERPRISES INC DRONES 80100 1336 7,000.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675609 APPLIANCE REPAIR USA LLC APPLIANCE REPAIR SERVICES 93000 1336 100.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675610 APPLIANCE REPAIR USA LLC APPLIANCE REPAIR SERVICES 93000 1336 290.00 
APPLIANCE REPAIR SERVICES 93000 1336 160.00 

Check POOL 675610 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 450.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675615 TURNOUT RENTAL LLC TURNOUT GEAR RENTAL 74000 1336 440.00 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 22/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223844)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223852)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223853)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223853)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223853)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223853)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223853)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223853)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223853)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223859)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223859)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223863)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223865)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223865)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223867)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223883)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223905)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223905)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223963)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223989)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223989)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223992)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224010)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224011)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224011)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224016)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT
01/15/2025 POOL 675626*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLY 74000 1336 122.87 

OFFICE SUPPLY 74000 1336 24.09 
OFFICE SUPPLY 74000 1336 31.39 
OFFICE SUPPLY 74000 1336 341.88 
OFFICE SUPPLY 74000 1336 16.78 
OFFICE SUPPLY 74000 1336 124.30 
OFFICE SUPPLY 74000 1336 92.38 
CREDIT MEMO 74000 1336 (24.09)
CREDIT MEMO 74000 1336 (16.13)
CREDIT MEMO 74000 1336 (41.59)
CREDIT MEMO 74000 1336 (19.68)

Check POOL 675626 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 652.20 

01/15/2025 POOL 675636*# BMW KAR WASH LLC CAR WASH SERVICE 80100 1336 42.75 

01/15/2025 POOL 675638 GROESBECK LUMBER & SUPPLY INC LUMBER AND SUPPLIES 82401 1336 390.70 
LUMBER AND SUPPLIES 82401 1336 564.35 
LUMBER AND SUPPLIES 82401 1336 43.41 

Check POOL 675638 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 998.46 

01/15/2025 POOL 675652 ALL SAFE INDUSTRIES INC OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 3,054.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675668 MACQUEEN MISC PARTS/EQUIPMENT 74000 1336 1,847.50 
MISC PARTS/EQUIPMENT 74000 1336 1,067.50 
MISC PARTS/EQUIPMENT 74000 1336 99.83 
MISC PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT 74000 1336 363.54 
MSA PARTS/EQUIPMENT 74000 1336 7,959.95 
MISC PARTS/EQUIPMENT 74000 1336 1,008.73 
MSA PARTS/EQUIPMENT 74000 1336 497.81 

Check POOL 675668 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 12,844.86 

01/15/2025 POOL 675677 AJ'S APPLIANCE REPAIR LLC APPLIANCE REPAIR SERVICES 93000 1336 120.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675690 BJJ CORPORATION
BJJ CORPORATION 

CADET COURSE MATERIALS 82401 1336 99.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675692 CREATIVE INDUSTRIAL SALES INC TABLE REPLACEMENT PARTS 74000 1336 286.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675693 WOODWORKING FKS LLC VEHICLE DRAWERS 74000 1336 800.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675797# GARRETT DOOR CO OVERHEAD DOOR MAINTENANCE 93000 1336 387.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675798*# USA PLUMBING PLUMBING SERVICE 93000 1336 171.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675800 ESO SOLUTIONS INC INCIDENT REPORTING SOFTWARE 80100 1336 46,859.56 
INCIDENT REPORTING SOFTWARE 80100 1336 10,206.71 

Check POOL 675800 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 57,066.27 

Total For Dept: 1336 198,094.39 

Dept: 1371 BUILDING INSPECTIONS
12/20/2024 POOL 675244*# VERIZON WIRELESS CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1371 100.47 

CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1371 100.47 

Check POOL 675244 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 200.94 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 23/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224037)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224039)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224039)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224039)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224053)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224069)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224069)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224069)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224069)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224069)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224069)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224069)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224078)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224091)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224093)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224094)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224205)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224206)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224208)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224208)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219371)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219371)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1371 BUILDING INSPECTIONS
01/15/2025 POOL 675399 COLONIAL TITLE TITLE SEARCHES 80141 1371 85.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675423 MCKENNA ASSOCIATES INC PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 80100 1371 5,291.77 

01/15/2025 POOL 675424# GEMINI FORMS & SYSTEMS INSPECTION BOOKLETS 72700 1371 1,840.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675465 STEVEN M WATRIPONT REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1371 25.00 
REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1371 75.00 

Check POOL 675465 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 100.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675503*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 72700 1371 329.81 

01/15/2025 POOL 675513 FRANK BADALAMENTE REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1371 75.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675539# THOMAS RUSHTON REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1371 50.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1371 529.84 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1371 988.29 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1371 346.74 

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,864.87 

01/15/2025 POOL 675570 SUZANNE RUTKOWSKI REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1371 25.00 
REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1371 75.00 

Check POOL 675570 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 100.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675582 PAUL RETASKIE REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1371 70.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675601# SKIP PRINTING COMPANY CUSTOM PRINTING 72700 1371 950.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675612 DAVID PODESZWIK REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1371 25.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675619 ADAM DUFF REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1371 30.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675620 JAMES KAISER REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1371 25.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675626*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1371 259.53 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1371 47.63 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1371 7.48 

Check POOL 675626 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 314.64 

01/15/2025 POOL 675636*# BMW KAR WASH LLC CAR WASH SERVICE 86300 1371 109.25 

01/15/2025 POOL 675637# BRIAN SCHUMAN REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1371 25.00 
REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1371 75.00 

Check POOL 675637 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 100.00 

Total For Dept: 1371 11,561.28 

Dept: 1400 PLANNING
01/15/2025 POOL 675408 CDW GOVERNMENT INC GRAPHICS CARD AND DVI ADAPTER 72700 1400 28.80 

GRAPHICS CARD AND DVI ADAPTER 72700 1400 154.00 

Check POOL 675408 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 182.80 

01/15/2025 POOL 675410 MARY CLARK COURT REPORTING SERVICE 80100 1400 400.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675499 WARREN G SMITH JR PLANNING COMMISSION 72500 1400 75.00 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 24/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223800)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223824)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223825)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223866)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223866)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223914)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223940)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223971)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223971)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223983)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224002)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224013)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224020)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224021)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224037)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224038)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224038)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223809)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223809)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223811)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223900)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1400 PLANNING
01/15/2025 POOL 675503*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 72700 1400 237.08 

01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1400 159.25 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1400 297.97 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1400 104.46 

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 561.68 

01/15/2025 POOL 675565 SULTANA CHOWDHURY PLANNING COMMISSION 72500 1400 75.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675596 MERLE BONIECKI PLANNING COMMISSION 72500 1400 75.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675608 MAHMUDA MOURI PLANNING COMMISSION 72500 1400 75.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675626*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLIES 72700 1400 14.44 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 72700 1400 39.69 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 72700 1400 49.49 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 72700 1400 1.79 

Check POOL 675626 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 105.41 

01/15/2025 POOL 675630 DELWAR HUSSAIN ANSAR PLANNING COMMISSION 72500 1400 75.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675660 NATURAL COMMUNITY SERVICES GREENSPACE/CONSERVATION PLAN 80100 1400 3,000.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675673 ANDREY DUZYJ PLANNING COMMISSION 72500 1400 75.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675674 MICHAEL HOLOWATY PLANNING COMMISSION 72500 1400 75.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675675 SYED HOQUE PLANNING COMMISSION 72500 1400 75.00 

Total For Dept: 1400 5,086.97 

Dept: 1401 COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVE
01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1401 42.33 

DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1401 78.81 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1401 17.24 

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 138.38 

Total For Dept: 1401 138.38 

Dept: 1410 ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
01/15/2025 POOL 675486 ROMAN T NESTOROWICZ BOARD OF APPEALS 72500 1410 75.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675528 CHARLES ANGLIN BOARD OF APPEALS 72500 1410 75.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675584 PAUL JERZY BOARD OF APPEALS 72500 1410 75.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675585 CHARLES L PERRY BOARD OF APPEALS 72500 1410 75.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675599 WILLIAM G CLIFT BOARD OF APPEALS 72500 1410 75.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675628 DAVID A SOPHIEA BOARD OF APPEALS 72500 1410 75.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675676 SHAUN LINDSEY BOARD OF APPEALS 72500 1410 75.00 

Total For Dept: 1410 525.00 

Dept: 1421 PUBLIC SERVICES DIRECTOR
12/20/2024 POOL 675244*# VERIZON WIRELESS CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1421 3.62 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 25/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223966)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223997)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224031)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224061)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224074)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224075)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224076)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223887)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223929)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223985)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223986)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224000)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224029)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224077)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219371)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1421 PUBLIC SERVICES DIRECTOR

CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1421 72.06 

Check POOL 675244 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 75.68 

01/15/2025 POOL 675503*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE/TONER 72700 1421 47.20 

01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1421 110.70 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1421 206.76 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1421 68.38 

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 385.84 

Total For Dept: 1421 508.72 

Dept: 1422 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE
12/20/2024 POOL 675238*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1422 581.28 

12/20/2024 POOL 675244*# VERIZON WIRELESS CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1422 237.17 
CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1422 237.43 

Check POOL 675244 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 474.60 

01/15/2025 POOL 675325 WEINGARTZ SUPPLY BLIGHT SUPPLIES 74000 1422 190.99 
BLIGHT SUPPLIES 74000 1422 190.99 

Check POOL 675325 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 381.98 

01/15/2025 POOL 675326# WEST GROUP CLEAR ONLINE SERACH SERVICES 74000 1422 523.91 

01/15/2025 POOL 675383*# HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE BLIGHT SUPPLIES 74000 1422 338.97 

01/15/2025 POOL 675457 HELLEBUYCKS POWER EQUIP BLIGHT SUPPLIES 74000 1422 30.86 

01/15/2025 POOL 675459 LANDSCAPE SERVICE INC RODENT BAITING SERVICE 80108 1422 2,970.00 
RODENT BAITING SERVICE 80108 1422 2,610.00 
RODENT BAITING SERVICE 80108 1422 3,240.00 
RODENT BAITING SERVICE 80108 1422 2,580.00 
RODENT BAITING SERVICE 80108 1422 1,860.00 
RODENT BAITING SERVICE 80108 1422 3,480.00 
RODENT BAITING SERVICE 80108 1422 1,200.00 
RODENT BAITING SERVICE 80108 1422 2,006.00 

Check POOL 675459 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 19,946.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675503*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 72700 1422 237.09 

01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1422 121.06 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1422 225.08 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1422 79.08 

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 425.22 

01/15/2025 POOL 675626*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLIES 72700 1422 32.61 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 72700 1422 51.89 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 72700 1422 16.34 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 72700 1422 26.04 

Check POOL 675626 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 126.88 

01/15/2025 POOL 675653 DONNA MEREDITH REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1422 75.00 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 26/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219371)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219371)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219371)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223726)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223726)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223727)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223858)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223860)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223860)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223860)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223860)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223860)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223860)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223860)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223860)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224054)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1422 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE
Total For Dept: 1422 23,141.79 

Dept: 1426 CIVIL DEFENSE
12/12/2024 POOL 675221*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1426 139.30 

01/07/2025 POOL 675285 DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1426 139.90 

01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1426 31.67 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1426 58.93 

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 90.60 

Total For Dept: 1426 369.80 

Dept: 1430 ANIMAL CONTROL
01/15/2025 POOL 675305*# GRAINGER INC OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1430 156.05 

OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1430 335.14 

Check POOL 675305 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 491.19 

01/15/2025 POOL 675471 ALL ABOUT ANIMALS RESCUE ANIMAL SHELTER SERVICES 80500 1430 838.00 
ANIMAL SHELTER SERVICES 80500 1430 2,920.00 

Check POOL 675471 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 3,758.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675544 WILSON VETERINARY HOSPITAL PC ANIMAL SERVICE 80500 1430 181.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1430 53.28 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1430 99.76 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1430 23.88 

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 176.92 

01/15/2025 POOL 675621 THE WASHTUB
BKG HOLDINGS LLC

LAUNDRY SERVICE 74000 1430 26.68 

01/15/2025 POOL 675625 HUMANE SOCIETY OF MACOMB ANIMAL SHELTER SERVICES 80500 1430 80.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675664 COUNTY OF LAPEER ANIMAL DISPOSALS 80500 1430 780.00 

Total For Dept: 1430 5,493.79 

Dept: 1441 STREET MAINTENANCE DIV
01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1441 515.04 

DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1441 959.16 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1441 298.85 

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,773.05 

Total For Dept: 1441 1,773.05 

Dept: 1442 D P W GARAGE
12/12/2024 POOL 675223*# WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1442 246.75 

12/20/2024 POOL 675238*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1442 1,036.58 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1442 25.63 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1442 860.37 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1442 776.89 

Check POOL 675238 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 2,699.47 

12/20/2024 POOL 675244*# VERIZON WIRELESS CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1442 40.50 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 27/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218922)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,221174)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223872)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223872)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223945)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224022)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224026)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224065)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219371)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1442 D P W GARAGE

CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1442 40.50 

Check POOL 675244 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 81.00 

12/20/2024 POOL 675246 CREST FORD INC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,222.76 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 117.70 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 724.72 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 79.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 48.43 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 301.52 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 918.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 649.79 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 99.12 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,183.41 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 196.90 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 63.60 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 253.11 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 281.76 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 2,873.49 
CREDIT MEMO 86300 1442 (690.65)
CREDIT MEMO 86300 1442 (30.00)
CREDIT MEMO 86300 1442 (30.00)
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 (15.07)
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 (43.20)

Check POOL 675246 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 8,204.39 

12/27/2024 POOL 675270# MACOMB PIPELINE & UTILITIES CO DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENT 80100 1442 61,815.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675300*# OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS MEDICAL SERVICE 74000 1442 150.00 
MEDICAL SERVICE 74000 1442 134.00 

Check POOL 675300 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 284.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675305*# GRAINGER INC OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1442 32.40 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1442 420.80 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 146.04 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 188.32 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 87.68 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1442 141.62 

Check POOL 675305 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,016.86 

01/15/2025 POOL 675307*# HAMILTON CHEVROLET INC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 149.12 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 50.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 562.07 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 215.58 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 256.14 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 101.48 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 421.37 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 127.65 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 362.40 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 89.73 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 233.81 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 478.25 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 28/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219371)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219373)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219373)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219373)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219373)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219373)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219373)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219373)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219373)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219373)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219373)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219373)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219373)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219373)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219373)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219373)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219373)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219373)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219373)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219373)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219373)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219603)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223701)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223701)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223708)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223708)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223708)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223708)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223708)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223708)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223708)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223708)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223708)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223708)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223708)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223708)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1442 D P W GARAGE

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 82.90 
CREDIT MEMO 86300 1442 (150.00)
CREDIT MEMO 86300 1442 (50.00)

Check POOL 675307 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 2,930.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675308 INDUSTRIAL BROOM SERVICE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 802.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675317 REGAL TIRE CO VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 80.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 80.00 

Check POOL 675317 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 160.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675321 TERMINAL SUPPLY CO VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 850.16 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 154.95 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 149.94 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 151.80 
CREDIT MEMO 86300 1442 (284.98)

Check POOL 675321 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,021.87 

01/15/2025 POOL 675324*# WARREN PIPE & SUPPLY CO OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1442 80.11 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1442 296.81 

Check POOL 675324 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 376.92 

01/15/2025 POOL 675330 JOHN R SPRING & TIRE CTR VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 538.40 

01/15/2025 POOL 675343 PIRTEK VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 185.04 

01/15/2025 POOL 675344*# STATE OF MICHIGAN NATURAL GAS NOVEMBER 2024 92000 1442 1,724.36 

01/15/2025 POOL 675347 SERVICE TOWING INC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 310.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 254.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 85.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 85.00 

Check POOL 675347 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 734.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675351# CANFIELD EQUIP SVC INC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,100.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 175.00 

Check POOL 675351 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,275.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675365 GOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER CO VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 608.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 132.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 454.70 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,216.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 378.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 407.12 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 280.12 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 346.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 632.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,016.00 

Check POOL 675365 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 5,469.94 

01/15/2025 POOL 675368 TRACTION HEAVY DUTY PARTS VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 190.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 285.00 

Check POOL 675368 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 475.00 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 29/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223708)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223708)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223708)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223709)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223718)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223718)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223722)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223722)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223722)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223722)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223722)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223725)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223725)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223744)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223745)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223748)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223748)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223748)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223748)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223752)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223752)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223766)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223766)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223766)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223766)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223766)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223766)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223766)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223766)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223766)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223766)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223769)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223769)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1442 D P W GARAGE
01/15/2025 POOL 675372 PHOENIX ENVIRONMENTAL INC MAINTENANCE SERVICE 93000 1442 150.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675384 COMMERCIAL JANITORIAL JANITORIAL SUPPLY 74000 1442 1,144.27 

01/15/2025 POOL 675387 APOLLO FIRE APPARATUS SALES & SERV VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 835.88 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 825.27 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE - SUTPHEN 86300 1442 114.12 

Check POOL 675387 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,775.27 

01/15/2025 POOL 675388 ALL SEASONS OUTDOOR EQUIP OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1442 749.99 

01/15/2025 POOL 675391 DEPENDABLE WHOLESALE INC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,759.25 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 32.88 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 659.25 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 36.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,240.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 28.50 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,852.50 
TIRE DISPOSAL 80100 1442 5.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,951.20 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 806.25 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 120.00 

Check POOL 675391 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 8,490.83 

01/15/2025 POOL 675394 RE NU POWER TOOL & SUPPLY TOOLS/REPAIR PARTS 74000 1442 407.23 

01/15/2025 POOL 675404 AIS CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 235.34 

01/15/2025 POOL 675426 OWEN TREE SERVICE INC TREE PRUNING - SECTION 81400 1442 2,640.80 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 390.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 1,640.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 1,640.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 1,640.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 1,640.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 1,640.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 4,920.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 5,040.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 4,920.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 1,640.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 1,640.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 4,920.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 1,440.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 1,640.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 1,640.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 4,920.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 3,280.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 2,880.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 1,640.00 

Check POOL 675426 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 51,750.80 

01/15/2025 POOL 675427 WOLVERINE FREIGHTLINER EASTSIDE IN VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 476.47 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 4.36 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 30/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223773)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223785)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223788)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223788)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223788)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223789)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223792)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223792)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223792)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223792)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223792)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223792)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223792)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223792)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223792)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223792)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223792)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223795)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223805)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223827)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223827)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223827)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223827)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223827)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223827)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223827)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223827)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223827)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223827)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223827)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223827)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223827)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223827)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223827)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223827)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223827)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223827)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223827)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223827)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223828)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223828)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1442 D P W GARAGE

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 171.99 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 62.60 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 24.18 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 706.74 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 354.10 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 304.11 
CREDIT MEMO 86300 1442 (1,229.96)
CREDIT MEMO 86300 1442 (250.00)

Check POOL 675427 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 624.59 

01/15/2025 POOL 675449 TRUCK AND TRAILER VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 856.28 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 137.40 

Check POOL 675449 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 993.68 

01/15/2025 POOL 675456 EMERGENCY VEHICLES PLUS VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 304.24 

01/15/2025 POOL 675458*# JOHNSON CONTROLS INC HVAC SERVICE 80100 1442 393.44 

01/15/2025 POOL 675500 GENUINE PARTS COMPANY VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 268.44 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 21.34 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 110.66 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 135.57 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 61.36 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 196.96 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 105.36 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 37.78 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 126.94 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 288.32 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 178.11 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 24.94 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 14.77 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 33.48 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 68.50 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 281.26 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 3.24 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 37.37 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 196.50 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 19.47 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 126.36 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 12.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 348.20 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 154.20 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 129.36 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 41.45 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 308.34 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 148.50 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 174.32 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 101.88 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 209.11 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 27.57 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 563.65 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 31/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223828)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223828)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223828)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223828)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223828)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223828)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223828)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223828)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223850)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223850)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223857)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223859)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1442 D P W GARAGE

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 311.09 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 63.28 
CREDIT MEMO 86300 1442 (18.00)
CREDIT MEMO 86300 1442 (35.84)
CREDIT MEMO 86300 1442 (125.18)

Check POOL 675500 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 4,750.66 

01/15/2025 POOL 675508 CHEMSEARCH MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 74000 1442 279.45 

01/15/2025 POOL 675515*# PAMAR ENTERPRISES INC EMERGENCY REPAIRS 80100 1442 22,997.91 

01/15/2025 POOL 675523 MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 553.11 

01/15/2025 POOL 675534 M & K HOLDING COMPANY VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 632.84 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 2,373.38 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 562.81 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 145.44 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 70.73 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 88.39 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 136.27 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 13.90 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 232.21 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 428.50 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 93.02 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 85.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 90.34 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 934.76 
CREDIT MEMO 86300 1442 (149.58)
CREDIT MEMO 86300 1442 (70.00)
CREDIT MEMO 86300 1442 (550.00)

Check POOL 675534 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 5,118.01 

01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1442 306.06 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1442 571.66 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1442 183.93 

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,061.65 

01/15/2025 POOL 675583 UNITED AUTO PARTS VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 135.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 138.75 

Check POOL 675583 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 273.75 

01/15/2025 POOL 675587 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 53.36 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 267.25 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,330.56 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 37.68 

Check POOL 675587 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,688.85 

01/15/2025 POOL 675595 SHELBY GENERATOR INC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 4,261.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 714.00 

Check POOL 675595 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 4,975.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675602 ARC IMAGING RESOURCES SIGN MAKING SUPPLIES 74000 1442 562.56 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 32/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223909)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223916)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223935)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223935)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223935)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223935)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223935)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223935)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223935)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223935)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223935)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223935)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223935)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223935)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223935)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223935)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223935)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223935)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223935)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223984)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223984)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223988)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223988)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223988)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223988)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223996)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223996)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224003)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1442 D P W GARAGE
01/15/2025 POOL 675616 SHELBY AUTO TRIM INC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 532.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675626*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OPERATING SUPPLIES 74000 1442 13.48 
OPERATING SUPPLIES 74000 1442 234.41 
OPERATING SUPPLIES 74000 1442 19.69 

Check POOL 675626 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 267.58 

01/15/2025 POOL 675636*# BMW KAR WASH LLC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 9.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675642*# ROWLEYS WHOLESALE OIL & LUBRICANTS 75100 1442 1,528.76 

01/15/2025 POOL 675644 FRIENDLY CHRYSLER JEEP VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 112.64 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 71.68 

Check POOL 675644 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 184.32 

01/15/2025 POOL 675662 AFC INDUSTRIES INC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 274.84 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 71.21 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 14.87 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 11.94 

Check POOL 675662 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 372.86 

01/15/2025 POOL 675665*# AIRGAS USA LLC OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1442 415.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675666 GAPVAX INC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 3,839.52 

01/15/2025 POOL 675679 ENVIRONMENTAL EQUIPMENT SALES & VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 4,850.54 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 158.64 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,286.81 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 186.60 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 4,851.04 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 155.81 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 254.22 

Check POOL 675679 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 11,743.66 

01/15/2025 POOL 675683 RITE-WAY TRUCK & TRAILER LLC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 13,957.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675797# GARRETT DOOR CO OVERHEAD DOOR SERVICE 93000 1442 75.00 

Total For Dept: 1442 232,247.83 

Dept: 1447 ENGINEERING & INSPECTIONS
12/20/2024 POOL 675244*# VERIZON WIRELESS CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1447 163.83 

CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1447 163.83 

Check POOL 675244 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 327.66 

01/15/2025 POOL 675383*# HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 72700 1447 79.58 

01/15/2025 POOL 675498 DANIELLE HARDEN COURT RECORDING SERVICES 80100 1447 275.00 
COURT RECORDING SERVICES 80100 1447 450.00 
COURT RECORDING SERVICES 80100 1447 200.00 

Check POOL 675498 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 925.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1447 138.53 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1447 258.79 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1447 90.91 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 33/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224017)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224037)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224043)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224045)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224045)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224063)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224063)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224063)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224063)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224066)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224067)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224080)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224080)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224080)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224080)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224080)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224080)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224080)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224084)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224205)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219371)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219371)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223899)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223899)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223899)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1447 ENGINEERING & INSPECTIONS

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 488.23 

01/15/2025 POOL 675566 SEILER INSTRUMENT & MANUFACTURING SURVEY EQUIPMENT 98400 1447 300.21 

01/15/2025 POOL 675617 CARAHSOFT TECHNOLOGY CORPORATION AUTODESK SOFTWARE 80106 1447 7,920.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675626*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1447 96.30 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1447 14.33 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1447 13.25 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1447 64.68 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1447 20.18 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1447 12.46 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1447 34.08 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1447 63.86 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1447 44.31 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1447 8.86 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1447 34.99 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1447 17.28 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1447 182.21 

Check POOL 675626 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 606.79 

01/15/2025 POOL 675636*# BMW KAR WASH LLC CAR WASH SERVICE 86300 1447 14.25 

Total For Dept: 1447 10,661.72 

Dept: 1448 HIGHWAY STREET LIGHTING
12/20/2024 POOL 675239*# DTE ENERGY STREETLIGHTING 92600 1448 284,479.80 

STREET LIGHTING 92600 1448 28.89 
STREET LIGHTING 92600 1448 27.40 

Check POOL 675239 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 284,536.09 

01/03/2025 POOL 675276*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92600 1448 81.20 

01/03/2025 POOL 675277 DTE ENERGY STREET LIGHTING 92600 1448 11,547.84 

Total For Dept: 1448 296,165.13 

Dept: 1793 BEAUTIFICATION
12/12/2024 POOL 675223*# WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1793 3.90 

12/20/2024 POOL 675238*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1793 22.90 

01/15/2025 POOL 675348 BRONNER'S COMMERICAL DISPLAY DECORATIONS 96134 1793 3,375.00 
DECORATIONS 96134 1793 1,095.00 
DECORATIONS 96134 1793 450.00 

Check POOL 675348 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 4,920.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675354 KEEP MICHIGAN BEAUTIFUL ANNUAL DUES 96105 1793 40.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675460 EUGENIA PALMER REIMBURSEMENT 96104 1793 300.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675490 NANCY KEEN REIMBURSEMENT 96104 1793 165.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675567 MARILYN KAY REIMBURSEMENT 96104 1793 37.63 
REIMBURSEMENT 96104 1793 161.59 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 34/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223967)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224018)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224037)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219366)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219366)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219366)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,220738)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,220739)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223749)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223749)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223749)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223755)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223861)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223968)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223968)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1793 BEAUTIFICATION

Check POOL 675567 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 199.22 

Total For Dept: 1793 5,651.02 

Dept: 1794 CULTURAL COMMISSION
01/15/2025 POOL 675496*# GREGORY TRZASKOMA PERFORMANCE 96110 1794 2,000.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675694 ROSEMARIE WILSON PERFORMANCE 96115 1794 250.00 

Total For Dept: 1794 2,250.00 

Dept: 1795 HISTORICAL COMMISSION
12/12/2024 POOL 675223*# WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1795 3.90 

Total For Dept: 1795 3.90 

Dept: 1796 VILLAGE HISTORICAL COMM
12/20/2024 POOL 675238*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1796 35.36 

01/15/2025 POOL 675344*# STATE OF MICHIGAN NATURAL GAS NOVEMBER 2024 92000 1796 129.51 

Total For Dept: 1796 164.87 

Total For Fund: 101 1,757,413.29 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 35/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223897)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224095)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223745)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG
Dept: 0000 
01/15/2025 POOL 675407*# MDOT RESURFACING 21074 0000 1,541.17 

RESURFACING 21000 0000 (1,541.17)
RESURFACING AND WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT 21130 0000 41,946.13 
RESURFACING AND WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT 21000 0000 (41,946.13)

Check POOL 675407 Total for Fund 202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG 0.00 

Total For Dept: 0000 0.00 

Dept: 2451 CONSTRUCTION
01/15/2025 POOL 675407*# MDOT RESURFACING 97400 2451 1,541.17 

RESURFACING AND WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT 97400 2451 41,946.13 

Check POOL 675407 Total for Fund 202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG 43,487.30 

Total For Dept: 2451 43,487.30 

Dept: 2463 ROUTINE MAINTENANCE
12/20/2024 POOL 675238*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 80100 2463 44.31 

01/15/2025 POOL 675516*# REPUBLIC SERVICES INC REMOVAL/DISPOSAL SWEEPING DEBRIS 80100 2463 625.03 
REMOVAL/DISPOSAL SWEEPING DEBRIS 80100 2463 1,091.55 

Check POOL 675516 Total for Fund 202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG 1,716.58 

Total For Dept: 2463 1,760.89 

Dept: 2474 TRAFFIC SERVICES
12/20/2024 POOL 675239*# DTE ENERGY STREETLIGHTING 80121 2474 999.08 

01/15/2025 POOL 675313*# MACOMB COUNTY DEPT TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCE 80121 2474 19,103.70 

Total For Dept: 2474 20,102.78 

Total For Fund: 202 65,350.97 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 36/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223808)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223808)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223808)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223808)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223808)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223808)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223917)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223917)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219366)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223714)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 203 MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG
Dept: 3463 ROUTINE MAINTENANCE
01/15/2025 POOL 675516*# REPUBLIC SERVICES INC REMOVAL/DISPOSAL SWEEPING DEBRIS 80100 3463 1,458.38 

REMOVAL/DISPOSAL SWEEPING DEBRIS 80100 3463 2,546.96 

Check POOL 675516 Total for Fund 203 MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG 4,005.34 

Total For Dept: 3463 4,005.34 

Dept: 3474 TRAFFIC SERVICES
12/20/2024 POOL 675239*# DTE ENERGY STREETLIGHTING 80121 3474 4,877.89 

01/15/2025 POOL 675313*# MACOMB COUNTY DEPT TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCE 80121 3474 3,912.81 

Total For Dept: 3474 8,790.70 

Total For Fund: 203 12,796.04 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 37/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223917)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223917)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219366)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223714)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M
Dept: 0000 
12/27/2024 POOL 675267*# ZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT REPLACEMENT 21089 0000 45,212.01 

WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT REPLACEMENT 21000 0000 (45,212.01)
WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT REPLACEMENT 21001 0000 60,054.44 

Check POOL 675267 Total for Fund 204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M 60,054.44 

12/27/2024 POOL 675269*# LUIGI FERDINANDI AND SON PAVEMENT REPAIRS 21044 0000 51,066.26 
PAVEMENT REPAIRS 21000 0000 (51,066.26)

Check POOL 675269 Total for Fund 204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M 0.00 

Total For Dept: 0000 60,054.44 

Dept: 9204 2011 LOCAL ST REPAIR EXP
12/27/2024 POOL 675267*# ZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT REPLACEMENT 97400 9204 45,212.01 

12/27/2024 POOL 675269*# LUIGI FERDINANDI AND SON PAVEMENT REPAIRS 97400 9204 51,066.26 

Total For Dept: 9204 96,278.27 

Total For Fund: 204 156,332.71 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 38/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219600)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219600)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219600)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219602)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219602)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219600)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219602)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE
Dept: 0000 
12/20/2024 POOL 675245*# RKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES GASOLINE 10700 0000 552.45 

GASOLINE 10700 0000 640.97 
GASOLINE 10700 0000 648.57 

Check POOL 675245 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 1,841.99 

01/15/2025 POOL 675446# MANDO CONSTRUCTION INC PARK IMPROVEMENTS - WIEGAND SPLASH PAD 21001 0000 (4,915.15)

01/15/2025 POOL 675466*# RKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES GASOLINE 10700 0000 657.42 
GASOLINE 10700 0000 695.82 
GASOLINE 10700 0000 681.21 
GASOLINE 10700 0000 693.72 

Check POOL 675466 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 2,728.17 

Total For Dept: 0000 (344.99)

Dept: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES
12/12/2024 POOL 675223*# WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 9208 8.38 

TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 9208 251.37 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 9208 229.39 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 9208 242.79 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 9208 150.00 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 9208 124.67 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 9208 3.30 

Check POOL 675223 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 1,009.90 

12/20/2024 POOL 675238*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 1,013.52 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 41.26 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 18.63 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 31.74 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 36.67 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 23.08 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 20.87 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 17.62 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 34.89 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 118.41 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 615.01 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 43.76 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 17.62 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 51.69 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 3,267.37 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 254.59 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 22.93 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 29.12 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 36.93 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 31.93 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 20.42 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 26.79 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 17.62 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 266.96 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 25.85 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 19.36 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 39/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219372)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219372)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219372)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223847)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223867)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223867)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223867)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223867)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE
Dept: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES

ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 37.44 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 17.62 

Check POOL 675238 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 6,159.70 

12/20/2024 POOL 675244*# VERIZON WIRELESS CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 9208 41.11 
CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 9208 41.11 

Check POOL 675244 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 82.22 

12/27/2024 POOL 675264*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SUPPLY 92000 9208 13,324.40 

01/03/2025 POOL 675276*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 607.67 

01/03/2025 POOL 675278 AT&T MONTHLY PHONE SERVICE 85300 9208 51.51 

01/07/2025 POOL 675286 AT&T MONTHLY PHONE SERVICE 85300 9208 206.67 

01/15/2025 POOL 675305*# GRAINGER INC MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 9208 115.20 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 9208 88.30 

Check POOL 675305 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 203.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675311 MACOMB COMMUNITY COLLEGE PERFORMANCE/CHRISTMAS 96126 9208 800.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675318*# SUPPLYDEN INC JANITORIAL SUPPLY 77600 9208 1,235.11 

01/15/2025 POOL 675344*# STATE OF MICHIGAN NATURAL GAS NOVEMBER 2024 92000 9208 5,059.28 

01/15/2025 POOL 675364 GAZEBO BANQUET CENTER EVENT CATERING 96126 9208 1,668.30 

01/15/2025 POOL 675377*# PRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 85300 9208 8,140.07 
MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 85300 9208 1,392.84 

Check POOL 675377 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 9,532.91 

01/15/2025 POOL 675383*# HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 9208 277.62 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 9208 40.73 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 9208 170.36 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 9208 771.83 
CREDIT MEMO 77600 9208 (281.94)

Check POOL 675383 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 978.60 

01/15/2025 POOL 675385 MICHAEL KNOLL OFFICIAL 70713 9208 235.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675390 EXERCISE COMPANY BODY IMAGES INC AEROBICS INSTRUCTOR 70713 9208 3,420.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675398*# GORDON FOOD SERVICE INC EVENT SUPPLIES 96126 9208 185.58 
EVENT SUPPLIES 96126 9208 702.85 

Check POOL 675398 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 888.43 

01/15/2025 POOL 675409*# HUBBELL ROTH & CLARK INC ENGINEERING SERVICES 97400 9208 1,600.00 
ENGINEERING SERVICES 98500 9208 3,378.97 
ENGINEERING SERVICES 98500 9208 4,689.46 
ENGINEERING SERVICES 98500 9208 1,267.50 
ENGINEERING SERVICES 98500 9208 6,062.50 

Check POOL 675409 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 16,998.43 

01/15/2025 POOL 675415 LIFEGUARD STORE THE OPERATING SUPPLY 76000 9208 234.63 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 40/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219371)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219371)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219597)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,220738)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,220740)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,221175)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223712)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223719)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223745)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223765)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223778)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223778)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223786)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223791)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223799)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223799)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223810)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223810)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223810)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223810)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223810)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223816)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE
Dept: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES
01/15/2025 POOL 675435*# WASHINGTON ELEVATOR CO ICE MELT 77600 9208 487.20 

01/15/2025 POOL 675438 AMERICAN RED CROSS LIFEGUARD TRAINING COURSES 76000 9208 35.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675439 MATTHEW FECHT OFFICIAL 70713 9208 450.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675440 DEALERS DISCOUNT CRAFTS OPERATING SUPPLY 96126 9208 154.10 
OPERATING SUPPLY 96126 9208 42.94 

Check POOL 675440 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 197.04 

01/15/2025 POOL 675446# MANDO CONSTRUCTION INC PARK IMPROVEMENTS - WIEGAND SPLASH PAD 98500 9208 49,151.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675458*# JOHNSON CONTROLS INC HVAC SERVICE 80100 9208 4,070.78 
HVAC SERVICE 80100 9208 356.86 

Check POOL 675458 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 4,427.64 

01/15/2025 POOL 675467 MACOMB COUNTY HEALTH DEPT 2025 SPLASH PAD CHECKLIST 74000 9208 237.00 
2025 LAP/LEISURE POOL CHECKLIST 74000 9208 474.00 

Check POOL 675467 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 711.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675468 IGNITED LIGHT AND SOUND SOUND/LIGHTING 96126 9208 2,600.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675487 DAVID KUTCHEY SPECIAL EVENT 96126 9208 300.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675493 CITY ELECTRIC SUPPLY ELECTRICAL SUPPLY 93000 9208 279.80 
ELECTRICAL SUPPLY 93000 9208 87.54 

Check POOL 675493 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 367.34 

01/15/2025 POOL 675496*# GREGORY TRZASKOMA THEATRE 70713 9208 1,995.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675501 ROSS J FAZIO JR TENNIS INSTRUCTOR 70713 9208 720.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675503*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 9208 47.20 

01/15/2025 POOL 675522 LES MILLS UNITED STATES TRADING IN MONTHLY LICENSE FEES 76000 9208 888.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675526 JEAN W BRANCH YOGA INSTRUCTOR 70713 9208 180.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675531 SITE ONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 9208 20.29 

01/15/2025 POOL 675535 PROGRESSIVE PLUMBING SUPPLY PLUMBING SUPPLY 77600 9208 16.00 
PLUMBING SUPPLY 77600 9208 12.80 

Check POOL 675535 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 28.80 

01/15/2025 POOL 675543 THE FLYING LOCKSMITHS BUILDING MAINTENANCE 80100 9208 229.95 

01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 9208 196.84 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9208 367.48 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9208 127.87 

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 692.19 

01/15/2025 POOL 675558 MARK ANTHONY CONTRACTING INC MAINTENANCE SERVICE 80100 9208 4,900.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675603 SANDRA C DICKSON FITNESS INSTRUCTOR 70713 9208 420.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675626*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 9208 181.10 

01/15/2025 POOL 675691 CAPTURED EXPRESSION LLC SPECIAL EVENTS 96126 9208 1,650.00 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 41/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223836)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223839)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223840)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223841)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223841)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223847)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223859)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223859)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223868)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223868)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223869)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223888)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223894)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223894)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223897)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223902)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223923)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223927)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223932)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223936)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223936)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223944)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223959)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224004)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224092)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE
Dept: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES
01/15/2025 POOL 675698 DIANNE KELIHER YOGA INSTRUCTOR 70713 9208 45.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675699 GEORGE GREGORY JOHNSTON YOGA INSTRUCTOR 70713 9208 90.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675700 DIANE BOEHM YOGA INSTRUCTOR 70713 9208 45.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675701 JUANITA L MCKEEVER YOGA INSTRUCTOR 70713 9208 180.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675798*# USA PLUMBING PLUMBING SERVICE 80100 9208 464.70 
PLUMBING SERVICE 80100 9208 402.00 

Check POOL 675798 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 866.70 

Total For Dept: 9208 134,602.21 

Dept: 9210 TRANSPORT EXPENDITURES
12/20/2024 POOL 675238*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9210 140.97 

ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9210 435.98 

Check POOL 675238 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 576.95 

01/15/2025 POOL 675344*# STATE OF MICHIGAN NATURAL GAS NOVEMBER 2024 92000 9210 141.26 

Total For Dept: 9210 718.21 

Total For Fund: 208 134,975.43 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 42/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224099)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224100)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224101)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224102)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224206)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224206)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223745)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV
Dept: 9226 SANITATION EXPENDITURES
12/12/2024 POOL 675223*# WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 9226 42.00 

12/20/2024 POOL 675238*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9226 1,266.10 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9226 1,058.30 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9226 55.67 

Check POOL 675238 Total for Fund 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV 2,380.07 

12/20/2024 POOL 675241*# AT&T MONTHLY PHONE SERVICE 85300 9226 113.20 

12/20/2024 POOL 675243*# AT&T MOBILITY CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 9226 152.92 

01/15/2025 POOL 675300*# OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS MEDICAL SERVICE 80100 9226 134.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675305*# GRAINGER INC MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 74000 9226 242.10 

01/15/2025 POOL 675339 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF MI COMMINGLED RECYCLING 80115 9226 37,409.42 

01/15/2025 POOL 675344*# STATE OF MICHIGAN NATURAL GAS NOVEMBER 2024 92000 9226 202.74 

01/15/2025 POOL 675370 SOUTH MACOMB DISPOSAL AUTHORITY SOLID WASTE/COMPOST 80112 9226 70,425.92 
SOLID WASTE/COMPOST 80115 9226 6,698.79 

Check POOL 675370 Total for Fund 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV 77,124.71 

01/15/2025 POOL 675377*# PRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 85300 9226 3,137.66 

01/15/2025 POOL 675383*# HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 9226 88.30 

01/15/2025 POOL 675458*# JOHNSON CONTROLS INC HVAC SERVICE 80100 9226 272.74 

01/15/2025 POOL 675466*# RKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES GASOLINE/DIESEL FUEL 75100 9226 16,829.63 

01/15/2025 POOL 675503*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 9226 130.71 

01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 9226 676.06 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9226 1,264.16 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9226 416.88 

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV 2,357.10 

01/15/2025 POOL 675560 EASTSIDE TRUCK WASH DEGREASING/TRUCK WASH 74000 9226 70.00 
DEGREASING/TRUCK WASH 74000 9226 70.00 
DEGREASING/TRUCK WASH 74000 9226 70.00 
DEGREASING/TRUCK WASH 74000 9226 70.00 

Check POOL 675560 Total for Fund 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV 280.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675626*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC FILE CABINETS 98000 9226 751.06 
FILE CABINETS 98000 9226 2,061.36 

Check POOL 675626 Total for Fund 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV 2,812.42 

01/15/2025 POOL 675642*# ROWLEYS WHOLESALE OILS/LUBRICANTS 75100 9226 1,357.74 

01/15/2025 POOL 675648 SCHAEFER PLASTICS NORTH AMERICA LL BAR CARTS & LIDS 98400 9226 20,354.88 
BAR CARTS & LIDS 98400 9226 20,354.88 
BAR CARTS & LIDS 98400 9226 1,403.00 

Check POOL 675648 Total for Fund 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV 42,112.76 

Total For Dept: 9226 187,180.22 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 43/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219368)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219370)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223701)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223740)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223745)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223771)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223771)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223778)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223859)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223867)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223961)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223961)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223961)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223961)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224043)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224049)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224049)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224049)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV

Total For Fund: 226 187,180.22 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 44/82



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 230 RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE
Dept: 9230 RENTAL ORDIN EXPENDITURES
12/20/2024 POOL 675244*# VERIZON WIRELESS CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 9230 28.45 

CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 9230 28.45 

Check POOL 675244 Total for Fund 230 RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE 56.90 

01/15/2025 POOL 675503*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 72700 9230 64.90 

01/15/2025 POOL 675537 THOMAS DUGAN REIMBURSEMENT 72501 9230 75.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675538 CURTIS GAUSS REIMBURSEMENT 72501 9230 75.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 9230 102.71 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9230 191.61 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9230 67.30 

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 230 RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE 361.62 

01/15/2025 POOL 675626*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 9230 185.15 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 9230 3.93 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 9230 299.24 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 9230 6.06 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 72700 9230 40.49 

Check POOL 675626 Total for Fund 230 RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE 534.87 

01/15/2025 POOL 675636*# BMW KAR WASH LLC CAR WASH SERVICE 86300 9230 9.50 

Total For Dept: 9230 1,177.79 

Total For Fund: 230 1,177.79 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 45/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219371)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219371)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223938)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223939)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224037)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 250 COMMUNICATIONS
Dept: 0000 
01/15/2025 POOL 675419 SHUMON HAKIM WEB HOSTING DOMAIN 12300 0000 590.32 

Total For Dept: 0000 590.32 

Dept: 9250 COMMUNICATION EXPENDITURE
12/12/2024 POOL 675223*# WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 9250 120.77 

12/27/2024 POOL 675264*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SUPPLY 92000 9250 4,728.01 

01/15/2025 POOL 675344*# STATE OF MICHIGAN NATURAL GAS NOVEMBER 2024 92000 9250 1,071.13 

01/15/2025 POOL 675377*# PRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 85300 9250 1,461.08 

01/15/2025 POOL 675397 NATOA MEMBERSHIP 95800 9250 775.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675431 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY FIRST AID SUPPLY 80100 9250 44.40 

01/15/2025 POOL 675458*# JOHNSON CONTROLS INC HVAC SERVICE 80100 9250 1,028.27 

01/15/2025 POOL 675503*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 9250 25.54 

01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 9250 130.54 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9250 243.73 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9250 84.40 

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 250 COMMUNICATIONS 458.67 

01/15/2025 POOL 675555 INSIDEOUT DESIGN AND DEVELOPMENT WEBSITE MAINTENANCE 88007 9250 3,750.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675626*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 9250 54.99 

01/15/2025 POOL 675685 MERCURY PRINT PRODUCTIONS INC CALENDAR 88008 9250 36,053.10 

Total For Dept: 9250 49,570.96 

Total For Fund: 250 50,161.28 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 46/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223820)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219597)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223745)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223778)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223798)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223832)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223859)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223956)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224086)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND
Dept: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES
01/15/2025 POOL 675340 WILLIAM BRANCH COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 300.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675352 KENNETH J WROBEL COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 281.25 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 187.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 428.75 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 372.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 218.75 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 312.50 

Check POOL 675352 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 1,801.25 

01/15/2025 POOL 675382 DAWN M WALTON COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 430.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 281.25 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 182.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 337.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 250.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 375.00 

Check POOL 675382 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 1,856.25 

01/15/2025 POOL 675386 DAVID M SINUTKO COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 420.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675392 SONYA HRYSHKO COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 210.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 300.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 180.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 60.00 

Check POOL 675392 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 750.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675396 KEVIN SCHNEIDER COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 390.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 720.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 420.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 300.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 156.25 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 180.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 180.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 125.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 120.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 180.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 330.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 360.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 93.75 

Check POOL 675396 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 3,555.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675401 JENNIFER CHUPA COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 215.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 180.00 

Check POOL 675401 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 395.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675403 DAVID WORDEN COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 250.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 125.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 156.25 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 62.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 250.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 156.25 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 47/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223741)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223753)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223753)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223753)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223753)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223753)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223753)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223783)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223783)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223783)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223783)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223783)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223783)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223787)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223793)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223793)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223793)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223793)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223797)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223797)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223797)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223797)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223797)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223797)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223797)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223797)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223797)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223797)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223797)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223797)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223797)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223802)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223802)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223804)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223804)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223804)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223804)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223804)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223804)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND
Dept: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

Check POOL 675403 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 1,000.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675405 ANDREW M CANU COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 307.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 370.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 500.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 517.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 1,512.50 

Check POOL 675405 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 3,207.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675413 PAUL M MISUKEWICZ COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 187.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 93.75 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 218.75 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 307.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 375.00 

Check POOL 675413 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 1,182.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675421 MATTHEW A LICATA COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 312.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 607.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 218.75 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 187.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 390.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 480.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 183.75 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 187.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 375.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 210.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 277.50 

Check POOL 675421 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 3,430.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675425 PAUL SCALLY COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 122.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 343.75 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 250.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 676.25 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 343.75 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 531.25 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 403.75 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 281.25 

Check POOL 675425 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 2,952.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675437 JASON MALKIEWICZ COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 187.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 250.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 187.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 240.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 62.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 371.25 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 187.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 187.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 156.25 

Check POOL 675437 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 1,830.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675441 VINCENZO MANZELLA COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 180.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 310.00 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 48/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223806)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223806)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223806)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223806)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223806)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223814)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223814)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223814)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223814)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223814)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223822)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223822)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223822)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223822)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223822)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223822)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223822)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223822)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223822)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223822)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223822)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223826)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223826)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223826)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223826)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223826)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223826)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223826)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223826)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223838)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223838)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223838)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223838)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223838)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223838)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223838)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223838)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223838)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223842)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223842)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND
Dept: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 91.25 

Check POOL 675441 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 581.25 

01/15/2025 POOL 675442 JAMES B ROONEY COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 330.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675447 KATHERINE HOM COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 337.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675448 DANA FREERS COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 312.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675450 SUSAN R COLE COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 150.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 152.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 120.00 

Check POOL 675450 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 422.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675455 AVIS CHOULAGH LAW PLLC COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 91.25 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 437.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 93.75 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 437.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 250.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 250.00 

Check POOL 675455 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 1,560.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675463 DAVID PIETROSKI COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 487.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675473 JAMES R HILLER COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 218.75 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 343.75 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 250.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 218.75 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 218.75 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 218.75 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 343.75 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 347.50 

Check POOL 675473 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 2,160.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675475 GENEVIEVE LYNN TAYLOR COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 468.75 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 156.25 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 312.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 312.50 

Check POOL 675475 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 1,250.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675476 LARRY R KIPKE ATTORNEY AT COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 375.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 365.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 240.00 

Check POOL 675476 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 980.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675502 EDWARD TROJANOWSKI COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 210.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 183.75 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 218.75 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 125.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 125.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 125.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 93.75 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 125.00 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 49/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223842)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223843)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223848)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223849)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223851)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223851)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223851)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223856)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223856)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223856)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223856)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223856)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223856)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223874)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223874)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223874)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223874)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223874)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223874)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223874)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223874)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223876)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223876)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223876)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223876)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223877)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223877)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223877)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223903)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223903)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223903)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223903)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223903)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223903)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223903)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223903)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND
Dept: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 125.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 500.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 273.75 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 93.75 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 156.25 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 240.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 240.00 

Check POOL 675502 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 2,835.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675510 KIMBERLY DIBARTOLOMEO COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 122.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675520 MICHAEL F MACHERZAK COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 180.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 330.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 281.25 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 371.25 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 450.00 

Check POOL 675520 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 1,612.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675524 PAMELA M KROLL COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 125.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 180.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 156.25 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 367.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 531.25 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 187.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 375.00 

Check POOL 675524 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 1,922.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675529 DEBORAH WEIHERMULLER COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 250.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 312.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 153.75 

Check POOL 675529 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 716.25 

01/15/2025 POOL 675546 MARK VRANA COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 186.25 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 182.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 312.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 367.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 491.25 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 690.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 458.75 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 375.00 

Check POOL 675546 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 3,063.75 

01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 9259 19.24 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9259 35.94 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9259 12.62 

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 67.80 

01/15/2025 POOL 675551 ANGELO DONOFRIO COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 120.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675554 MICHELLE LUNDQUIST COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 187.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675557 RICHARD CERVENAK COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 242.50 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 50/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223903)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223903)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223903)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223903)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223903)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223903)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223903)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223911)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223921)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223921)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223921)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223921)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223921)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223925)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223925)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223925)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223925)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223925)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223925)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223925)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223930)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223930)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223930)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223947)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223947)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223947)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223947)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223947)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223947)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223947)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223947)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223952)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223955)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223958)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND
Dept: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 365.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 245.00 
MANAGED ASSIGNED COUNSEL COORDINATOR 82601 9259 7,375.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 280.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 435.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 275.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 340.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 245.00 

Check POOL 675557 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 9,802.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675561 ROY M GRUENBURG COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 145.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 120.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 360.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 240.00 

Check POOL 675561 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 865.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675569 JOHN C CAHALAN PLLC COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 156.25 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 187.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 250.00 

Check POOL 675569 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 593.75 

01/15/2025 POOL 675579 CHRISTOPHER D SMITH COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 180.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 600.00 

Check POOL 675579 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 780.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675605 CAROLE ANN MURRAY COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 187.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 343.75 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 312.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 156.25 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 240.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 156.25 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 300.00 

Check POOL 675605 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 1,696.25 

01/15/2025 POOL 675645 TINA M FITZGERALD SUBSTANCE ABUSE EVALUATION 80100 9259 300.00 
SUBSTANCE ABUSE EVALUATION 80100 9259 300.00 

Check POOL 675645 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 600.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675647 PERNICANO LAW PLLC COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 396.25 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 570.00 

Check POOL 675647 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 966.25 

01/15/2025 POOL 675650 CHRISTOPHER METRY PLLC COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 125.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675654 SAMUEL GROSS SUBSTANCE ABUSE EVALUATION 80100 9259 510.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675658 ADRIANA ROSE PICCIRILLI COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 218.75 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 120.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 395.00 

Check POOL 675658 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 733.75 

01/15/2025 POOL 675663 NINA WARDA COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 277.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 215.00 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 51/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223958)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223958)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223958)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223958)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223958)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223958)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223958)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223958)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223962)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223962)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223962)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223962)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223970)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223970)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223970)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223980)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223980)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224006)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224006)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224006)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224006)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224006)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224006)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224006)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224046)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224046)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224048)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224048)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224051)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224055)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224059)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224059)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224059)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224064)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224064)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND
Dept: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 180.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 216.25 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 720.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 150.00 

Check POOL 675663 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 1,758.75 

01/15/2025 POOL 675681 HOM & HOM IAR ANH HOANG NGUYEN 80100 9259 800.00 

Total For Dept: 9259 60,980.30 

Total For Fund: 259 60,980.30 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 52/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224064)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224064)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224064)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224064)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224082)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND
Dept: 9261 DRUG FORFEIT EXPENDITURES
01/03/2025 POOL 675279*# VERIZON WIRELESS CELLULAR SERVICE 82215 9261 437.66 

01/15/2025 POOL 675380 PSP STORES LLC CANINE UNIT SUPPLY 82215 9261 33.97 
CANINE UNIT SUPPLY 82215 9261 106.28 
CANINE UNIT SUPPLY 82215 9261 33.68 
CANINE UNIT SUPPLY 82215 9261 17.48 

Check POOL 675380 Total for Fund 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND 191.41 

01/15/2025 POOL 675434 RAY ALLEN MANUFACTURING CANINE SUPPLY 82215 9261 387.92 
CANINE SUPPLY 82215 9261 51.99 

Check POOL 675434 Total for Fund 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND 439.91 

01/15/2025 POOL 675563 OAKLAND ANIMAL HOSPITAL PC CANINE SERVICE 82215 9261 168.75 
CANINE SERVICE 82215 9261 220.18 
CANINE SERVICE 82215 9261 101.43 

Check POOL 675563 Total for Fund 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND 490.36 

01/15/2025 POOL 675611 ACME SPORTS INC EQUIPMENT 82215 9261 1,949.00 
EQUIPMENT 82215 9261 2,049.00 
EQUIPMENT 82215 9261 135.00 
EQUIPMENT 82215 9261 275.00 
EQUIPMENT 82215 9261 27.00 
EQUIPMENT 82215 9261 175.00 
EQUIPMENT 82215 9261 99.00 
EQUIPMENT 82215 9261 23.00 
EQUIPMENT 82215 9261 39.00 
EQUIPMENT 82215 9261 95.00 
EQUIPMENT 82215 9261 80.00 
EQUIPMENT 82215 9261 34.95 

Check POOL 675611 Total for Fund 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND 4,980.95 

01/15/2025 POOL 675626*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC FURNITURE 82215 9261 2,336.04 
FURNITURE 82215 9261 285.60 
FURNITURE 82215 9261 480.00 
FURNITURE 82215 9261 829.11 
FURNITURE 82215 9261 73.59 
FURNITURE 82215 9261 700.00 

Check POOL 675626 Total for Fund 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND 4,704.34 

01/15/2025 POOL 675635 ACEK9 CANINE SERVICE 82215 9261 546.00 
CANINE SERVICE 82215 9261 336.00 
CANINE SERVICE 82215 9261 154.00 

Check POOL 675635 Total for Fund 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND 1,036.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675667 LOADOMETER CORPORATION EQUIPMENT SERVICE 82215 9261 3,449.26 
EQUIPMENT SERVICE 82215 9261 42.96 

Check POOL 675667 Total for Fund 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND 3,492.22 

Total For Dept: 9261 15,772.85 

Total For Fund: 261 15,772.85 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 53/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,220741)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223781)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223781)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223781)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223781)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223835)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223835)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224012)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224012)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224012)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224012)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224012)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224012)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224012)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224012)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224012)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224012)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224012)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224012)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224036)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224036)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224036)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224068)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224068)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 262 POLICE TRAINING FUND
Dept: 9262 POLICE TRAINING EXPEND
01/15/2025 POOL 675381 PUBLIC AGENCY TRAINING TRAINING 86400 9262 1,300.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675509 VANCE OUTDOORS AMMUNITION 86400 9262 1,875.60 

01/15/2025 POOL 675689 MICHIGAN CIVIL DEFENSE LLC TRAINING 86400 9262 2,400.00 

Total For Dept: 9262 5,575.60 

Total For Fund: 262 5,575.60 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 54/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223782)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223910)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224090)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE
Dept: 9271 LIBRARY EXPENDITURES
12/12/2024 POOL 675221*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9271 1,176.28 

ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9271 955.41 

Check POOL 675221 Total for Fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE 2,131.69 

12/12/2024 POOL 675223*# WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 9271 25.13 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 9271 201.00 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 9271 42.86 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 9271 9.90 

Check POOL 675223 Total for Fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE 278.89 

12/20/2024 POOL 675240 SUBURBAN LIBRARY WORKSHOP 86400 9271 250.00 
WORKSHOP 86400 9271 375.00 

Check POOL 675240 Total for Fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE 625.00 

12/20/2024 POOL 675241*# AT&T MONTHLY PHONE SERVICE 85300 9271 230.73 

12/27/2024 POOL 675264*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SUPPLY 92000 9271 3,438.55 
ELECTRIC SUPPLY 92000 9271 4,574.19 

Check POOL 675264 Total for Fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE 8,012.74 

01/15/2025 POOL 675293 JCR SUPPLY INC JANITORIAL SUPPLY 93000 9271 478.73 

01/15/2025 POOL 675310 SUBURBAN LIBRARY BOOKS 98200 9271 45.98 
BOOKS 98200 9271 6,435.08 
BOOKS 98200 9271 2,011.81 
BOOKS 98200 9271 18.99 
BOOKS 98200 9271 494.06 
BOOKS 98200 9271 552.54 
BOOKS 98200 9271 1,349.38 
BOOKS 98200 9271 1,381.61 
BOOKS 98200 9271 571.32 
BOOKS 98200 9271 177.69 
BOOKS 98200 9271 217.00 
BOOKS 98200 9271 973.28 
BOOKS 98200 9271 2,443.82 
BOOKS 98200 9271 335.75 
BOOKS 98200 9271 935.26 
BOOKS 98200 9271 727.00 
BOOKS 98200 9271 966.80 
BOOKS 98200 9271 429.05 
BOOKS 98200 9271 740.61 
BOOKS 98200 9271 1,738.32 
BOOKS 98200 9271 308.70 
BOOKS 98200 9271 1,795.03 
BOOKS 98200 9271 567.02 
BOOKS 98200 9271 426.60 
VIDEO 82201 9271 130.30 
VIDEO 82201 9271 370.91 
VIDEO 82201 9271 15.55 
VIDEO 82201 9271 329.12 
VIDEO 82201 9271 207.67 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 55/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218922)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218922)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219367)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219367)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219368)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219597)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219597)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223694)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE
Dept: 9271 LIBRARY EXPENDITURES

VIDEO 82201 9271 210.67 
CIRCULATING MATERIALS 82202 9271 1,459.85 
CIRCULATING MATERIALS 82202 9271 547.76 
CIRCULATING MATERIALS 82202 9271 833.80 
CIRCULATING MATERIALS 82202 9271 244.31 
CIRCULATING MATERIALS 82202 9271 1,237.92 
CIRCULATING MATERIALS 82202 9271 872.85 
CIRCULATING MATERIALS 82202 9271 288.95 
CIRCULATING MATERIALS 82202 9271 52.94 
CIRCULATING MATERIALS 82202 9271 448.14 
CIRCULATING MATERIALS 82202 9271 984.13 
CIRCULATING MATERIALS 82202 9271 707.06 
CIRCULATING MATERIALS 82202 9271 390.08 

Check POOL 675310 Total for Fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE 34,974.71 

01/15/2025 POOL 675344*# STATE OF MICHIGAN NATURAL GAS NOVEMBER 2024 92000 9271 2,951.20 

01/15/2025 POOL 675377*# PRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 85300 9271 1,063.33 

01/15/2025 POOL 675458*# JOHNSON CONTROLS INC HVAC SERVICE 80100 9271 1,023.57 

01/15/2025 POOL 675469*# ACTIVE IRRIGATION SPRINKLER MAINTENANCE/REPAIR 93000 9271 260.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675470 MIDWEST TAPES DIGITAL MATERIALS HOOPLA 80100 9271 3,164.04 

01/15/2025 POOL 675481 SECURE DOOR LLC DOOR MAINTENANCE 93000 9271 4,735.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675483 SUBURBAN LIBRARY CO-OP ONLINE DATABASE 80117 9271 5,610.00 
AUTOMATED SYSTEM SERVICES 80117 9271 37,346.70 

Check POOL 675483 Total for Fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE 42,956.70 

01/15/2025 POOL 675485*# D/A CENTRAL INC SECURITY CAMERAS 97400 9271 3,665.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675497*# GREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC PRINTING SERVICE 80100 9271 1,017.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675503*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 72702 9271 135.70 
COPIER MAINTENANCE 72702 9271 39.01 
COPIER MAINTENANCE 72702 9271 17.70 
COPIER MAINTENANCE 72702 9271 18.98 
COPIER MAINTENANCE 72702 9271 46.05 
COPIER MAINTENANCE 72702 9271 58.31 
COPIER MAINTENANCE 72702 9271 41.30 
COPIER MAINTENANCE 72702 9271 57.30 

Check POOL 675503 Total for Fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE 414.35 

01/15/2025 POOL 675507 LISA MARTIN REIMBURSEMENT 72700 9271 76.84 

01/15/2025 POOL 675518 AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOCIATION MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL 86400 9271 125.00 
MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL 86400 9271 55.00 

Check POOL 675518 Total for Fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE 180.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675527 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL RECYCLING LLC RECYCLING PROGRAM 80100 9271 95.00 
RECYCLING PROGRAM 80100 9271 104.50 

Check POOL 675527 Total for Fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE 199.50 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 56/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223745)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223778)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223859)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223870)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223871)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223882)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223884)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223884)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223886)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223898)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223908)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223919)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223919)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223928)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223928)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE
Dept: 9271 LIBRARY EXPENDITURES
01/15/2025 POOL 675530 BIBLIOTHECA LLC SELF CHECK DESKTOP SERVICE 72700 9271 2,809.80 

01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 9271 451.70 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9271 841.40 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9271 254.49 

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE 1,547.59 

01/15/2025 POOL 675571 MARY SPENCER LIBRARY PROGRAM 80100 9271 300.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675641 VERNON LIBRARY SUPPLIES OPERATING SUPPLY 72700 9271 1,228.58 

01/15/2025 POOL 675655 G & A CLEANING INC JANITORIAL SERVICE 80100 9271 5,076.67 
JANITORIAL SERVICE 80100 9271 2,411.33 
JANITORIAL SERVICE 80100 9271 1,407.08 
JANITORIAL SERVICE 80100 9271 1,407.08 

Check POOL 675655 Total for Fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE 10,302.16 

Total For Dept: 9271 124,627.65 

Total For Fund: 271 124,627.65 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 57/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223931)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223972)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224042)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224056)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224056)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224056)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224056)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND
Dept: 0000 
01/15/2025 POOL 675323* TREASURER, CITY OF WARREN CED EMPLOYEE PAYROLL OCT24 BABINSKI 24101 0000 1,731.70 

CED PAYROLL OCT24 TARASENKO 24101 0000 8,449.44 
REIMBURSEMENT FOR CDBG EMPLOYEES OCT24 24101 0000 44,516.16 

Check POOL 675323 Total for Fund 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND 54,697.30 

Total For Dept: 0000 54,697.30 

Dept: 9666 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS
01/15/2025 POOL 675350 MCDA MEMBERSHIP/CONFERENCE 95000 9666 100.00 

MEMBERSHIP/CONFERENCE 95000 9666 100.00 
MEMBERSHIP/CONFERENCE 95000 9666 100.00 

Check POOL 675350 Total for Fund 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND 300.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675503*# APPLIED INNOVATION MAINTENANCE PLAN 95000 9666 53.10 

01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 9666 52.69 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9666 98.35 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9666 37.83 

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND 188.87 

Total For Dept: 9666 541.97 

Dept: 9706 RESID REHAB DELIVERY
01/15/2025 POOL 675336 MACOMB COUNTY REGISTER RECORDING FEES 80134 9706 120.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675371 ETITLE AGENCY INC TITLE SEARCHES 80134 9706 125.00 
TITLE SEARCHES 80134 9706 125.00 

Check POOL 675371 Total for Fund 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND 250.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675444 MJ ENVIRONMENTAL INC LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCES 80134 9706 475.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675505 ROBERT WEIDNER SEMBOIA DEC24 80134 9706 30.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 9706 23.98 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9706 44.91 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9706 15.77 

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND 84.66 

Total For Dept: 9706 959.66 

Total For Fund: 273 56,198.93 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 58/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223724)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223724)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223724)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223751)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223751)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223751)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223737)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223772)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223772)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223845)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223906)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 277 H.O.M.E.
Dept: 0000 
01/15/2025 POOL 675322* TREASURER CITY OF WARREN REIMBURSE CDBG FOR HOME ADMINISTRATION 24273 0000 13,299.77 

01/15/2025 POOL 675323* TREASURER, CITY OF WARREN CED EMPLOYEE PAYROLL OCT24 BABINSKI 24101 0000 4,416.03 
CED PAYROLL OCT24 TARASENKO 24101 0000 2,080.56 

Check POOL 675323 Total for Fund 277 H.O.M.E. 6,496.59 

Total For Dept: 0000 19,796.36 

Dept: 9476 ACQUISITION NEW CONSTRUCT
01/15/2025 POOL 675590 ARBRE CROCHE CULTURAL RESOURCES LL SECTION 106 ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW SERVICES - 22708, 22716, 88203 9476 1,600.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675659 NOWAK & FRAUS PLLC PROFESSIONAL SERVICES THROUGH 9/29/24 88203 9476 4,100.00 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES THROUGH 10/27/24 88203 9476 1,760.00 

Check POOL 675659 Total for Fund 277 H.O.M.E. 5,860.00 

Total For Dept: 9476 7,460.00 

Total For Fund: 277 27,256.36 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 59/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223723)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223724)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223724)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223991)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224060)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224060)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 278 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES
Dept: 0000 
01/15/2025 POOL 675322* TREASURER CITY OF WARREN REIMBURSE CDBG FOR HOPWA ADMINISTRATION 24273 0000 2,831.79 

01/15/2025 POOL 675323* TREASURER, CITY OF WARREN CED EMPLOYEE PAYROLL OCT24 BABINSKI 24101 0000 2,511.08 
CED PAYROLL OCT24 TARASENKO 24101 0000 1,713.42 

Check POOL 675323 Total for Fund 278 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES 4,224.50 

Total For Dept: 0000 7,056.29 

Dept: 9778 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES EXP
01/15/2025 POOL 675445 OLHSA SUPPORTIVE HOUSING 80237 9778 16,800.00 

SUPPORTIVE HOUSING 80236 9778 32,678.83 
SUPPORTIVE HOUSING 80138 9778 3,667.95 

Check POOL 675445 Total for Fund 278 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES 53,146.78 

Total For Dept: 9778 53,146.78 

Total For Fund: 278 60,203.07 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 60/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223723)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223724)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223724)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223846)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223846)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223846)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 494 DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND
Dept: 9494 DDA ADMIN EXPENDITURES
12/12/2024 POOL 675220*# CONSUMERS ENERGY UTILITY SERVICE 92000 9494 237.80 

12/12/2024 POOL 675223*# WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 9494 16.75 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 9494 6.60 

Check POOL 675223 Total for Fund 494 DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND 23.35 

12/20/2024 POOL 675238*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9494 819.14 

01/03/2025 POOL 675275*# CONSUMERS ENERGY UTILITY SERVICE 92000 9494 2,122.11 

01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 9494 54.76 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9494 102.27 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9494 35.92 

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 494 DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND 192.95 

Total For Dept: 9494 3,395.35 

Total For Fund: 494 3,395.35 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 61/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218921)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,220737)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 495 TIFA CONSTRUCTION FUND
Dept: 9495 TIFA EXPENDITURES
12/27/2024 POOL 675263 DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 80100 9495 96.48 

Total For Dept: 9495 96.48 

Total For Fund: 495 96.48 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 62/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219596)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL
Dept: 9536 STILWELL MANOR EXPENSES
12/12/2024 POOL 675222*# APCO SUPPLY PLUMBING/ELECTRICAL SUPPLY 77600 9536 83.54 

PLUMBING/ELECTRICAL SUPPLY 77600 9536 235.42 
PLUMBING/ELECTRICAL SUPPLY 77600 9536 259.07 

Check POOL 675222 Total for Fund 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL 578.03 

12/12/2024 POOL 675223*# WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 9536 326.97 

12/20/2024 POOL 675238*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9536 6,481.52 

12/20/2024 POOL 675244*# VERIZON WIRELESS CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 9536 139.23 
CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 9536 40.50 

Check POOL 675244 Total for Fund 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL 179.73 

12/27/2024 POOL 675265*# AT&T MONTHLY PHONE SERVICE 85300 9536 296.78 

01/03/2025 POOL 675281*# COMERICA COMML CARD SRVC BACKGROUND CHECKS 80100 9536 7.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675344*# STATE OF MICHIGAN NATURAL GAS NOVEMBER 2024 92000 9536 3,780.15 

01/15/2025 POOL 675377*# PRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 85300 9536 422.16 

01/15/2025 POOL 675379*# LOWER HURON SUPPLY CO JANITORIAL SUPPLY 77600 9536 178.96 

01/15/2025 POOL 675383*# HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 93000 9536 81.24 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 93000 9536 90.62 

Check POOL 675383 Total for Fund 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL 171.86 

01/15/2025 POOL 675409*# HUBBELL ROTH & CLARK INC ENGINEERING SERVICES 80100 9536 2,865.23 
ENGINEERING SERVICES 80100 9536 506.16 

Check POOL 675409 Total for Fund 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL 3,371.39 

01/15/2025 POOL 675435*# WASHINGTON ELEVATOR CO MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 93000 9536 121.80 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 93000 9536 121.80 

Check POOL 675435 Total for Fund 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL 243.60 

01/15/2025 POOL 675458*# JOHNSON CONTROLS INC HVAC SERVICE 80100 9536 1,092.96 
HVAC SERVICE 80100 9536 1,786.57 
HVAC SERVICE 80100 9536 962.56 
HVAC SERVICE 80100 9536 397.84 
HVAC SERVICE 80100 9536 233.92 
HVAC SERVICE 80100 9536 181.83 

Check POOL 675458 Total for Fund 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL 4,655.68 

01/15/2025 POOL 675477*# APCO SUPPLY PLUMBING/ELECTRICAL SUPPLY 77600 9536 68.69 

01/15/2025 POOL 675503*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 9536 54.44 

01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 9536 66.01 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9536 123.19 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9536 73.79 

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL 262.99 

01/15/2025 POOL 675592*# TK ELEVATOR CORPORATION ELEVATOR SERVICE 80100 9536 682.57 
ELEVATOR SERVICE MAINTENANCE 80100 9536 450.00 
ELEVATOR PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE 80100 9536 1,560.00 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 63/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218923)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218923)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218923)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219371)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219371)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219598)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,220743)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223745)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223778)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223780)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223810)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223810)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223836)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223836)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223859)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223859)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223859)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223859)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223859)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223859)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223878)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223993)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223993)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223993)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL
Dept: 9536 STILWELL MANOR EXPENSES

ELEVATOR PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE 80100 9536 1,560.00 
CREDIT MEMO 80100 9536 (682.57)

Check POOL 675592 Total for Fund 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL 3,570.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675623*# CONTI LLC FIRE SYSTEM INSPECTION/REPAIRS 80100 9536 1,400.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675626*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 9536 2.56 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 9536 33.78 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 9536 10.59 

Check POOL 675626 Total for Fund 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL 46.93 

01/15/2025 POOL 675629*# GILBERT'S PRO HARDWARE, INC HARDWARE 93000 9536 6.13 

01/15/2025 POOL 675639*# SPARTAN 6 SECURITY INC SECURITY SERVICES 80100 9536 651.00 
SECURITY SERVICES 80100 9536 630.00 
SECURITY SERVICES 80100 9536 735.00 

Check POOL 675639 Total for Fund 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL 2,016.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675649*# LOOK PROFESSIONAL PAINTING APARTMENT PAINTING 80100 9536 797.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675799*# SCI FLOOR COVERING INC CARPET INSTALLATION 80100 9536 778.50 

Total For Dept: 9536 29,695.01 

Total For Fund: 536 29,695.01 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 64/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223993)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223993)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224024)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224030)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224040)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224040)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224040)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224050)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224207)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH
Dept: 0000 
12/12/2024 POOL 675236# DAN DOERING

[No Converted Name]
SECURITY DEPOSIT REFUND 28500 0000 410.00 

12/12/2024 POOL 675237# ROBERT CLAREY
[No Converted Name]

SECURITY DEPOSIT REFUND 28500 0000 410.00 

Total For Dept: 0000 820.00 

Dept: 0080 REVENUES
12/12/2024 POOL 675236# DAN DOERING

[No Converted Name]
SECURITY DEPOSIT REFUND 67900 0080 (300.00)

12/12/2024 POOL 675237# ROBERT CLAREY
[No Converted Name]

SECURITY DEPOSIT REFUND 67900 0080 (300.00)

Total For Dept: 0080 (600.00)

Dept: 9537 JOS COACH MANOR EXPENSES
12/12/2024 POOL 675220*# CONSUMERS ENERGY UTILITY SERVICE 92000 9537 18.87 

UTILITY SERVICE 92000 9537 10.77 
UTILITY SERVICE 92000 9537 15.31 

Check POOL 675220 Total for Fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH 44.95 

12/12/2024 POOL 675222*# APCO SUPPLY PLUMBING/ELECTRICAL SUPPLY 77600 9537 250.62 
PLUMBING/ELECTRICAL SUPPLY 77600 9537 706.25 
PLUMBING/ELECTRICAL SUPPLY 77600 9537 777.21 

Check POOL 675222 Total for Fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH 1,734.08 

12/12/2024 POOL 675223*# WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 9537 198.44 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 9537 208.82 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 9537 222.85 

Check POOL 675223 Total for Fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH 630.11 

12/20/2024 POOL 675238*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9537 889.13 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9537 932.65 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9537 252.92 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9537 1,077.93 

Check POOL 675238 Total for Fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH 3,152.63 

12/27/2024 POOL 675265*# AT&T MONTHLY PHONE SERVICE 85300 9537 49.90 
MONTHLY PHONE SERVICE 85300 9537 261.87 

Check POOL 675265 Total for Fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH 311.77 

12/27/2024 POOL 675269*# LUIGI FERDINANDI AND SON PAVEMENT REPAIRS 98408 9537 9,158.00 

01/03/2025 POOL 675275*# CONSUMERS ENERGY UTILITY SERVICE 92000 9537 26.12 
UTILITY SERVICE 92000 9537 6.84 
UTILITY SERVICE 92000 9537 26.46 

Check POOL 675275 Total for Fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH 59.42 

01/03/2025 POOL 675276*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9537 6.88 

01/03/2025 POOL 675281*# COMERICA COMML CARD SRVC BACKGROUND CHECKS 80100 9537 22.50 

01/07/2025 POOL 675284 CONSUMERS ENERGY UTILITY SERVICE 92000 9537 30.45 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 65/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218937)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218938)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218937)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218938)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218921)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218921)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218921)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218923)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218923)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218923)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219598)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219598)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219602)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,220737)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,220737)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,220737)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,220738)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,220743)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,221173)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH
Dept: 9537 JOS COACH MANOR EXPENSES

UTILITY SERVICE 92000 9537 27.05 
UTILITY SERVICE 92000 9537 46.95 
UTILITY SERVICE 92000 9537 43.64 
UTILITY SERVICE 92000 9537 23.39 
UTILITY SERVICE 92000 9537 23.02 
UTILITY SERVICE 92000 9537 1.88 

Check POOL 675284 Total for Fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH 196.38 

01/15/2025 POOL 675305*# GRAINGER INC MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 93000 9537 129.36 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 93000 9537 486.88 

Check POOL 675305 Total for Fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH 616.24 

01/15/2025 POOL 675306 GROESBECK GLAZING EXTERIOR DOOR REPAIR 93000 9537 2,000.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675344*# STATE OF MICHIGAN NATURAL GAS NOVEMBER 2024 92000 9537 717.87 

01/15/2025 POOL 675377*# PRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 85300 9537 1,266.46 

01/15/2025 POOL 675379*# LOWER HURON SUPPLY CO JANITORIAL SUPPLY 77600 9537 536.87 

01/15/2025 POOL 675383*# HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 93000 9537 243.73 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 93000 9537 271.85 

Check POOL 675383 Total for Fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH 515.58 

01/15/2025 POOL 675409*# HUBBELL ROTH & CLARK INC ENGINEERING SERVICES 80100 9537 2,508.00 
ENGINEERING SERVICES 80100 9537 5,739.05 
ENGINEERING SERVICES 80100 9537 1,013.84 

Check POOL 675409 Total for Fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH 9,260.89 

01/15/2025 POOL 675435*# WASHINGTON ELEVATOR CO MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 93000 9537 365.40 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 93000 9537 365.40 

Check POOL 675435 Total for Fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH 730.80 

01/15/2025 POOL 675458*# JOHNSON CONTROLS INC HVAC SERVICE 80100 9537 1,111.56 
HVAC SERVICE 80100 9537 181.83 

Check POOL 675458 Total for Fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH 1,293.39 

01/15/2025 POOL 675477*# APCO SUPPLY PLUMBING/ELECTRICAL SUPPLY 77600 9537 68.69 

01/15/2025 POOL 675494 GRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS INC PEST CONTROL SERVICE 80100 9537 45.00 
PEST CONTROL SERVICE 80100 9537 1,240.00 
PEST CONTROL SERVICE 80100 9537 52.00 

Check POOL 675494 Total for Fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH 1,337.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675495 DANIEL PETERS EVICTION FEE 80100 9537 1,250.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675503*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 9537 217.75 

01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 9537 87.02 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9537 162.95 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9537 25.67 

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH 275.64 

01/15/2025 POOL 675581*# AFFORDABLE FIRE PROTECTION FIRE SUPPRESSION AIR COMPRESSOR 80100 9537 7,246.20 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 66/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,221173)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,221173)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,221173)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,221173)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,221173)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,221173)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223707)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223745)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223778)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223780)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223810)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223810)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223810)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223836)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223836)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223859)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223859)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223878)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223895)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223895)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223895)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223896)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223982)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH
Dept: 9537 JOS COACH MANOR EXPENSES
01/15/2025 POOL 675586 G & E ARCHITECTURAL PRODUCTS LLC COUNTERTOP FABRICATION 98422 9537 460.84 

COUNTERTOP FABRICATION 98422 9537 460.84 

Check POOL 675586 Total for Fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH 921.68 

01/15/2025 POOL 675592*# TK ELEVATOR CORPORATION ELEVATOR SERVICE 80100 9537 1,592.68 
ELEVATOR SERVICE MAINTENANCE 80100 9537 1,050.00 
ELEVATOR SERVICE 80100 9537 6,686.00 
ELEVATOR PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE 80100 9537 3,900.00 
ELEVATOR PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE 80100 9537 3,900.00 
CREDIT MEMO 80100 9537 (1,592.68)

Check POOL 675592 Total for Fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH 15,536.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675623*# CONTI LLC FIRE SYSTEM INSPECTION/REPAIRS 80100 9537 2,150.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675626*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 9537 10.22 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 9537 135.14 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 9537 42.37 

Check POOL 675626 Total for Fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH 187.73 

01/15/2025 POOL 675629*# GILBERT'S PRO HARDWARE, INC HARDWARE 93000 9537 18.39 

01/15/2025 POOL 675639*# SPARTAN 6 SECURITY INC SECURITY SERVICES 80100 9537 1,953.00 
SECURITY SERVICES 80100 9537 1,890.00 
SECURITY SERVICES 80100 9537 2,205.00 

Check POOL 675639 Total for Fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH 6,048.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675649*# LOOK PROFESSIONAL PAINTING APARTMENT PAINTING 80100 9537 2,620.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675799*# SCI FLOOR COVERING INC CARPET INSTALLATION 80100 9537 892.95 
CARPET INSTALLATION 80100 9537 571.03 
CARPET INSTALLATION 80100 9537 739.25 

Check POOL 675799 Total for Fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH 2,203.23 

Total For Dept: 9537 72,335.13 

Total For Fund: 537 72,555.13 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 67/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223987)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223987)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223993)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223993)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223993)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223993)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223993)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223993)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224024)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224030)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224040)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224040)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224040)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224050)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224207)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224207)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224207)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND
Dept: 0000 
12/20/2024 POOL 675242# FERGUSON WATERWORKS NEPTUNE WATER METERS 11000 0000 37,814.00 

12/20/2024 POOL 675248# UNDERGROUND INFRASTRUCTURE WATER SERVICE LEADS 21001 0000 12,604.25 

12/27/2024 POOL 675266# AIELLI CONSTRUCTION CO WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT 21091 0000 60,317.76 
WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT 21000 0000 (60,317.76)
WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT 21001 0000 1,405.94 

Check POOL 675266 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 1,405.94 

12/27/2024 POOL 675267*# ZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT REPLACEMENT 21089 0000 23,117.69 
WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT REPLACEMENT 21000 0000 (23,117.69)

Check POOL 675267 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 0.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675301 EJ USA INC HYDRANT SUPPLY/PARTS 11000 0000 2,581.20 
HYDRANT SUPPLY/PARTS 11000 0000 127.53 
HYDRANT SUPPLY/PARTS 11000 0000 264.87 

Check POOL 675301 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 2,973.60 

01/15/2025 POOL 675302 ETNA SUPPLY COMPANY REPAIR CLAMPS & SLEEVES 11100 0000 3,802.25 
REPAIR CLAMPS & SLEEVES 11100 0000 4,900.50 

Check POOL 675302 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 8,702.75 

01/15/2025 POOL 675407*# MDOT RESURFACING AND WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT 21130 0000 572,999.36 
RESURFACING AND WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT 21000 0000 (572,999.36)

Check POOL 675407 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 0.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675718 ESTATE OF GLORIA NOLL
[No Converted Name]

REFUND 04101 0000 20.63 

01/15/2025 POOL 675788 TYRONE ISAAC HAYNES
[No Converted Name]

REFUND 25503 0000 200.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675789 NANCY LAZZARO
[No Converted Name]

REFUND 04101 0000 162.89 

01/15/2025 POOL 675790 EPIC PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LLC
[No Converted Name]

REFUND 04101 0000 323.48 

01/15/2025 POOL 675791 PAMAR ENTERPRISES
[No Converted Name]

REFUND 04101 0000 157.64 

[No Converted Name] REFUND 25502 0000 500.00 

Check POOL 675791 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 657.64 

01/15/2025 POOL 675792 INSERV
[No Converted Name]

REFUND 25502 0000 500.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675793 JENNIFER BUCKMAN
[No Converted Name]

REFUND 04101 0000 40.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675794 BERNADINE JONES
[No Converted Name]

REFUND 04101 0000 115.85 

01/15/2025 POOL 675795 KEVIN HOUSE
[No Converted Name]

REFUND 04101 0000 21.73 

01/15/2025 POOL 675796 FERGUSON WATERWORKS NEPTUNE WATER METERS 11000 0000 3,762.00 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 68/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219369)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219375)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219600)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219600)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223702)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223702)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223702)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223703)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223703)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223808)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223808)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224119)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224189)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224190)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224191)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224192)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224192)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224193)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224194)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224195)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224196)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224204)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND
Dept: 0000 
Total For Dept: 0000 69,304.76 

Dept: 0080 REVENUES
12/27/2024 POOL 675266# AIELLI CONSTRUCTION CO WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT 66500 0080 98.63 

Total For Dept: 0080 98.63 

Dept: 1537 GENERAL
01/15/2025 POOL 675294 GREAT LAKES WATER AUTHORITY 2024 WHOLESALE WATER 92700 1537 871,283.19 

Total For Dept: 1537 871,283.19 

Dept: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE
12/12/2024 POOL 675221*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1540 85.62 

12/12/2024 POOL 675223*# WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1540 740.24 

12/20/2024 POOL 675238*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1540 0.48 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1540 123.75 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1540 208.63 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1540 60.25 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1540 253.26 

Check POOL 675238 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 646.37 

12/20/2024 POOL 675242# FERGUSON WATERWORKS OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 399.90 

12/20/2024 POOL 675243*# AT&T MOBILITY DATA PLAN 80100 1540 955.75 
DATA PLAN 85300 1540 572.25 

Check POOL 675243 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 1,528.00 

12/20/2024 POOL 675248# UNDERGROUND INFRASTRUCTURE WATER SERVICE LEADS 80253 1540 19,955.00 

01/03/2025 POOL 675276*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1540 498.48 

01/15/2025 POOL 675300*# OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 80100 1540 121.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675305*# GRAINGER INC MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 74000 1540 441.09 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 74000 1540 285.17 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 74000 1540 365.44 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 74000 1540 16.76 

Check POOL 675305 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 1,108.46 

01/15/2025 POOL 675318*# SUPPLYDEN INC OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 169.20 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 347.43 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 141.76 

Check POOL 675318 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 658.39 

01/15/2025 POOL 675320# SUBURBAN BOLT & SUPPLY CO OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 143.20 

01/15/2025 POOL 675327*# ZEP MANUFACTURING COMPANY JANITORIAL SUPPLY 74000 1540 1,925.40 

01/15/2025 POOL 675332 AIELLI CONSTRUCTION CO EMERGENCY REPAIRS 80100 1540 9,307.71 

01/15/2025 POOL 675344*# STATE OF MICHIGAN NATURAL GAS NOVEMBER 2024 92000 1540 1,470.76 

01/15/2025 POOL 675359# SCHENA ROOFING & SHEET BUILDING MAINTENANCE 97500 1540 620.00 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 69/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223695)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218922)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219369)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219370)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219370)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219375)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,220738)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223701)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223719)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223719)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223719)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223721)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223728)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223733)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223745)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223760)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND
Dept: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE
01/15/2025 POOL 675383*# HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE OPERATING SUPPLIES 74000 1540 204.66 

01/15/2025 POOL 675402# CONTRACTORS CONNECTION OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 229.80 

01/15/2025 POOL 675417 ARC DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS LLC PRE/POST TRIP INSPECTION FORM 74000 1540 1,005.27 

01/15/2025 POOL 675420# ULINE INC OFFICE SUPPLY 74000 1540 111.51 

01/15/2025 POOL 675430 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY FIRST AID SUPPLY 74000 1540 533.26 

01/15/2025 POOL 675458*# JOHNSON CONTROLS INC HVAC SERVICE 80100 1540 390.30 

01/15/2025 POOL 675469*# ACTIVE IRRIGATION PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 80100 1540 887.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675489*# MICRO CENTER MOBILE ACCESSORIES 74000 1540 100.96 
MOBILE ACCESSORIES 74000 1540 30.97 

Check POOL 675489 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 131.93 

01/15/2025 POOL 675491 GREAT LAKES POWER & LIGHTING INC PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 80100 1540 722.90 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 80100 1540 13,993.38 

Check POOL 675491 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 14,716.28 

01/15/2025 POOL 675503*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 74000 1540 10.00 
COPIER MAINTENANCE 74000 1540 17.70 
COPIER MAINTENANCE 74000 1540 47.20 

Check POOL 675503 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 74.90 

01/15/2025 POOL 675515*# PAMAR ENTERPRISES INC EMERGENCY REPAIRS 80100 1540 15,532.39 

01/15/2025 POOL 675540 OSBURN INDUSTRIES INC SAND SLAG & AGGREGATE 74000 1540 1,366.56 
SAND SLAG & AGGREGATE 74000 1540 1,357.98 

Check POOL 675540 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 2,724.54 

01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUM 71900 1540 644.10 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1540 1,201.79 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1540 420.13 

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 2,266.02 

01/15/2025 POOL 675575 NICHOLAS JIMENEZ REIMBURSEMENT 74000 1540 95.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675576*# AMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC PEST CONTROL SERVICES 80100 1540 28.00 
PEST CONTROL SERVICES 80100 1540 28.00 

Check POOL 675576 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 56.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675607 BRADLEY MORISETTE REIMBURSEMENT 74000 1540 70.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675618 POLLY BARBOUR REIMBURSEMENT 74000 1540 95.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675626*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 373.60 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 19.00 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 42.59 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 62.88 

Check POOL 675626 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 498.07 

01/15/2025 POOL 675636*# BMW KAR WASH LLC CAR WASH SERVICE 74000 1540 19.00 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 70/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223803)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223818)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223821)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223831)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223859)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223870)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223890)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223890)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223892)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223892)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223916)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223941)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223941)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223976)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223977)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223977)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224008)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224019)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224037)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND
Dept: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE
01/15/2025 POOL 675640 AARON'S LOCK & KEY FACILITY MAINTENANCE 97500 1540 17.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675656 JASON EARSLEY REIMBURSEMENT 74000 1540 70.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675680 LEIGH LAMKY REIMBURSEMENT 74000 1540 70.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675695 AARON SHIPLEY REIMBURSEMENT 74000 1540 70.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675696 FRANKLIN POTTER REIMBURSEMENT 74000 1540 70.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675798*# USA PLUMBING PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 74000 1540 139.35 

Total For Dept: 1540 79,286.31 

Dept: 1560 ADMINISTRATION
12/12/2024 POOL 675223*# WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1560 41.88 

TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1560 16.50 

Check POOL 675223 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 58.38 

12/20/2024 POOL 675238*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1560 21.01 

12/20/2024 POOL 675243*# AT&T MOBILITY CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1560 267.61 

12/20/2024 POOL 675244*# VERIZON WIRELESS CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1560 312.38 
CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1560 36.01 
CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1560 297.30 
CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1560 36.01 

Check POOL 675244 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 681.70 

01/03/2025 POOL 675276*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1560 53.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675422*# GOV CONNECTION INC OFFICE SUPPLY 74000 1560 656.48 

01/15/2025 POOL 675503*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 74000 1560 70.56 

01/15/2025 POOL 675532 TINA GAPSHES REIMBURSEMENT 71302 1560 45.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUM 71900 1560 330.93 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1560 618.53 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1560 186.54 

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 1,136.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675574*# POINT & PAY OCT24 PROCESSING FEES 80100 1560 160.25 
NOV24 PROCESSING FEES 80100 1560 155.50 

Check POOL 675574 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 315.75 

Total For Dept: 1560 3,305.99 

Dept: 1580 WWTP
12/20/2024 POOL 675238*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92005 1580 2,356.75 

ELECTRIC SERVICE 92005 1580 12.04 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92005 1580 435.98 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92005 1580 536.17 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92005 1580 223.25 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92005 1580 42.54 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92005 1580 5,988.59 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 71/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224041)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224057)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224081)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224096)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224097)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224206)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219370)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219371)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219371)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219371)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219371)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,220738)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223823)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223933)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223975)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223975)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219365)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND
Dept: 1580 WWTP

Check POOL 675238 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 9,595.32 

12/20/2024 POOL 675243*# AT&T MOBILITY DATA PLAN 85300 1580 124.23 

12/20/2024 POOL 675244*# VERIZON WIRELESS CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1580 1,667.79 
CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1580 352.77 
CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1580 715.17 
CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1580 353.15 

Check POOL 675244 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 3,088.88 

12/27/2024 POOL 675264*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SUPPLY 92005 1580 73,628.21 

12/27/2024 POOL 675265*# AT&T MONTHLY PHONE SERVICE 85300 1580 49.90 

01/03/2025 POOL 675276*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92005 1580 44.21 

01/15/2025 POOL 675295 BRONER INC MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 74000 1580 638.45 

01/15/2025 POOL 675297 COLE-PARMER INSTRUMENT CO LAB SUPPLY 93001 1580 507.04 

01/15/2025 POOL 675304 FIRE EQUIPMENT CO INC FIRE EXTINGUISHER MAINTENANCE 93020 1580 380.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675305*# GRAINGER INC OPERATING SUPPLY 93001 1580 1,132.03 
OPERATING SUPPLY 93001 1580 44.95 
OPERATING SUPPLY 93001 1580 46.92 
OPERATING SUPPLY 93001 1580 283.26 
OPERATING SUPPLY 93001 1580 371.45 
OPERATING SUPPLY 93001 1580 464.59 
OPERATING SUPPLY 93001 1580 45.07 
OPERATING SUPPLY 93001 1580 738.36 
OPERATING SUPPLY 93001 1580 254.14 

Check POOL 675305 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 3,380.77 

01/15/2025 POOL 675307*# HAMILTON CHEVROLET INC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1580 695.05 

01/15/2025 POOL 675320# SUBURBAN BOLT & SUPPLY CO NUTS/BOLTS/WASHERS 93001 1580 211.40 
NUTS/BOLTS/WASHERS 93001 1580 97.00 

Check POOL 675320 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 308.40 

01/15/2025 POOL 675324*# WARREN PIPE & SUPPLY CO MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 93001 1580 8.09 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 93001 1580 55.54 

Check POOL 675324 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 63.63 

01/15/2025 POOL 675328 PVS TECHNOLOGIES INC CHEMICALS 74300 1580 11,205.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675331 BATTERY WAREHOUSE OF MICHIGAN BATTERY REPLACEMENTS 93001 1580 200.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675338 ENDRESS + HAUSER MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 93001 1580 3,450.73 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 93001 1580 3,140.39 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 93001 1580 2,310.69 
AERATION FLOW METER INSTALLATION 93001 1580 730.87 
AERATION FLOW METER INSTALLATION 93001 1580 15.20 

Check POOL 675338 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 9,647.88 

01/15/2025 POOL 675341 JADE SCIENTIFIC INC LAB SUPPLY 74300 1580 435.04 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 72/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219370)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219371)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219371)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219371)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219371)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219597)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219598)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,220738)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223696)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223698)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223705)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223708)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223721)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223721)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223725)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223725)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223729)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223732)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223739)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223739)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223739)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223739)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223739)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223742)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND
Dept: 1580 WWTP
01/15/2025 POOL 675342 MICHIGAN CAT GENERATOR MAINTENANCE 93001 1580 1,609.00 

GENERATOR MAINTENANCE 93001 1580 1,544.00 

Check POOL 675342 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 3,153.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675344*# STATE OF MICHIGAN NATURAL GAS NOVEMBER 2024 92000 1580 31,546.63 

01/15/2025 POOL 675355 MWEA MEMBERSHIP DUES 71302 1580 185.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675357 STATE OF MICHIGAN EGLE CONFERENCE 71302 1580 180.00 
CONFERENCE 71302 1580 180.00 

Check POOL 675357 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 360.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675358 HOTSY MIDWEST CLEANING SY PRESSURE WASHER SOAP & SERVICE 93001 1580 414.49 

01/15/2025 POOL 675359# SCHENA ROOFING & SHEET BUILDING MAINTENANCE-ROOFING 93020 1580 512.02 

01/15/2025 POOL 675360 HACH COMPANY LAB SUPPLY 74300 1580 752.20 

01/15/2025 POOL 675361 METRO WELDING SUPPLY MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 93001 1580 38.75 

01/15/2025 POOL 675362 UNCONVENTIONAL SOLUTIONS MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 93001 1580 1,074.15 

01/15/2025 POOL 675363 MAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL MAINTENANCE SERVICE 93020 1580 21.56 
MAINTENANCE SERVICE 93020 1580 56.87 
MAINTENANCE SERVICE 93020 1580 36.18 
MAINTENANCE SERVICE 93020 1580 56.87 
MAINTENANCE SERVICE 93020 1580 21.56 
MAINTENANCE SERVICE 93020 1580 21.56 

Check POOL 675363 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 214.60 

01/15/2025 POOL 675366 TROJAN TECHNOLOGIES MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 93001 1580 2,926.25 

01/15/2025 POOL 675367 INTERNATIONAL CONTROLS GATE REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 93020 1580 75.00 
GATE REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 93020 1580 285.00 

Check POOL 675367 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 360.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675374 ALS GROUP USA CORP METALS SAMPLE & TESTING 74300 1580 100.00 
PFAS TESTING 74300 1580 460.00 
METALS SAMPLE & TESTING 74300 1580 100.00 
METALS SAMPLE & TESTING 74300 1580 224.00 

Check POOL 675374 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 884.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675375 HAMLETT ENVIRONMENTAL MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 93001 1580 750.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675376 BAKER'S GAS AND WELDING SUPPLIES MONTHLY SPECIAL GASES 74300 1580 89.13 

01/15/2025 POOL 675377*# PRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 85300 1580 17,053.24 
MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 85300 1580 5,658.96 

Check POOL 675377 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 22,712.20 

01/15/2025 POOL 675383*# HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE MISC SUPPLIES 93001 1580 82.73 
MISC SUPPLIES 93001 1580 58.88 
MISC SUPPLIES 93001 1580 456.38 
MISC SUPPLIES 93001 1580 137.70 
MISC SUPPLIES 93001 1580 189.90 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 73/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223743)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223743)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223745)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223756)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223758)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223758)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223759)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223760)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223761)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223762)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223763)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223764)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223764)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223764)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223764)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223764)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223764)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223767)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223768)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223768)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223775)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223775)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223775)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223775)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223776)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223777)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223778)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223778)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223784)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND
Dept: 1580 WWTP

MISC SUPPLIES 93001 1580 248.00 
MISC SUPPLIES 93001 1580 99.00 
MISC SUPPLIES 93001 1580 273.42 
MISC SUPPLIES 93001 1580 180.72 
CREDIT MEMO 93001 1580 (10.23)

Check POOL 675383 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 1,716.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675402# CONTRACTORS CONNECTION TRAILER SIGN REPAIR 86300 1580 405.40 

01/15/2025 POOL 675409*# HUBBELL ROTH & CLARK INC ENGINEERING SERVICES 80100 1580 304.00 
ENGINEERING SERVICES 80100 1580 304.00 
ENGINEERING SERVICES 80100 1580 1,976.00 

Check POOL 675409 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 2,584.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675420# ULINE INC SAFETY EQUIPMENT 74000 1580 164.83 

01/15/2025 POOL 675429*# DELL MARKETING LP COMPUTER SUPPLY 74000 1580 2,242.34 

01/15/2025 POOL 675458*# JOHNSON CONTROLS INC HVAC SERVICES 93001 1580 8,618.75 

01/15/2025 POOL 675461 METAL MART USA MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 93001 1580 57.18 

01/15/2025 POOL 675503*# APPLIED INNOVATION PRINTER MAINTENANCE 74000 1580 11.80 
PRINTER MAINTENANCE 74000 1580 103.23 

Check POOL 675503 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 115.03 

01/15/2025 POOL 675541 EVOQUA WATER TECHNOLOGIES LAB CHEMICALS & SUPPLY 74300 1580 80.45 
LAB CHEMICALS & SUPPLY 74300 1580 145.00 
LAB CHEMICALS & SUPPLY 74300 1580 75.24 

Check POOL 675541 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 300.69 

01/15/2025 POOL 675542 JGM VALVE CORPORATION PUMP PARTS 93001 1580 2,497.01 
PUMP PARTS 93001 1580 1,760.70 

Check POOL 675542 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 4,257.71 

01/15/2025 POOL 675549*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUM 71900 1580 947.49 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1580 1,769.46 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1580 598.86 

Check POOL 675549 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 3,315.81 

01/15/2025 POOL 675553 ROY SMITH COMPANY GAS CYLINDER RENTAL 74300 1580 144.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675559 CRANE 1 SERVICES INC CRANE MAINTENANCE/SERVICE 93020 1580 2,509.30 

01/15/2025 POOL 675564 PRIORITY WASTE LLC TRASH REMOVAL 93001 1580 33.44 

01/15/2025 POOL 675573 TRACE ANALYTICAL LABORATORIES INC LAB SAMPLE ANALYSIS 74300 1580 1,040.20 

01/15/2025 POOL 675576*# AMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC PEST CONTROL 93001 1580 156.00 
PEST CONTROL 93001 1580 156.00 

Check POOL 675576 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 312.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675577 TEDESCO BUILDING SERVICES INC JANITORIAL SERVICE 93020 1580 5,750.67 

01/15/2025 POOL 675581*# AFFORDABLE FIRE PROTECTION CREDIT MEMO 93020 1580 (100.00)

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 74/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223803)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223810)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223810)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223810)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223821)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223830)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223859)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223862)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223942)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223942)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223942)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223943)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223943)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223954)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223960)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223965)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223974)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223977)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223977)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223978)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223982)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND
Dept: 1580 WWTP
01/15/2025 POOL 675600 ASCENTIS CORPORATION TIME CLOCK MAINTENANCE 74000 1580 197.50 

01/15/2025 POOL 675622 PREMIER GROUP ASSOCIATES LC LAWN SERVICE 93001 1580 2,856.60 

01/15/2025 POOL 675626*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLY 74000 1580 406.61 

01/15/2025 POOL 675631 ANTHONY CONIGLIARO REIMBURSEMENT 71302 1580 20.00 
REIMBURSEMENT 74000 1580 80.00 

Check POOL 675631 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 100.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675643 USABLUEBOOK 93001 1580 675.13 
93001 1580 512.75 

LAB EQUIPMENT/MISC.  SUPPLIES 
LAB EQUIPMENT/MISC.  SUPPLIES 
LAB EQUIPMENT/MISC.  SUPPLIES 93001 1580 225.09 

Check POOL 675643 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 1,412.97 

01/15/2025 POOL 675661 ALEXANDER CHEMICAL CORPORATION 74300 1580 10,913.20 

01/15/2025 POOL 675665*# AIRGAS USA LLC 74300 1580 130.77 

HYPOCHLORITE SUPPLY

SPECIALTY GASES
SPECIALTY GASES 74300 1580 510.58 

Check POOL 675665 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 641.35 

01/15/2025 POOL 675682 SECURE SUPPLY INC COMPUTER SUPPLIES 93001 1580 129.99 

01/15/2025 POOL 675688 MES LIFE SAFETY LLC MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 93001 1580 203.18 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 93001 1580 188.00 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 93001 1580 264.67 

Check POOL 675688 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 655.85 

01/15/2025 POOL 675802 ALLMAX SOFTWARE LLC SOFTWARE SUPPORT RENEWAL 80100 1580 4,956.00 
SOFTWARE SUPPORT RENEWAL 80100 1580 16,561.00 
SOFTWARE SUPPORT RENEWAL 80100 1580 3,990.00 

Check POOL 675802 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 25,507.00 

Total For Dept: 1580 256,253.35 

Dept: 9044 EXPENSE
12/27/2024 POOL 675266# AIELLI CONSTRUCTION CO WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT 97001 9044 60,317.76 

12/27/2024 POOL 675267*# ZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT REPLACEMENT 97001 9044 23,117.69 

01/15/2025 POOL 675407*# MDOT RESURFACING AND WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT 97001 9044 572,999.36 

Total For Dept: 9044 656,434.81 

Dept: 9047 EXPENSE
01/15/2025 POOL 675400 METCO SERVICES INC ENGINEERING SERVICES 98080 9047 22,888.38 

ENGINEERING SERVICES 98080 9047 7,728.22 
ENGINEERING SERVICES 98080 9047 20,361.25 
ENGINEERING SERVICES 98080 9047 4,928.11 
ENGINEERING SERVICES 98080 9047 20,102.50 
ENGINEERING SERVICES 98080 9047 1,909.48 
ENGINEERING SERVICES 98080 9047 1,183.50 
ENGINEERING SERVICES 98080 9047 986.25 
ENGINEERING SERVICES 98080 9047 986.25 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 75/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224001)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224023)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224027)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224032)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224032)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224044)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224044)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224044)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224062)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224066)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224066)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224083)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224089)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224089)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224089)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224210)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224210)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224210)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219600)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223808)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223801)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223801)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223801)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223801)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223801)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223801)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223801)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223801)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223801)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND
Dept: 9047 EXPENSE

Check POOL 675400 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 81,073.94 

01/15/2025 POOL 675572 CAVANAUGH & QUESADA PLC LEGAL SERVICES 98080 9047 3,723.75 

01/15/2025 POOL 675598 TIMMONS GROUP INC WORK ORDER SYSTEM 98040 9047 2,475.00 

Total For Dept: 9047 87,272.69 

Total For Fund: 592 2,023,239.73 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 76/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223973)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223999)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 596 W&S PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND
Dept: 0000 
12/12/2024 POOL 675226* WARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 23101 0000 8,364.00 

12/12/2024 POOL 675230* MISDU PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 23200 0000 1,374.95 

12/12/2024 POOL 675231* LOCAL U227 UNION DUES DEDUCTIONS 23110 0000 1,710.00 

12/20/2024 POOL 675253* WARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 23101 0000 8,364.00 

12/20/2024 POOL 675256* MISDU PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 23200 0000 1,374.95 

12/20/2024 POOL 675257 LOCAL U227 UNION DUES DEDUCTIONS 23110 0000 1,650.00 

12/27/2024 POOL 675271* AFLAC GROUP PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 23127 0000 1,204.94 

01/03/2025 POOL 675282* 23109 0000 1,255.48 DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE 
VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE 22809 0000 797.48 

Check POOL 675282 Total for Fund 596 W&S PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND 2,052.96 

01/15/2025 POOL 675710* LOCAL 412 UNION DUES DEDUCTIONS 23112 0000 217.22 

01/15/2025 POOL 675717* WARREN SUPERVISORS UNION DUES DEDUCTIONS 23111 0000 912.00 

Total For Dept: 0000 27,225.02 

Total For Fund: 596 27,225.02 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 77/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218927)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218931)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218932)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219391)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219394)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219395)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219604)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,220744)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,220744)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224111)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224118)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 701 UNALLOCATED TAX FUND
Dept: 9701 UNALLOCATED TAX EXPEND
01/15/2025 POOL 675726 NEXT DIMENSION CAPITAL

[No Converted Name]
DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 1,768.67 

01/15/2025 POOL 675727 OS NATIONAL LLC
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 2,230.18 

01/15/2025 POOL 675728 BEST HOMES TITLE AGENCY LLC
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 2,803.39 

01/15/2025 POOL 675729 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 4,396.45 

01/15/2025 POOL 675730 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 3,108.51 

01/15/2025 POOL 675731 LEGACY TITLE AGENCY LLC
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 2,222.59 

01/15/2025 POOL 675732 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 3,881.94 

01/15/2025 POOL 675733 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUND
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 2,979.28 

01/15/2025 POOL 675734 JOSEPH GIAMPA
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 2,077.01 

01/15/2025 POOL 675735 SUCCESS GROUP MORTGAGE
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 689.70 

01/15/2025 POOL 675772 GEORGIOS DIAMANTIS
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 138.84 

Total For Dept: 9701 26,296.56 

Total For Fund: 701 26,296.56 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 78/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224127)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224128)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224129)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224130)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224131)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224132)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224133)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224134)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224135)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224136)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224173)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 702 CASH BOND FUND
Dept: 0000 
01/15/2025 POOL 675373 HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK CASH BOND REFUND 28300 0000 3,600.00 

Total For Dept: 0000 3,600.00 

Total For Fund: 702 3,600.00 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 79/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,223774)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 704 FIRE INSURANCE WITHHOLDNG
Dept: 0000 
01/15/2025 POOL 675762 DEANGELO CAMP

[No Converted Name]
FIRE INSURANCE WITHHOLDING 28300 0000 15,009.00 

Total For Dept: 0000 15,009.00 

Total For Fund: 704 15,009.00 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 80/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224163)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND
Dept: 0000 
12/12/2024 POOL 675225 WARREN POLICE OFFICER'S UNION DUES DEDUCTIONS 23115 0000 14,280.89 

12/12/2024 POOL 675226* WARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 23101 0000 60,518.00 

12/12/2024 POOL 675227 CHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE PAYROLL DEDUCTION 23200 0000 1,277.74 

12/12/2024 POOL 675228 CHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE PAYROLL DEDUCTION 23200 0000 453.98 

12/12/2024 POOL 675230* MISDU PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 23200 0000 8,677.26 

12/12/2024 POOL 675231* LOCAL U227 UNION DUES DEDUCTIONS 23110 0000 6,480.00 

12/12/2024 POOL 675232 U.S. DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY PAYROLL DEDUCTION 23200 0000 677.87 

12/12/2024 POOL 675233 U.S. ASSET MANAGEMENT PAYROLL DEDUCTION 23200 0000 654.58 

12/12/2024 POOL 675234 STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT PAYROLL DEDUCTION 23200 0000 294.73 

12/12/2024 POOL 675235 CHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE OF FLINT PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 23200 0000 923.08 

12/20/2024 POOL 675252 WARREN POLICE COMMAND PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 23118 0000 1,754.02 

12/20/2024 POOL 675253* WARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 23101 0000 60,388.00 

12/20/2024 POOL 675254 CHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE PAYROLL DEDUCTION 23200 0000 1,277.74 

12/20/2024 POOL 675255 CHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE PAYROLL DEDUCTION 23200 0000 453.98 

12/20/2024 POOL 675256* MISDU PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 23200 0000 9,188.29 

12/20/2024 POOL 675258 LOCAL U227 UNION DUES DEDUCTIONS 23110 0000 6,480.00 

12/20/2024 POOL 675259 U.S. DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY PAYROLL DEDUCTION 23200 0000 434.92 

12/20/2024 POOL 675260 U.S. ASSET MANAGEMENT PAYROLL DEDUCTION 23200 0000 464.88 

12/20/2024 POOL 675261 STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT PAYROLL DEDUCTION 23200 0000 294.73 

12/20/2024 POOL 675262 CHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE OF FLINT PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 23200 0000 923.08 

12/27/2024 POOL 675271* AFLAC GROUP PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 23127 0000 10,340.78 

01/03/2025 POOL 675282* DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE 23109 0000 10,341.22 
VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE 22809 0000 4,586.68 

Check POOL 675282 Total for Fund 750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND 14,927.90 

01/15/2025 POOL 675710* LOCAL 412 UNION DUES DEDUCTIONS 23112 0000 743.67 
UNION DUES DEDUCTIONS 23112 0000 743.67 
UNION DUES DEDUCTIONS 23112 0000 550.00 

Check POOL 675710 Total for Fund 750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND 2,037.34 

01/15/2025 POOL 675711 FOP LODGE 124 PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 23116 0000 3,315.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675712 INT ASSOC OF FIREFIGHTERS PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 23113 0000 15,458.72 

01/15/2025 POOL 675713 WARREN FIRE FIGHTER FUND PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 23114 0000 1,370.00 
PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 23114 0000 1,360.00 

Check POOL 675713 Total for Fund 750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND 2,730.00 

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 81/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218926)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218927)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218928)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218929)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218931)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218932)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218933)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218934)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218935)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,218936)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219390)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219391)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219392)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219393)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219394)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219396)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219397)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219398)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219399)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219400)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,219604)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,220744)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,220744)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224111)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224111)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224111)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224112)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224113)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224114)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224114)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675220 - 675802

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND
Dept: 0000 
01/15/2025 POOL 675715 INT ASSOC OF FIREFIGHTERS PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 23113 0000 2,620.00 

01/15/2025 POOL 675717* WARREN SUPERVISORS UNION DUES DEDUCTIONS 23111 0000 1,008.00 
UNION DUES DEDUCTIONS 23111 0000 1,008.00 

Check POOL 675717 Total for Fund 750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND 2,016.00 

Total For Dept: 0000 229,343.51 

Total For Fund: 750 229,343.51 

Report Total: 5,146,458.28 

  '*'-INDICATES CHECK DISTRIBUTED TO MORE THAN ONE FUND

  '#'-INDICATES CHECK DISTRIBUTED TO MORE THAN ONE DEPARTMENT

01/08/2025 11:15 AM Page: 82/82

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224116)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224118)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224118)


DATE AMOUNT
REQUESTED REQUESTED

MICROSOFT LICENSES 1/6/25 3,242.00

TOTAL WIRES TO BE EFFECTUATED 1/20/25 $3,242.00 

CITY OF WARREN
BILLS TO BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT

PENDING WIRE TRANSFERS

TRANSFER TO REASON

REGULAR MEETING OF JANUARY 14, 2025



TRANSFER TO DATE       AMOUNT TRANSFER TO DATE AMOUNT

ICMA-DEF COMP 11/14/2024 80,692.77 BC/BS 11/6/2024 598,734.75

ICMA-DEF COMP 11/27/2024 82,441.99 BC/BS 11/12/2024 398,131.83

ICMA-401A 11/14/2024 156,649.05 BC/BS 11/19/2024 513,527.10

ICMA-401A 11/27/2024 166,068.61 BC/BS 11/26/2024 785,032.52

ICMA-ROTH IRA 11/14/2024 17,075.23 NOVEMBER 2024 TOTAL $2,295,426.20 

ICMA-ROTH IRA 11/27/2024 17,328.61

MERS-HCSP 11/14/2024 99,953.92

MERS-HCSP 11/27/2024 94,654.30 TRANSFER TO DATE AMOUNT

VOYA-DEF COMP 11/14/2024 9,540.26 MACOMB COUNTY 11/1/2024 7,831.27

VOYA-DEF COMP 11/27/2024 9,340.26 MACOMB COUNTY 11/4/2024 3,575.35

WAGEWORKS 11/13/2024 20,025.68 MACOMB COUNTY 11/6/2024 6,050.57

WAGEWORKS 11/27/2024 20,694.03 MACOMB COUNTY 11/7/2024 5,638.72

P&F VEBA-EE 11/25/2024 138,520.49 MACOMB COUNTY 11/8/2024 5,997.54

CITY RETIREMENT 11/26/2024 420,937.00 MACOMB COUNTY 11/12/2024 2,692.51

CITY VEBA 11/26/2024 357,032.00 MACOMB COUNTY 11/13/2024 12,220.23

P&F RETIREMENT 11/26/2024 1,324,000.00 MACOMB COUNTY 11/14/2024 4,827.75

P&F VEBA 11/26/2024 715,783.00 MACOMB COUNTY 11/15/2024 8,774.56

COMPONE ADMIN 11/20/2024 6,794.30 MACOMB COUNTY 11/18/2024 6,788.44

MICROSOFT 11/20/2024 3,242.00 MACOMB COUNTY 11/19/2024 2,043.31

NOVEMBER 2024 TOTAL $3,740,773.50 MACOMB COUNTY 11/20/2024 2,068.56

MACOMB COUNTY 11/21/2024 1,990.39

MACOMB COUNTY 11/22/2024 3,978.23

MACOMB COUNTY 11/25/2024 2,290.54

MACOMB COUNTY 11/26/2024 2,167.14

MACOMB COUNTY 11/27/2024 1,848.42

NOVEMBER 2024 TOTAL $80,783.53 

PAID FROM DATE AMOUNT

COMERICA BANK 11/13/2024 582,544.29

COMERICA BANK 11/26/2024 607,239.06

NOVEMBER 2024 TOTAL $1,189,783.35 

WIRE TRANSFERS TO MACOMB COUNTY

  WIRES FOR FEDERAL W/HOLDING TAX

CITY OF WARREN
BILLS TO BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT

REGULAR MEETING OF JANUARY 14, 2025

MISCELLANEOUS WIRE TRANSFERS WIRES FOR HEALTH CARE CLAIMS



SCHOOL DISTRICT

FITZGERALD

VAN DYKE

EAST DETROIT

CENTER LINE

WARREN WOODS

WARREN CON

MACOMB COMM

MACOMB INTER

MACOMB COUNTY

TOTAL

            TOTAL FOR NOVEMBER 2024 DISBURSEMENTS
            TO TAXING AUTHORITIES $1,079,532.18

$251,253.51 $180,505.09 $211,447.81 $265,967.00 $170,358.77 

CITY OF WARREN
BILLS TO BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT

 WIRE TRANSFERS TO TAXING AUTHORITIES

43,508.81 30,246.54 36,338.23 49,192.96 30,547.26

62,278.06 32,013.95 49,221.55 34,640.55 28,785.69

12,757.74 8,866.35

REGULAR MEETING OF JANUARY 14, 2025

42,127.59 31,976.78 35,072.42 28,628.90 13,132.56

10,651.91 14,420.24 8,955.37

22,299.97 21,298.72 11,886.01 6,962.48 7,957.24

13,727.18 16,510.76 24,694.20 26,321.25 54,819.30

30,533.89 21,921.89 21,030.71 84,941.23 11,629.31

12,938.71 6,964.80 1,756.10 2,466.10 3,840.75

11,081.56 10,705.30 20,796.68 18,393.29 10,691.29

11/1/2024 11/8/2024 11/15/2024 11/22/2024 11/27/2024



End of Item 8 



 

 
                  Angela Rogensues, President    Dave Dwyer, Asst. Sec’y-Mayor Pro Tem  Jonathan Lafferty 
                  Melody Magee, Vice President     Gary Boike      Henry Newnan 

Mindy Moore, Secretary 
  

 
 

Agenda Item Request Form 
 
 
 

To: City Council of the City of Warren 
 
From:  City Controller 
 
Date: January 8, 2025 
 
Presentation from Plante Moran regarding the Comprehensive Annual Report  
 



End of Item 10 





End of Item 11 































 RESOLUTION 
 

 

A                                    Meeting of the City Council of the City of Warren, 

County of Macomb, Michigan, held on                                    , 20____, at 7:00  p.m. 

Eastern Standard Time, in the Council Chamber at the Warren Community Center, 

5460 Arden, Warren, Michigan. 

PRESENT: Councilpersons   ____________________________________________  

__________________________________________________________  

                                                                                  

ABSENT: Councilpersons_____________________________________________   

 _________________________________________________________ 

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Councilperson 

                                           and supported by Councilperson                                       : 

WHEREAS, at its __________ regular meeting, the Warren City Council 

granted unto the Medstar Ambulance a license to operate an ambulance service in the 

City of Warren, and 

WHEREAS, Section 5-24 of the Warren Code of Ordinances provides for 

an annual expiration date of December 31 of the year following the issuance of the 

license, and  

WHEREAS, the Medstar Ambulance applied for a renewal of said license 

to do business within the City of Warren, and 

WHEREAS, The Police Commissioner has, pursuant to Section 5-18 of 

the Warren Code of Ordinances, approved the attendant renewal application form; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Council of the City of 

Warren is of the opinion that there is a public necessity for the uninterrupted operation  

of an ambulance service in the City of Warren and hereby approves an annual license  

renewal to the Medstar Ambulance. 

 

 

 



AYES:  Councilpersons   ____________________________________________  

__________________________________________________________  

                                                                                  

NAYES: Councilpersons_____________________________________________   

 _________________________________________________________ 

  

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED this              day of                                  ,20___. 

 

_______________________________ 
Mindy Moore 
Secretary of the Council 
 

 

 CERTIFICATION 

STATE OF MICHIGAN  ) 

      ) SS. 

COUNTY OF MACOMB) 

 

I, SONJA BUFFA, duly elected City Clerk for the City of Warren, Macomb 

County, Michigan, hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of the 

resolution adopted by the Council of the City of Warren at its meeting held on                 

                              , 20_____. 

 

 

 

 

____________________________        
SONJA BUFFA 
City Clerk

 



 RESOLUTION 
 

 

A                                    Meeting of the City Council of the City of Warren, 

County of Macomb, Michigan, held on                                    , 20____, at 7:00  p.m. 

Eastern Standard Time, in the Council Chamber at the Warren Community Center, 

5460 Arden, Warren, Michigan. 

PRESENT: Councilpersons   ____________________________________________  

__________________________________________________________  

                                                                                  

ABSENT: Councilpersons_____________________________________________   

 _________________________________________________________ 

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Councilperson 

                                           and supported by Councilperson                                       : 

WHEREAS, at its __________ regular meeting, the Warren City Council 

granted unto the Universal-Macomb Ambulance Service a license to operate an 

ambulance service in the City of Warren, and 

WHEREAS, Section 5-24 of the Warren Code of Ordinances provides for 

an annual expiration date of December 31 of the year following the issuance of the 

license, and  

WHEREAS, the Universal-Macomb Ambulance Service applied for a 

renewal of said license to do business within the City of Warren, and 

WHEREAS, The Police Commissioner has, pursuant to Section 5-18 of 

the Warren Code of Ordinances, approved the attendant renewal application form; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Council of the City of 

Warren is of the opinion that there is a public necessity for the uninterrupted operation  

of an ambulance service in the City of Warren and hereby approves an annual license  

renewal to the Universal-Macomb Ambulance Service. 

 

 

 



AYES:  Councilpersons   ____________________________________________  

__________________________________________________________  

                                                                                  

NAYES: Councilpersons_____________________________________________   

 _________________________________________________________ 

  

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED this              day of                                  ,20___. 

 

_______________________________ 
Mindy Moore 
Secretary of the Council 
 

 

 CERTIFICATION 

STATE OF MICHIGAN  ) 

      ) SS. 

COUNTY OF MACOMB) 

 

I, SONJA BUFFA, duly elected City Clerk for the City of Warren, Macomb 

County, Michigan, hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of the 

resolution adopted by the Council of the City of Warren at its meeting held on                 

                              , 20_____. 

 

 

 

 

____________________________        
SONJA BUFFA 
City Clerk 

 

 

 



End of Item 12 



 

 
                  Angela Rogensues, President    Dave Dwyer, Asst. Sec’y-Mayor Pro Tem  Jonathan Lafferty 
                  Melody Magee, Vice President     Gary Boike      Henry Newnan 

Mindy Moore, Secretary 
  

 
 

Agenda Item Request Form 
 
 
 

To: City Council of the City of Warren 
 
From:  Council Secretary Mindy Moore 
 
Date: January 14, 2025 
 
Discussion in re: Appoint one (1) Council Representative to serve on the Planned Unit 
Development Committee. Replacement needed to fill the vacancy of Pat Green. Next 
scheduled meeting is Thursday, January 23, 2025 at 3:00 p.m. Van Dyke Conference 
Room on the 3rd floor of City Hall.   



 

 
                  Angela Rogensues, President    Dave Dwyer, Asst. Sec’y-Mayor Pro Tem  Jonathan Lafferty 
                  Melody Magee, Vice President     Gary Boike      Henry Newnan 

Mindy Moore, Secretary 
  

 
 

Agenda Item Request Form 
 
 
 

To: City Council of the City of Warren 
 
From:  Council Secretary Mindy Moore 
 
Date: January 8, 2025 
 
Discussion in re: Appoint two (2) Council Members to the Land Bank Authority Board of 
Directors.  
 
The Intergovernmental Agreement creating the City of Warren Land Bank Authority has 
an effective date of December 27, 2024 and appointments to the Authority’s Board of 
Directors are required to be made within 30 days of the effective date per Section 4.01 
of the Agreement. 



 

 
                  Angela Rogensues, President    Dave Dwyer, Asst. Sec’y-Mayor Pro Tem  Jonathan Lafferty 
                  Melody Magee, Vice President     Gary Boike      Henry Newnan 

Mindy Moore, Secretary 
  

 
 

Agenda Item Request Form 
 
 
 

To: City Council of the City of Warren 
 
From:  Council Member Jonathan Lafferty 
 
Date: January 10, 2025 
 
Discussion in re:  Mayor Stone response to Land Bank questions during the Dec. 30, 
2024 news report on Fox 2 Detroit  
 



WARREN, Mich. (FOX 2) - Warren's new mayor is at odds with the city 
council over a proposal to create a land bank in the city that would 
enable it to purchase houses and vacant lots. 
Mayor Lori Stone's inaction on the proposal, which was unanimously 
approved by the local government, is now the motivating force behind a 
recall effort. 

That's because it cost the city a million dollars, council members say. 

"Government moves fast when you have an approved agreement by City 
Council, and it goes to the mayor‘s office, and she had 96 hours to take 
action," said Warren Councilman Jonathan Lafferty. "If she didn’t like it, 
she could’ve vetoed it." 

The proposal cleared the council in August. Stone didn't respond fast 
enough, allegedly leaving the city a million dollars short and without the 
desired land bank. 

Stone said she did not veto the proposal because she still had questions 
about the impact of the land bank. 

"I believed that we could have conversations and I needed to have 
answers to what the fiscal impact is," she said. 

It's a moment of Déjà vu for residents who may remember recent 
rivalries between ex-Mayor Jim Fouts and the former city council. 
 

"It’s an unfortunate return to divisive politics in Warren," said Lafferty. 

https://www.fox2detroit.com/news/fouts-lawsuit-against-warren-city-council-dismissed-by-federal-judge
https://www.fox2detroit.com/news/fouts-lawsuit-against-warren-city-council-dismissed-by-federal-judge


The two sides became embroiled in disagreement, leading to multiple 
efforts to remove Fouts from office. Stone took Fouts place after he left 
office due to term limits imposed by the council.  

In the latest conflict, a citizen has filed a petition this week to begin the 
recall process against Stone. She called the proposal a distraction. 

Supporters of the effort must get roughly 13,000 valid signatures in 
order to force a special election to recall the mayor.  

 



End of Item 13 















































































































































































MEMORANDUM 

DATE: June 18, 2024 

TO: Mindy Moore, Council Secretary 

RE: Downtown Development Authority Re-Appointments 

City Council: 

Lori M. Stone, Mayor 
One City Square, Suite 215 

Warren, Ml 48093 

Pursuant to section 2.114 of the City of Warren Code of Ordinances and MCLA 
125.4204, and by the authority vested in me, I hereby notify you of the following 
re-appointments: 

Name 
Mike Wiegand  

Date of Expiration  
June 30, 2028 

City Council approval is required. Your concurrence in this matter is appreciated. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Lori M. Stone 
Mayor 

Cc: Clerk 
DOA 
*Edited 01/10/2025 by MK to reflect action to be taken on 01/14/2025

























End of Item 14 


	Agenda 1.14.2025
	4a-Nieuwenbroek v Warren
	4b-Ndoj v Warren
	4c-SOL-W-1394 Freightliner Parts & Service
	4d-TRI-W-1413- Purchase 2 Salt Trucks, 2 Freightliner Cab, 2 Spreader Bodies
	4e-City Contract WWTP-23-001 Aeration Gallery Improvements
	4f-City Contract WP-23-786 Northampton Water Main and Pavement Reconstruction
	4g-City Contract W-24-799 10 Mile Water Main Replacement
	4h-City Contract PL-23-804 Fire Station Parking Lot Construction
	4i-Macomb County 800 MHZ Radio System
	4j-Warren Today Activity Guide Printing Request
	Warren Today Activity Guide Printing - Library
	Warren Today Activity Guide Printing - Parks and Recreation

	4k-RFP-W-0504 Pool and Fountain Maintenance and Repair
	4l-ITB-W-9863 Lawn Maintenance and Weed Mowing
	4m-ITB-W-1184 Subscription
	4n-ITB-W-1096 Furnishing Sodium Hypochlorite
	4o-STA-W-1398 Purchase 1 2023 Chevy
	4p-23814 Willard Nuisance Abatement (1)
	4q-End of Item 4
	6a-Calendar Pending Matters
	6b-End of Item 6
	7a-Minutes December 17, 2024 Draft
	Mindy Moore

	7b-December 19, 2024 Special Minutes-Draft
	Mindy Moore

	7c-End of Item 7
	8a-01 14 25 List of Bills
	Check Disbursement by Fund 675220 675802
	Check Register 675220 675802
	Check Disbursement Detail 675220 675802
	insurance wire request 011525
	Sheet1

	lob Wire Transfers 011525 (nov)
	Sheet1

	School Wire Transfers 011525 (nov).xls
	Sheet1


	8b-01 14 25 List of Bills Water
	Check Disbursement by Fund 675220 675802
	Check Register 675220 675802
	Check Disbursement Detail 675220 675802
	insurance wire request 011525
	Sheet1

	lob Wire Transfers 011525 (nov)
	Sheet1

	School Wire Transfers 011525 (nov).xls
	Sheet1


	8c-End of Item 8
	10a-Plante Moran Presentation
	10b-End of Item 10
	11a-Sozo Administrative Appeal
	11b-End of Item 11
	12a-Quit Claim Deed 7600 and 7608 Continental - Copy
	12b-Ambulance Resolution Medstar - Copy
	12c-Ambulance Resolution Universal Macomb - Copy
	12d-End of Item 12 - Copy
	13a-PUD Committee Appointment of Council Member
	13b-Council Appointments to the Land Bank Board of Directors
	13c-Lafferty re Fox News Report on Land Bank
	13d-Lafferty re Fox News Report on Land Bank
	Lafferty News Article

	13d-End of Item 13
	14a-Budgeted ARPA- Library andParks&Rec.
	14b-Increase in Budgeted Appropriations- Sanitation (1)
	14c-TRI-W-1392 Purchase 2 Saniation Vehicles
	14d-Increase Budgeted Appropriations-Police,Civil Defense
	14e-FY25 Grant Agreement-Michigan Indigent Defense Commission
	14f-Request for Adjustment-Indigent Defense Special Revenues Fund
	14g-DDA Appointment Weigand ONLY
	COver Page Weigand
	Weigand Back-up

	14h-End of Item 14

